


NINTH PRINTING

Since the first printing of TRANCE was released in
September 1995, many of the hard-to-comprehend

details have been verified and miraculously managed to

surface through our controlled medijas. Please help us

dny way you can to provide this book to anyone who will

further research its contents and thus shine the light of

truth on the psychological warfare plan that is being

silently waged against humanity.

Please remember, for as long as your thoughts remain

free, and consider the psychological annoyance power of

a single mosquito in a room with no light.

This book will remain in a print until justice prevails,

the technolgical antidote for Kelly is provided, and unbi-

ased, uncensored mass news media attention is given to

the contents of this book. Thank you for your support.

FOREWORD
by Mark Phillips

*. . . with liberty and justice for all.”

Preamble to the United States Constitution

My name is Marquart (Mark) Ewing Phillips, born May 17, 1943 in
Nashville, Tennessee. 1 have no criminal record and I have never been
adjudged insane. I am not a scholar, professional writer, or mental health
physician. While I lack the official published academic credentials, I am
recognized internationally by meantal health and law enforcement professionals
as an authority on the secret science concerning external control of the mind.

The purpose of Part I of this book is to document how this reputation was
gained. This brief and highly condensed contribution is intended to ide an
understanding of why, when, and where I embarked on a study of the most
secret technology known to man: Trauma-based mind control. Through the

blication of i United States Government documents, our U.S.
glepmtmmt of Defense (DOD) admits that this ancient wizard's mechanism for
control is so dangerous that most information pertaining to it must remain
classified as TOP SECRET. As the employee of a DOD subcontractor with
exposure to mind-control research, I was required to sign an oath of secrecy.
To this day I am restricted by law from revealing certain specific information
that directly pertained to my employment as, among other "sensitive"
exposures, a U.S. DOD subcontractor in mind-control research.

This super secret technology is an evolved system of remote human physical
and psychnfgical manipulation that has only recently been officially recognized
by accredited mental health physicians for what it is, absolute mind control.

My first encounter with mind-control research began in the late 1960s in
Atlanta, Georgia on the Emory University campus at the Yerkes Primate
Center. It was there that T learned about primate behavior modification—the
basis for human mind control. Part I of this book is my attempt to impart an
\inderstanding of how this and other exposures would prepare me for the
challenge of a lifetime,

What I witnessed, in terms of technology, at the Yerkes Primate Center and

L other government sponsored research facilities, combined with years of personal

research into this science of mind manipulation, did not adequately p me
for what I would be exposed to in 1988 through an un chain of events.

- This exposure came in the form of personal acquaintance with the human results

-;Ifﬁcigaleypo:ntiﬂad by DOD as, among other cryptic file titles, MK-Ultra.!

- I have outlined this noxious introduction in hopes that the material provided

Ej‘ one MK-Ultra survivor, Cathy O'Brien, will incite a legitimate federal

/estigation of her claims.

I was able to liberate MK-Ultra victims, Cathy O'Brien and her daughter,
elly, from the invisible grip of this U.S. Government secret weapon of
ntrol. In the process, I also helped Cathy recover her mental and physical

th. However, I have not been successful in enlisting the cooperation of my

nment to pursue the justice issue. There is a reason for this failure to

tin justice that you, the reader, NEED TO KNOW. I have been told
fepeatedly, "Justice 1s not obtainable, For Reasons Of National Security. "
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Sometimes words, or groups of words, found in the English language have
many definitions or meanings. Within each meaning there may be different
logical and literal perceptions of the application of a word. However, the
words mind control usually conjure up a single response. This is most
.ttﬁfmﬂnateduemﬁmﬂstdﬁém of perception contained within the

For example, if you have access to a late 1980s Random House or later
Webster's New Collegiate Dictionary and reference mind control, you will
notice there is a conspicuous absence of a listing. Should g0 one step
further and secure a college professor's teaching copy of Oxford's Companion
To The Mind (Oxford Press 1987), you can practically anything
concerning research of the mind without a reference to mind control. Perhaps
you may now realize that through Random House, Webster and Oxford Press

missi you are a victim of information control.

Mind control is sometimes loosely defined as information control. This
being one of many accepted ways to define the term should immediately raise
questions of distrust towards your information sources. Since what we think is
based on what we learn, manipulation of a mind, or a nation of minds, can be

ished through control of information. With thought control being a
result of information control, many avid researchers of mind sciences simply
label it "soft" mind control.

These days, we live in a world in which the continued existence of
multinational businesses and governments depends upon instant com-
munications. However, with consideration to the so-called problem of
information overload, it would appear to most people that we hear and see
enough to make rational decisions concerning our individual lives.
Unfortunately, this is not true. What we don't know, as evidenced by mind-
control atrocities, is quickly destroying society as we have known it.

The answer to this problem is glaringly apparent. We, as citizens of a
n?posuﬂy free country, should not permit our government to restrict any
information that criminal activity under the guise of National Security.
~ Secret mwe:dlﬁ: equals power, with the end result being control.
Therefore, despite the deliberate efforts of those persons in control of national
‘media information management (who are not media amylo;»eeu , results of
secret mind-control projects gone awry have been leaking out for years through
the media. le are literally waking up to the mind-control reality because
there is an obvious lack of logical explanation for certain sensational news
‘events. What really happened at Jim Jones' Jonestown and with Sirhan Sirhan,
John Hinkley, and Lee Harvey Oswald? And, more importantly, why did it
happen? The simple common denominator existing among these persons has
been publicly stated by the media, based on research of their medical histories,

is mind control.

In reality, information control is but one component of mind control.
Whereas "brain washing," a term coined by an investigative journalist writing
about Korean War P.O.W.s around 1951, described the results of what the
Chinese regarded as thought reform.
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titioners. Cannibalism and blood rituals were ranked highest in the order of
importance to their research. |

Behavioral psychology teaches us that control of human suggestibility is
recognized as the fundamental building block for external control of the mind.
This suggestibility factor alone potentially creates a human rights legal issue

when we consider constructing laws to protect people from overt or covert

mind-control practices. Consideration to the human suggestibility factor could
result in all forms of consumer oriented service and/or product advertising
becoming illegal. Advertising and the marketing of services and/or products
through communications can ﬁe justifiably defined as a of psychological
manipulation, thought reform and/or mind manipulation which results in a form
of behavior modification. A patriot friend, Steven Jacobson, published his book
entitied Mind control in America® in 1985, eloquently exposing the science of
mind manipulation through advertising. The basis for successfully modifying
human behavior requires mind manipulation techniques that, when expertly
applied through advertising media, become a form of "soft" mind control.

Factoring in suggestibility through the tactile senses as the "Achilles’ heel”
of the human race renders everyone vulnerable to becoming, on some level, a
victim of soft mind control.

The controversy of what is and what is not mind control rages on among
scholars in the schools of law, human rights, and mental health. All the while
ihe confusion of issues provides a form of legal protection for practitioners of
{rauma-based mind control, the only known form of remote human control that
14 absolute. All other forms of mind control, including chemical and electronic
manipulations, are considered by mind-control experts as tempum%.

There are laws protecting U.S. citizens' rights to practice their religious
beliefs and freedom of speech. There are no laws which specifically protect
leaders of destructive cults and/or practitioners of trauma-based mind control.
However, because of the U.S. Government's use of mind control and the broad
diversity of legal opinion concerning the accepted limits of free speech and
weligious practices, the legal loop holes for criminals employing mind-control
lechniques on their "flocks” for personal gain remain open. _

~ For every problem there exists a solution.. The formula for problem solving
rests firmly on the quality of the supporting research information cancemin% the
fiture of the problem. islating laws specifically to protect people from
mind-control abuses would be futile. Practically every civilized society in
pxistence has some law and/or group of laws which would protect the people
punish the practitioners of mind control. Laws are enforced according to
wmakers' interpretations of the specific legal language. The lack of
snforcement of laws already on the books that could protect us from mind-
yontrol abuses stems from applied legal interpretations and cover-ups of sur-
ﬁor testimony by the CIA and National Security Agency (NSA) For Reasons
Of National Security.
Mind-control atrocities, if committed by anyone who could be linked to
ernment sponsored projects; are typically ignored and covered up. Access
the courts by these hapless survivors is thus stonewalled by government paid
led legal experts who receive their orders from the National Security

ncy.
Defining the term "mind control” is akin to defining the limits of the 1947

Mulional Security Act. The basis for the solution to the National Security
sontroversy is simple. It is known as: Truth logically applied.
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o E revolution, bloody or bloodless, has two phases. The first is the
Struggle for Freedom; the second the struggle for power. The phase of the
Mtruggle for Freedom is divine. He who has participated in it invariably feels,
physically, that his best and most precious-inner self has come to the surface.
‘We know that being faithful to the TRUTH stands higher than our own
participation in governing the country—and that is why we must not have a
society that would reject ethical norms in the name of political mirages. "
As T was saying to my grandmother, Mamaleen Johnson, "My life has
ur into a nightmare and I'm wide awake," tears were streaming down my
ice, dripping off my chin onto her patent leather shoes. She ionately
m’f%e my shoulder as she listened,
.. words we exchanged, the room's wallpaper and furnishings, my
med mother, Mamaleen, even the taste of my tears combined with a
| Tifu overwhelming grief—it is all there etched into my memory.
~ This was the summer before I was to enter my second year of school in
1950. The first year remains a blur with cause.
Life for me and my family had changed dramatically over the previous year.
80 radical a change that it had taken almost a year for me to realize life was not
eOming any easier to live. My stuttering was getting worse. The rare
moments T could speak coherently were limited to short sentences devoid of the
Word “you", and then only to my mother and grandmother, Occasionally when
could speak clearly, or when alone in the woods while talking or singing
' . Apparently my frustration with oral communication due to stuttering
[been intensified by a trauma I experienced the previous year, Little did I
Ow then that this trauma would positively and negatively influence my future
Wl the lives of others T would know for-the rest of my life,

a hot and sticky Tennessee July day in-1949, my father helped boost first
iy mother, then me, into the saddle astride our four-year-old high-spirited "gift
liorse" Wojac. This was to be my first ride on the back of an animal. The
#aoiiement of the moment combined with stuttering rendered me, literally,
Ajechless. As1recall and from photographs taken at the time, I was wearing a

Weat-soaked, pale yellow cotton shirt, dark tan shorts, brown socks, and dirty
iis shoes. At six old, T was very thin and did not take up the re-
%ﬁﬂdﬂlﬂ space behind my mother.

‘With the reins in my mother's hands, the horse responded to her polite
fimand of "Come on, Wojac. Giddyup." He began slowly walking down
| riveway to the narrow crushed limestone road beside our . Upon
sithing the gravel road, the horse turned or was guided left, momentarily
Mippointing me as I knew we were only going for a short ride. It was only
It & quarter of a mile to the busy paved intersection that would be dangerous
U088, (Had my mother decided to go in the opposite direction, we could

Wi ridden for a couple of miles before reaching any automobile traffic.)
~ A% quickly as the horse made the turn from our driveway onto the country
4, my mother nudged his flanks with her heels. With another command of



"let's go,” the horse ed with a mild jerk of motion and he began a fast
trot down the middle of the road.

The horse's speed, in retrospect, was too fast for safe travel on gravel. Not
knowing this then, I was not scared until I saw the crossroads looming closer. I
can hear myself half shouting "BBBBBetter slow down. MMMight BBBBe a
CCar CCComing." Before I could enunciate the last words, my mother began a
sindw sanhays inde:i off the sm‘ijdjc I could not see her face as she di
under the horse, and the reins disappeared with her. The horse bolted full speed
ahead. In the blink of an eye, my realization of being alone in the saddle with
no way to control the horse washed over me. Quickly, I tugged on his mane to
no avail. It was in this instant I determined that the runaway horse was not
going to stop for the crossroads. I jumped. As I recall, the fall was swift and
my abrupt landing in the sharp rocks was not painful, though it seemed that my
body rvould never stop rolling. Panicked and with the dust beginning to settle, 1
sat up, blinked the dust and sticky blood from my eyes, and looked about for
my mother. She lay in a disorganized heap beside the road. I ran to her.

The first mental impression I experienced was that she was just wide-eyed
dazed from her fall. Then I noticed her eyes weren't blinking and around her
head was a thick puddle of blood. Not wanting to leave her in the road for fear
she would be run over, and not strong enough to pick her up, I began screaming
in the direction of our home in hopes that my father could hear me. Almost
immediately he responded by sprinting to us, all the while shouting, "What
happened? What happened?”

For the "life remaining in me" I could not answer for, as usual, T was
Sipeechiless. As he knelt down to speak to my mother, he mid sentence
when he apparently saw her eyes in a fixed gaze and that the back of her skull
wis crushed inward. Instantly he picked her up, and as we were running back
o the house, he commanded my eleven-year-old sister to call an ambulance.
To this day I cannot recall how we got to the hospital.

The grisly scenes of this tragedy were not my nightmare. It did not play
over and over in my mind, for I had dissociated from it. I had voluntarily
and autogenically createci a memory barrier of this trauma. This is & normal
human response. Had I been tortured after the trauma, I would not have been
ﬁ?‘lﬂbm *;:niuntanl}r recall either the accident or the torture. Hence the basis of

is book.

The nightmare began during the subsequent recovery year when we realized
my mother would never be herself again. She had lost over a quarter of her
brain when the horse stepped into her skull. Permanently gone was her ability
to smell, taste, and hear in one ear. These were the physical handicaps she
developed. Her resultant emotional condition would become evident to me
many years later. As a child, this new awareness of my mother's condition had
minimal impact on me compared to the fear I lived with, moment to moment,
due to my father's chronic alcoholism. Years later my sister would follow his
lead into a losing battle with the bottle. I was safe, as alcohol made me stutter.

After (told so many times during my developmental years that my
mother's condition was attributable to her brain damage, and thaf my stuttering
was because my brain was not working correctly, it occurred to me at some
point to learn about the brain. For years after Lze accident, I overheard adull
conversations about my mother's brain. My curiosity peaked about the brain
and the resultant invisible mind and had set the course for my life's interest.

~ Somewhere in this time period, I fantasized I would learn enough about the
mind and brain to help my mother and myself,

- As a child, my attention span was regarded as abnormal. I was considered
very bright, yet my grades in school reflected something different. Although

properly diagnosed, 1 was most likely suffering from what is now termed
tention Deficit Dizorder (ADD). The handicaps of stuttering and ADD were

{6 become my first personal improvement challenges once I was out in the
world on my own.
This "on my own" objective came at an early age. I was barely sixteen-
§-0ld when I left home to begin my pursuit of happiness. My first efforts
in total failure. However, I could not return to my parents’ home
ause they were now divorced.
Young, broke and rejected, I was able to determine two things. First, I
fiist learn how to communicate if T were to enjoy any success in life. I went
bout this task methodically, first by enrolling myself into a local night college.
# the classroom I studied speech, business law and psychology. At the library,
sludied brain functions and their effect on the mm:rs I was not degree oriented
pause I could not earn enough at two jobs to attend the required classes to
fuduate, but my studies were slowly providing me a usable skill. Secondly,
imewhere during this period of learning I began to realize I possessed a natural
iilily to sell. Perhaps this ability to persuvade others resulted from my
ihlldhood experience of having to "read people" through their body language
wiher than talking with them.

- My first real job in sales was so successful that my client base was reduced
" %ﬂﬂv@ﬂ}'ﬂr I responded to this action by moving on,

- The Vietnam War was heating up and I was eligible for the draft. No
Wiger in school, 1 knew that my number would be drawn soon. And it was.
AJifle did I know that my prayers for a deferment would be answered and would
Allnrd me an exemption from military duty. I would soon be working for the
Alipex Corporation and with the U.S. D ent of Defense in a civilian
Mipaeity. The defense work closely associated me with top research scientists

Niking in the area of primate and human behavior modification. Ironically, T
fiied more about the mind from my casual-relationships with these scientists

i I did working at the various research sites. The sites included teaching
Wpitals, state mental institutions, military bases, National Aeronautics and
\be Administration (NASA) facilities, and the Yerkes Primate Center.

Ihe following years of my corporate employment in national and in-
Alional sales evolved into sales and marketing management positions in an
Willve capacity. My personal life, in terms of loving relationships, was

Il in shambles but my career and ongoing mind, brain, human behavior
reh was rewarding enough to compensate for my lack of emotional

pision. The secrets I had learned so well concerning rpowars of persuasion,
Il tonscious and subliminal, had long since become a functioning part of my

I's arsenal of defensive and offensive tools of control. I resolved then and
¥ Nol to become a "control freak". Instead, my fantasy was not to leamn

| gould control but what was controlling me.

Hhen, around 1986, a peer friend of mine observed that I had arrived in the
fethial "comfort zone” in terms of presenting profitable ideas for others to
Wjion, and advised me to go into business for myself. Shortly thereafter he
1 me an excellent example by resigning his six-figure executive
3 directorship and nominated me as a candidate for his replacement.
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[ronically, for the first time in my life, the nomination was rejec
did not possess at least a master's degree in business ﬁmﬁﬁgm&
::?fmmunmauung. Hfs assistant was given the position, and I wag subsequently
gﬂ tfrI:[ Ith; fis;gtantsin v:cated position m}ﬁ? nc:I:- hf::g: ﬂff: glr;:-motiun, which of
: , m end, of hi
handcuffs, established his own firm whigh became a very wﬁﬂmﬁdﬂn
Around this same time a childhood acquaintance, long since snciﬁlly
separated from my life, reappeared long enough to introduce me to his country
Music entertainment friend, Alex Houston, From this introduction I learned this
acquaintance, Ray Myers and his wife, Regina, are alleged pedophiles who
reportedly sexually molested Cathy's daughter and their own children. [t
seemed that Houston was looking for someone with international bus.iness
:Ilg]ﬂllﬂhn skills who could assist him in putting together a large enough sales
o ce a magufac_mnng.ﬂpel:aﬂom After spending a few days of
mlrinphmen_ lary consulting time with him, I had made some rather interesting
gd }intngu:_ng Jobservations about the man and his ideas. First of all, Houston
el:we a legmma_tﬂ, potentially profitable idea concerning the manufacture of
gnd ectrical capacitor device that could increase energy efficiency for large
::r;] ustrial consumers. Secondly, Houston favorably impressed me as a
culated risk-taker. Thirdly, Houston to finance my production of a
I-T:ﬁf;ﬁlgag ggnd tflc; Iprﬂﬂenuldt:a.tinn o potential foreign buyers. And finall
wo i ' i
thal'lgﬁan: Fooditbe robrllglm tﬁe company as President, if and when T sold
€ intriguing part of this “budding” relationship was my aw
I:Inuslm_l § propensity for dishonesty. I gelt an urg&nlpneed fﬂr]iegaalmi :J
h:: {0 insure contractual protection from Houston. Within days, Houston and |
: cnn:l:eptqaﬂy and contractually agreed to start up the business. I designed a
UE0 and assigned the name UniPhayse. The contracts we entered bound both
:; H]L!S (0 our respective areas of commitment and was iron clad. Houston's
bw;n_gneafs [thn part:g:patﬁ in my legal protection maneuver further perplexed me
= usc of the obvious "honesty type" clauses contained in the agreement. At
e time, in my mind, I had determined that if Houston could "keep it clean"”
and perform his role, we would be able to make this company successful, If
nnt,M owned the compan lock, stock, and barrel and could still make it work.
: onths later, with business and marketing plans in my briefcase and a
emonstration model of the proposed product in hand, Houston and T boarded
?(n airplane to Hong Kong. We were met upon arrival by a tall, well-dressed
inﬁﬁgﬁﬂiﬂﬁi ;hu mmumlj-{ hjﬂuﬂf as William Yoon. He owned an
ping company. His ships i i '
scra:%:[r met;:}l to Cmneﬁs: silkwn;n missiles gll ;i{;egmp;a;rt;c?lly e s
. Yoon, as preferred to be called, in ing with Far Eastemn
fnmul;xul, Was Interesled in negotiating a joint venturﬂk?:eﬁpmpgc’my with his friends
arra.ne most populated nation on Earth, The People's Republic of China. All
o ﬂgements_gad been made by Mr. Yoon's staff for Houston, myself, and him
o ly to iezﬁ;:;g the following day to begin negotiations wi ini
x r]nmﬂtry . several days of exhausting discussions through an interpreter
e ost entirely between myself and the deputy director of the Chinese Mining
m.rﬁriiel; ;]ppeat 3 red u;s lhuughdwe had a workable deal.
anquet was ordered by our gracious Chinese hosts, and it
g::?: [ learned that the Mining Ministry was a part of the Chinese Minist wﬁ‘
ense. Feelings of patriotism welled up in me for the first time in my life, I
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R.l aware that China was engaged in supplying missiles to Lib

a Middle

Stern country with whom the U.S. was in conflict. The Chinese were
iwapping missiles and other weapons for cheap Libyan light crude oil. The
ese were about the only country in the world dared defy the Reagan

Iministration's trade embargo. These fleeting thoughts of being involved with
¢ Chinese military felt treasonous to me. Although uncomfortable with the
of a business venture with such potential for political disaster, I reminded
yself that hundreds of other U.S. companies were already in China, Houston
used to discuss the subject.
During the return flight from Beijing to Hong Kong, I confided my patriotic
to Mr. Yoon knowing that he would soon become my business
. He cloquently relieved my fears of potential disaster with a
nplicated explanation that made sense at the time. This man politely
| 1ed me that we could not lose money as he and I would have interim
mlml over all product sales revenue generated outside of China. By Chinese
' for joint venture companies, 60% of all manufactured product must go
futside China.
Houston and I returned to Tennessee and I briefly met his wife, Cathy, for
first ime when she greeted us at the gate, She appeared to me to be young,
tiful, very dumb, and dressed like a prostitute. I paced my walk to be
tpveral steps away from her as we headed to the ge claim area.
‘Within a few weeks of this visit, a delegation of Chinese electrical engineers
gl finance experts were flown to our Tennessee office for more negotiations
i to collect technical production data (we held) for future manufacturing

Wm after the delegation departed for China, I received a mysterious phone
from someone at the U.S. Department of State, aka the State Department.
“seems someone in my Chinese delegation had earlier been refused entry into
4 country due to his being identified as an international weapons supplier for
. This telephone voice assured me that there were no problems that
Wwould arise and that this information was not to be publicized. I thanked him
and assured him the information was secure.
A couple of months later, my new Hong Kong partner, Mr. Yoon, invited
my wife, Houston and his wife, Cathy, to come to China for the official
gning of the Chinese joint venture agreement. When I asked Houston if he
his wife would attend, he flatly replied, "No". He had already booked his
| al?"-:and could not cancel. ‘ﬁathen offered tfgr esucart his wife and nfi.me to lChina.
ded "no" again, that it was too far and too expensive for a pleasure
wip. 1

. I was relieved because 1 had already learned enough of the Chinese lan-
: to know our partners did not like or respect him, and Cathy's demeanor
m‘mssed" I later learned that Houston's "gig" was to "trance-

me.
Aport"/transport Cathy and little Kelly to the infamous Bohemian Grove for

tion.
. ;Mg]tﬂp to China with all the pomp and circumstance went well as expected,
'mw;ugh my wife and I were in the process of separating for a divorce.
Mowever, just before I was p to return to the U.S., I received some
| inary information from a man who showed me Chinese Ministry of
Defense credentials that gained my full and complete attention. This man was
possession of a file on me that could have only been gained through a
thorough investigation of my past professional associations. His English skills
were only strong enough to roughly, nervously translate some of the file's con-
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tent. This man had photographic proof of a U.S.
security clearance I once held. He acknowledged that the "Chinese knew all
about me". Thoughts of blackmail raced across my mind. These thoughts
instantly disappeared when he began to voice his government's true concerns.
Their concerns were about Alex Houston and his involvement with the CIA,
drugs, money laundering, child prostitution, and the big one he saved for last,
slave No mention of mind control was offered, althﬂugh he did comment
that Houston was a "very bad man" and his crimes were "of the White House".
Disbelief was in order but not possible, due to the wide array of "Eyes Only"
stamped and initialed (official) CIA letterhead and U.S. Government ments
he slowly flashed before my eves,

My first response to this "officer” was that Houston was too stupid and
crooked to be connected to U.S. “intelligence”. This comment was quickly
countered with a gut wrenching photograph of Houston. He was smiling a
demonic grin whi%e apparently having anal sex with a small, Very young,
frightened Black boy. Later he was identified to me as being Haitian,

When confronted with this horrific information and the apparent validity of
it, [ asked, "What do you (your government) want me to do?"

He replied, "Get rid of him, distance yourself from him and all of his
associates”.

| responded by asking him how he thought T could accomplish this task. He
stated, "Any way you choose". T told him that regardless of what he had seen
of American television concerning violence, the only way I knew was to force
him out by purchasing his company stock, and I needed money to do it. He
said, "Give us the figure and make the arrangements. It is done.”

[ had returned to Tennessee with a Chinese government contract for
products valued at thirty-one million dollars. Stapled to it was a telex letter of
credit made out to me and the company from Houston's bank connection, the
New York branch of the now infamous Bank of Credit and Commerce
International (B.C.C.1.). The amount was one million dollars in U.S. funds.
The contract was worth approximalely ten million dollars in gross profit for Mr.
Yoon and me,

Given the charge by the Chinese to immediately discharge Houston of his
duties, I knew ¢ y what my plan of action would have io be. Any other
approach to resolving this problem could backfire and all would be lost. And
since a former, indirect employer of mine (when I worked for Capital
International Airways), the CIA, was implicated, 1 knew one mistake and it
could cost me my life. A comforting thought prevailed and I reminded myself
Houston was not only corrupt, but stupid. The CIA must not have respected
him either. Otherwise why would he have had to g0 outside his circle of
powerful perverts to recruit me for an international business deal.

I drove to my office to begin the process of discovering something Houston
"must have done" that would breach the performance contract he and I had
signed when we started the company. Houston was out of town supposed|y
doing one of his entertainment gigs, so I had complete, unobstructed access (o
all files, his included. As I had mentally predicted during the long flight from
Hong Kong, the entire fem:ting process took about fifteen minutes. It seemed
that Houston and the old acquaintance who had introduced him to me were, as
they say, "selling out the back door". I collected the shipping bills and.
ironically enough, the bank deposit slip Houston had retained when he cashed
and deposited the customer's check. There was even letter copy where

t of Defense

19

Mouston had specifically instructed the customer not to discuss his account with
iyone aﬁndur v::slt:»m;:larl;,?Ir other than Houston himself or his pervert friend, Ray
ﬁyw;n!. Upon this discovery, I phoned the local Korean lawyer (whose busmesi
ard I had been given h%, Yoon while in Hong Kong) to begin the stoc

er process. With pleasure, I wrote Houston's letter of resignation,
With this problem in the process of being resolved, I left the office g.r vm:i:

old, dear friend (now deceased) who had maintained powerfu}mU. . Ig;_:l
reign intelligence connections. I needed answers I could trust with my life.

"retired” Air Force General from the Intelligence division would be my

“The word " " delivered in broken English by the Chinese Intelligence

| 'm&huumdﬂiiv;?; $ during the short drive to a local hotel lohhyf, a

-mﬁbie place my "spook™ pal selected for us to talk in private. In the euir

Whort minutes of the drive, I had my questions (for him) mentally nmr?id-had

led so much lo gain the most from our meeting. The slavery wu}r“ i
iWlgpered a dark question in my mind, blocking other constructive thluu_g . as

% not comfortable with introducing the term mind control into my

Bretentation. 1 knew I could speak freely about anything to this trusted friend.

| wanted desperately to avoid the words mind control, not for reasons of

]

undemnation, but because they represented a secret I had patriotically main-
Tained twenty years. TR )
A rmy a:gugl and the light chit chat of social niceties had been exchanged
ligtween us, the air changed to one of seriousness. I briefed him on my b;_mness
o Mﬁit. and began a methodical line of questions concerning the file the
hines Intelligence officer had presented on me and, e ally, on I-Ig::lu,'at«;:mﬂ.l
letly, my friend interrupted me in mid-sentence, smiled a toothy grin, an
' 'rﬁlash, you're still the same, and you know damn well what [ mean.
*Yes," 1 replied. _ il vl
| spook referring to a '70s rock ballad titled "Still the Same" by
ﬁ?;ﬁt was a.%signed to me earlier b]f mutual puker-pla}_'mg
ulilies who identified with my passion for successful risk-taking. I despised
Wibling. My passion was "risk management” and poker gave me a
Wentional outlet for it. Although my friends ﬁch_pa.‘t'd dearly, they ;iﬁn
imed my poker strategy was not so much “card counting” as it was my ability
'TI' il their body language, This included the micromuscle spasm i
und their eyes. Houston also lost to me at cards. The message the Gene
A Implying, roughly translated, was that T was once again "lucky as hell” to
@ survived my brief business relationship with Alex Houston. z
e discussion went down hill from that point directly into the dread
i of mind control. After several minutes of listening to details concerning a
B, invisible CIA slave trade going on world wide, the talk became more
pnilized to Tennessee. I learned that Cathy and her little Elﬂ were victims
fuma-based mind control. They were slaves and the "soul” property of my
plp Sam. I learned that everything I knew in theory and application abﬁllu
mal control of the mind was fully operational and encroaching on the

- I
']

e sector of society. “
|y _mr ” nggb‘ The first words out of my dry mouth were, "How
ildl you spring these people out of it?"

: : _ . , i

Ho smiled and said, "I wouldn't! What are you going to do with t.l.mm i
i i '.gt!!. them out?" Before I could answer, he interrupted and said, "Look,
‘te still the same, but nothing else is with Uncle. Now most of the CIA,
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General continued, “She'll d : ain Cathy's full attention. th
’ 0 H.I".I}Pthin , an : ' =
£ = I mean an ﬂ?lng—e]cept toast

gnh}g_tq save the world."
injected, "No, just my ass and a peop considers
, > ; couple of i
nfn:;éh;gi 3;11; :I;h:ﬂ human.” Then we hn‘iﬂ}r Chattedleab‘;ﬁ? gnngﬂf |
fow to legally stop Houston from taking her backm?pnqc:rﬁ

wa]‘ki 3 # - L o
ng back to my car, I listened again in my mind to his haunting words
hm:gl: following the same groove over and over agmnpho 'I'II;h Boceti b =
were suddenly vg unpan'i:atipua far ery from the feelin es ihl?;?hu ros
. Yoon's involvement in shipping Chinese missiles to

ow I felt pure rage for what
I ha > my country had become duri
o d howedﬂn out of doing defense work. For once my ¢ ';"Unn_ gdlhe years after
WOISt enemy, Hatred for everything consumed me. mind seemed to be

I loved wh
at my country had once Tepresented to me, but now I was

wm%c:l ]t; mef 031_“ being a male, based on Cathy and Kelly's memories

il o g, usually _boring drive o m secluded h i

g fmﬁ of Nashville, { distinctly considerin gﬂﬂﬂf iumhermﬂm
ntasgiven for "stealing™ two slaves from uadt':rthecnlm-t

My thoughts went blank
licated again® 4 1 muttered to myself, “Life is getting
fEtm', again”. I then consoled myself with the old adage I:fgnﬁm ﬂ‘:’l';‘;
Withi
and hﬂ-a fﬁilga j:isa’ nad played God and coordinated the move of Ca
apartment. All of thi ughter, Kelly, out of Houston's house into nearbthy
had' delibera lei}fupla c:d wtil:tse totally unbeknownst to Houston, As ins:-ucmd
These commands partiall bﬁﬁm her um?m‘“, ggestions into Cathy's mind,
was going to kill her, i ' o' lic true perceptions that Alex
hlucgaguustog's former control of her was true '
; Y and Kelly see : B
disconnected from ol ‘med ‘0 me to be very disoriented and somewhat
quietly to Cathy excite y explain that "God had '

{his was true because her hands seemed to automatically open her King James
version of the Holy Bible to Psalms, Chapter 37, verse 37, which proclaims for
the literal minded, "Mark, the perfect man".

Not only had I placed this biblical reference by a covert suggestion in her
mind while playing God on the phone, but just now in her home moments
ﬁi_ﬂ',.l had broken the spine on her Bible so that it would "magically” open to

e. She said, "See, God did it again for you to see”.
sing a deprogrammer's language trick, I replied in a "reversed” nse,
"Well, I'll be damned. You are right. That's the only explanation left--that
gould explain all this". I was anxious to change the subject so as not to risk
plerting any one of her observant personalities to my well contained laughter. I

i been warned that programmed slaves were hyper-observant.
In . 1 could not have had thoughts of being sacrilegious. I was and

femain deeply spiritual, but my earlier years of researching religions for life’s
' ical and cold of man's in ion of the Bible,

had turned me
. and Buddha's teachings. This attitude I privately harbored towards

prganized religions did nothing to squelch the dread I felt wash over me for that
moment.

In my attempt to change the subject from religion, I had remembered the
Mizi mind-control research performed under Himmler's command on the
fumilies of northem European multi-generational Satanists.  Christianity,
' _culaﬂx Catholicism, was Himmler's pick of the religions' litter for

ing "Chosen Ones" for his hideous mind-control experiments. These
sen Ones were to be the robotic leaders of Hitler's New World Order. 1
en asked Cathy what rgjgion she was before she met Houston. She replied,
ormon, but 1 was a good Catholic before then”.
My mind swirled from that shocking revelation. I again quickly changed the
ibject and suggested we go out to dinner and discuss her new job as my
| t starting the following the day. But tonight we would discuss her
ilivorce plans.

Later that evening, I began my search for a secure phone to find someone
from past associations I knew were CIA connected on an officer’s level. I
needed a get-well-quick formula or a clean mental health referral who could
%o these two wide-eyed unfortunates. I was informed there were none and
that I knew more about "that mind stuff” than anyone who would talk.

I returned home to find my phone ringing with an anxious Alex Houston,
who had returned from a “vacation” at Boys Town in Nebraska, on the other
end exclaiming that he was looking for his wife. She had "disappeared”.

- | faked not knowing anything and suggested he come to my house the next
illernoon to go over some urgent business. The next morning, I located a
yer for Cathy, and she had the divorce m{:apers drawn up. _

; ty 1 partially

afternoon I had Granville Ratc a local Sheniff's d
my house when I was out of town, waiting

{rusted, who occasionally watched
inside my house to witness and legally serve Houston with the divorce papers
last words to Houston which

and his termination notice from the mmpani\lr. MF
recorded on tape were, "You could get hurt if you mess with me or them.
Alex, get out!™ (Now, I hope Houston lives to be a hundred years of age.)

Getting the legal jump on Houston to protect Cathy reminded me that I
needed to attend to my own divorce needs. My wife mutually agreed her life
¢ould be more emotionally rewarding without me. She moved to Florida and
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Visits by unknown persons followed suit. [ was getting real nervous

COrTu 2 Dwmﬁvﬂ I lﬂ]ﬂw whn Tin 4 , '
o thee mow-sppement il Who days lter, informed me 1 gt my s o
know damn good and well why!* dead!" When I asked why,

The house sold quickl
icKly and T had alread :
my contracts, and the one millinny esided walk away from my

: hat was going o arﬂ!ﬁ tluhhim
again. That afternoon I cleaned out my ﬂfﬁac:

closed out my personal and company bank

8uys would protect me at least until I could ﬁnf:fﬁi

| knew. T was these
gﬁnﬂ;}c _(émhjs new funding nperatiﬂ;?.nmdm ; - embtsoon; Mgy e
M;_Jl g his Cuban cigar, "You can't hide an €gg in a hen house, fellg"

d become involved i
I lied to this "wi " and
' Il tage s¢ guy" and
Egﬂpﬂrﬁe ::. voiceless chgelmn". In m&ﬂ?ﬁﬂ ajs;gnlt.{aiﬂeﬁmmﬁm

me " TP 2 € mu
m?l‘D!ﬂElL m “red shirting® myself to become lhe-racipir.'.::

Cathy and I continued . 13
; . to st&i;xrp;ﬁdm gu ;,as ‘U'egés I;?r a few more days
pected court ordered visit

with her biological fa W.
. _ » wayne Cox. Later
ma?c:]as re!]:ggs aihn?:e she had spent Christmas vacafmln Egiufliulﬂfm it
' my mind, scared, and going broke fast, Once again I

knew for sure was right. Realisti :
could not get off its bh mﬁgﬂﬁ}}', I was astride the proverbial tiger and |

3
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pledge to the Vegas mob. With all of our remaining perso

CHAPTER 3

THE RECLAMATION OF CATHY'S MIND

“The greatest gift anyone can give
is a good memory."

I was fulfilling half of my

It was now the week after Christmas 1983.
nal belongings

gontainerized and secretly in transit on a different ship, I, my "new family" and
‘mumﬂﬁ ferry-bound for Anchorage, Alaska. The sixteen hundred mule trip

gh ice and snow would take about three days to compiete. Unfortunately,

|t gave me time to think.

Due to our negative cash flow situation, realistically I knew there was no
place to run or hide from the CIA. Cathy and Kelliy seemed happy and believed
sy were safe. This was my number one priority! For me, I had to trust that

‘my escape plan would convince interested CIA personnel that we no longer

esented a threat to their security. The plan was based on an ancient
%ﬁl warfare formula developed by the Romans. I wanted to portray
yself as akin to a character in a bad Reagan (western) movie and ride into the
unset never to be heard from again. Thinking to myself that where we were
headed geographically, there was no sun to set, at least until spring. Late one

Wm mid way into our voyage, 1 sought the solitude that the outside
' deck would afford me. I was thankful for the wind-driven sleet and

snow that stung and closed my eyes and opened my mind for focused thought.
Al the time, I was psychologically "strung out” from a combination of rage and

unbearable emotional :
To safeguard my precious teenage son, Mason, from being hurt and/or

wittingly used as a pawn to force me to remain silent, I had virtually
our father/son bond. I loved and missed him very much, and still do.
1e resultant emotional pain from the deception and separation seemed to be
gompounding within me and was consuming-my being. - ~
I had, in the course of rescuing Cathy and Kelly, shunned and insulted my
son, collapsed my company, simultaneously orchestrated two divorces and sold
all personal treasures. I worried I would never see my elderly mother again.
er health was deteriorating, The tailored clothes I wore no longer fit me, as I
had lost over forty pounds and looked skeletal. Chronic insomnia, a symptom
of the severe depression I secretly felt, was slowly driving me mad. My own
short-term memory was beginning to fail. I had noticed for the first time in
gver thirty years that T was stuttering when enunciating certain words. I knew
this was just the beginning of a long and dangerous expedition in search of

As 1 stood alone, with eyes closed, on the ship's ice-covered steel deck, a
gtrange feeling of relief washed over me. I had somehow managed to remember
from where 1 could draw "emergency strength.” 1 began silently praying for
Inner strength and guidance through a meditation technique I'd learned years
ago. Immediately, I experienced a feeling of peaceful self-assurance that we
would survive to tell our story.

Suddenly I became aware that the icy wind was freezing my face and hands.
1 was elated that I could feel again, Apparently I had repressed my tactile

1~



About two days later, we landed safel

by the ferry’s Cﬁé’ tain that it was the _curdat "% Juncau docks. We e tod

thermometer read 2 minus forty degrees ?‘:Lge?h:ii g secade. . The Sapis

anticipated weather condition, and for Cat sor me, this was an

couk Lien, not because of the : : ;

inability to : L& environment, which I |

mlurfu{ hismcgpe w: ith Kgm daily tirades. This rigi%vﬁflnt:nhgge Ef 4

he had held oy - orking for other CIA controlled airlines, A a long,
lop executive positions of auth < AmMong other jobs,

section of t : authority with the i ;
s the U.S. Forestry Service, Air Amegca, mthﬁ:;-f;";:; s(éﬂs :
'|' Now I was back in Alaska unempl e
H:: g:ﬂglmlzﬂ: _b}: the same -.umﬁmﬁ:?n sty %80
. telligence A : i
| feeling much better and the thoughis mEpch 1€ PASt couple of nights, T was
lj' recall having more productive things on mbﬁn | me.
i mcﬁlmym"f"‘ydaﬂf"iﬂnfmmg;ﬂma' I could not allow raw fear to
|| y and I dedicated every possibl '
home. We finally f -
| i Y found a fo
'JI beloved pet rac:mms and s oar  dad to have a heated garage for three
beyond a TV, two bele two dogs. Our new home would never ha lf?;'n
dide W » and a table and chairs. This i - SEVE uRRIare
’ ARy e were comfortable, inconvenience never was
: T g Into "our place" in the remote e :
immediately began doing normal things. We mll'luzl Kelly izfatéhrgm;hﬁg
yed in the snow. All of this was being

UV per month. I strongly sus
hslh el from e b webs i o2 TSon. o e de
¢ : ne Cox. She told ili Sl
= me so, b ' '
rituals she and her four-year-old step brother, }aégeh?dmhgﬂ-enmgug}gcﬁt gl
; 0.
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Fortunately, T had held onto my expensive Nikon camera, guns, and

jewelry items. These were the last real assets I had remaining to sell.

sold them and the proceeds paid our living expenses for five more months
intil Kelly's health needs and circumstances forced us on welfare.

During this five-month period, with Kelly in school and no telephone to
distract us, T began intensifying my deprogramming efforts with Cathy. Most
days, our work started the moment we returned home from taking Kelly to
uz:)ol. As soon as Kelly was in bed at night, after dinner and homework, we
resumed our "session”. We worked like this day and night, seven days a week,
focused intensely on the deprogramming process, until I would pass out from
gxhaustion around three o'clock in the morning.
~ The deprogramming formula for puttin Camt;uﬁ's fragmented mind back
ereﬂmr- was inherently free of problems. The s problems 1 did experience

th the formula stemmed from having to “"expertly” ag.\ly it based on my
educated memory of almost twenty years previous. I had no communication
with any recognized authority other than Cory Hammond to guide the initial
Enmpy. My single greatest chailenge was to learn how to control Cathy's
gonstant state of trance as she journaled her memories.
In spite of reporting to the FBI that I was a hypnotist, I knew that if the FBI
| Cﬁl could prove through my admissions I was using hypnosis on Cathy,
testimony in court would be worthless. Therefore, the threat of reprisal
the CIA was averted. In fact, through my own intensive research of
py I learned how to control Cathy's trance states. I ded it as
unhypnotizing her. Eventually I would be regarded by mental health physicians
W% an “expert” in the application of this little-used clinical tool for recovering

Aside from my leamed deprogramming skill, the balance of the formuia I

used consisted of elements which are actually rules of ethical therapy conduct.

therapy rules were strictly enforced. Cathy understood and agreed that,

In order for l):'e:r to have absolute control of her mind, she must place total trust
in me and the therapy regime.

1. I maintained a constant vigil to ensure Cathy's physical and psychological

from all outside influences. — ~
. No memories could be verbalized by Cathy until after they were written
aﬂ\her. The only questions I could ask were history oriented and directed to
thy's presenting personality that was recovering the memory. Those
s could only address the who, what, when, how, and where of the
emory. Even if T could have known the answers in advance, T could not
nject. Our perceptions would have differed radically and could have created
more memory barriers between personality fragments,

3. I fundamentally explained mind control to Cathy and she then understood
that what happened to her was not her fault. However, she understood she was
becoming responsible for her actions here and now. Through therapy, she was

ing control over her own mind.

4. We devoted many hours to "intellectual discussions" of Cathy's learned
teligious beliefs and they were "logically" debunked, just as if I were explaining
how the illusions of a magician's tricks worked to confuse reality.

5. No expression of emotion by Cathy would be permitted during the
memory recovery and journaling process. I never asked her "how does that
make you feel?" This is as important as the safety issue for the rapid recovery

of memories.
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6. I provided Cath
ili : ¥ adequate food, vitami

fmh';l‘g IF' E?;;? '&ﬁ? ale0s ‘amins, water, and sleep to restore her Miver branch of the Anchorage Public Li . I was covertly alerted to pick

rather : W 1o view h ; "t ‘up on a certain day at an exact time. I lied.
g mw them thmughet?;em:ut'l;ﬂr;l:sn v?xliu:j rgi'?d movie screen" ~ As | was leaving ﬂl)t; library, a :11'1::1:tilﬁ:—:a;g:i“l pwnman with a lﬁromry sack in
Cathy how to trance herself and ﬂﬂmmll - Mechanism. ‘arms approached me. She asked if the library was open. I thought this odd
i - e depth of her s¢ | was walking out the opened library entrance. My curiosity was short
- w_hm she asked, "Have you read any good books by Dr. Milton Erickson

‘&h”g_‘qgg;““wn as guided im ageryl_ pened had T used a hypnotic induction | replied, *No, but T am checking one out by (psychiatrist) Dr. William §.
wateh Ty o 23 Mot allowed to’ read books, newspa . ger entitled Cﬂm‘caiandErpeﬁmemaH? nosis."

, O 1o discuss with Kelly anything she ooy, 28azines, o “Oh, yes," she said. "I'm a real fan of Dr. Kroger and he is a real fan of
' b alled. Cathy had . Erickson who you know is considered the father of subliminal mind-control
) research. She began vﬁitkkmf away and turmned, smiled and said, "Enjoy

experienced a lifetime of info :

contamination Tmation control and therefo .
il R v e e gh. This rule was ﬂlsﬂmungidrslgldlgm r books and use the book

' 1 assumed she was addressing me by name while referring to the book itself.

also conciuded from this comment that she was obviously the person

ible for delivering the books to the library. Soon I learned she was

ferring to a bookmark placed inside one of the books which provided me a

tely needed communications vehicle. Recorded on the book"mark"” was

| free 800# with a time and date to use it. I used this 800# and many others

larly provided me for a communications vehicle to covertly access the

of any "lost time" she felt she :
is Was experiencing. Losine t A
i 1 S K i ot “Whcrs g
Th : ' cator recovery i Pt s g
ever h;r"éﬂamn“““ Cathy was recovering were h%%ﬁ:f;?"f . poks' (spies) subway to information. For two more years, this method pro-
Cathy as a y?]?: eaK about. T often wondered if | had F anything 1 had vided me with telephonic guidance through a maze of mind work with Cathy.
Stockholm Sm:drg my developing the psychological mja?:[um in love with ~ When I called the bookmark "800" number, it was answered by an
Srown 10 Io yndrome. Those thoughts never bothered y known as the ic voice which said, in part, "Please enter your employee number now".
| ve Cathy. T had heard enough horror from CaEE for I knew I had | complied, using a series of numbers that I had been previously "assigned” by
' athy and Kelly to know meone who must remain anonymous because I do not know their identity.
next sound 1 heard was that of a phone being rung. After exactly eight
| m?r call was answered by someone I did not know. He asked, "What's
‘problem?" 1 felt like a vacuum cleaner salesman with his foot in the door,
vering a canned sales presentation, 1 began nervously emphasizing my

rate need for a quicker therapy regime for Cathy.
voice asked, "Have you read the books?"
“Yes," I repled. "But many of the clinical terms were foreign to me.”

My own :
began to mEI'th:alwg;r E.ii“amgm-ndﬁm“ﬂm rapidly. My regained body weigh
vomiting, and diarrhea, I w 1i e q:ranencmg incredible stumarch 5
ulcer sufferers as Maalox f ..I.mﬂl‘; living on a patent medicine kno e
:.rll?we.r 48" produced the nama nﬁmlﬁml@ﬂ:le call to a doctor friend i‘:ntﬁg |

. in ici P T
5 are of my predicament, my physiciﬂ; ’E_?énmﬂﬂmspecmga I could | The voice instructed me to go back to the library and "pick up & psych
€ e appointment on weference book on term definitions”. 1 then interrupted his instruction to ask if I
1 ~with somebody who could make this deprogramming process go

my behalf fi i
us*rl;-;g a ﬁheﬂr;pg]éﬂsima tﬂj gﬂre;;?jr: Wm in-office tests. One of the tests Id speak
asite, there were holes in the ‘walls of :nas :tnmltl of a water borpe par: fauter. He said, "Well, there are only two deprogrammers in this country--one
Y stomach. He recommended It Boston (Massachusetts) and the other in Phoenix (Arizona) and neither one
be of much help or be trusted with the kind of information you are getting

emergency surgery. | ied, "
ry replied, "No. How much longer can I live with this
“You're going to need a referral,

bﬂfﬂ; surgm}r?"
 said,
TN o, it Wiy o Sy LR, InSritons
. Said.  Withi ys ot feeding myselfht;'avennus]
'
OVer, |

{ftom Cathy)." He hesitated, then said,
wwhich I can't provide. But you know how te do it."
I asked, "A referral for what?"
%P9 have the chance to speak with a doctor who knows about this and might
i of some value," he told me.
"OK," 1 said. "Who's the doctor?”
"Cory Hammond, out of Salt Lake City (Utah)."
. "Gees," 1 said. "That's Mormon i@ﬂquaners, and that was the last
ligious trauma base for Cathy."

"yes!" the voice continued, "But you can trust this doctor if you're careful
: d’tm'l-ﬁive up too much (information) on yourself. He's paranoid like all
the rest (who know about mind-control atrocities) but he could be of some help.

11

answers to speed Cathy's

"well co . ¥ 5 TCCOVEry process. Again I

my Pﬂrﬁgglcci:d s;:ﬁgtﬁﬂﬁ_tha%w it all, I%VHH nomntggcgg m&u -

Pm‘ﬁr‘bial "pay dirt". a3 one particular phone call resulted in'my sﬁiﬁ J

-| di&mﬁitiﬂﬁﬁrﬂgr?ﬁ ;jtgridandﬁm' experimental research for (reati
ysteriously appeared “on hold" for me at the E;."gnlﬁ
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Oh, be alert. Eve ; ing thi :
rybody's watching this Euy so anything you say, they (the bad thous Catll;gm from reliving the horrors as she remembered them. This man is my

guys) will know. "
Thank you v much," I replied

~ Somewhere iner:i’,‘_rhg o

with Dr, Hammond, 1 telep

had a number of patients on iti

: | _ a long waitin
: h’i‘heductnrthpnpmwdedmethegamanﬁ

e confided in, People Magazine senior

Dr. Cory o communicate with

MLthhp[rl_ U o only "briefly helpful® one
- afxt{g:nagi ;neyﬂmﬂ tmpaired judgement, [ telephoned programmer Steve
Duassanr ko ,d; W to help Kelly (only), which resulted in his coming to
el codme . pparently, his agenda was to traumatize Cathy b “mg
o h trigger her 1o run for her life—from me. The mgthodgh:
s e : : ii:E been effective, but fortunately for Cathy and Kelly, hi
his moral ethics was very poor. I learned that Hag;m}:

voi , :
iced and recorded professional respect for his UCLA psychiatrist friends, Dr

had, in essence, halted further
National Security guise, His
with an overdose of LSD
:fuulil learn after Cathy and
Struck us. This too is another s in itself
'TE phone calls between DET(J.’? Han;mnnd and
i u;:}pnmve. He proved himseif to be the single
Drforma' Iﬂnl':J l?jsedte 111 would know in zjy quest for expert lflemp
Presentation in 1991 the whore Lo 2 he ke 1 ety through a Symposium
: . ' W 1t on the topi i
- Ty 1nstruction to me on a particular Erickson t;co’l'i;f = nundmcgmnlhnl.
Ot abreactive memory recovery, calied * i s e g

and myself were informative

22

in Alaska was a very different ience from what I was ac-
to in Tennessee. The Alaskans just refer to it as "break-up”. In place
ol hearing the sounds of chirping birds, I listened to the drip noises from the ice
melling off everything. The streets had become an ugly brown mush. For
as normally a welcomed seasonal change, it was depressing to say the
The only good news was that the days had slowly changed from darkness

y
i warm sunlight. With this seasonal change, a time bomb I did not know
#alsted began its countdown. Kelly's asthma and behavior were radically
(fteriorating for no apparent reason.

One Friday morning in May, Cathy received a call from Kelly's school

_ rﬁquﬁﬁng%{}ickherupasmns ible and have her examined

'y . The school nurse said Kelly was having a severe asthmatic attack

(id not respond to the medication she had with her. We picked her up only

bﬁnd that her condition seemed to improve miraculously at the sight of us.
%i nprovement would be short lived.

became almost constant. She had

wing Sunday, Kelly's coughing
mlﬁﬂmsppplyn an important asthma medication which she regularl

respirator pump. 1 covertly substituted distilled water and sat wi
‘while she led for her breath. Using an Erickson technique of guided
jery I began telling her a story about a little girl who huffed and puffed and
j\bed a2 mountain. The story I told ended with the little girl reaching the top
{ the mountain only to be so tired that she fell asleep in a of wild flowers.
#lly responded by breathing normally and actually falling into a sound asleep
W few hours, unlytnawakmandgﬂlhermughingspeu. I returned to
bedside and I asked why she coughed.
helly, somewhat agitated, responded, "I have asthma". I repeated the water
ution trick and she favorably and said, "Dad, Wayne (the
and alleged serial killer Satanist) told me I was gonna' die."
1 said, "Well, he's not a doctor”.
elly continued, "He really did say that over and over and over again."
§ then asked, “When did he say this?"  ~.. -
"When school's out," she replied.
I usked, "What do you mean?”
robotically repeated, "When school's out."”
‘you remember when Wayne said this to you?" I asked.
| ﬂll-‘hqd,-." she continued. "He thought T was asleep and he was talking on
ouston) and then to me." I knew then Wayne Cox had

lior -tﬂ Alex fH
med her to die using a clinical technique known as hypnosleep. Alex

Miston was guiding Cox through the program.
- Interrupted her (as 1 saw she was entering a deep state of trance) and
ed, "Well, school's not out and tomorrow you will be well enough to go

school. "
1 , Kelly did feel good the next morning and returned to school.

liy would be her last day in Birchwood Elementary.
Mly a few hours passed Cathy and I again were called, this time by
irse who became agitated when Cathy truthfully answered her question,
iln'l you take her to the doctor?"
| y said, "No, but we will."

i
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Later that i

emergency dnv:;m I?tgldlhgél El;n:?eu; would make the last of ou Illl'btma?mma;ﬂr she was under federal investigation for attempting to extort
At Anchorage' mana - : : foney from her father.

ot Hospital, Cathy and I met with the young, very Cathy looked strangely relieved when she heard these charges. Later I

bright and beautiful physician, Dr. Lorrie §

: ] x L%, hepherd, who seemed that i - n "
and, perhaps, frigchte ‘ : » WHO se perplexed uld learn she felt better knowing for sure she was not "crazy" or
requested aP; ﬁvafﬁhmm nﬂ; ;:d E&Hﬁm H:ﬁﬁglamahle deteriorating condition, | o and that her father did in fact do those things to her and her brothers

rtedly the DOJ "inspired"

A.ﬂaeraboutthirtynﬁnutﬁnfmy laini
rescued fi : xplaining what Cathy and Kelly had been  ‘The FBI Agent was openly sympathetic and repo
mulmdrﬁflnﬁ, L‘}:E;E?m;';ﬁ ;: mi h]gfr Learning this, Dr. Shepherd then  Ifivestigation was su ucntl}? &?oppad upon his recommendation. This agent
The evaluation was com letgd » L. Pat Patrick to evaluate Kelly. L on to secure a donation through his Mormon church that enabled us
me, to her office for a ngngulm::nd Drzr.i?mﬂk invited Cathy, and eventually I leave his jurisdiction.
evaluation that indicated sho. uffznmd fms Wwas to be Kelly's first official Il is noteworthy that during this same time, through another special agent at
(MPD),* a serious psychological disorder m Multiple Personality Disorder I Anchorage FBI office, 1 was interrogated for "what I knew" regarding an
traumz. Sorder resulting from severe and repeated Wrelated crime in;lulvin my ex-wife and harelfafwyer boss in Florida. I knew
I then asked Dr. 2, & iihing, I now know that the FBI was, in effect, attempting to destroy my
verify if Kelly hadrbaenmabu sgd Eh?; gglﬂd arr*a;ga for a sexual abuse specialist to lility as advocate for Cathy and Kelly through their investigation efforts of
Patrick and Cathy seemed almost r?Lm l:gld - The results were positive. Dr. e, Their case against my ex-wife and her lawyer was solved, and her lawyer
' ; Heved at this validation. The results Wtomplice was convicted of first degree murder, My ex-wife became a state's
viiness and was acquitted.
: lﬁm, uid:rys later I would "see” m ex-wig bﬂﬁﬁd arrested and processed
the best care she : :  the pop national television show "Unso Mysteries”.  That
the State of Mmh:;ﬁgﬁﬁugﬁﬁy it was inadequate. Months passed and ortunate case involved only one homicide and made the national news for
- san to realize Kelly was not im oving ﬁ: come. In contrast, Cathy's testimony, with proofs provided FBI

and her ineffecti costs were
Dr. ?aehfg?f végﬂ and 1 . mounting by thousands of dollars w y. als, was filed and deliberately covered up—For Reasons of National
Crimes Claims Comgi’ssinn t’n:g;;h o'y tion of the Tennessee Violen! : o
Medicaid insurance. Finall;r one ws&almhmg for a hospital that would accep! - The fall season in Alaska was now quickly giving in to winter and the
’ as located in Owensboro, Kentucky which rmination dust” (snow) was re-coating the surrounding mountains. The air
iis definitely becoming nippy. The change of seasons signaled another change

advertised a ialty in working with ri i
< Eﬂc y . £ Wilh ntually abused children. Kelly was
transferred to this facility and the State of Alaska paid all the bills for her move  Wilhin my néw family. Kelly was going to be transferred soon to the Kentucky
= ." bl'E||| '.:IJ:T Insﬁmt& nf Psych.iatr? (VtIiPi)-l-

there. Later we would learn that this elegant hospital facility was nothing more
overnments : whatever § _ - Cathy and I had been saving every dollar I could earn during my brief
g would pay them per child resident. A pretty place to see, but the  Wilure at Alaska Business College in preparation for our move hackytn the

::amfurKﬂllywnuldpmvetube"lessthannaﬂﬁ " e &
During th i o lower 48", =

and Caﬂ:tn]f wai mrﬁnb;mﬁgw m!1 ufgllmfm o this Kentucky hospital, .I, 1 realized now that Cathy had gone into a state of recovery known as

¥ L1t was safe to leave their side so “fusion". She had long since sta};»pm switching personalities and had become a

witiful, intelligent, and logical lady. She was no longer susceptible to anyone

that T could find work. We desmteliﬁenwded money to travel, to live, and o
v Wiggering her to go against or away from me. She continued to journal her

.*'i' mimatic memories and was professionally adjudged stable.

o - paﬂsaglﬁ on ships and ferries out of Anchorage to Seattle was booked
as much e . plid for months ahead. They would only accept freight and/or vehicles, 1
to provide f;: mi:'l D;E{rf tﬂﬂ alhéig?i%mﬁ over the next five months _ 1‘ chased two, one-way tickets on Alaska Airlines and brought our family car,
agony that would exist between Cathy and Kelly served as a reminder of my | ” ‘ 'AMC Facer, nd. remeinng, Solongings. o the Anohatage; docla “for

ongo i ; : i .
EOINg Separation from mg_:ﬂﬂn whom I had not heard from in almost a year. - Suddenly, as we packed our bags and were ready to board our flight, a
' by volcano erupted and halted all air traffic in or out of Anchorage for the

illowing two . We waited anxiously for the airport to reopen. We
Olild leave first and Kelly and her nurse would soon follow. This would be
phe first step of what would be an endless journey in our pursuit of justice.

no more money!™ It was this ‘statemmt that triggered Cam' 'S ressed
memories of her o ' i, alle =t and
salcgman,ﬂlliarl O'Bniﬂ. tortured childhood by this alleged pervert and slave
oon the FBI telephoned Cathy and told her that she needed to " '
. i
come to the Anchorage FBI office for questioning. Upon mfﬂ,vg:;ﬁ};s

;-Mnrkl’hillips' motto
| The term Multiple Personslity Disorder (MPD) is now clinically referred to by mental
Aipalth professionals as Dissociative Identity Disorder (DID).
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n'waslmmwmmgnfumastw i

_ _ | . e of thi

cﬂ:flllmm_um. ﬂ:aend most mental health physicians remained 1: :Ttan;yofanf‘lien%

um-mnhun drge-d y;:;mof of n%int% control. Mental health as a science is barely

ot e hﬁhn?ms ruly an industry in its infancy in relation to the
Due to mental health's infancy and the |

mystical theories of Jung and Freud, combined with the non-availability of

y patients and doctors alike as an ox i '- :
!Pﬂ i docto ; ymoron. Patients I have interviewed
ﬁﬂlﬂr from dissociative disorders frequently refer to the profession as 'm;glo
, and their well-intentioned provider as "the rapist”.

meeting the needs of these patients without di .
S . Around 1!3‘71%a I recall witnessing a "mild" m%ees:rlln p‘:ﬁ;t{ﬁ? Tms?l

ing from som of severe

Scar tissue that was inhibiting his m:btilﬂty to think was being chémicaliy az;d
ectror y-pa 1 equated this experimental "
'EEE H;: I‘tilll}l ignition switch of an automobile to pmlmgﬁsénn;‘h: k:;l
oo ary procedure and subsequent results of this experimental therap :

culously recorded. The record, tape, and doctor notes were -.'lrt::ppe:u?ir

into a securit :
ety rity envelope and were taken by courier to Fort George Meade,
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latric experiment involving |

What made this case so memorable was the event that immediately followed.
| pverheard the iment's ing physician complaining bitterly to his
e colleague that “his" patient in an adjoining ward, who was not a "DOD

inea pig,” through application of this method, could "probably recover”. The
fwlor's complaint addressed his being prohibited from applying state-of-the-art
t for his patient by virtue of his DOD oath of secrecy. This doctor was
at being forced to serve two masters. The DOD being one master

control over his career through his medical license, liability insurance, and
@ socrecy oath he had signed. The second master was the doctor's own moral
| ethical standards, supported by the Hippocratic Oath he had signed upon

a physician,
us m%'gut benefit of the voluminous DOD research findings and
hnology developments, the medical field of mental health is in its learning

for establishing models to provide patients state-of-the-art care. In other
| 4, mental health providers themselves are quickly becoming the second
' of mind/information control victims.

The mental health profession is in a state of crisis and has arrived at the
ial crossroads of failure and success. The road to success through the
jon of available technologies appears to be blocked FOR ONS
'NATIONAL SECURITY.

As a direct result of DOD management of mind research secrets and the
ieaulting federal information containment practices, mental health providers are
ol efensive with their patients, the courts, and more recently with certain
jwelnl interest action groups. These groups are attacking the mental health

lessional as a target for destruction. Well-funded organizations with

Wsstionable agendas, such as the False Memory Foundation (FMF) and the
£ hureh of Scientology, have publicly denounced mental health as a profession.
The Church of Scientology has emerged as the apparent leader in publicly
aouncing the mental health profession. Through the church's Washington,
DU, based "human rights" lobby group, it has launched a massive negative
Hupnganda campaign accompanied by numerous lawsuits against ethical drug
Yiipanies and mental health providers.

Solentologists believe their church's “founder, L.-~Ron Hubbard, has
liovered a cure-all for mental illness through behavior modification.
Mubibard, a successful science fiction writer, allegedly acquired knowledge of
Mibliminal mind control through his military service with U.S. Navy

hitgl! . He named his behavioral modification program Dianetics after his

Bk

‘wife, Diane.

The False Memory Foundation is a lobby group which is primarily utilized
| persons charged with sexual abuse. The FMF is desperately attempting to
p legislation that restricts therapy for persons suffering from dissociative
mirders as a result of trauma. This organization's stated beliefs include that
pressed memory is a myth. FMF has found the mental health profession’s

es' heel.
To date, the model for developing an effective therapy regime for dis-
litive disorders (which are as a result of repeated trauma) has not been
Mished by either the American Psychiatric Association or the American
yohological Association. The difficulty in developing a model is due to a
mber of factors. The primary factor involves national security secrets
noeming classified mind-control research.
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ler eloguentl
S correspondent and journalist, Lj &
Agenda.© The historical basi LA, L
1dgenufj'il3g Project Pa Pridhid

and Fascist scientist into the United States

provided by a
Hunt, in {er

0 Secrer Agenda, Nazism

philosophy and form of government, is alive and

part, as a result of Project Papercli
I can attest to this statement }‘)l:om
employment at Capital International
" These were backemuurs ook Paperclip
_ round facts for
my mind on our long drive from Seanls: Tneﬂg: Sﬁim:ns lﬂlmst n?ﬁ e
. anxious

of my telephone campaign in the pursuit of Justice 1

Jpersonal knowledge gained duri
Alrways, which is nansad as gn“: l:rgf Eg

to discover the end results
had “'33]551 while in Alaska.

ita than anypllq,ce fin America,
Huntsville hl;g 'ﬁﬁmﬂm’ s
hi-tech torture and

Cathy harbo
NASA research facility.

a place they were regularly taken
the production of child :;nd adu'.jl‘:tlr

t for Cathy, except for one aspect of

would receive our first threat to our

from law enforcement. This was Surprising to me

IS d W

. began with m one call T
S o e Nl Aokl o Gl e
local district attorney 'Bud’ Crammer, who tihsrﬁnugh the \cadership efforts of the

gy ( i Oown to his constitu: 5 "G
: After supplying this advocacy center with Cath}*flsﬁ?'mt:c?nnss?f

er \ ' .
past experiences in Huntsville, we were contacted by two Huntsville City

I8

question. However, the answer
Washington,

book Secre

k are the declass:iﬁed DDD_ ducum:nt;

S enee society with
Government sponsored reesaiah M?ﬂi-:;ntml applications through™ 17.S.

- y 48 &
destroying our country, in

!
. |
™

1
W B
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n
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IJ.
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enforcement officer in over five states

! ﬁ’!’iiJl'!
Mhad experience” with the Huntsville Police Department. In addition, the
Musliville office of the FBI was responsible for perpetra
not's discrediting

| 15 interesting
Mudied to Congress

i [ ]

Mlifvive Bud'

[ :-r
Al
-:f’:

IS,

Department “vice" detectives. Their names were Jeff Bennet and Chuck

our arrival into Huntsville, these two vice cops escorted us and our
0 a local apartment used for staging drug buys. The place was
, complete with audio and video bugs throughout every room. When I
‘Bennet if the "place was bugged," he flatly denied it. From this lie I
with certainty that Cathy and T were there to be specimens for whomever
knew "who," and we gave them our best performance to mislead

g This ot ol
) action probably saved our lives.
Afler weeks of "delays,” the two vice cops sat down with Cathy and me for

them a myriad of testimony including detailed physical

stions of two particular rs, their names, and location maps of

-
i they lived and allegedly produced child and adult pornography. The two

rs, themselves Huntsville policemen, were also h assets in the
for electing District Attomey Bud Crammer. Their names were
‘Majors and Sergeant Frank Crowell.

(N had exhausted all of her recollections, Crabtree and Bennet
us to "leave Huntsville now while we were still alive, and shut up if we
1o stay that way!"

t, Cathy and T would learn that Crabiree and Bennet had notified every
to whom we had provided
. They reported that we were a pair of “professional con artist
als". Perhaps they were able to accomplish this discrediting tactic as a
of police reports we filed in other states, which included a reference to

ting Crabtree's and
lies. This FBI action ceased after resident-agent-in-charge
Purser was told by a friendly district attorney that I now could prove the

ity and prosecute those responsible for the character assassination. The

sment stopped.
to note that 'Bud’ Crammer would in less than a year, be
. Within months after his election, Bud was rewarded for
s of alleged containment practices. Alegedly Bud-has been covering up
sations for the intelligence community, DOD, and of course his number

nancial supporter, NASA. -

The wife of an Atlanta, Georgia physician, Ms. Faye Yeager, did however

_ Her “crime" was advocating for and protecting a
who had been horribly abused. This courageous lady had her in court
won. Now she has filed a counter-suit in Federal court. Reeling from
% "second hand" threats to our lives, we returned to Nashville. Here we
d that the Kentucky V.1.P. hospital administration had suddenly declared

s wrath in court.

v's State of Alaska medical records "to be in error". V.I.P. said she was

1" This statement was supplemented by "you best come here now and pick
1p or we'll give her to Kentucky Child Services and they will find adoptive
"

s was a terrifying development since Kelly could not function outside a

{rictive environment. She had been declared suicidal and homicidal by three

_ physicians and/or ﬁmraﬂists. Cathy and I were homeless. We

sht Kelly back to Tennessee where she, Cathy and I stayed in my mother's
M—bed‘l"oo_ iroom home. This living arrangement would not last. Kelly's
(program), destined to separate her from her mother, returned within 48

e T ]



| “
| /.h hours. We rushed her gasping fi
: or breath, to V i - .
| fi 3 ; vanderbilt Hospital in Nashville, Mgmdir fame. According to Cathy, she had been used repeatedly in pornography

| it : Keil
il i condi :
(il catical point, then returned to nﬂrmaly Her attending dmﬁd mthﬂ.muegm;f: mﬁﬂnﬂ with Seidina over the years and had bonded with this once beautiful
Soldina's husband, David Rorick, aka Dave Roe, was then her alleged
wilstic handler. It is noteworthy that Roe all:gily received his training on
WiW o maintain a slave, using specific tortures, from Alex Houston. Roe lived
| reportedly loved, with Houston before he met Seidina. Cathy and T naively

et/
- insurance, unemploye( levedd at the time that J Reed was not involved in his daughter's
| :glmll uitﬂd Y. Their demands for cutﬁdi-m::ﬂ:f Jennessee demanded dnvement as was Cathy's fatherm . Furthermore, we were convinced tha%]}m—r}r
i €q 1o extortion for they had no intenti ally legitimate an( with his numerous connéections into politics and the entertainment

y ons of seeking expert therap, ‘could be a powerful ally. This was not to be.

| rescued Seidina and in minutes after the rescue, she began talking, but not
] had discussed my plan in person with her famous father and his agent at a
, Tennessee restaurant. Reed had more than enough time to warn
apy, hat T was armed and on my way to his house. All evidences disappeared.
ker, Abboit  Years later a U.S. Customs Enforcement officer informed me that I had
" connected to Reed, possibly Reed himself, suggesting "I might be
g him." This "clean” customs officer knew I had rescued Seidina
Roe's enslavement and that I had audio taped all meetings with Seidina,
Reed, and his wife, Prissy. He was openly concerned for my safety and
eed was lying so as to frighten me away.
Within two months after the rescue, Seidina and her mother filed criminal
, including sexual child abuse (of Seidina’s four-year-old son) against
A “spook informant" working within the Nashville District Attorney's
slerted me to these charges and the anticipated outcome. No action was
FOR REASONS OF NATIONAL SECURITY.

- Seidina had been prostituted to, among many others, heads of state, and to
Mhe Ambian Ambassador to the U.S., Prince Bandar Bin Sultan. According to
W Involved witnesses of one of her encounters with Bandar (a friend of
Hborge Bush) she was one of his favorite slaves. We've never heard from
Siding or any member of her family since the rescue. This trek through hell in
i &mmt f justice taught nothing to Cathy that she had not already been told
My hier abusers. For me, I learned the hard-way that our Constitution was only a

sutiful plan that had been stolen, pl , and replaced FOR REASONS

¥ -a\'i-'&lN_AL SECURITY.
- Today, Cathy, Kelly, I, and all true patriots stand at the proverbial
Wasroads of revolution or evolution. Through armed revolution, we patriots
Wl perish and the emergence of a totally government controlled soci will
fuldl in another period of "dark ages". As a proud gun owner, d with
ilde knowledge, T know we are technologically out-gunned. Whereas if we
oo to evolve through the challenges to our psyche that developed

munication technologies present we can reinstate our Constifution and set

i
il

if people free. Revolution or Evolution--change in life as we know it is
~ Pach of us must now take a stand to commit a portion of our individual time
4l diminishing resources to support the action groups and individuals who are
Bl afraid to work at taking back our government through mass exposure of its
ihes, We must seek new leaders who will be committed to doing the most
il the least. These leaders share the battle cry that SILENCE DOES (indeed)
WUAL DEATH.

¥ lhed, Lisls, Secre Agends The Uhlind Sustes Govermemewt, Nai Sclemilssr, And Opersion Popercllp. 5L Masin's Pews, 1991,

dissemination campai - _
fro * paign. The funding for this proi zed
13 e G Bl R o oo e L, W00 Il o
Ross to such horrifi iy fdt. uncomfortable exposing gentle pport.
However, we havemlgamnadmu““ as pertains to trauma-b mx gcrk:tr]ﬂl”
: over the s mi ol.
engagements and consultations with phﬁfmf":gghuﬁ;s p&';’f“ speaking
' ; I

Five years have passed sin we
through thi : ; Ce we returned from Alaska.
. En § trail-blazing effort in our pursuit of justice sh The lessons learned
.md}” ne. No person Justice should never be taught

ould have to experi
INg poverty that Cathy, Kelly, and Ipch;:‘?: ﬁ;ﬁi@ﬁlﬁa desperation, and

During the
ring winding down  portion of our information dissemination
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| g | Y %hﬁ. Utui-
i | aneocusly and then relesse jt manufacturing operation in
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| motor demands it.” g o
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.' Phillips claims, in addition approximately 30 people.
o enadicating the “power factor” — by Bonmse Arnett

\ l

107 Musio
Gantleman:

I he
Uni

Uni~-Pha

Willism S. W, YOON
Masaging Direczor ‘

OCLIN WX
| R06TT (5 Liow) T SO o, |

ﬂennn“nh f imited

Ecoanlink “Mari Led,
kal Eutrp:t::l Fed. i

Gorpoms Salax O°
B, Asian House, 1 Hemosssy Rd., Wanchai HE | Eﬁ“:m‘c".g:. A, 1..1-1.--er
P, 0k Roa 3312 HXG FAX: 8-8613413 Naarvile, TH 37714 R Loy i

"

34



U. S. Department of Justice

‘ I_ /s\ E \ A United Stares Attorney
\-// \'\./ - Middle District of Tennessee
LASER \SYSTEMS T 110 91k Avemar Souih, Sicse A-91 8157368151
& ELECTRONICS ine. Nashwille, Tennewsee 37203-3570 FISES) 18]
::n“m u.;.,_“:m- T September 9, 1991
MESICAL Bivision - fmr‘uln. TENN. 37308
My. Mark Phillips

Pear Mr. Phillips:
~ This letter will advise you of the following matters
FAX 807-348-9802 rtaining to testimony before the Federal Grand Jury for which you
BibEron W“:fﬂgtmmws sve been subpoenaed.
SALES & sgwy
ek v ol Qg e, - 1. You are a possible subject of an investigation by the
) Ammmtm GREATY NORT ' AIRLINT ¥oderal Grand Jury. This means that the United States Attorney’s
= - 907 Sa s A ONT RD. ARDHORACE oo s Uflice or the Grand Jury has substantial evidence linking you to
' S— TELEX 25 {he commission of a crime and you are, in the judgment of the
Mark Phillips o . Unlted States Attorney’'s Office, a possible defendant.
g o ;ﬂ;mﬂﬁi‘ﬁ; 2. The Grand Jury is conducting an investigation of possible
3 Tol: 806877 (5 L 1 viplations of federal laws including Title 18, U.S.C. Section 871,
#ﬁt‘%’ﬁ:“‘w A Intermational Company Cooagil #alling threatening communications.
i TRTRERTLY PR TEE T
r Mark E. Phillips 3. You may refuse to answer any gquestions if a truthful
President ahower to the guestions would tend-to incriminate you.
58352 » Nash 4. Anything you do say may be used against you by the Grand
[P'D'BMT 8 ville, TN 37215 %’Eﬂ%um ™ 80 Sl 0 '- Jury or in a subseguent legal proceeding.
. o "-"ﬂh. # ‘ an H
BY APPOINTMENT ONLY mm‘;.;.ﬂn —————".L""'M‘:- . You are entitled to consult with counsel about this
W“ whglly JI'IEE-E&E

Matter. 1If you cannot afford to hire an attorney, one will be
sppointed for you upon your request to the court.

MNashwille, TN 37215
ke Hffondable | Plessisable Do Alcsnabive
MARK E. PHILLIPS, C. HT.

6. If you have reteined counsel. or have been appointed

Aounsel, the Grand Jury will permit you a reas_qnnble opportunity
@inicel-Sparta Hypnotheraplst A step outside the grand jury room to consult with counsel before
‘Auswering questions, if you so desire.
e Ep"”"”mm Sincerely,
‘H"'pﬂﬂﬂl Ingtruction Pain Ihl“-lllrull'r Rehsh ‘S’-
- %“"‘
VAN S. VINCERNT
Assistant United States Attorney
p
36 |
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Hnited States Bistrict Toyrt

NESSEE

TO:

T FELOLETS SUBPOENA TO TESTIFY

BEFORE GRAND JURY

SUBPOENA FOR:
Clremson & pocumentis) or oasecTes)

E . ﬁ » Courthouse TW—EE s
th & Broad 3
Nashville, T8 37203 Grand Jury Room

EPL‘. 192, 1991
1ifﬂﬂf§?lh

You will be asked to rovide fi ;
and testimony. P ngerprints, palmprints, handwriting exemplar/

Sept. 9, 199

-hﬂtunmnunnu-mm-nun-iumu1nnu-n

VAN VINCENT, AUSA

A-961 U.8. Courthouse
Nashville, TN 37203
©615/736-5151

38

Cathy and Mark, 1988
Las Vegas, Nevadn
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TEEET TR TSP

3411 BeLmONT |
EsTABLISRED 1975 i

J't-t S . N"”“iﬁnu;l.‘ s
iof broken butterd)ies,” where Kelly's on-goingj
mpolitical prisonar status began

Ca@hr in Corumel , Mexico
Prior to prostitution to
Fresident de 1a Madrid, 1984

B

1987, Cathy and Kelly

drug run in Key West

kel )y with biologica)l .
occult serial killer Wayne Cox

=8y court order- 1988

ino’s fedaral protection
position on Childcare Counci)

operations with Jeff Merritt
St. Thomas, UE Virein Islands®

Cathy on NCL'w Btirrup Cay
near CIA communications

e _ ; SR = 'p--uphili Boxcar Will =
Rutland , Vermont 1535

4



Cathy when

Gerald Ford ¥new ke

ar] O’Brien
Cathy’s pedophile fat

- Sparky Anderson, who

- and who abused Cathy
? as a child

R e 1 —- 5 i
T L ‘1"-_'3 - !'_::!:.:.:-_-._:.:."'_- .
e ey

- Kelly named as abuser

% 1'& 1 _: :
i Cathy, May 7, 19
First Emun;m Vi

O’Brien Family in 1980
:Carol , Mike, Bill, Cathy, Earl
Tom, Kelli Jo, Kim, Tim

Cathy’s brother Toolg
front of 1964 Ford

47

IE NASHVILLE DERMATOLOGY
B SKIN CANCER CLINIC, P.C.

1 L+ “Lm- "-l-n-| F:A-:-Fl

HABMVILLE, TINM. ST

SO0 FATTEREON STRIET- SULATE ma

E aﬂﬁ_m :

Samuel J. McKenna, D.D.S., M.D,

§
7
i
;

SURCICALLY REMOVED CATHY'S
HIBH VOLTAGE STUN BUN PROD
MOLES FROM FACE

WAS PERMANENTLY
THROUGH TORTURE

TREATED CATHY S JaW WHICH
DAMAGED

C. Patrick, M.D ROBERT ALBERTS, M.D., M.P.H.
Chilg, w & Aduh ALASKA PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES
 oemaod Bults 107 340 PROVIOCE DAIVE SUITE a1 TELEPHOME
im0, Al 89503 279-5441 e
o PSR FIRST PSYCHIATRIET TO
ﬁﬁ:ﬂ&;gnulrtrwnmlﬂfﬁl EVALUATE CATHY AND KELLY
pras TG IN 1589
B MS. Barry M.D
Deparymems of Prychisiry
PSYCHOLOGICAL { .
EXAMINER Vonderbill Clld & Adulsscent Prychisiric Hosy
. WO Twenry Thind Avcrue, South
(615) 3TT0W = (&15) 37702
PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR =¥ .
CHILD & ADULY THERAFY r,ﬂ'
FAMRY THERAPY XY Zi:‘.. nﬁn:(aﬁJLLﬂZIHELIQlﬂﬁjzﬂ?
MARIIAL COUNSELING
B YOLUN =EXT APPODITHENT WITH
L EEEENEN FRANK B. NEISWENDER, M.S.W., L C.S.W.
2814 DOGWOOD RACE LACENSED CLIMICA. SOCML WORKER
. i NASHVILLE TENM. 37209
“ﬂlm nm-oe BEHONE 815 PR S0
BI5/92215
A CHARGE WILL BE MADE ¥ APPOINTMENT IS NOT KEPT OR
CANCELLED IN ADVVANCE

ENT ABAINST C.I.A. AND
TATE OF TENNESSEE TD
UECLARE CATHY LEBGALLY BANE
AND COMPETENT AS MOTHER.

KELLY'S (ALLEGED C.I.A.
SPONSORED) VANDERBILT
PSYCHIATRIST AND
THERAFPIST .




PEDIATRIC CONSULTANTS OF ALASKA, INC.
Clinton B. Lillibridge, M.D. F.AAP.

June 22, 1989

Investigator Jack Chapsan
Anchorage Police Dept,
4501 5 Pragaw

Anchorage, Alaska 99507

RE: KELLY O'BRIEN
Dear Wr. Chapman:

Kelly O'Brien appeared in my office in the company of her mother,

Cathy 0'Brien, on 06/12/89. Hother requested evaluation for possible
sexual abuse,

Child appearsd somevhat 11 at ease but was fully cooperative and had a
good sense of humor - Joking during the examinatfon.

PUYS ﬂ.'l. EXAMINATION: WEENT: She was 8 rather round Face child with
prominent cheeks, rvise negative. BREASTS: Breasts are Tanner Stage
0 developmesnt. CHEST: Fine musical wheezes throughout., GU:
exim ls Tanner Stage 0 development. The introitus {» iotensely red with a
moderate white discharge. Culture for sexually transmitred discases was

negative. The hymen has a smooth thick edge with a 6 X 8 ms opening. The
vaginal mucosa appeared normal,
and no scars.
pertion.

RECTAL: Aous has no tears, no fissures,

EXTREM: Extremities are rather stocky in the proximal

llmu-_ Large opening in the hymen indicative of sexuval penetracion,
Ronspecific vaginitis of childhood. Chronic ssthma.
1f the

;“ﬂri_: Vaginitls causes some svelling of the hymen tissue,
munrlntﬂm.mmﬂrmﬂnh- appear
considerably larger. The size of the opening ftself {s tm’rul ::: a child
who has been sexually penetrated with an object the sise of an adult
Elnger. This could mot have been caused by an accident because the hymen
15 recessed back into the introitvs far enough to protect it from damage
occurring from falls, splits, ete.

Dl hohnhes.

CLINTON B. LILLIBRIDGE, M.D.

Pediatriclan
CBL/bw | gun 93 1889
cel  DBr. Bruno Kappes :

1200 Airport Heights Drive, Suite 230 Alaska 99508

Telephone (907) 276-5517

44

PEDIATRIC CONSULTANTS OF ALASKA, INC,

Clinton 8. Lilkibridge, M.D,, F.AAP.
tember 11, 1989
Roberts, M.D.
Al Dale St.
Bulte 210
If \ I 2 .l Alasks 99508
fisar Dion:

| and 1/2-year-old chronic asthmatic that was involved with

now
cult which did mind programming. Mother and Kelly are

Hully Cox 15 a 9
t for this with salutary sffect.

perent in a
n rather intensive treatmen
| sthma. They have applied for Social

had. physicsl indings of ehruaic .lutlﬁn end expertise beyond mine. A

)
Macurlty Disability which requires evs
:{' - ﬂt,tht papervork is enclosed.

5 Ak

ELINTO: B. LILLIBRIDCE, M.D.
‘ Fediatric Gastroemterclogist

l .. (: -
snclosure

1200 Airport Heights Drive, Suite 230 * Anchorage, Alaska 99508
Telephone (907 276-5517

a5



CHARTER NORTH HOSPITAL COX {(O'BRIEN), KELLY

2530 DE BARR ROAD DR. PATRICK
AGE, ALASKA 99508 M.R.8: 00-32-75
(907)-258-7515% ADMISSION DATE: 09-19-89

DISCHARGE DATE: D0=-16-89
B.u. !- ; u?"]:'!‘ﬂn

200 Professivis.

z Lax.
STATE OF LOUISIANA Weat Monro=,

i~ -~ ...;:___--ffffﬁfff_fm’f_ ------ AR LS O CERTIFICATE OF LIVE BIRTH :L"hﬂg _ﬂ_[_r 856
HE g: n?nmﬁ tive Disorder o o — Tl i '._:;}:F;-: :;, ';;!ﬂ
AXIS 1I: Post Traumatic Stress Disorder 3 .Kelly "__,I,mﬁ-,-,,—,w gl £ w - \ '_'*:i‘: : -:'5_
RS S ‘ ;:;' .ht-ﬂ Trupier I:l_ll'ru 0 -~ W el uh..u%
AXIS IV: Precipitating atress: Severe --.-f'.,;- mmmrmﬂﬁﬁ
AXIS V: Highest level of function: FPair uk ospital s e mm‘
The patient ig a 9% year old girl who was admitted to the hospital ’ P r Jackson ' W‘r_.‘wﬁ _

on transfer from Humana tal where she has been a patient for O o A e T 3 i Yeu [} Moyt

approximately two weeks. & was admitted there because of an .. 1, Box 84 TS T Y e
acute asthmatic episode in which she had deteriorated from a Previous RS R g oy
time. Additionally, the patient is a victim of sexval abuse ang : B Cox ¥od e TR IR £ i |
ﬂ%ﬁhﬂl involving hypnosis, mind control, and psychological i o lward Wayne -o% TS i ol . White

I - The patient had been under the hypnotic control of : e B %%*a’ : L 253, 1000

g g : . ‘I. --__' .. ﬂl‘ 1!_'.“._, :
ﬁlr Step-father from the age ©of two and a half until approximatel ;athleen Ann TR T . :
six months prior to admission. During this time the patient hag S Wﬂﬁ? |"'I//-fﬂ ! ”1,;1: g o Q)

: ] 5 p - DATL OF BilssATUNE
the patient had an acute asthmatic episode requiring intensive ) ' "'4,2 f_’) : “1‘:%’ Frﬁ-&?f + 40
Ereatment at Humana Hospital. Puring that time she was on steroids £2 ol A T
&nd has been recently on a course of steroids. The patient is LIl AT LOCAL BE | “"'"Lﬁﬁ Eﬂ' 1530
admitted to Charter North Hospital because of suicidal /homicidal - ‘5’" oA e ' Y 1
ideation. The ideation aPpears to be mostly directed towards herself, e _ mq FOR MEDICAL AND HEALTI USE ONL -
her mother and her .t'.p'-f.th'r"‘ el .-- AL mrﬁm""“" ;1:."3"‘- G SRR ¥ DEFATE o e :
The patient's mental status examination at the time of admissien ey =+ -Eﬂl'f m- - o
indicates an attractive blonde-hajired girl with a slightly moen . e ¢ 1 : S s
Shaped faces consistent with the use of steroids. She relates . ¢ PR S e i OR DOCUMENT
€asily to the examiner whom she knows through her outpatient treatment. I CEFTIFY THAT THE ABOVE IS A TRUE AMD CLSY OF A CERTIFIZATE OR DOCUN

She is animated and engaging. She is quite resistant to exploration
of her problems but can fairly easily refer to the sexual :Eusu
she has experienced. There are no bizarre or unusval behaviors
noted in thisg examination tonight. She does seem somewhat agitated

ﬂ gzglultl that she is apprehensive. She appears to be intnl.lu:l:_unuf.

ADMITTING D S: Dissociative Disorder 08, Post Traumatic
tress fomé and Bronchial Asthma.

Social history was obtained by the unit social worker. It is his
ansessment that she is an engaging and verbal youngster on a superficial,
social level. The writer was able to "trigger® ths patient's defenses

which consisted of a horse personna and withdrawal. Activity level
W8S good and eye contact appropriate.

© WBCISTERED WITH TUE DIVASION OF VITAL RECOR)S OF THE STATE OF JLLISTANA, PURSUANT

RS T P

A7
A8
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the
for Lagislative e i o0t

Affairs

ar Mr. Phillipa:
ressman Beb Cl1

U November 15,

Y _‘: best wishes,

Nashville, TN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 14, 1950

emant has sent us the copies he received of

1990 letters to President Bush and Attorfney

Mr. Mark E. Phillips
Post Office Box 158352

37215

1 Thormburg. While we have not received your original

Lter, we are forwarding
ent of Justice for appropriate consideration.

these copies to officials at the

Einﬂlﬂ.l!,

Shirley M.
Special Assistant to the President

for Presidential Messages

£1
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BO8 CLEMENT
TH IS TMCT, TEMNLSSES mﬂ:t:r:rm
| COMRITTTEE Ol MARHMILLE TN 3FE0D
FLLIC WORKE &hD TRANS oA T W ER-T35-HENA
COMMITTLE D4 €17 Mkl BTREET
Tt S APRINGFIESD T 11
m“.m AND [ ER S T RTTE)
Imm T JEFFERSCM ETAEEL
RLITTE 03
OEBMDCHATIC BYEENMG abjs
POLICY COMMITTTE g i
] 2 AT G PO FFICE
Washington, DE 20515-1205 iy
November 15, 1990 i g by

P.0. Box 158352
Nashville, Tennessee 37215

As you requested, T have forwarded e P
| to the President and A 3
General Thornburgh the packages you delivered to my office, 7

Should I receive a response, 1 will be pleased to share it with

you. In the meantime, please f : |
further assistance. please feel free to call on me if I can be of

Thank you, again, for bringing this matter to my attentiom.

Sincerely,

Bob Clement
Member of Congress

BC/df

Thig STATIONERY ®RINTED OIN PAPER MADE WiTH RECYCLED FiREAS

=9

& AN @ -
Srbe s URE RLTH e A5 1R TR
(JTTFER
LUTLS

Lipited Starcs Smate

WASIINGTON RC Pt e TR
March 13,1531

\ Phillips
Box 158352
1lle, Tennessee 37215

_TI" s mnip!l
fhank you for contacting me concerning the Monarch

Yhe traditiom of Congressional courtesy provides that we
Bw our colleagues the opportunity to assist their cwn
tituents. Accordingly, I have referred ycur _etter to
for Al Gore. BHe is in the best position to reviaw the
8y, and I am conficdent that he will offer all appropriate
stions and assistance.

§ sppreciate the confidence you have shown by coatacting

el

BOB DO

United Sonate

}
‘Yhe Honorxable Al Gore

£
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17 JUL 1991

Wehingen, 01 C 20505

Ms. Cathy O'Brien
P.O. Box 158352
Nashville, Tennessee 37215

Reference: P91-0739
Dear Ms. O'Brien:

_ This is a final response to your Privacy Act request for
information on yourself. We have searched those Agency systems
that might contain information regarding you and find that we
were unable to identify any information or record Eiled under
the name or names you have provided.

We appreciate your patience ana uhderstanding during the
period required to Process yoeur request,

Sincerely,

’
John H. Wri

Inf tion and Priv oordinator

RETRACT OPveTER
ez 3
E-ae R

1 ETH avesms faLl
LARCARLE, TR 1717

JP0r SFFFRETR STREET
aeLLE T 17300

WAL TOW DFCE.

o AT
Casmrid 0L BTICE Bue (e
WALAENGTON, DC 308 TE-4 308

LR

July 11, 1992

.

::#Q;?. », Tennessea 37215

puar Ms. O'Brien:

Thank a for w with me the additional information

I ;.. k = for you and Felly. Flesase
T the future looks brighter fo this .
' "-iﬂ??gibmiiﬂ;ﬂriﬂ!lﬂﬂﬂlﬁﬂlﬁllﬂﬂﬂl-l‘ in he.

THm FTATIONENY FETED M FatTR aany ST SCVCUD fees

88
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A WELL KNOWN ALLEGED MIND
CONTROLLED TOP "MOONIE" THAT
THE CIA SENT IN ON MARK AND
CATHY IN 1989 BY U.C.L.A.’‘S

(C.I.A.) DR. JOLYN WEST, M.D.

[ AND  CULT AWARENESS NETNDHK

.Sﬂhmnlu‘lmuﬂﬂLQZ?é1i

CULT AND MIND CONTROL SPECIALIET
STRATEGIC INTERVENTION THERAPIST

PO HJNEH

e S — -

FOUNDER MARGARET SINGER, M.D.

(617 96848877

“NULLI VENDEMUS, NULL| NEGABIMUS RECTUM AUT JUSTTTIAL

MARK’'S ATTORNEY FOR 9-9-'91
FEDERAL SUBPOENA TITLE 18
U.S. CODE SECTION 871

HENRY A. MARTIN

ATTORMEY AT LAW
FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

808 BROADWAY
NASHVILLE TENNESSEE 37203

CATHY’S ATTORNEY FOR MARK’S
FEDERAL SUBFOENA TITLE 1B

U.S. CODE SECTION 871

MicHAEL E. TERRY

150 SECOND AVENUE N, SuiTk s
MNASMVILLE. TENMESSEE 3720

(615 2565885
1-800-527-4529

|
F.u: lﬁ;!-!h 2585-5a8

DICK THORNBURGH’'S CHICABGOD
CUB-SCOUT FRIEND FROM 19864
N.C.L. CARIBBEAN CRUISE

@

it

BCOUT

2115 KING CROSSING S.W.
!ﬂwnnmwnmnamnnuuﬂa

JAMES ZERILLA

S6H

1

JUVENILE COURT APPOINTED
"SPECIAL ADVOCATE" FOR
THE STATE OF TENNESSEE--

N Aevropettun svenie o NOT KELLY

Assistant Program Director | sTATEZ OF TENNESSEE
(615) 256-5000 Oifice | oF rem-aL REALTS ARD MELTAL ASTASDATION

COMMISSIONER TAYLOR'S

WORKER APPOINTED TO L .oous wiLLis, M.S.W.
KELLY'’'S CABE CHILDREN 5 PROGHAM SPECIALIST

CVISION OF MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

DOCTOR S BLDG 708 CHURCH ST mﬁgﬁ
MASHVILLE TEMNESSCE 37mB (Era] Tdi-

JUUENILE COURT APPOINTED
JEAN N. CROWE ATTORNEY FOR CATHY WHO
ATTORNEY ALSO REPRESENTS THE STATE
OF TENNESSEE

S OF MIDOLE TENMNESSEE. INC. S—

- -._I'Tlﬂllﬂll-lm._ STATE OF TEMNNESSEE

MISSIONER OF MENTAL At
"WHO'S POOR LEGAL ADVICE
KELLY INTO COVER-UF EHIGB.TA:\'LDR.H.EH-A

| IER CURRENT POLITICAL T

- 8TATUS | CoCTORS BLOG 708 CHURCH ST TEOLEPHGNE

EBNTE 800 p—— W15 T4 13107

OEFICE OF PADGRAM BERWCES
COMMISSIDONER TAYLOR'S
MEDICAID WORKER APPOINTED
TO KELLY’S CASE

VICKY AUSTIN

PROMDER RECIPIENT INOUTRY
BLPERVISOR

TE Qe URCH
HASHWVILLE, T

[ e |



| [
|
i | PRUDENTIAL ASSOCIATES, INC.
||“| THEN-PRESIDENT OF MEXICO [INVESTIGATIVE AND CONSULTING SERVICES
r DE LA MADRID’S SPY SENT IN T & e EEy WA,

ON MARK AND CATHY IN 1992

pr—

SE HABLA ESPAN

301-279-8700
FAX 301-279-2609

01 NORTH ADAMS N1

_\ HERBERT QUINDE ROCKVILIE MD 2000

e LR N TR S ¥ o B o L T

[ S

e —
L
£l

It P.0. BOX S-2467

400 COMERCIO 5T,
SAN JUAN, P.A. 00803

IMFERSONATOR OF U.S.
CUSTOME AND IMMIGRATIONS
OFFICERS WHD WORKED FOR
D.E.A. TO PROTECT C.I.A.
CARIBBEAN DRUG OPERATIONG

JOSE OCTAVIO BUSTO
PRESIOENT

Cable: CONSHIP
Telox RCA (325) 2770
Tel, (B09) 725-26

. illi—

o
) :z'm_go DBravo .gnf#mnﬁmp
Services, Mllitaria Sales

C.I.A. AERIAL HARASSMENT

PILOT HIRED BY ALEX HOUSTON
||. IN 1988

.| J DBarmes - Cwner

| 909 .‘E‘oup:!- TMeadbaws

|| Soodlattsville, Tenn. 37072 (613) ~ Sall

I | i !

I| Metropoiltan Healih Department

|| mmmmw

| Caring For Children Program JUVENILE COURT APPOINTED

! AGENCY WHO aLsD FROTECTS

| Wilm AND REPRESENTS THE STATE
Nashwille Housa, Budiding A

| Ome Vartage Way 58627350

| Nashwlie. Tennesses 37228 H:ftuﬂz-mﬁ

eQ

¥ AGENCIES TO WHOM MARK AND CATHY PROVIDED DETAILED
[IMONY , DOCUMENTATION, AND INFORMATION IN 1991

UMJFMM h_l |

1451 Eim HE Phos « Suite 250- A
gﬂ.ﬂi 3n1
357-1422 o Fox 367-1800

JUVENILE COURT APPOINTED
ABENCY WHO IMPLEMENTED
CIVIL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS
!

ANDREW EARL

SPECIAL ALENT
TEYNESSEE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

|
NETWORK.: BI0-2513
« SHLAND CITY: [818) “J

rargax |

ATE VICTIM’S ADVOCACY

WANIZATION THAT WAS
MRED FROM JUVENILE

[ .=_:__-I 'menmum

“Equal Justice For Victims"

ORGANIZED VICTIMS OF VIOLENT CRIME

KT PROCEEDINGS ““. P.O.Box 1221
y Madigon, TN 37118-1221
EDITH 8. HAMMONS
Hot Line (815) 865-4385 Presiden

—

-

16TH SENATORIAL DISTRICT

TENNESSEE STATE SENATOR TO
WHOM CATHY SUBMITTED DETAILS
OF KELLY’S POLITICAL PRISONER
THELMA M. HARPER gTATUS AFTER SPEAKING TOD THE
yow—— STATE LEGISLATURE ABOUT THE BILL
IN KELLY’S NAME 902 (SENATE)
1852 (HOUSE) AND HER RIBHT TO

QUAL IFIED REHABILITATION.
(6151 TAY.2453 |

g0y
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A FEW OF MANY FEDERAL AGE
AND/OR AGENCIES TO WHOM il

MARK AND CATHY FROVIDED DET
TESTIMONY AND INFORMAT ION o
FROM 1989 THROUGH 1991

RavymMOoND E. Ecaney, Jr

BIFICIAL AGENT Fmd

FEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION

TEL SI8: 358 W2E

A FEW DF MANY FEDERAL AGENTS
AND/OR ABENCIES TO WHOM

MARK AND CATHY FROVIDED DETAILED
TESTIMONY AND INFORMATION
FROM 1989 THROUGH 1591

——iet)

59

Fox 73187 OF

100 W. CAPITOAL ST.

“DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATK

FEDERAL

LOULS E. GREVER
SPECIAL AGENT

fiackson, ms 30269

S iy

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION DIVISION

UMITED STATES AsmyY CRIMINAL DEVIESTHZATION COMdidAND

|

JAMES R. DIBBLE dEEgéﬁZﬂihﬁhﬁz_
SPECIAL AGENT PHONE

(801) 9458500

&1



NicHOLASVILLE FOLICE DEPARTMENT |

A FEW OF VARIOUS COUNTY LAW
ENFORCEMENT ABENTS AND ABENCIES

_ TO WHOM MARK AND CATHY PROVIDED
“w DETAILED TEBTIMONY AND INFORMAT |4

Criminal & vestigadons

ko ma
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PART II

by Cathy O'Brien

e I

mtmllsabsolute. Under MK-Ultra Project Monarch trauma-based
Ilnatmnunimarmynwnﬁmwmm hts--I could not think to
:mnrmnmnlr -] could only do exactly what 1
to do. Those who con D‘med andulhmatalymym
'ha"aheu " "demons," and " But it was my experience that
'I‘RAITQRSanewW Order controls were/are bound by
IT wman confines, despite their terror-tactic claims and illusions. The
ofnam and the same laws of man do, indeed, apply to them.
. mani : m:bml;rchm mymamrnalmsnnbc:nandmy
mm or humanity- never "possessed” my innate g. They
make me one of them. They never took into consideration the
th of the human spirit. ’]‘heyd:dnutevmknowumted Ask why.



DEDICATION

This book is for Kelly, in order that she i

et ey Adee b he is understood and i

ilg umed rehabilitation for the MK-Ultra Project Monarc ﬁwi:ildh.g it h:
endured at the hands of our country's so-called leaders. B

mmmﬁ;rmk %ﬁm. as am I, to Mark Phillips for rescuing Kelly and
O i S R LR e ko
sy s wﬂl on of my mind, memory, ultimately
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ecial thanks to those unseen, whose presence have been evident. And
al thanks to those unsung--you know who you are.
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. IRANCEFORMATION OF AMERICA e relasil. in. this s, sd baving survived. the ordeal, have reached this

'y name is Cathleen (Cathy) Ann O'Brien W : enormous frustration. , through a series of brilliantly
. § 12.; ey trateg 1114 . b I

Michigan. 1 have prepared this book for your review and edification conuecs 1) B e e ot ok 40, B s sality of Al

a little known that "our" Uni 1y fmmwnﬁnd—mntmﬂadexiﬂenceandmkuﬂnthEBfe?nfﬂam
i - - mtm Smte-! Gﬂ 1 - = 3 .'i - T Ll L] - " -
and un-constitutionally using to implement the I“&E‘“mﬁwn'trﬁ covertly, m%ﬂ: i.i rehabilitation. It was there that we began the tedious process of untangling

Government). This documen : RS y amnesic mi consciousl; 1 what I to forget.
of behaviur) m;ﬁcﬁﬁﬂn (hra-.inwt:fh—mu] IS a sophisticated and advanced for ~ Many ‘{EJB.?:md antg ?&?ug:u;lu{fer:nﬂmt m::s o tations were
CONTROL. My first hand knowled '“g;;’ pro-commonly known as MIND sked on the belief that I could not be deprogrammed and rehabilitated to
Psychological Warfare technigue is %ﬂ of this TOP SECRET U.S. Governnic| pourately reveal the criminal covert activities and perversions in which Kelly

ite House "Presidential Model" minrs:az:n{ﬁ] my personal experience as 4 Wl I were forced to participate, particularly during the Reagan/Bush

Much of the information enclosed herei e dministrations. Now that I have gained control of my own mind, I view it as
validated through brave and courageous ,g] haf been corroborated an by duty as a mother and American patriot to exercise my gained free will to
enforcement, scientific, and Intelligence cnmmugtriles mﬁm w:?hf thl?: c::ﬂ.“ B e il Toadon's

These individuals' efforts helped ‘those in control of our government. This personal view of inside Pandora’s
. me to understand b | - : N e
happened after a lifetime of systematic physical and ﬂﬂgy cﬁrlr:g}mtemili];: ix includes a keen perception of how mind control is being used to apparently

orchestrated to modi _ mplement the New World Order, and a personal knowledge of WHO some of
of these courageous gmﬂdh&?ﬁrﬁmﬂmu‘{ E““v:tm ling my mind. Son e so-called "masterminds" are behind tlulﬁvnﬂd and mindgduminanae effort.
me and live in fear of losing their jobs, their f: Y lics, nfr}" ﬂﬁiﬂrlel?'t vilﬂ 1?2}1?1?1" M‘ast Americans old enough to remember recall exactly where they were and

gone as far as they dare toward : : : fhat they were doing when President John F. Kennedy was shot. His
the s publicly exposing this tool of the engineers Massinat ' i i
New World Order—to no avail. This book is 2 STasSroots e?fﬂng:gfé?m: ssination traumatized the nation and provides an example of how the human

"_ﬁhutographically records events surrounding trauma. The traumas I

and enlist the public : ;

recognized, msg:cted &p;vit?n:nm s Rights advocates, () Witinely endured during my mind-controlled victimization provided me the

social menace. This can be done by well expose this invisible personal and litude to recover my memory in the photographic detail in which it was
organized, cooperative citizens with iorded. The direct quotes I have included in the following pages depicting

irefully selected events, are verbatim. I apologize for any obscenities quoted,
Wit this was necessary to maintain the integrity of the statements and accurately
flect the character of the speaker(s).
~ While I am free to speak my mind, Kelly, now 17, is not so fortunate.
elly has yet to receive rehabilitation for her shattered personality and
programmed young mind. The high tech sophistication of the Project Monarch
muma-based mind-control procedures she endured, literally since birth,
gportedly requires highly specialized, qualified care to aid her in eventually
uining control of her mind and life. Due to.the political power of our abusers,
Il efforts to obtain her inalienable right to rehabilitation and seek justice have
een blocked under the guise of so-called "National Security”. As a result,
elly remains untreated in the custody of the State of Tennessee—a victim of the

ystem--a system controlled and manipulated by our abusive government
leaders”--a system where State Forms make no allowances to report military
IOP SECRET abuses--a system which exists due to federal funding directed by
Jir perverse, corrupt abusers in Washington, D.C. She remains a politi

itisoner in the custody of the State of Tennessee to this moment, waiting and

Hi '11 . !

Violations of laws and rights, Psychological Warfare intimidation tactics,
\reats to our lives, and various other forms of CIA Damage Containment
dractices thus far have remained unhindered and unchecked due to the National
ecurity Act of 1947 AND the 1986 Reagan Amendment to same which allows

lbse in control of our government to censor and/or cover-up anything U‘-‘g
Wose. Now, with our country free from outside threats as a result of the f

\0f the Soviet Union, our "free press” is reportedly no longer encumbered by
Wensorship. This fact alone should free us to pursue justice, but it has not.

Please ask why.

passion for justice, who have ex i i
S s Wi xpressed interest in restoring our Constiturio
taking back America. This copy you hold is for yuﬁr ediﬁc:atimzugm:

While these pages
Iiterall}:lfhuusands f t?]a ve been condensed for your quick perusal, there arc
repnmng mank: to Eugg %ﬂ;ﬂﬁmﬁglgda;ﬁ@mhf; ﬂf'll.lﬂh of :ﬁ'hﬂt I am
manipulating the system more cleverly th S wW ound a means of
. an rpetra .

referredn % Ewere declassified for mleaseyright att:‘lfé Eume! IR Gesumers
that freednj:ﬂpanf'ln ifhi l::ﬂﬂect for the principles of truth, justice, and ultimatel,

Sy ¢h America was founded that compels me to expose th

M cgl:i.; p Egnuf our country's history and future by detouring i

on humani - that lim vorld wide for the mind-control atrocitic:

Eﬁ;:ilﬂ's version of world duminat::rgl%lyﬂlabfﬁl: tewrme-dhm At::gx] !5?!“:]11:1[;l i R

"o S in .

amnfg others oy being implemented through advanced tmhnbgleu‘;i:: o

Senator I.';aiiel 1?1 mind-control engineering by those in control of Americs

secret government befg:eyea’ (gmmﬂé)u;n::::]g :n?:lo l:it the operations of (hi:
o : escribed .

g mpemment with ts own Air Force, its own Navy, s own fun

from all checks and tj"bzlelAz':!r1bc:1lclst}’axlt‘::’:l [f,rq:ufifm ﬁ]wn} g Teies)

, I m the law itself, " '

Piﬂll?lili: e&‘ﬁiﬁ?@“&"‘” rimary advocate and skilled deprogrammer, Marl

Secret” mind-control rough his U.S. Defense Department knowledge of “Tap

restoration of mu e focalch and researchers, was responsible for the

¥ mind to normal functioning. As a result, I have recovered the
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CHAPTER 1

MY INTRODUCTION TO HUMANITY
dy pedophile father, Earl O'Brien, brags that he began substituting his
 for my mother's nipple soon after I was born. My mulﬁgmemnonal
abused mother, Carol Tanis, did not protest his perverse actions due to
ttedly) having similar abuse as a child which caused her to acquire
iple Personality Disorder.! My earliest recovered memory was that I could
jreathe with my father's penis jammed into my little throat. Yet I could not
i his semen from my mother's milk. I do not recall thinking, but 1 am
ﬂirﬁmtgh education that this early sexual abuse distorted my primitive
epis of feeding, breathing, sexuality, and parental perceptions.
yecall as a toddler being unable to run (I could barely walk) to my mother
help as my instincts demanded. Through my gulping sobs, my lerror rose as
d'to clear my throat of my father's semen and draw a breath of air. My
\er finally arrived at my side. Rather than comfort me, she accused me of
wing a temper tantrum and "holding my breath". She responded only by
,‘;- a glass of cold water in my face. I was shocked! As the water
shed my face, T knew she would not hel]i) and it was up to me to save
olf. T automatically Multiple Personality Disordered. I was, of course, 100
i to logically understand that what my father was doing to me was WIong.
jepted his strangling sexual abuse as a normal and natural part of my home
. and split off a personality to deal with the pain and suffocation to mnsf{
serversions. Therefore as a child, T was dissociative of my father's abuse.
| (otally unable to recall his sexual abuse, even in his presence, until 1 saw
elt his penis. Then the terror, which was my conditioned response,
gered access to that of my brain WWsly endured the trauma. 1
, remembering the abuse and how to with it.” This part of my brain
gloped into a personality of its own—which belonged to my father—which he
ted out and later sold to the U.S. Government as will be explained and
jiled in the following pages. - _
Other parts of my conditioned mind dealt with other abusers, abuses and
umstances. My father was (as revealed by my own investigations)
rently a multigenerational incest child from a large, poor, and horribly
functional family. His mother eamned a living as a prostitute for local
ibermen after his father died when he was twn?aﬂraars old. My father's
thers and sister were all sexually and (occult) 1l m_usm just as he was,
sy grew up to be drug addicts, prostitutes, street icts, and hiles
ﬁgw sexually me and my brothers and sisters. I developed more
tsonality splits to deal with the traumas of these torturous relationships.
My mother's dysfunctional family also appears to be multigenerational, but
a slightly higher socio-economic class. Her father owned the building
supied by a Masonic Blue Lodge he led, and managed a local beer
tribution business with her mother after completing his military career.
gether they sexually abused my mother and her three brothers, who in turn
fually abused me. _
My family often went camping on the vast wilderness acreage surrounding
iy lanuly : g ,
y grandfather's Masonic Lodge in Newaygo, Michigan. Large bluffs referred
' as "The High Banks" overlooked the White River flowing through his

Hence the purpose of releasing thi i
: _ : g this book at this ti
of being unjustly and painfully SEEerated ﬁ:mlﬁi;tggséhiﬁf LﬁTg II:}L?na ﬂ:l: \

have had full access to her thro
g ugn a corru ] Yo
E?ETIJ?F’PE and intent to sol icit help from E:t:nﬁﬂ {ﬂ::}g)ﬂaﬁdﬂg?tem, - i
public outcry concerning this VEry solvable prqb!em_ ICE, EXpertise

I could not prevent the traumatic mind

104 2 ; . ke ~control abum Kelly end i
eﬂgi ;ﬁ}ne\g:?muauun. yet _S!Ie is depending on me now to cxp)c:se mfﬂt'rjuﬁ,“i,:..
this book to FI'{t;il?Iy tﬁéﬁ%ﬁ% muﬁnad het from sceking. I dedicc
the mind-control atrocities prevailing i ﬂtﬂi:n e et e of
know is destroying them from the igs'm country. What Americans don'|

: T ide out. Knowledge i _ :
| gﬂ‘rﬁ mthemd 'mﬂ.ﬁéﬁglﬁm to WAKE UP and a:mm?fs;lsv;u w?t?il {hgﬂtﬁlt‘;‘
| const ues of insti Thaderl
enforce the 13th Amendment, 3.!13 MT ﬂggﬁu g etively




property, which is where we pitch
Ted and Uncle Arthur "Bnmll:;grc' Tanis

ahuitsed my brother and me.

was deer hunting season in or around November, 196

| : : 1, when my fathe
nlc;nil:tﬂle fanuiy camping on The High Banks to hunt with my uua::lf:s:"F 'IE“h:II
ﬂﬁ ) a;dmy ﬂrfhﬁm{wmmmuaﬂypaﬁed around the campfire 0
shoffg.im aﬁgn hgpervmﬁns, a lost hunter stumbled into our camp. My fathe)
- when he attempted to run; the rifle's blasts piercing my brain and
urther mmmﬁé.ﬁm%kw' u_fesat dazed in a dissociative trance while m
nmomfthe g p up the campsite and my father and uncles disposcd
As my father drove us away from the crime scene, we were stopped by
ver * in a desperate attempt to locate thei
missing companion. They described the man I saw my father k:lPltl. and said thl;-li:-

ur tents. My mother's brothers, Uncle
Tanis, often accompanied us and sexually

heard gunshots. Reality intruded on my dissociati screamci
| " x lﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁlﬁi .

and ﬁ hysterically until I no longer kﬂﬂ{v why I was %mﬁ' it N
y Uncle Ted” soon became a street derelict. Uncle Bomber died a few

later from alcoholism in his earl ] became

Miaﬂy ihl:ﬂ e ey y forties. And my father mor

My mother's oldest brother, Uncle Bob, was a pilot in Air F
au;lslég:ngmand ::all;tfn boasted that he worked for the VaFtican. Uncle EOT “IJ::\
Maﬁaj whimch l pomograﬁe;, p::d;ocggﬁ%ddm {Insfﬂr the local Michigan

| back 1o Mafia porn king and U.S. Representati
fu{d.d I asn'ﬁlt - more personalities just to deal with my Uncle g:bjeir:rll

frmnM s,ﬁmﬁlth; perverse business he sdamd‘ with my father, ’

& Ioial 's sixth grade education had earned him a job as a worm digge
- ﬁn ﬁlmsh;erm'm. By the time I was six years old, however, his
ennmcﬁug r::.pnmmexg mtzﬂgnuﬂnfingya uhlder_ hmtherhu , Bill, and me had pru':ridml
- us igger house nestled in the Michi (
ﬁunes‘ ﬂriy ésatt!;g was ngl;t at hni:{tgt there. The tourists and :mhﬁﬁhlmgan S:J!Li
ttered shore of Lake Michigan further lemented his i Y
paying for perverse sex with us children. My faths:rpglsu bmwsu;:ﬁ:rneil tu;:

vy e
we moved, my father was reportedly caught sending kiddi
2 g 3 1€ '
grﬁggel:r;h;oljﬂfdﬂmaﬂ It was a bestiality film of me with n?? Uncle E?l::l
il g, Buster. My Uncle Bob, also implicated in manufacturing
pots; out o apparint desperation informed my father of a U.S. Governmen!
sxeens fus igence Agency TOP SECRET Project to which he was privy
b A f?f”“ﬂamh Project Monarch was a mind-control tion
ety Sl e ey e i .
£ ' Joisa 3 ntrol studies. 1 was ime
cangdlgal?, 2 “chosen one". My father seized the onmtum as i? Efgﬁl
anmsued ];E;rgﬁt&mtyfém prosecution. In the midst of the pangﬂmnmum thai
e Im} el arrived at our house with the evidence in hand for a meeting
"Is Earl home?" he called to stood behin
scre%;mr, Aesitating bl in[?r mother, who nervously d the
yet,” my mother replied, her voice shaking 4 *
home frm.n E%rk b}i: E?&u—-l know he's ﬂpﬂcﬁ:ga].l;ﬂ.g'; s, oo
That's OK". Ford turned his attention to me. I was standi i
the front porch, and he crouched down to my level. Patting lh:] lgrggfsfrii::

o

r, ] mnt::u;%’n-g the confiscated porn tucked under his arm he said, "You

,; --Iﬂﬁ a nice doggy,” 1 replied. "He's funny.” Not understanding wh

o |rlrtat!l:'m::ﬂiwn.rhi away when the porn was confiscated, I comp ined,

lor's gone.”

“Husters gone?" Ford asked.

*Yeah, My Uncle Sam took him away," 1 told him. _

Pord laughed loudly at the irony of my statement. In my limited view, I

it he found it humorous that Buster was gone. My father pulled into the
honking the horn of his new, tan convertible. Ford stood up. With

reached for it as

- ’

ly eye level to me, I noticed his penis was erect and

OGO,

"Not now, honey," he said. "I have business to tend..." Ford went inside

| iy parents to officially seal my fate.

Mot long after that my father was flown to Boston for a two-week course at

VK on how to raise me for this off-shoot of MK-Ultra Project Monarch.

,,,.f ien he returned from Boston, my father was smiling and pleased with his

¢ knowledge of what he termed "reverse Elsychnlngy'.

This equates to "satanic reversals,” and involves such play-on-words as puns

ohrases that stuck in my mind like, "You earn your keep, and I'll what

surn.” He presented me with a commemorative charm bracelet o dogs,

ﬁmothﬁn&thﬂmm that they "would be having more children” 1o

¢ in the proj (I now have two sisters and four brothers ranging from age

{0 37 who are still under mind control.) My mother complied with my

at's suggestions, mastering the art of language manipulation. For example,

i | could not snap my own pajama top to the bottoms in a childish effort to

j my father out of them, I asked my mother, "please snap me". She did.

' would snap her forefingers against my skin in a stinging manner. The pain
j ved to me once again that she had no

sl was psychological as this pro

jtlon of protecting me from my father's sexual abuse.
;‘_ﬁ %0 in Eﬂﬂ with his government-provided instructions, my father began
fing me I mgmdarly Cinderella. I shoveled fireplace ashes, hauled
‘Macked firewood, raked leaves, shoveled snow, chopped ice, and swept--
use,” my father said, "your little hands fit so nicely around the rake, mop,

vol, and broom handles.”
lly this time, my father's sexual exploitation of me included prostitution to
r local mobsters and Masons, relatives, Satanists, strangers, and

ends,
j¢ officers. When I wasn't being worked to physical exhaustion, filmed
\oraphically, prostituted, or engaged in incest abuse, I dissociated into
k4, I had learned to read at the ung age of four due to my photographic
or} which was a natural result of MPD/DID.

{ibvernment researchers involved in MK-Ultra Project Monarch knew about
photographic memory aspect of MPD/DID, of course, as well as other
diant "super human" characteristics, Visual acuity of an MPD/DID is 44
m than that of the average person. My developed unusually high
‘(hreshold, plus compartmentalization of memory were "necessary" for
lry and covert operations applications. Additionally, my sexuality was
mitively twisted from infancy. This programming was appealing and useful
Wrverse politicians who believed they could hide their actions deep within
‘Memory compartments, which clinicians refer to as personalities.

I

I
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Immediately after my father’s return from Boston, I was routinely
groat:itut:d to then Michigan State Senator Guy VanderJagt. VanderJagt later
ecame a U.S. Congressman and eventually chairman of the Republican
National Congressional Committee that put George Bush in the office of
President. I was prostituted to VanderJagt after numerous local parades which
he always participated in, at the Mackinac Island Political Retreat, and in'my
home state of Michigan, among other places.

My Uncle Bob helped my father decorate my bedroom in red, white, and
blue paneling and American flags. He provided assistance in scrambling my
mind according to Project Monarch methodologies. Fairy tale themes were
used to confuse fantasy with reality, particularly Disney stories and the
Wizard of Oz, which provided the base for future pmgramnﬁn_fg.

I had personalities for pumﬁrgra-pl}y. a personality for bestiality, a
personality for incest, a personality for withstanding the horrendous
psychological abuse of my mntherﬁ:aﬁmmnality for prostitution, and the rest
of “me” functioned somewhat “normally” at school. My “normal” gersunalit}t

rovided a cover for the abuse I was enduring, but best of all it had hope--

ope that there was somewhere in the world where people did not hurt each
other. This same personality also attended Catechism, a weekly class at our
Catholic church, St. Francis de Sales in Muskegon, Michigan.

My Catechism teacher was a Nun, or “Sister.” Although 1 could not
consciously think to protect myself from abuse, I had decided that becoming a
Nun would provide me with the kind of life I sought. I could not rely upon
my family, the police, or politicians to protect me. The church appeared to be
my answer, andp? listened diligently in class and prayed religiously. I learned
all about the political structure of the'church, and was prepared for my first
Confession.

The Catholic beliefs 1 was taught include the idea that man is not fit to
talk 10 God (the Father) directly, but must have a priest intercede instead. This
is the purpose of going to Confession. I was instructed to tell my sins to the
priest (also referred to as Father), who would relay the message to God. He
would then supposedly tell me how many “Hail Marys” and “Our Father”
prayers to say as my penance. or punishment. My Catechism teacher gave the
class several examples of “sins,” which included “sex outside of marriage.”
When the Priest; Father James Thaylen, slid open the little screened partition
in the closet sized confessional, I began as I had been instructed, “Forgive e
Father, for I have sinned....” I then proceeded to tell him that 1 had sex with
my father and brother, to which he responded that 1 should “say three Hail
Marys and one Our Father and 1 would be iven?!l” |

knew then that I had to either believe that this Confession thing was a
hoax, or that God condoned sexual child abuse, That night, my father had a
talk with me. Apparently he was the “Father” that the priest had interceded to.
My father instructed me that “from now on,” [ was to sim?ty say “I disobeyed
my parents” when I went to Confession and nothing more

e next time [ went to Confession, I did exactly as [ was told. The veiled
screen came off the Confessional partition between me and the priest, and a
penis was stuck through the window. “God said that your penance is to treat
me as you would your father. And remember, ‘whatsoever you do to the least
of your brothers, that you do unto me’.” After performing oral sex on Father
Thaylen, I emerged from the Confessional where all the other kids were waiting
very impatiently for their turn. My teacher scolded me for taking so long and

oA

told me to add a few extra “Our Fathers” to my penence. When | told her |
already did my penence, she told me again the “order of things” to the
Confessional ritual--which did not fit anything 1 had just experienced
Without ever consciously knowing why, I abandoned the idea of becoming a
Nun as that part of me, too, split off from what was left of my “normal”™ base
personality. ) =

I continued to maintain an illusion of normalcy for school,” excelling in my
studies due to my photographic memory and in spite of my chromic “day-
dreaming”. 1 had plenty of friends and played enthusiastically at recess,
expending large amounts of en¢rgy in my subconcious effort to escape my own
mind. And I fost myself in the books my father suggested I read: The Wizard
Of Oz, Alice In Wonderland, Island of the Blue Dolphins, Disney Classics, and
Cinderella-—-all of which were used in conditioning my mind for what soon
would become mind-control programming.” i ‘ | |
My television viewing was restricted and monitored in keeping with my
father's gained knowledge. 1 was, however, permitted to watch the “best” of
movies: The Wizard Of Oz, Disney Classics, Alice In Wonderland, and
Cinderella-—-over and over and over again. _ .

When 1 was in second grade, my Brownie Troop marched in the Memorial
Day Parade in which then Michigan State Senator VanderJaFl also participat-
ed, At the end of the parade, he took me into a nearby motel and had me per-
form oral sex on him before sending me back to where my Brownie Troop was
waiting. My Brownie leader and peers thought it commendable that
VanderJagt took me with him. They gathered around to hear all about it. 1
noticed a white splash of semen on my sash. and hurriedly explained that he
had “taken me for a milkshake™ as | wiped it away. Having to cover for his
‘perversion to my Brownie Troop infringed on my school personality, and the
“normal” remainder became even smaller. _ : :

With the memory of this incident compartmentalized in my mind, 1 made
no. conscious associalion to VanderJagt when my third grade teacher
announced that we were taking a field trip to the Siate Capital in Lansing,
Michigan where he was in session. Once at the Capital, I was ushered away
from my classmates and tauken to an office where he was waiting with his
friend and mentor (soon to be President).Gerald Ford. Vanderlagt lifted my
skirt, pulled down my panties, and placed me on his desk for sex with him and
Ford, Afterward they laughed as VanderJagt placed a small American flag in
my rectum and instructed me to wave it. He then presented me with a Kennedy
pen inscribed with the motto that would lead me for the rest of my mmd-con-
trolled existence, “Ask not what your country can do for you, Ask what you
can do for Jynur country.” |

VanderJagt then escorted me back to the balcony of the Legislature where
my classmates were gathered. He put his arm around me in front of all my
classmates and presented me with the American Flag he had just had me wave

for him and Ford with my rectum. My school personality sphit off again, but |
stll maintained the hope thatsomewhere, someday, 1 would find a place where

people didn't...what? 1 could not remember what I was seeking to escape.
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!Multiple Personality Disorder (MPD), now known among mental health professionals as
Dissociative Identity Disorder (DID) is the mind's sane defense to an insane situation. It is &
way of dealing with trauma that is literally too horrible to comprehend. Incestuous rape violates
primitive instinct and surpasses pain tolerance. By compartmentalizing the memory of such
horrendous abuse, the rest of the mind can function "normally* as though nothing had happened.
This compartmentalization is created by the brain actually shutting down neuron pathways to a
specific part of the brain. These neuron pathways are triggered open again when the abuse
recurs. The same part of the brain that is already conditioned to the trauma deals with it again
and again as needed.

% Uncle Ted had also cried hysterically the night of the murder. Several years later, he
dmntﬁ]hdhmnﬂfuhmhﬁdmuhhminmﬂmmmvumuﬁ:phﬁunﬂham

? Gerald Ford, aka Leslie Lynch King, Jr., served on the appropriations subcommittee for
the CIA and was appointed to the Warren Commission to investigate the sssassination of
President John F. Kennedy while I knew him only as & porn boss!

4 My mother often voiced complaints that she "could not see faces,” which personsl
experience has taught me indicated that she was suffering from on going physical and
psychological traumas, and therefore was not in control of her senses,

3 Had my teachers been educated in the obvious signs of child sbuse, my “illusion of
normalcy” would have been interpreted as a cry for help. Dissociative trance daydreaming,
tones of helplessness and sexuality in drawings, and the electric prod marks on my face should
have been recognized.

® These same themes were routinely used in creating Project Monarch slaves. This fact
emerged through years of networking with mental health professionals.

[u fF

~ On May 7, 1966, I was dressed in white from my Catholic veil to my white
tlﬁﬂwrshoesaswasmndamfmnuhngm first holy communion. I
.- nuim&themwiybmlttmxtmdmnmetesﬁucMnfMuahgnns
#Awﬂﬂhumhwhngfarma ztnmmmancawhmGuy

agt,whowasafﬁhatm“ftﬂithenhurch across the lawn towards

g down on one knee, VanderJagt said, "You look beautiful today.
masheaunfulasynurmm {Iaﬂﬂﬁenmﬁaehnfm‘thupure andttm
I to me that you are flawless in your purity. Ann means "grace”. It is by
JL+1- of God, not your actions, that you are pure. Pure at heart. You are
\ ‘the blood of our Lord and avior, just like the cross on which he
___. _ This is for you." Heopmadablackvalvﬁhﬂx, revealing a rosy cross
Jklace. Like the Kenned inscribed pen he had presented me with at the state
al, the meaning behind the rosy cross necklace would lead me through the
mymmd-mntmllﬂdeﬁstﬁme
mlagt comrade in Project Monarch, Father Don, joined us,
-dﬁpmwﬂrepockﬂofhlsmbaﬂupmtmemthadehcatehlue
oftthulyMnﬂmr It was to be worn in conjunction with the rosy cross
lim::uurmcetnthchni Cathuhcchurch'}‘*aﬂml}onmdm
| promise to serve and o
}« ?'ande:rilagt fastened the rosy cross and blue virgin around my neck, he
il me I was now dressed propnately for the ceremony in red, white, and
s, Imuldfeelhnbrminnm nackashcfastemdthenﬂcklaeeand
WhmFathersau'Ead quhnﬂ'andynusay 'Ahhh men'... you
h matChnstlandmademan and that uhlnwwhatmenare
I W‘l:mFaﬂ:er mmﬁh:hmt ﬂwﬂlst:cktoﬂwmnfnfynurmuum
'you suck it
hmnadtulmeupwiﬂ: my Catechism classmates for the procession into the
1 for our holy communion mass.
'fﬁ nfChnst Father Don said, holding up the host.
hhi... asmsuucted sucking the wafer off his thumb.
-{f, mm, ?anderla,gt andFaﬂmrDuntalhegwxmmehneﬂy while my
-congregated with other ﬁlsh]unm Father was telling me, "...God
L.;m en you for work within his holy church. YuuareaChnsen One,' my

4
e
_,'fT‘-- er that evening, VanderJagt attended the reception that mﬁ parents were
g for me at our house. He talked with m father awhile, but spent most
s time tallung with my Uncle Bob, who l{ad recently flown in from "a
) over seas”. My Uncle Bob and Vanderlangm friends, and remained
hout the As the anderlagt drove me back to
ﬁar a "special mmng service with Father Don."
il'ﬁ inderJagt unlockﬂd the rectory door of the old church across the street
xhe new St. Francis structure, explaining that we had to "have a very
. ttalknuwtﬁallhadeaj:entlwbnd of Christ." The talk, blood
ma, and sexual abuse that ensued cundmnned my mind to readﬂy accept
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rogramming throughout the s that deliberately merged both U.S
Eﬁvernmentgand ]E.-.'ﬂfit mind-mntr}'gﬂffnﬂs for New World Order controls.

"I work for the Vatican, and now, so do you," VanderJagt told me. "You
have just entered into a covenant with the holy Catholic church. You mus|
never break that covenant.” _

Still capable of questioning at that time, I asked, “"What is a covenant?”

VanderJagt answered, "A covenant is a promise to keep secrets, the secrcl
that the church knew all along. The Pope has all the secrets locked away at the
Vatican. Your Uncle Bob and I have been to the Vatican. It 15 ime you
entered into the holy covenant and learned the secrets of the church that werc
written long before Christ even came into being. The Dominican monks kep!
the covenant that Noah carried into the new world. They kept the secret with
them. It was written on parchment and kept in a secret place in the Vatican.
They took a Vow of Silence to never reveal its location, or its content. You
must enter into the covenant. You must carry the secret to your grave. Keep il
secret from your mom, dad, everybody." _ j Pl Sate

VanderJagt proceeded to fill my suggestible young mind with biblical
interpretation that laid the groundwork for future "inter/inner dimensional
programming themes utilized by Project Monarch programmers to control the
compartmentalization of memory synonymous with MPD/DID.

"Christ saw them all," VanderJagt was telhn_l%ame. "The _
places you can see on your way to death.* That's why ‘re called die
mentions. You must remember that Christ died and came back to tell us
everything he saw while he was on his way to heaven. He was gone three days,
but it was much longer than that where he was because time isn't the same i
other dimensions. Purgatory is one other dimension. Hell is one. And ther
are lots of others in between. Oz is another dimension. The sky is not the limil
to all the worlds out there waiting to be explored. You can travel in and out o
all these dimensions, learning the secrets of the universe. You have bee:
chosen to explore these other worlds for the church. Listen in the stillness and
you will hear his voice guiding you® on your missions. The rosy cross is like
Dorothy's ruby slippers. Never take your rosy cross off, Cathy, when traveling
other dimensions and you will always be able to return home."

Father Don joined VanderJagt in a ritual which bathed me in the blood of «
slaughtered lamb, and subsequently, through this hideous blood trauma, locked
their stated perceptions and a basis for mind-control programming deep in m)
mind. This basis for programming was anchored in the Vow of Silence which
the Jesuit monks take "not nnl;,r to keep secrets, but so they can still their mind
and hear their inner guidance.” Certain that the "Rite to Remain Silent” which
they had performed would ensure that I keep their secrets, Father Don and Guy

VanderJagt subjected me to their pedophile perversions. The two joked that |
had become "a good Cathy-lick". | y _

After the Rite to Remain Silent was installed, the voices of my multipld
personalities that I had previously heard in my head ceased. In the silence ol
deliberately created memory compartments, I could only hear the voices of m)
abusers who created them... commanding my silence. _ |

Silence for who and what I knew was involved in Project Monarch Mind
Control.

My family routinely vacationed at Mackinac Island, Michigan which is &
small “island positioned in the Great Lakes close to the Canadian border
Mackinac Island, with the Governor's Mansion and historical Grand Hotel, was

are dimensions,

A political playground where I was prostituted by my father to, among others,
Jedophiles Jerry Ford, Guy VanderJagt, and later U.S. Senator Robert C. Byrd.
1lie mind-controlled part of me that wasﬁgutuwd there perceived Mackinac as
Mhother dimension, the imelessness of which was enhanced by the island's anti-

it :mglin%‘ Automobiles were forbidden on the tiny island, which relied on
Mise drawn buggies or bicycles for transportation. Once when Lee Taccoca was
itending a cocktail party at then Governor Romney's Mansion, I overheard him
fumment, "What better place for auto execs to get away from it all than on an
sland with no cars?"

Mackinac Island, due to its geographic location, provided an air of
tiendliness between the U.S. and that formed my childish perception
Il our countries knew no boundaries. This political view was further
nhanced by my father always taking the family to Niagm Falls where my mind
15 1o be symbolically "washed of all memory" of what had occurred in
fuckinac. Niagara Falls' numerous, powerful waterfalls were in reasonably
ike proximity to Mackinac Island, and shared the border between the U.S. and
‘When Pierre Trudeau was elected Prime Minister of Canada in 1968, I often
pard it said, "Pierre Trudeau is one of Ours, you know." 1 first heard this
litase cryptically referring to Trudeau's loyalty to the Vatican when Father
Jin was discussing him with my father one Sunday after mass. This fact
tunlated quickly among those I knew who were involved in the Catholic/Jesuit
spect of Project Monarch.
~ The summer after Trudeau was elected, my father took the family to
fickinac Island as usual. Climbing on a large statue on the grounds of the
wvernor's Mansion, I could see across the field to the Grand Hotel. 1 noticed
PAnadian flags flying amongst the American flags that lined the front of the old
lel, As I slid down off the statue, Guy VanderJagt approached with a drink
il A cigareite in his hand. Patting my hair into place he said, "Straighten your

l d
irl, I've got someone important for you to meet."

- "l knew someone important was here because of those flags,” I said, tucking
y shirt in my pink shorts, £

"When I was at the Vatican," VanderJagt began, "I was told that Prime
Hilister Trudeau is a friend of the Pope. He thinks like one of us. A true
tholic. He likes Cathy-licks."

VanderJagt led me upstairs in the mansion, where Pierre Trudean was
wering the window shades in a dimly lit bedroom crowded with antiques.
Jagt closed the door behind me. Trudeau's tuxedo coat was neatly
iped over a chair, which left him in his formal pants, white shirt, and a bright
thund which caught my eye. "I like your sash," I said.

“Hasn't anyone taught you Silence yet?" His somber, gruff attitude was
med by his smooth, silky voice. |

Triggered into the part of me that endured the Rite to Remain Silent, I
umed Trudeau knew all about interdimensions according to my deliberately
hed perceptions. 1 could not/did not understand that interdimensions
ihlly eguated to the inner-dimensions of my own compartmentalized mind.
jewise, I did not understand that "Keys to the Kingdom" referred to knowing
gixles, keys, and triggers to my controlled mind. "Guy said you like Cathy-
5" 1 ?said, repeating what VanderJagt had told me. "Are you the Keeper of
Keys?"
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Trudeau seemingly bore his cold, dark eyes right through me. "You can
learn more from the school of thought than you can by asking precocious
questions. Haven't you learned that children are to be seen and not heard?" .

"Is that a precoctous question?" T asked. "What 1s a precocious question?

Trudeau sighed with impatience. "That is irrelevant. What matters is that
you shut your mouth, still your mind, and enter the school of thought, Silence is
a virtue. Listen to the si?tcnae in the Eng:;iaf hj;:r_ muu:l_.ﬂlt Gt.:i de ll!ﬂldﬂ

our mind," he slowly led. "Deeper an DEF W it's quiet and still..."

A Trudeau expertl}? manipulated my mind with sophisticated hypnotic
language. Not only did he enlist my Silence for the pedophile perversions he
indulged in, but he instructed my “school of thought" in a manner that equated
to programming. He laid a foundation for Air-Water programs that is a mirror-
dimensional theme often used by NASA and others involved in Project
Monarch. Playing off his own name "Pee-Air," he added a perverse twist to
the theme that he accessed each time I was prostituted to him.

Had I been capable of fear, I would have been afraid of Pierre Trudeau.
Trudeau's slow, deliberate movements masked the brutal power of his body
much the way his smooth, soft voice pierced my mind and intruded on my
thoughts, e icey cold touch of his effeminate, manicured long fingers
contrasted with the Eeat of his perversion... a perversion for which he blamed
me and my "temptuous, contemptuous ways".

In :115;:|Ir Ehllﬂ?ﬁh ignorance, 1 beuﬂvé Trudeau's demeanor and forward
combed hair were characteristic of his French descent. "I know all about the
French," I had bragged to my new “Grandpa® Van while visiting his home in
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. | _

My mother's father had died shortly before Kennedy was assassinated, and
my Grandmother quickly latched onto a wealthy, highly political businessman
from Milwaukee. She met Grandpa Van Vandenburg on the msengen’ca_{%n
ship that traveled the waters of the Great Lakes, the Milwaukee Clipper. e

per transported cargo including Cadillacs from Vandenburg Molors to
Canada, as well as the drugs sanctioned by the local Coast Guard via the U.S.
Government that my father distributed. Sometimes 1 accompanied my father to
the docks in Muskegon to pick up the drug shipment, which usually involved
prostitution. Jerry Ford and Guy VanderJagt combined business with pleasure
in the ship's casinos on occasion, which is where the connection belween my
Grandma and Grandpa Van was reportedly made. Grandpa Van knew Jerry
Ford, and subsequently was acquainted with Pierre Trudeau, |

“What do you know about the French?" Grandpa Van asked me as 1 sat on
his living room floor petting the dog he just brought home. Improperly cued
and dumfounded by his question I remained silent. *I know you've met Pierrc
Trudeau," he prompted. "I also know you love doggies. So I bought this :.:Iug
for your grandma now, so you could enjoy him, too. His name is Pepe. He'sa
French Poodle. " _

"I know all about the French," I said, mentally comparing the large French
Poodle in front of me to Trudeau. "They have pretty nails..." I stroked Pepe’s
painted toenails. "They have funny hair..." I petted Pepe's clipped fur. "And
they pee a lot," I giggled. '

"You'd better take him outside, then,” Grandpa Van told me, attachin

‘s leash. After walking the dog past what felt like every tree in the
neighborhood, T announced that I would call him "Pee-pee”.

| Uncle Bob filmed Pepe and I pornographically on numerous occasions,

i ‘producing hcn:gahty ﬁlmsftha:l ] laterlleamar;ixm Trudaau‘}vas E:wymt:d
'epe remai a part of my experience long after Grandpa Van divo
himself from my Grandma, and long after 1 developed beyond Trudeau's

L perversion for little children,

- I'was slow to grow into adolescence. By the time I was thirteen years old,
my breasts were tender and beginning to swell, which made me "too old® for
VanderJagt's pedophile perversions. When my father brought me to Mackinac

- Island for routine prostitution at the Political Retreat, VanderJagt introduced me

- o a new friend he had made now that he was in Washington, D.C. as a U.S.

Congressman-—-U.S. Senator Robert C. Byrd, Democrat from West Virginia.

‘Byrd had been a U.S. Senator as long as I had been alive, serving as Senate

ip and later as President Pro Tempore of the Senate and as the all powerful

‘Senate Appropriations leader. Byrd commanded attention and respect from all
‘ ‘who came in contact with him, particularly from my father. When we were left
‘lone in his room, he loomed over me in a threatening stance. His cold, blue
tllny eyes locked onto mine. I undressed and climbed into his bed as ordered.
- | was momentarily relieved to find that his penis was abnormally tiny—so small
lbdidn't even hurt! And I could breathe with it in my mouth! Then he began to
| w himse!f in his brutal ersions, talking on and on about how I was
| made just for him" due to vast amounts of pain I could withstand. The
Mpankings and police handcuffs I had previously endured were child's play
‘gompared to Senator Byrd's near death tortures. The hundreds of scars on my
body still show today. With Vanderiagt, sex was a matter of "how much I
Lould give," whereas with Byrd it was "how much I could take". And I was
rced to take more pain than any human could logically withstand. 1 was
‘dedicated to Byrd at age thirteen which meant he would be directing my future
n Project Monarch, and my father would raise me according to his
- My MPD/DID existence became more regimented from that point on. I was
physically worn down to the point of exhaustion in order that I be
Mutficiently receptive to my father's limited hypnotic programming ilities
10 condition my mind for mind control. _pornography I was forced to
JMirticipate in became much more violent immediately after Byrd, switching me
yom predominantly pedophile and bestiality themes to torturous versions of
jdomasochism (S&M). My father and mother worked in tandem daily to
1; 'eak my spirit,” destroying any remnants left of my self-confidence, tearing
Wown my self-esteem, and thus annihilating my free will urges. They
tondi '_taught me my dreams were reality and my reality were dreams, that
ek is white and up is down. "Good night, sleep tight, dream about your
\bmmy and daddy" 1s what I heard every night. This was intended to confuse
¥ mind to believe incest in the middle of the night was "just a bad dream".
My television, books, and music became even more strictly controlled and
lonitored that before. This was not only to infringe on my last minuscule
wedom of choice, but for total mind-control conditioning purposes.
For example, the annual televising of Judy Garland's Wizard Of Oz was
Miebrated as a grand holiday around my house. This was to r:prare my mind
i luture base programming on the theme that I, like Dorothy, could "spin®
10 another dimension "Over the Rainbow". After all, "Birds (Byrds) fly over
i# Rainbow.,." was a theme that became a part of my life.
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My father insisted 1 watch the Walt Disney movie Cinderella with him,
Ea.ralleling my existence to Cinderella's--"magically trance-forming from a dirty
ittle slave to a beautiful Princess”. In typical "reverse psychology” humor, he
referred to pornographic photos when singing "Someday my Prince (prints) will
come," or by placing literal sexual emphasis on "will come".

My brother, Bill, who was often featured in kiddie porn with me, was not a
"chosen one" for Project Monarch (beyond supplying more children to be
dedicated in later years). Yet my father figured that "what was good for me
would be good for my brother”. He took us to see Walt Disney's Pinocchio,
explaining that my brother and I were his puppets still in the carving stage. The
distortions of reaﬁty that these and other Disney theme movies provided when
coupled with my father's government trained conscious and subconscious
controlling influence, began to further erode our ability to discern fantasy from
reality. My brother, now 37, remains psychologically locked into those
traumatic childhood years and is obsessed with Disney themes and productions
to this day. His house is decorated in Disney memorabilia, he wears Disney
clothes, fistens to my father's instructions on his Disney telephone, and
maintaing "When You Wish Upon a Star” as his favorite song, which has locked
his children into the same theme. _ i ‘

My father also instructed me to watch Alfred Hitchcock's horrifying movie
The Birds with him. This reinforced in my mind the movie's theme that there is
"no place to hide from the birds/Byrd". :

I was quickly beginning to lose all ability to question anything but my own
judgment. It was to believe that there was indeed "no place to run, no
place to hide," which is a necessary and prima:'}y psychological basis for
government/military mind control. In later years, “who ya' gonna call?" and
Ronald Reagan's quip "you can run, but you can't hide" echoed deep within my
mind. After all, even if I could think to seek help, who would help me? The
police? The church? My parents? Relative? Politicians? School? There was
no one left that would help me, T sensed,

My television programming was then ex
every Project Monarch Mind
Jeannie, The Brady Bunch, Gumby And Pokey, and Bewitched, 1 could relate to
the Genie pleasing her master, who was a Major for the Air Force in I Dream
Of Jeannie. This served to confuse the reality of my own experiences with the
fantasy of television production. I told all outsiders that my family was "just
like the Bradys". Through Gumby And Pokey 1 was led to believe that I was as
flexible as these animated clay performers. Therefore, I was capable of being
physically maneuvered into any sexual position. The mirrors depicted a
doorways to other dimensions and adventures interlocked with my Catholic
conditioning and Alice In Wonderland and Wizard Of Oz theme programming.
In Bewitched, it is the normal next door neighbor that is considered crazy rather
than the witches. This is another reversal that was applied to my bizarre
existence. 1 was one of the only kids in my school that listened to country
music. But then, Senator Byrd fancied himself a country music fiddler and 1t
was "my duty to love what he did", I was ordered to listen to country music or
no music at all. Music was my psychological avenue for escape, a dissociative
tool. But this, too, was used in setting the stage for my future as a Project
Monarch "Presidential Model" mind-controlled slave. :

As suggested, I read the Boxcar Children Series over and over again. |
empathized with the trials, traumas, and tribulations the children endured while

to include the shows that

Fw_ 1

trol slave I knew had to watch: I Dream Of

they fended for themselves from their boxcar home along the railroad tracks.
My father often made train sounds at me in ing to subconsciously remind
me that T was currently "in Train-ing" on the undeterable track of the "Freedom
Train."+ This term, taken from Harriet Tubman's underground railroad for
slaves, reversed the meaning of the word "freedom" to confuse one's "one track
mind® and instill the belief T am free to be a slave”. This also reinforced my
iraining to stay on track--the plan (track) laid our for me. My father would
often quip, "When God out brains, you thought he said 'trains’ and got
in the wrong line". Convicted (capital crime) career criminal, country music
entertainer, and CIA operative Merle Haggard often used well documented
gryptic language in his songs pertaining to government mind-control slave
operations. He released songs including "Freedom Train" and "Over the
Rainbow". My father told me repeatedly that Merle Haggard was my "favorite"
singer, and his songs reinforced my programming.
~ Of course, Senator Byrd remained my "favorite" fiddler as ordered. He
layed train songs like "Orange Blossom Special" while making train sounds on
his fiddle. Sometimes I was his captive audience, bound and gagged, while he
pl his fiddle, Other times he instructed me to spin round and round like a
usic box dancer in order to add "new dimensions to our sex". These new
dimensions included more and more physical pain through "kinky" torture.
My father took advantage of his new political connections and advanced
hﬁmsej!'_ 2If occupationally, manufacturing camshaft auto parts at a local factory.
Soon he was promoted to a sales ement position due to his connections
within the Pentagon Procurement Office and General Services Administration,
coupled with what he had learned about double bind hypnotic persuasion. He
continued to supplement his income by sexually exploiting us children. This
now included brazenly prostituting me to Muskegon Coast Guard officials while
on cocaine runs to and from the base. Meanwhile, my father took us all to
¢hurch every Sunday, and my mother stayed busy having babies to raise in the

Project. In true pedophile fashion, he surrounded himself with children by
goaching little 1 rts, chaperoning school and Catechism activities, and
becoming involved with the Scouts. All of this made him to be a

model citizen and "pillar of the community". The illusion was formed. The
parts of me that knew otherwise had no choice but to remain Silent.

Il‘f_qject Monarch slaves were referred to as "Chosen Ones”.
_'Z’anm:umthﬂpaiuljunh&fumdnuh, such as with Death's Door programming, was
intly used by the Catholic Jesuits and the CTA in Project Monarch.

3'Itwuthn voices of my mind-control programmers and handlers that I later heard guiding

# «Freedom Train® is the internationally recognized cryptic code term for Project Monarch
Ve operations that T heard repeatedly throughout my victimization.
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CHAPTER 3

MY _FIRST PRESIDENT

Muskegon, Michigan is a coastal tourist attraction, and home of the annual
Seaway and Coast Guard festivals which bring le to the town from all over
Michigan. VanderJagt remained publicly visible through opportunities such as
these. My father often could be seen with VanderJagt and was photographed af
his side while judging festival events like the kiddie parades, sand sculpturing
contests, and so on—all of which I entered and won. In later , my father
polished and shined the red paint of his 1966 Ford convertible to chauffeur
VanderJagt through the local parades. This only served to reinforce the illusion
that my father was a "pillar of the community".

In 1973, Senator Byrd instructed my father to send me to Muskegon
Catholic Central High School which was overseen by the director of St. Francis
of Assisi Church, Father Lepres. The Catholic church, of course, has its own

litical structure, with the Pope presiding over all. The strong political ties

tween the Catholic church and the U.S. Government was overtly evidenced
by the much publicized relationship between the President and the Pope during
the Reagan Administration. Of course, 1 had been privy to this political
relationship ever since my First Communion--a relationship that the Rite to
Remain Silent was intended to cover, My experience with Catholic Central's
direct involvement in Project Monarch's physical and psychological
conditioning further confirmed the union between the U.S. Government and the
Catholic church.

When Senator Byrd changed my school from public to Parochial, he also
destroyed through dissociation my school personality. 1 no longer viewed
school as my haven from abuse, as it was controlled by the church and, as I
later learned, monitored by a corrupt segment of the C.LA.

By the time I enrolled in Catholic Central, the cliques and groups had

y been formed. I had a personality to fit in with the "good" kids and one
that interfaced with the "bad". It did not take long for the "good" kids to notice
I also got along with the "bad”. 1 soon found the only kids that could relate to
me were the other known Project victims. We clung together in a close knit
group, herded around like the proverbial sheep by those in the school who knew
we were MPD/DIDed and under mind control. We each switched personalities
as circumstance demanded, most often in unison. We were ritually traumatized,
constantly tranced, and then programmed during school hours. Since I no
longer had my singular “school personality” and was constantly switching
instead, the compartment of my brain that held school memory was no longer
consciously retrievable. Theretore, I had no basis for continued learning aside
from what I could photographically memorize from class. My grades appeared
erratic, ranging from A's to failing. And some A's received I did not earn
academically.

In my required religion class, Sister Ann Marie had been leading us in study
on the topic of Confession. This was to prepare us for the kind of Confessions
we were o be giving Father Vesbit, who was also our school principal. The
day Sister ordered us to Confession, I refused to go. I unconsciously feared I
would be sexually assaulted again in the Confessional, this time while my
leenage peers waited impatiently outside the door. Sister made an example out
of me to the class, saying I was a "Satanist" and that I was "going to hell".
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With seemingly no escape from the occultism that proliferated at the school, I
‘¢ould no longer differentiate between Catholicism and Satanism.

Whatever Senator Byrd's purposes in sending me to Catholic school, no one
scemed to notice that I had no reason to religiously adhere to Catholic
principles. Therefore, the applied reversal of Satanism held no "spiritual
agic" to it either. The wedge of anti-superstition that the Catholic school was
vertently driving into me only served to discount the occult principles and
rstitious traumas that they were attempting to use to control me. :
~ Satanism is often used as an exitreme pain/violence trauma base in Project
fonarch Mind Control, reportedly due to the previous German Nazi Himler
esearch. I did not adhere to the desired helplessness attitude that this was
s, e 5,5 e, Sl & s, iy 5

ardless of my religious beliefs or disbeliefs, i » " ju
P same. Beingysubjm to and witnessing trauma so horrible, while my body
as raped, tortured, and ravaged by men literally drove me out of my mind.
Catholic Central did increase my endurance capabilities as planned,
owever. 1 signed up for the two-mile run in the girls' track team as ordered.
skegon olic Central led the state of Michigan in high school athletics,
» mind-control technique to "modify" their star athletes and cause them to
| beyond pre-established records. The school gained national recognition
its contribution to professional leagues with their manufactured programmed
uthletes. But, like Tommy LaSorda's Dodgers, Catholic Central's consistent
victories began to raise suspicions and questions. This created a public scandal
for the school that threatened to close its doors in 1975. _
I The'tﬁirls' and guys' track teams converged after school for practice. I was
umong few females singled out for coaching by Coach Cheverini and his
lypnotic mind-control methodisms due to my Project Monarch victimization, 1
was instructed to run 13 miles per day (another corny satanic ploy) to get in
shape for my two-mile race. I often ran with a male friend who was the record
] for the two-mile in guys' track. He and I were friends, sharing much
i¢ to our similar Project Monarch victimizations. Together we learned how to
shut out pain and fatigue when we ran. We tranced into a fast pace set in our
minds by Coach Cheverini with no comprehension of time or distance. We
reeived the track as our "Yellow Brick Road” in accordance with the Oz
eme programming. Senator Byrd's plan for building my physical endurance
through Catholic Central's coaching methods proved su ul for allowing me
{0 survive his intensely torturous sexual perversions. ‘

In addition to routine trips to Mackinac Island and Niagara Falls, my family
iften took camping trips to "get away from it all". In reality, I was taken to
places for ritual abuse, prostitution, and pornography. In the fall of 1974,
gﬂm announced we were going to go camping "back in time" to an old

\shioned festival in the small remote town of Cedar Springs, Michigan for their
unnual Red Flannel Days celebration. My mother told me to pack my jeans and
sweaters and my Catholic school uniform which she had washed and pressed for

‘occasion.

‘Cedar Springs was quiet, with the festival events includin% dilapidated

| »ment rides set up in a small parking lot, and contests where farmers
Wx‘ mules an;?mrses against each other to see whose could pull the most
" Eht. The main (and only) street of town was lined with the few local

, including the town's red flannel underwear "long johns" factory. In
the center of town, a mock, single, jail cell had been erected to hold any and all
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parade participants who failed to wear the required red flannel underwear, The
jail was guarded by quasi Keystone Cops. I was amused when the townsfolk
began lining up to march in the parade, with very few remaining to watch it. A
mentally ed man carried the baton to lead the parade, followed by kids on
bicycles, hay-wagons of old folks, a grade school band and le walking--all
in their red flannel underwear. The grand finale' of the parade, the town
firetruck, was approaching, surrounded by numerous motorcycle police. |
heard folks whispering, “"the President is coming”. I assumed they meant the
President of the underwear factory. T was wrong. I walched in horror as the
firetruck rolled to a stop, and Secret Service helped then President Gerald Ford
as he stepped down to the pavement.

My father was excitedly tugging on my arm, half dragging me through the
wall of Secret Service agents, to talk with President Ford. I looked around
nervously as my father made the necessary arrangements with Ford to prostitute
me to him later that evening. VanderJagt, who never missed a parade it
seemed, was signing autographs. As he smiled at me, someone roughly
grabbed rnér arm. Nervous and startled, I screamed. The crowd laughed as a
chrslnne op threw me in the jail, scolding me for not wearing my red flannel
underwear when 1 was talking to the President. 1 was trying to be
inconspicuous in hopes no one would see me with the likes of Ford, but then,
they did not know him as I did. The Keystone Cop rattied on and on about
"hﬁw lucky" 1 was until my father paid my bail and I was released from the
cell.

That night, T wore my Catholic uniform as instructed and went into a
dissociative trance as my father drove me to the local National Guard Armory
where 1 was prostituted to Ford. Ford took me into an empty room, pushed me
down on the wooden floor as he unzipped his pants and said, "Pray on this".
Then he brutally, sexually assaulted me. Afterward, my memory was
compartmentalized through use of high voltage. I was then carried out to the
car where I lay in the back seat, muscles contracted, stunned, in pain, and
unable to move.

When we got back to Muskegon, my father sent me to the beach as always,
to let the tition of crashing waves against the beach "wash my mind free of
memory" while T watched the sun set. T was totally locked into the belief that
tru1¥ there was "no place to run,” not even to the President of the United States.

remember that the "sane" part of "me"—~my innate personality--seemed to
die after seeing Ford as President. 1 recall walking u@l the steps of Catholic
Central High School one morning, reaching for the door, and crying
uncontrollably, 1 cried myself into a heap at #m top of the stairs. I did nol
even know why I was crying. As an MPD, I rarely cried at all. But I was still
sobbing hours later when school let out. Someone found me, but I do not recall
to this day ever leaving the school steps. I never really experienced "emotion”
after that day until I was rescued, mgmmmed and reintegrated in 1988.
Now all of my brain was functioning gh a wide variety of memory com-
partments, also known as multiple personalities, with no of me left "free"
of abuse. Now it was as though I had "no place to run,” not even in my brain.
*l‘h;s';l ﬁmvelme_nut of my mind which is exactly what my abusers needed for
lotal control.

' T

CHAPTER 4

THE MOST DANGEROUS GAME

‘When I learned of a pending rendezvous with Senator Byrd in Traverse
Qity, Michigan (VanderJagt's headquarters), I stole some candy at a local
‘ponvenience market hoping to go to jail and escape my encounter with Byrd. 1
was caught, and the police were even called. But, of course, my politically
sowerful abusers would not allow for me to have a police record. The entire
Matter was not-so-mysteriously and suddenly dropped. My only “punishment”
was to have a conference with the school principal, Father Vesbit.
~ Father Vesbit knew I was part of Project Monarch, and handled the matter
lecordingly. He raped me in the school's private chapel after school while
olding a satanic ritual involving several of my project friends. Kids often
gitached nicknames to their teachers, and there were only a few of us who knew
Ihe reason why Father Vesbit was called Father "Fuzzbutt". His backside was
govered with thick black hair. He "counseled” me on several occasions, once
I s, "T thought kids in your situation were all part of the Exchange
. UdEn Tdam. "
My Uncle Bob Tanis was visiting our house soon after that, He had flown
In from what he claimed was a "black ops" Air Force Intelligence operation. I
know now that in typical CIA mode of operations, he was relating a story of lies
salted with some truth. His point was to inform me that the Catholic Church is
Yustified" in its involvement with our government due to the Priests' "hearing
yonfessions from mobsters and spies”. He also explained that Exchange
Students were "spies in the making" that Priests found, through Confession,
\Were problems. Thus they were considered expendable and transferred out of
the country. He then suggested to my father that I see the school guidance
pounselor, CIA Operative Dennis DeLaney, immediately. My father
enthusiastically told me that Delaney was a long time friend of his from St.
ancis who "knew how to handle kids like me". Arrangements were made for
B Bty bogan by mf that he wa f veryihing” and tha
- DelLan y informing me was "aware 0 ng" and tha
hmj:gi what T needed “to put me back on track". He said that my family
Weeded to take a trip to the Teton Mountains of Wyoming. He even provided
saaps and information in an envelope for my father. He turned off the lights in
Wiy office, and turned on a slide ﬁlmja:tnr. He showed me scenes of the
wumerous waterfalls of the Tetons, all of which were to "wash my brain" of the
Jenlity that I was performing oral sex on him as ordered while the slides ran.
“Ihen he scheduled a follow up Ii}ﬁ:min1:1'|1.'.-nt for further "counseling”.
is trip to the Tetons would provide a change of scenery from the usual

kinac/Niagara Falls trip, but I could no longer hope for a change in the
----s- life was leading me. I was told my life was "predestined,” and all I
id to do was follow the road stretched out before me, i.e., the "Yellow Brick
pad”. T was destined for Wyoming, but would not know why until I arrived.

I confirmed the family trip to the Tetons when I saw DeLaney for my follow
i "counseling”. He informed me that he had already talked to my father about
b trip, as well as our upcoming trip to Disney World in Florida. I was not
Mirprised to learn of an additional trip. Nor did I have the capacity to become
f'f‘ ed, suspicious, or apprehensive. I was aware that Delaney was heavily

b ®
1 el A
o ! '

!
4

8 |




involved in Project Monarch, not only because he was accessing my sexual
personalities again, but because he was helping to pave the way toward my
destiny of total mind control.

During Christmas vacation of 1974, my father flew us all to Disney World
by route of Tampa, Florida. Ignorant of geography, it did not occur to me that

ampa was out of the wazlin Disney World until my father drove the rented van
to the gates of MacDill Air Force Base. i nnel met me there and
escorted me into the base TOP SECRET high mind-control conditioning
facility for “"behavioral modification” programming. This was the first in what
became a routine series of mind-control testing and/or programming sessions on
government installations that I would endure throughout my Project Monarch
victimization.

Whether I was in a military, NASA, or government building, the procedure
for maintaining me under total mind control remained consistent with Project
Monarch requirements. This included prior physical and/or psychological
trauma; , food, and water deprivation; high voltage electric shock; and
hypnotic and/or harmonic programming of specific memory compartments/
personalities. The high equipment and methodisms 1 endured from that
time on gave the U.S. government absolute control of my mind and life. I had
been literally driven out of my conscious mind and existed only through my
E‘iﬁ-amm subconscious. I lost my free will, ability to reason, and could not
e to question anything that was happening to me. I could only do as I was

After the MacDill Air Force Base experience, my home life worsened. The
controls and conditioning that my father and mother executed on me tightened
even more. I was no longer permitted to have any contact with my own
brothers and sister (I only had one younger sister at that time). This me
in my subconscious efforts to protect them from my father's abuse, and left me
with a desperate, empty aching for the loving relationships I previously shared
with them. Of course, I never was able to protect them any more than I could
defend myself or later mtact my own daughter. However, until government
programming began, I had routinely "baby sat” them every evening and took
them for long walks that lasted for hours in my feeble attempt to keep them out
of my parents' range. Subconsciously I beheved I was ing a difference.
The day my youngest brother told my mother he much preferred my company
over hers was the day I could no longer be near him or my other brothers and
sister. Apparently I was making enough of a difference that my parents were
compelled to separate me from them. I was ordered to my closet-sized bedroom
in the garage as soon as I got home from school or work. I could not speak to,
look at, or hug my brothers and sister. I was not permitted to eat dinner with
my family, although they let me out of my room to set the table, wash dishes,
and do other chores. If I ventured from my bedroom to use the bathroom and
was caught by my mother, she said, "nobody rattled your cage" and ordered me
back to my room in the garage.

In the summer of 1975, my family drove all the way from Michigan to the
Teton Mountains of Wyoming. 1 was ordered to ride in the back storage area of
the family Chevy Suburban since I was forbidden to associate or communicate
with my brothers and sister. So I dissociated into books, or into the
metaphorical, hypnotic suggestions from my father and tranced deeper as I
watched the prairies seemingly endless sea of "amber waves of grain" streak
past my window., Once when we stopped at a gas station, my father took me

oR

" mounted on the wall. Due to my
inced, dissociative state and high suggestibility level, I believed it was indeed
3 cross between a jack rabbit and antelope. It was 100+ d in the
Badlands when it cooled down at night. The intense heat of the day accentuated
my ever increasin'iethirst. My father was physically preparing me though water
Wﬁ for the intense tortures and programming I would endure in
- Wyoming.
|

Dick Cheney, then White House Chief of Staff to President Ford, later
' of Defense to President George Bush, documented member of the
- Council on Foreign Relations (CFR), and Presidential hopeful for 1996, was
originally Wyoming's only Congressman. Dick Cheney was the reason my
family had traveled to Wyoming where I endured yet another form of brutality-—
his version of A Most Dangerous Game," or human hunting.
- It is my understanding now that A Most Dangerous Game was devised to
gondition military pers in survival and combat maneuvers. Yet it was used
“on me and other slaves known to me as a means of further conditioning the
mind to the realization there was "no place to hide," as well as traumatize the
victim for ensuing programming. It was my experience over the years that A
Most Dangerous Game had numerous variations on the primary theme of being
stripped naked and turned loose in the wilderness while being hunted by men
and dogs. In reality, all "wilderness" areas were enclosed in secure military
fen ing whereby it was only a matter of time until I was caught, repeatedly
- faped, and tortured. .
~ Dick Cheney had an aﬁparent addiction to the "thrill of the sport". He
appeared obsessed with playing A Most Dangerous Game as a means of
tfaumatizing mind-control victims, as well as to satisfy his own perverse sexual
Kinks. My introduction to the game occurred upon arrival at the hunting lodge
"m - ull, Wyoming, and it physically and psychologically devastated me.
| was sufficiently traumatized for Cheney's programming as I stood naked in his
- hunting lodge office after being hunted down and caught. Cheney was talking
as he paced around me, "I could stuff you and mount you like a jackalope and
‘ cill you a two legged dear. Or I could stuff you with this (he unzipped his
m Iﬁl reveal his fg:}ersized penis) right down your throat, and then mount you.
vl O you prc
! ) Bluudﬁd sweat became mixed with the dirt on my body and slid like mud
- down my legs and shoulder. 1 throbbed with exhaustion and pain as I stood
unable to think to answer such a question. “Make up your mind," Cheney
- ¢oaxed. Unable to I remained silent. “You don't get a choice, anyway.
I'make up your mind for you. That's why you're here. For me to make you a
: , and make you mine/mind. You lost your mind a long time ago. Now
I'm going to give you one. Just like the Wizard (of Oz) gave Scarecrow a
rain, the Yellow Brick Road led {ﬂ{l here to me. You've "come such a long,
‘ long way' for your brain, and I will give you one."
- The blood reached my shoes caught my attention. Had I been further
~along in my programming, I perhaps would never have noticed such a thing or

N
. Inside to show me a stuffed "j

‘hid the capability to think to wipe it away. But so far, I had only been to
- MacDill and Disney World for govermment/military programming. At last,
‘when I could , T begged, "If you don't mind, can I please use your

‘bathroom?”
Cheney's face turned red with rage. He was on me in an instant, slamming
“my back into the wall with one arm across my chest and his hand on my throat,
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choking me while appl

to the carotid artery in my neck with his
thumb, His eyes buled

ta.she growled, "If uuﬂgu_lmmdme I
will kill you. Icuul u--Kil uu——wr;th my bare hands You're not the
ﬂ:stmdynuwanthethemt I‘lI you any time I goddamn well please.”
He flung me on the co uﬂﬁrpebedthatwashehmdme There he finished taking

his rage out on me sex

On the long trip hacktnhﬁchlgan Ila}'mah&aphﬂundt]wm{lflhc
Suburban, nauseated and hurting from Cheney's brutalify and high voltage
tortures, plus the whole Wyoming axperienm My er stopped by the
waterfalls flowing through the Tetons to "wash my brain" of the memory of
Cheney, Imuldbarely walkthm h the woods to the falls for the process as
msu'uc:tﬂd despite having learned my lessons well from Cheney on following
orders

The next year when our "annual" trip to Disney World rolled around, my
father drove, pulling his new Holiday Rambler Royale International trailer, (]
sle.pt uuls:de 1n a tent because I was not itted inside it s:mm "I wasn'l

y".) My father dropped me off en route at the Kennedy Space Center in
Tltusvﬂ]ﬁ:, Florida where I was subjected to my first NASA programming.
From then on, I was "obsessed" with following the "Yellow Brick Road" to
Nashville, Tennessee. Moving to Nashville was all I could talk about. I

anyone asked me the question I could not think to ask myself "Why?", I would
respond by reiterating it was something "I had to do”.

I had gone through the motions of my senior year in a dissociative trance. |
became further distanced from religious values by my religion class teacher,
Brother Emmett. This was due to his promotion of cannibalism via Pier Paul
Reed's book Alive, and by his teachings at a religious 'corseal’ retreat I attended
that included occult ritual at St. Francis Church. I graduated from Muskegon
Catholic Central High School in our bicentennial year of 1976. I was led by
Senator Byrd to revise my plan to attend Hope College like I had promised
VanderJagt as a child. This new plan was for me to temparan y attend
Muskegon Community College, becaum my “real education" was to cnm:.
through mind-control programming--not schunl In order to be exhausted,

was necessary for my "real education," I worked three menial jobs in addmcm
to attending college.

During my first semester of college in 1976, 1 made to take a trip to
Nashvﬂle with my Project Monarch friend from Catholic Central. (She remains

expendable victim to date, and therefore her identity must be protected from
uhhc release for her safety.) My father explained that I was to stay at the
Fiddler's Inn in Nashville, sae the World Famous Printer's Alley row of sleazy
country music nightclubs, and attend the Grand Ole on Friday night, as
ticket arrangements had been made through a "friend," in spite of their scarcity
during the Thanksgiving holiday.

I never thought to associate Fiddler's Inn with Senator Byrd's fiddle playing
when my friend and I arrived in Music City, U.S.A. Nor did I find it odd
when a country music "star” entertaining at the Black Poodle nightclub in
Printer's Alley began directing activiies. My friend and T were provided
with free to the Black Pood{c encourage us to return each night where
entertainer and CIA operative Jack Gmene and his Desperado band were

laying. During breaks between sets, Greene and his band would sit with my
gne:nd and me to manipulate our suggastlble minds, I was told it was "my
destiny” to have met band member, Wayne Cox, who had been trained for

100

h mercenary operations under Louisiana's U.S. Senator J. Bennett
suun learned that everyone associated with Greene was involved in
CIA "Freedom Train" operations. When I told Greene that my friend and I
ld not be returning on Friday night due to attending the Grand Ole Opry, he
dold us that he wuuld be Wﬂrlung the Opry that night. He made arrangements
for us to come back stage and see him 1mmedmte1y following his segment. He
I' plamed that the " " guard at the Opry, Nashville Metrﬂ Police Lt. Bob
oll, was a good friend of his and would let us in.
At the Opry, my friend and I sat in the audience watching as Jack Greene
troduced his "special guest,” U.S. Senator Robert C. Byrd. At the sight of
';' yrd, T went into a pre—cnndtunned deep trance and robotically went through the
."* yotions of following Greene's instructions. Once backstage, Greene pointed
Ins dressing room, which he was sharing with Senator Byrd, and ordered me
. The permnahly that had been sitting in the audience had perceived Byrd as
mterlamer and could not, or would not, think further. But as I walked into
» dressing room and saw Byrd perched on the edge of the mirrored vanity in
|- s hgxar shorts, I switched into the child persnnality that had known him as a
. Senator on Mackinac Island since age 13, and responded sexually.
IE srward, Byrd was claiming me as "his," exmtedly telling me that he had
al ways wanted his own little witch". I soon learned the enormity of this
'|| ement.
Jack Greene's band member, Wayne Cox, later told me that playing music
'f.- shind Senator Byrd at the Opry was not the only way he "backed him". He
' 146 hac]m:l him politically and in Freedom Train operations, Cox then ‘made
frangements for my friend and me to stay the remainder of our trip at his
Jrailer in Hendersonville, Tennessee. There was no choice but to comply. The
|1 ) umng night, after Jack Greene completed his show at the Black Poodle, he
s my friend and me to a nearby participating after-hours club, the Demon's
. There, Cox was to pick us up and take us to Hendersonville. Instead, we
ullpped a drug and taken "on a tour" of Union Station, Nashville's then
sbandoned train station, where supposedly the only train still running through
{here was the Freedom Train.
J Se:n&:mr Byrd's attempted cultivation of superstition through my Catholic
poling should have maximized the impact of the occult ritual 1 was subjected
'In the tower of the old stone and slate turn-of-the-century train depot. But
p&m and horror was sufficiently effective in itself--even without my
ring to superstition--to produce e intended mind shattering results. Cox
ok my friend and me on a "flashlight tour" through the rubble of Union
;' lion, until we came to a homeless man sleeping on the ground, Cox ordered
li6 10 “kiss the railroad bum good-bye," then shot him between the eyes while I
nﬂl only inches away'. He then used a machete to chop off the man's
, which he put in a zip-lock bag. He then led us up the nckely stairs into
| tawar of the old depot. 'Ihe.re Jack Greene, his band members, and others
2d in black robes were gathered around a black leather alter in a room lit
¢ indles and draped in red velvet. In total shock, I was laid on the alter and
f hjected to rape and torture while the participants indulged in sex, blood, and
innibalism ritual.
1 “The next day I woke up on Cox's couch, vaguely aware that I had suffered a
gl nightmare”. When I stoed up, I passed out from blood loss. I was
"""’!:,-__ profusely from the vagina. It was all I could do to prepare to drive
wk 1o Mu:higan and my friend was certainly not in a stable frame of mind to
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help. Idid not know what ' to me, nor was I able to ion it. I had
anew'ohmsiun'unng ind. 1 had been pro at the ritual to move
to Nashville and marry Cox, as ordered by Senator Byrd.

Back in Michigan, I made the announcement to my parents that I was
moving to Nashville to Cox, as it was " ition". What they
would not tell me was that my father had just literally SOLD me to Senator
Byrd in exchange for lucrative mili contracts that made him a millionaire
overnight--a millionaire on a sixth grade education—a perverse, child exploiting
criminal, immune from prosecution, working as a CIA ive for the U.S.
government! That mind shattering occult ritual I endured in Nashville marked a
new life of wealth and prestige for my father while thrusting me into a new
phase of my torturous existence--and I had no choice in any of it!

1 Nashville Metropolitan Police Licutenant Bob Ezell, who also acted in the capacity of

Grand Ol' Opry security guard, covered up the murder.

&

CHAPTER 5

TINKERING WITH THE MIND

- It was 1977, Iwasa 191;yﬂr-ﬂld mind-controlled programmed slave in the
CIA/DIA Project Monarch Freedom Train operation, literally owned by U.S.
Senate Majority Leader Robert C, Byrd, who was then a 20-year incumbent and
on the Senate Appropriations Committee. As Byrd's "own little witch” (sex
slave), T would also become involved in covert government operations. I now

- understand that this required more memory compartments/personalities than I

had developed. Hence one more reason for the mind shattering occult ritual,
and my "predestined" marriage to Cox. In ?pical Project Monarch structure,

Byrd was my "owner" and in control of my life, while Cox became my primary

"handler” and followed Byrd's orders to ensure that I was at key locations and

‘events at appointed times and to maintain me under mind control. Cox

y was not paid cash for his role like my father was. Instead, he either

followed “orders or would be prosecuted for distributing drugs and being the
‘occult serial killer that he was and is to date. Cox's primary role was to shatter

my mind further through repeated occult trauma as well as father my daughter,
ikﬂlf', to be raised in the genetic mind-control studies of Project Monarch.
moved to Nashville, as ordered, to Ty Cox, who took me to the
‘backwoods of his hometown swamp in Chatham, Louisiana for months at a time
for occult traumatization. Cox had been brought up in witchcraft by his
‘mother, and admittedly longed for her sexually and nitually. Together they
‘subjected me to their beliefs, which included what equates to a weakened
version of mind control used by witches for centuries, anchored in superstition
rather than scientific fact. These superstitious beliefs seemingly conflicted with
Cox's mercenary training to the point that his killing raged out of control. For
‘example, Cox would murder a human through stabbing with a knife,
believing that the "departing spirit" and splattered blood gave him power to

| mnu'ol my mind. In truth, it was my aversion and subsequent traumatization by
. the event that caused me to dissociate and trarice, leaving my subconscious open

1o his suggestions and those of others. During the three years I was with Cox,
e ritually impregnated and aborted me six times, consuming several of his own
offspring and preserving the others shaped in ceramic for sale in his interstate
occult body parts business. Cox's M.O. for murdering always included
removing the hands with a machete, as the "Hands of Glory" he kiln-dried in
the ceramic shop of his and his mother's house were in demand and thus
distributed throughout the occult underground supply network. Cox's protected
c¢ocane and body parts distribution routes included Texas, Arkansas,
Mississippi, Tennessee, and Florida.

Cox and I traveled to Florida on several occasions as his mother's parents
lived in Mims, which is only minutes away from the NASA Kennedy Space
Center in Titusville, Cox, my father, made sure I was there for mind-
ﬁﬁﬁniultesﬁngandpniﬂammingasnrdﬁred. Cox perceived me as a "Chosen
One," and often used this CIA Project Monarch term when referring to me and

y "Justifying” his leaving me at the NASA installation.

Cox had a variety of belief systems that he ag:lied to various situations, all
of which were superstition based, He believed in spirit communication or
“divine guidance" through nature spirits and demons, that Satan must be
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appeased, that Jesus is an alien, that the Bermuda Triangle is a door to another
dimension, and that the end of the world is near. He 'religiously’ carried 2
Bible with him everywhere—including to occult rituals--quoting scnpl;u:e_hkp v
theologian. He justified "eating the body and drinking the blood," "being
washed in the blood," and even "murdering children" according to the story of
God testing Abraham by ordering him to murder his son, Isaac, by knife on an
alter. Jim Jones was one of Cox's idols, as was Charlie Manson, and he touted
the Jonestown massacre as a prime example of the "power of (CIA) mind
control",

Cox demanded I become a Mormon in the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter
Day Saints. This was to "prove” that Satan was everywhere—particularly in the
Monroe, Louisiana Mormon church where he led occult rtual, and in the
Hendersonville, Tennessee church that the so-called Freedom Train rolled
throug’i. ! ‘

ng's determination to instill his religious superstitious beliefs in me was
side-tracked by J. Bennett Johnston in his Shreveport, Louisiana office early in
the summer of 1978. |

Cox's mother, Mary, had driven us to Johnston's office near Barksdale Air
Force Base as ordered. As she knocked boldly on the obscure metal dmr.ﬂl
read the attached metal sign: "General Dynamics Research and Development”.
A smaller sign near the doorknob read: "Unlawful to enter premises withoul
prior authorization. All violators will be prosecuted under penalty of federal
Iﬂw.“

Johnston, wearing a light blue, leisure suit and smelling strongly of body
odor, opened the door. "‘Efell, hey Senator,” Mary QIawIed in her backwoods
Louisiana dialect. "I brought the children to see you like you said." ‘

Johnston looked at her with annoyed disgust. "I see that," he said matter-of-
factly, He then proceeded to instruct Mary to wait outside a moment while he
talked with Cox, then to take him on to her home in Monroe where I could be
picked up at the Airport a few days later. - L

Cox and I were ushered into Johnston's barren military-style furnished
office. Several Presidential and military photographs hung on the wall and
served as the only decor. Johnston sat on the front of his military issue desk
and talked to Cox's subconscious mind using cryptic, hypnotic Disney Perer
Pan theme language,® as he apparently had done in the past when Cox had »
mind left to control. ; | ‘

"As long as Ynur ticker's running, that crock-a-dial you've been feeding
over the years will be running right behind you. (Peter) Pan knew how to stay
a step ahead of the game and stop the inevitable process of becoming gator bait
himself by offering to give him a hand now and then."

Cox dismembered his murdered victims and distributed the "Hands of
Glory" to fellow Satanists and occult traumatized/ Peter Pan theme programmed
mercenaries, while feeding “left over” body parts to an alligator that lived in the
swamp behind his house. This was indicative of Cox's twisted, murderous
response to Johnston's traumatic Peter Pan theme programming... &
programming that T was about to experience "first hand". .

Crypti instructing Cox on Senator Byrd's orders, Johnston continued
"I've got to ﬁand it to that Pan. His livelihood of creating hookers for the
Captain (Hook) was indeed lucrative. And speaking of creating hookers, a litile
Byrd told me that a shift from routine hand-ling to a theme that is alien could
prove lucrative to you." Revealing his intent to ensure my military mind

i

control programming, Johnston told him, "I'll lay a little groundwork and set
{he patten for countdown. Then I'Il send her out to launch for you, and it's
your job to man the craft from there,.."

Cox was ordered out of Johnston's office, and he turned his full attention to
me. When alone with the Senator, Johnston manipulated my mind, and
ultimately my beliefs and perceptions, for future programming. referred to
i picture of himself shaking hands with unknown Navy brass as he dramatically
told me, "I was there that fateful day in 1943 when a hole was ripped in the

bric of time through what later became known as the Philadelphia
eriment.  All those fine boys vanished along with their ship in a bizarre
wist of events that parallels the Atlantis disappearances. A vortex was created
‘ an effort to slip dimensions and become invisible to the enemy. It was a

success beyond the highest expectations and launched us all info universal
- fravel. It is no wonder at all that we have had a man on the moon. Traveling
o distant planets and galaxies is Mickey Mouse stuff in comparison to the high
ioch wizardry of trans-dimensional travel. Trans-dimensional travel
fircumvents all measures of time, including distance and d. When the
abric of time was torn, we opened ourselves up to in actic travel--both in
nd out of this dimension—and in and out of the future, as well as the past. We
tan alter the course of history by traveling back in time to alter events, or we
‘ean blast off into the future and gain wisdom and knowledge of events yet to
wome. We can control the future by controlling the past. At present, this is a
m\vﬂy easy task according to the theory of relativity and abilities gained
i gh the Philadeiphia Experiment. 1 came back an ET (extraterrestrial)
myself. And our ship returned to this Earth as a spaceship.® T gained the keirs
10 the universe on that fateful day, and I carry them with me now, sharing on y
# Key or two at a time with those who are Chosen. You are a Chosen One
{Johnston was deliberately interfacing with Rite to Remain Silent conditioning),
il therefore must learn the ins and outs of interplanetary travel. Your mission
8 Irans-dimensional. You can infinite dimensions by learning from me.
ke it from me, you're going places, kid. And I'll teach you to get there by
Mding the light. I'll teach you the groundwork, and you do the light work. The
Koy to the universe lies in the s of light. The only way to travel is by beam
Wl light. You will learn to go to the light.., Your mission is to learn how to
finker with time. I'm going to take you on that journey myself. Come with
Jrie now. It's time we were leaving this ‘Plane and boarding another."
~ Johnston took me the short distance from his General Dynamics Corporation
Provided office to the Barksdale Air Force Base airfield. He was apparently
Will known at Barksdale, and a small cargo plane was ready to take us to our
destination—Tinker Air Force Base in Oklahoma.
. Once we were airborne, Johnston accessed my sex programmed personalities
I his own aggressive perversion, His use of cocaine further accentuated his
Wperactive demeanor as he brutally slung me around the back of the small
lune while he had sex with me. At one point the pilot hollered from the
ikpit, "Hey, you're creating turbulence. Knock it off, will you, "
- Johnstor laughed and responded, "What the fuck do you think I'm doing?"
- By the time we arrived at Tinker A.F.B., my arm was beginning to show a
k bruise that extended from my shoulder to my elbow. A uniformed man
eted us as we walked across the airfield. Johnston a tly knew him
e well, and referred to him as "Cap'n" (which tied in with the Peter Pan




theme pro g 1 was about to endure). When he noticed my arm, Cap'n
reminded him, "Hey, that's not necessary, you know."

"Yeah, I know. Take care of it for me. Here..." Johnston took the straps
nfmytankmpandpuUadﬂlmdmmmdmyfms(whmh still could not
cover the bruise.) "There, that just about covers it." He smiled and continued,
"You look like a Southern that way rather than a damned ol' Yankee
anyway."

Cap'n said, "She'll be a Tinker-belle by the time we're through here today."
Then, referring to Johnston's primary purpose in actually escorting me fo
Tinker he asked, "How are your South American operations progressing?”

"I've got to ‘talk to you about that,” Johnston answered. The two talked as
though they had worked in tandem on given mercenary upﬁ'anonsfassignments
mthcpast. "I may need a few of uurboysmbackmennsumethmg

"Back you, or cover you?" the Cap'n retorted.

Johnston laughed, Both if you'll front the operation.”

Johnston had dp::‘ y "justified" his use of Tinker (Peter Pan theme)
programmed min trolled mercenaries (0 me by saying, "Mercenaries are
missionaries who follow their inner guidance system than their old Uncle
Sam. Politics hinder the route to ﬁ'aadum, and these boys slip under
international IE.WS, undetected, to carry out the work the military boys only
dream of doing...

I was escorted away from the two by a nurse, who to be tcndmg

injured arm. In fact, she was p re?nngmcfurthe "Tinker-belle «

elictnﬁed metal cage with an electrified grid bottom. Locked inside,
subjectad to high, direct current voltage to cumpan'menmhze the Peter Pan
theme mind-control programming that T endured. Like Peter Pan's Tinkerbelle,
I learned to "ride the light" as a means of travel. Additionally, my instilled
Tinker-belle theme mind manipulation included a sense of Never-Never-land
timelessness that was rooted in my "natural” inability to comprehend time due
to my MPD/DID.

Back in Louisiana, Cox and I shared a subconscious understanding of Peter
Pan themes and "riding the light". The difference between us was that Cox
consciously activated Tinker Air Force Base programming within Johnston's
band of mercenaries, while my trance was perpetual whereby I could "Never-
Never-Land.,"s

I was with Cox on numerous occasions when he was running guns and/or
cocaine, and activating specified mercenaries for operations as instructed by
Johnston. In the course of these travels I saw numerous underground arsenals
and stockpiled weapons that were known to Senator Johnston, but were not on
military installations. [ was also privy to government sanctioned cocaine

ns.

On one such cocaine run in 1979, I traveled with Cox to a remote area in
the Ouachita National Forest near Hot Springs, Arkansas to "watch for fairies
like Tinker-belle" and "ride the light".

We sat in the brush near a railroad track unulwnsawahghtappmachmg
from the Eastern sky. At the time I thought T would be "riding the light" as I
was led to believe, but in retrospect I recall my personalities bemg deliberately
switched and a hchcgﬁer landing in a nearby clearing. Cox and I unloaded
approximately 200-4 unds of cocaine from the van he had driven, and
stacked it in the helicop ter We were then flown to a small airport that
appeared to be no mnmﬂmuadarh fenced-in clearing where I saw a row of
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‘ buildings that looked like mini-warehouses. While the cocaine was

Wﬂmawmhmm Cox and I were taken by car to a nearby grey stone
Thednveﬂadmupﬂrs and knocked on the Penthouse door.

"Yeah," a voice answered.

'Igataﬁnkc:hdlcandal'eterhnhaetnseeym,ﬁu the driver called.

*Send 'em in." Cox and I walked into the suite where then Governor of
Bill Clinton was shuffling through a briefcase. Clinton and Johnston

mmhaﬂsmﬂ]egalmvmupemums at emanated from Tinker Air Force

Cox spoke up. "Senator Johnston said a litile (Senator) Byrd told him that
-jonmme.nf Ours.™

“So what does that make you?" Clinton asked impatiently.

"A Chosen One." Cox nodded his head toward me.
~ Clinton asked me, "Chosen by whose order?"
s cryphcaﬂy delivered the coded response, which cued Clinton to
proceec Whalhbnngs you here?" denmndedm ” Ry
Inm-preun is question literally as 1s "natural” for programm
£s Ianswgmd "Irudethelight Sir."
* Clinton rolled his eyes, and looked back over at Cox who was nervously
tmchng back and forth as he so often did. "“State your business,” Clinton

Uh," Cox cleared his throat, habitually picked his nose as he rocked back
und forth and said, "Well, uh..." Clinton looked disgusted.
“Get him the fuck out of here!" he ordered the driver.
‘mediately escorted out.
~ "That's better,” Clinton said. Using standard Jesuit hand signals and cryptic
]llnguagc he triggered/switched me and accessed a previously programmed

'Sena:nrlﬂhnstnns:ntm:tugwtmwynu' I handed Clinton a thin,
brown envelope. "And I have some fairy dust guaranteed to make you d‘;
% gh." I took the personal stash of cocaine that Johnston was sharing wi
ton from my pocket.
- Clinton snurj’:ed two lines of the coke immediately. He smiled. “Tell Ben
[I(‘m impressed." He showed me to the door.
- The severe torture and mind-control programming that I was mdun.ng at
Tinker Air Force Base had p me for this simple "mission" and many
others. Although Cox's uut—uf-cunn'nl occult serial killings polyfragmented my
‘multi Ie personalities as intended by Byrd, it was Johnston's alien theme mind
oning that locked me into absolute robotic helplessness. Aﬁar all, had I
4hﬁm capable of rationalizing, I would have found that the thnught of
interdimensional travel and aliens was no more bizarre to me that Cox's
murderous actions or having found out pornography king Jerry Ford held the
office of President.
- When my daughter, Kelly, was born in February of 1980, Cox's former
employer, Jack Greene, traveled to Louisiana to meet with me in keeping with
his role as Nashville's CIA Freedom Train “conductor”. He took me aside and
ﬂ;ﬂmned that since Cox had fulfilled his (genetic) role in producing Kell
ﬁenatur had ordered me back to Nashville. Greene talked at lf:ngtg
uu y reviving my original programmed “obsession® to move to
He told me that Cox had proven too insane to follow orders
sa_n}rmum as was evidenced by my extremely poor health (much of my hair had
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Cox was im-
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fallen out) and by the stench of decaying human flesh that permeated the area
surrounding his remote Chatham, Louisiana swamp house.

If I had had a mind of my own, I know in retrospect I would have felt as
though I had been released from a prison dungeon. But I could only respond by
telling Cox matter-of-factly that I had received "divine guidance®™ to move to
Nashville at once to a home that awaited me. Cox had no choice but to comply
with Byrd's orders. Kelly and I moved to Tennessee when she was only three
months old, and Cox temporarily moved with us in order to apprise our new
handler of the latest details of our victimization. Within weeks, Cox moved
back to Chatham, Louisiana to live with his mother (even to this date). Now he
reportedly raises goats for sacrifice and carries on his occult serial killing
activities unhindered due to his immunity from prosecution because of whom
and what he and his mother know.

I Substantial information regarding the saturation of occultism in the Mormon church is a
published fact, circulated among the Bishopric, then released by Bishop Pace in an effort to
restore morality and freedom of thought to church members.

2 Senator Johnston's dual and triple cryptic langusge perplexed me st the time. In
retrospect, I understand how this component of mind control allowed for undetectsd
proliferation of criminal covert activity, even when overheard by strangers, to the extent that |
believed it must be occurring in "another dimension”® as | was told,

3 Johnston “validated” his ploy in my mind by arranging for me to see his *spuce-ship”—a
then TOP SECRET experimental aircraft which would eventually be known as a Stealth fighter-—
at a military installation near Baton Rouge. The classified triangular Stealth was so alien to me
at the time that it locked more like a spuceship than the U.S. fighter plane it actually is. This,
in combination with his inhumane demeanor and my previously instilled belief in trans-
dimensional travel, convinced me he was the "ET" he purported to be.

4 1 understand this is referred to as 8 Woodpecker grid.

5 *Riding the Light" scrambled my future experience of being transported by military
helicopter or airplane to robotically carry out some program for the government. This "trance-
dimensional” travel caused my earthly experiences to be perceived as having occurred in another
dimension.

b | remained in & Post Traumatic Stress Disordered (PTSD) trance,

7 Same Jesuit reference used to describe Pierre Trudeau.

1NQ

UNITED STATES MILITARY &
ASA MIND-CONTROL TRAINING

Soon after moving to Tennessee, I learned that Senator Byrd had simply
exchanged one living hell for another for me. My new mind-control handler,
- CIA tive and country music ventriloquist/ stage hypnotist Alex Houston,
- seemed only to pick up where Cox had left off. As "destined," Kelly and I

moved into a run-down old trailer on Houston's p , which adjoined Jack

‘ Greene's farm in Goodlettsville, Tennessee. 1 was subjected to further occult
| ,Ef!ual on Greene's farm, and was ritually impregnated and aborted again, this

time by Houston. A difference between Cox and Houston was the superstition
factor; Houston knew exactly what he was doing and why he was doing it, in

‘accordance with tried and proven scientific U.S, Government mind-control

r research and development. 1 gleaned this knowledge from conversations I
overheard between him and "those in the know".

- Alex Houston was 26 years older than I, and claimed to have gained his

knowledge of stage hypnosis and government mind-control methods from the

military while entertaining overseas in Bob Hope's USO tours. After the tour,

Houston reportedly moved to Washington, D.C. where he and his alter-ego

dummy, Elemer, were regulars on the Jimmy Dean television show in the '60s.!

.g\mgin_g to Houston, he was regularly booked to entertain in officers' clubs
on military bases due to his involvement in covert government u]?mtiuns.

" During the brief interim period that Cox resided on Houston's farm with us,
he played music behind government mind-controlled slave Louise Mandrell and
her husband/handler, R.C. Bannon. Cox had previously worked with Louise's

sister, Barbara Mandrell, at the onset of her government sponsored career in the
1960s, traveling overseas with her in the same U.S.O. tours that launched
| n's carcer. Irby Mandrell, the Mandrells' father and manager,
reportedly sexually abused all three of his daughters and eagerly thrust them
into their mind-controlled existence much the.same way my father had sold me.
His daughters, too, were owned by U.S. Senator Robert C. Byrd.

~ Cox was soon fired from his position with Louise due to his insanity, Once
when Houston was traveling with the Mandrells as he so often did throughout
the 3*ears. Irby Mandrell relayed the events that prompted his firing of Cox. He
told Houston and I that Cox had become an embarrassment to him while

aveling.
"I knew he was weird," Irby Mandrell said. "That's OK. I can live with
that. But when he pitched a tent behind the hotel so he could hear the trumpets
‘sound, signaling him to march to Missouri,> I said, 'Start marching, son.
You're éluna. You're through in Nashville. Don't ever come back.' That's it,
was done."
Houston reminisced with Mandrell about the U.S.0. days, and inquired as
0 how he had tolerated Cox back when he played music behind Barbara.

"Oh, yeah. I remember he (Cox) had somewhat of a brain back then." Irb
‘Mandrell continued, "Barbara was just a kid back then with the talent of a fufl'
‘blown star. I thought she had what it takes to make it in the industry. Then the
Byrd came along and introduced us to the latest in technology."

E
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Houston interrupted, "Are you talking about (music) equipment or the kind
they've tlg'lm in Huntsville (Alabama's NASA mind-control training center)?"

"Both," Mandrell replied. "But it was Huntsville that launched her to the
stars. The doors opened wide after that. Byrd took a lot of pride in Barbara,
and the doors just kept opening. With my baby's talent and the Byrd's
influence on her mind and career, there was no way we could lose.”

When Houston became my appointed mind-control handler in 1980, Byrd's
influence on my mind boosted Houston's "entertainment” career. His travels
had expanded to accommodate covert drug and mnne&elaundeﬁng operations
across the U.S., in Mexico, in Canada, and throughout the Caribbean.

Houston had, and has, a great deal of "no show" money, but I was never
permitted access to it. Poverty was one more means of control 1 endured, as
slaves like myself were not afforded the freedoms that havinf money allows.
When I was working three menial jobs during college, all of my money was
taken from me by my parents. All money earned by Cox's cocaine and body
parts enterprises was reinvested in the coven and drugs, leaving us dependent on
charities for our basic necessities. With Houston, I had to "earn" every penny I
spent on ﬁcen and necessities over and over again, which made “earning my

" a deliberately impossible cycle. This kept me financially dependent and
hindered my ability to escape, even if T had known enough to attempt it.

My innate protective maternal instincts as a mother may have been ac-
centuated due to my past unsuccessful attempts to protect my brothers and
sisters (I now had two sisters). It was my desperate need to keep Kelly safe that
drove me to the point of "fight or flight" when I was transferred to Houston. 1
had long ago lost my ability to "fight," but my new maternal instincts compelled
me tnm"%ight“. I did all I could to save Kelly and myself from Houston and her
fate in Project Monarch. Since I had no ability to reason and was amnesic,
"fled" to my parents' new house in affluent Grand Haven, Michigan. I had no
concept of what T was running from or to. I arrived with my baby daughter in
my arms, the tattered clothes on our backs, and what few donated belongings I
had acquired for Kelly, Within a few days, my parents received and followed
Senator Byrd's instructions, and turned me back over to Houston—who, in turn,
sent me back to Louisiana for further conditioning,

After three more months of intense, nonstop tortures by Cox, I could not
think to follow maternal instincts and barely knew my own name. I had no idea
how old I was, where I was, how long I had been there, and what had happened
to Kelly during that time. Kelly's own testimony and current pro med
pol mented Multiple Personality/Dissociative Identity Disorder reflects the

igh tech, sophisticated conditioning and torturous trauma she endured during
this and numerous ensuing times that we were . When I was returned
to Houston as orchestrated by Byrd, my brain contained a series of new
compartments ready to be programmed and led.

Intensive mind-control behavior programming at once, and Houston
ensured that T was taken to my appointed destinations under the guise of his
travels in the c:uunmu cI:ﬂ:rn.msh:F industry. uIn the e;;iy 1980s, my base
programming was in at Fort Campbell, Kentucky by U.S. Army LL
Colonel Michael Aquino. Aquino holds a TOP SECRE'IY clearance uj; the
Defense Intelligence Agency's Psychological Warfare Division (Psy Ops). He
is a professed Neo-Nazi, the founder of the Himler inspired satanic Temple of
Set, and has been charged with child ritual and sexual abuse at the Presidio Day
Care in San Francisco, California. But like my father and Cox, Aquino remains
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vabove the law" while he continues to traumatize and program CIA destined
-oungminﬂsinaquentmmpunedlycmaﬁethe“mpemr_mcq‘nf ect
narch Mind-Controlled slaves. I quickly learned that Aquino did not _
to his profoundly professed occult superstition any more than 1 did. His
"gatanic power" was in the form of numerous variations of high voltage stun
guns,’ which he used on me regularly. Although Aquino used occultism (blood
trauma) as a trauma base, his ing was high tech and "clean”--not
muddled in a proverbial witches' brew of ignorance. He quickly dispelled the
Cox influence, and began programming me according to Byrd's specifications
as his "own little witch® for sadistic sex, covert CIA drug muling, black mail,
and prostitution operations. ‘ _

During the three months T was back with Cox, a muscle in my upper vaginal
wall was cut and dropped in preparation for Houston to flesh carve a hideous
witch's facet for Senator Byrd's perversion. Agquino provided the ancient
instructions on how to mutilate me, and Houston used silver nitrate and hot
exacto knives to carve the details of the face without any form of anesthesia.
By flexing the muscle downward, the face protruded out of my vagina. Not
only did this %ﬁvc Byrd a vagina suited to his minute, underdeveloped
penis, it also provided an equitable 'Eﬂl‘iﬂﬂl?' to be displayed over and over
again in both commercial and non-co ial pornography and prostitution.

On the 1981 anniversary of John F. Kennedy's assassination, I was forced to
"marry" Alex Houston for Bppearancs sake. Earlier that month when I had
been taken to Washington, D.C. for Pmsﬁtutinn purposes, Byrd mfnrmeq. me
that T would actually be "marrying” him when I "pledged my vows™ 1o
Houston.

"It is a covenant between the two of us,” Byrd had said. "It is me that you
will honor and obey 'til death do us part." Byrd then instructed me to pick up
my wedding dress from a nearby D.C. store. Throughout the years, Houston
'nl%ren joked about the significance of my Washington, D.C. wedding dress--
which was depicted in pornographic photos and a commercial video to
*commemorate our wedding night".
~ Alex Houston's "best m;gl," mm, was alllsu a photogra p&ll;:; IE::u'
Larry Flynt's sexually graphic ercial pormography magazine, T,
When I m}g Byrd aﬂeg the ceremony at Nashville's Opryland Hotel as ordered,
he presented me with a “wedding gift"--a rose patterned crystal crucifix
deli y designed to anchor "our wedding" in my Catholic/Vatican instilled
beliefs. The Larry Fiynt photos depicting me in my wedding dress with the
crystal crucifix to "commemorate our wedding night,” was standard lock-in
procedure for all mind-controlled slaves I knew who were forced to “"marry
‘their handlers/owners. :

Houston's booking agent, Reggie Mac (MacLaughlin), of United Talent and
Jater of MacFadden Agency in Nashville, Tennessee, had been booking CIA
involved country music acts into key locations to aid the execution of covert

, would be scheduled to perform at a county or state fair near
Washi . D.C., where 1 would be picked up by car or helicopter and
?fﬁc‘:onedgtt?the White House or the Pentagon. The ensuing activities would be
compartmentalized in my memory in a manner that caused me to believe I hacj
simply been traveling in the country music industry, and no one "back home
‘would be suspect of my absence. Another example would be that Houston
Mentertained” at Byrd's West Virginia State Fair every year, which gave a

‘government operations. For example, Houston's ventriloquist act "Alex and
e
‘Washin
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legitimate appearance to my presence there, when in fact I was being prostituted
to the Senator I had “married."

During the early '80s, Reggie MacLaughlin primarily booked Houston into
areas that were conducive to my mind-control programming with Aquino. I
was first subjected to Aquino's tortures and programming in Fort Campbell,
Kentucky; Fort McClellen in Anniston, Alabama; and most frequently, at
Redstone Arsenal and Marshall Space Flight Center in Huntsville, Alabama,
Military mind-control was fast, effective, and highly technological, but it was
the NASA programming that launched me as a "Presidential Model". Even
though Aquino instilled my programming on both military and NASA
installations, he had access to the latest technological advancements and
techniques through NASA. These:included mind foolers such as sensory depri-
vation tanks, virtual reality, flight simulators, and harmonics. By the age of
two, Kelly had already been subjected to Aquino and his programming through
these latest technological advancements, which shattered her fragile young mind
before her base personality had a chance to form. Rather than use occultism on
Kelly, Aquino traumatized her through sexual assault and high voltage tortures
of the mind and body. She, like I, to this day carries numerous scars from this
"non satanic" abuse base. I know, from years of research, NASA technology
and Aquino's programming, combined with the Project Monarch standard sleep,
food, and water deprivation and high voltage, made Kelly a subject of state of
the art genetically multigenerational MPD/DID psychological mind-control
engineering.

In 1981, Byrd personally joined Aquino in Huntsville, Alabama during one
of our programming sessions. NASA cooperated fully with Byrd on any and
everything, since it was Byrd's Senate Appropriations mmittee that
determined how much and/or whether NASA received government funding. |
lay naked on the cold metal table, tranced and photographically recording every
word and detail of my programming and every word that Byrd and Aquino not
so privately discussed. Byrd was providing h?linn with specific ils of
mﬁmﬁrﬂum he wanted me equipped to fulfill or perform. Additionally,
they about scrambling my immediate memory with two private porn films
they were arranging to have produced locally. These were titled How To Divide
a Personality and How To Create a Sex Slave. These films are the kind NASA
became involved in producing for the dual of "scrambling"” memory
and documenting their mind-control p ures. The resident Huntsville,
Alabama pornographers were two local cops, one of which was (and is) a
Sergeant.* This served NASA and the CIA well when cover-up was necessary.

The How To Create a Sex Slave film depicts the common "spin" pro-
gramming, which in essence is the combination to unlocking or accessing a
specific programmed act. For example, the compartment of the mind that holds
memory of incest is stimulated to open when the original abuse is eminent.
Seeing my father's penis would "trigger" a specific response, supposedly
opening the neuron ways of my brain to allow the part of my brain that
dealt with his actions before to deal with them in. With “spin”
programming, the trigger of seeing my father's penis 1s replaced with a
combination of specific verbal commands and a specific number of physical
spins so that anyone with the "combination” could access that 'culﬁ_rmpart of
my brain. The part of my mind containing "knowledge" of the original abuse
by my father learned to "like" painful, sadistic sex. Senator Byrd wanted me
programmed in such a way that he could decide if he wanted me to scream and
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¢ry when he whipped me, or if he wanted me to become sexually aroused :a_ng
"heg" for more. After programming, when I met with Byrd, I would "dance
like a music box dancer, twirling round and round until Byrd's fiddle music
stopped. My mind precisely calculated how many revolutions I had made
- whether I was capable of conscious counting or not (much like a normal person
‘wakes up at a particular time without an alarm clock), and the desired results
‘were produced as accessed. .

.~ This is but one simplified example of sex programming, and I was
f ammed for more than sex. But this particular incident of programming at
the U.S. Army Redstone Arsenal would change my existence entirely and set
‘the for my role in covert government black, budget-type operations as a
"Presidential Model". :

See¢ing and/or knowing that Kelly was being tortured and programmed
proved to be a detriment to my own mind-control programming, such that the
‘gommon "cross-programming” of mother and daughter was rarely viable. In
m of 1982, Houston was scheduled to perform at the State Fair in Senator
Byrd's home state of West Virginia. Byrd arrived at our hotel with Lt. Col.
Aquino, who took Kelly with him, supposedly for programming purposes. I
‘was left alone in the hotel room with Byrd, whose KKK affiliation fueled his
‘fage over my having been recently prostituted to black eatertainer and CIA
pperative Charlie Pride. Although I had had no control over the situation to be-

n with, Byrd expended his on me rather than on Houston who was

' y responsible for the incident. He took out his whip and beating
me as he had so many times before. Only this time it seemed to last forever.
Byrd was still whipping me when Aquino returned with my tranced and
umatized daughter. I regained consciousness enough to pull myself up off

floor when 1 heard Kelly's hysterical cries. Byrd ordered me to the
yathroom for a cold shower to stop the bleeding. My body could not carry out

Jorders, and I collapsed again in the bathroom, smearing blood all over the
por. Kelly's cries again revived me, and I crawled to the door to find Byrd

assaulting her and Aquino disrobing to join them. One small window

n the gathroum appeared to be a possible means of escape to obtain help, but
yrd caught me and knocked me to the floor. The whole bathroom was smeared
i blood by the time he threw me into the shower and turned the cold water on
0 slow the bleeding. : !
~ Later that afternoon, Kelly and I stood hand in hand in the afternoon sun at
he State Fair where Senalor Byrd was about to make a h to his
unstituents. My blouse stuck to my freshly whipped skin as Byrd walked onto
the stage, and the crowd cheered. Although Byrd periodically sexually abused
Kelly throughout her Project Monarch victimization, the horrific incident in
West Virginia was the last time I was able to instinctively think to respond at
all. Aquino's mind-control programming further insured it, as did Byrd's
fccess to high tech mind-control equipment via West Virginia's Jesuit College,
where he claimed the role of "Head Friar". _
~ Kelly has reported enduring much sexual abuse by both Byrd and Aquino.
Aquino  apparently incorporated sexual abuse with his mind-control
programming and sex training of her, and shared more such events with Byrd.
It was also my experience that Byrd's sexual perversions were heightened when
Aduino shared in the assault. = Traumatic events such as this one in West
Virginia reinforced my own pro ing through conditioning, and further
loeked me in to Byrd's seemingly inescapable control.
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The majority of my ing, as well as a large of Kelly's, was
again Oz theme based. This means ﬁ combination of cgodgftknys triggers
0 access me were related to L. Frank Baum's story, The Wizard Of Oz
Whether or not it was Baum's intention (or for that matter Walt Disney's, Lewis
Carroll’s, etc.), it is evident that his psychologically intense story was used for
manipulating minds. Much of The Wizard Of Oz lends itself to themes
commonly used by perpetrators. For example, nearly all MPD/DIDs have
suffered the loss of mm ritualized torture. And all of Baum's primary
character Dorothy's nigh experiences "over the rainbow in Oz" stemmed
from her desire to risk her own life to protect her threatened pet. Abusers use
this lesson to condition the victim to drop all resistance and or "T'll
get you, m¥ pretty, and your little dog (or child) too." The "over the rainbow"
scramble of dreams vs. reality provides abusers a theme by which to manipulate
an MPD's suhgunscluuW of switching personalities. Oftentimes this
theme is transdimensional as is Oz, or that which was just experienced was "just
a bad dream" like Dorothy was told upon her awakening in her own bed in
CIA cryptic ¢ is manipulation of the English language such that
words have a double meaning (aka ‘double binds' iugﬁg&mal health
terminology.) It works much the way as communication through "inside jokes",
among peo?lr. familiar with each other. Perhaps this is a reason for the
government's use of professional comedians as slave handlers. Since mind-
controlled slaves' minds function consciously through their subconscious, which
has no way of discerning fantasy from reality or intended meaning from literal
meaning, cryptic dual level language is especially effective. Many CIA covert
operations I was involved in occurred in public. Anyone who overheard the
conversation would have discerned something different from what actually
“trance-spired”. For example, one of my Washington, D.C. Secret Service
escorts linked arms with me like Dorothy did with her companions when
walking the Yellow Brick Road. This would have appeared to be normal
behavior, or even romantic, to outsiders. But to me it was a signal to "stay the
course” (Bush's quote) and follow directions. Arm in arm we walked through
the crowded Air and Space Museum of the Smithsonian to the nearby NASA
headquarters. H;Ig;ere he r?ld ;}&e “thrvice Entrance” sign on the door
accentuating s es ever so 80 that I heard him cryptically command,
"Serve-us, En?Tran::e'. (o /i

! jimmy Dean is knowledgaable of, and & willing participsnt in, criminal coven sctivity including the use of
mind-contralled slaves.

2 "Marching 1o Missouri® is & Morman biused belief that interfaced with the CIA's faction of the country music
industry being transferved 1 Beanson, Missouri in the mid 1980u.

3 120,000-volt stun guns leave two indented prod marks or moles two inches apart, while the cytindrical stun gun
used primarily in the vagina and rectom leaves prod marks/moles 3/4 of an inch apart. A look into trash-magszine
publisher Larry Flint's Hustler will show prod marks on the mind-controlled slaves he photographs, perticularly on the
throat, nesr the lips, and on the back.

* The *witeh's face™ has also boen referred to as that of a baphomet and Jesuit monk.

3 1 photo identified the Sergeant and his Gailer) officer in 1990, and Mark's wnd my fives were threstened through
then-District Anomoy, now U.S. Representative, Bud Cramor (I3, Huniwville, Alsbuma) of the Congressional
Permanent Intellipence Commities as o result of this revelation!

§ To » litera! mind-cantrolled MPD/DID slve, the torm *Head Frisr® equates 1o "head frier, meaning high
voltage 1o the brain.
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CHAPTER 7

CHARM SCHOOL

After Aquino instilled my base sex programming, I was often taken by

‘Houston to Youngstown, Ohio to attend the sex slave training camp hell hole
referred to as “Cﬁarm School". Houston often performed in the Youngstown
area at county fairs, Fraternal Order of Police shows, or any little country
‘music entertainment gigs that would bring us in the proximity of the dreaded
‘Charm School. On occasion, Kelly would go throu
‘'me. But usually Houston deliver _ rainis
‘and Mafia slavzs my age, and then left taking Kelly with him. When Charm

‘School was in session,

the torture with
me to the door for training with other CIA

there were several girls being tortured and trained at

once. I have seen and known numerous girls to go through Charm School, but,

\understandably, few are reported to have survived or recovered their minds

enough to talk about it. s it
" Charm School was reportedly operated by an ldﬁ:ﬂ?ﬁeﬂ member of the
Mellon Banking family (Byrd's Endowment for the Arts’ largest contributor).
The operator took the name and role of "Governor" from the movie My Fair
ady, in an attempt to confuse my torturous reality with movie fantasy. In the

"mwie, Governor is the cockney title given the professor who transformed a

female street urchin into a functioning high society lady. Additionally,
Mellon's use of the title, Governor, was intended to create scramble for the real
Governor who frequented the school as though it were only a whore house. 1
am referring to then Govemnor of Pennsylvania (and later U.S. Attorney
General, now secretary for the United Nations) Dick Thornburgh.! Aquino pro-
vided some of the programming at Charm School and everyone 1 knew in
| tions was at least aware of it. Then Youngstown Sheriff, now
% Representative Jim Traficant, was usuallir present. He capitalized on his
ability to purtm]_;.himsslfas "Lurch" by slowly opening the door and saying,
ﬂ“ﬁ’]ﬂthisway. To a literal slave in training, this means walk hke 15
walking—like Lurch, Egor, a street whore, Scarecrow, and so on.

Once the door closed behind me, Charm School meant 1 would be charmed,
mesmerized (hypnotized), and programmed to be a high class prostitute for
select politicians. 1 did their way to walk. I learned when to talk, how to
dress, how to sit, stand, and all the rest. Table manners were not taught as they
were not needed since slaves endured food and water deprivation when
working. Above all, we were taught how to gratify any sexual perversion. Just
as Tﬁnnt opened the door to Charm School for slaves, he oftentimes was the
one to "test” their newly learned sexual skills to determine when or if slaves
mﬂi lﬁl?lpltﬂlve three-day course at Charm School included the usual factors of
sleep, food, and water deprivation; trauma; high voltage; and programming.
Often times experimental or tried and proven CIA manufactured designer
drugs were administered which produced specific brain wave activity to
maximize and/or compartmentalize programs. I usually spent the first day
hanging in the dungeon. Charm School is housed in an identified stone
historical railroad barron's former residence, and the basement was in fact a
wine cellar dungeon. It was dark, damp, and musty and was decorated in
classic torture chamber fashion. It was complete with various hanging chains, a
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stretching rack, whips, and altars including one specially designed for bestiality
sex. As I hung by my wrists, I could hear and smell the animals in the next
cells—-a black Nubian goat called Satan, a small donkey named Nester,
sometimes a small white y referred to as Trigger, and various dogs, cats,
snakes, and others. All C School animals were trained to sexually respond
to the smell of urine. When someone, such as Dick Thornburgh who
E;ticulaﬂy enjoyed this kind of kink, entered my cell and urinated on me, |

w I would soon be released from my chains and led to the animal altar for
bestiality lessons, pornography, or to please a perverse onlooker. I was hung
by my ankles, stretched on a rack, burned, and tortured repeatedly. My feet
and hands were chained to a wall for what was termed "off the wall sex." T was
taught "Silence” in Oz fashion since screaming did not produce results anyway
unless they wanted it for hy. This was implemented with an
electronic canine bark collar no y used to train a dog not to bark.

I was repeatedly filmed pornographically, and always taken upstairs to the
"Master's bers" for prostitution to participanis, including the real
"Governor" of Charm School, then Pennsylvania Governor Dick Thornburgh,
Congressman Jim Traficant,? Lt. Col. Michael Aquino, and others. When Kelly
was with me, she endured the same and we were forced to see each other
physically tortured as further psychological trauma. This was to ensure I could
never remember the who, what, when, or where of our bizarre enslavement.
This is what is sometimes referred to as cross- ming.

In spite of the deliberately created amnesic blocks, I developed a sub-
conscious sympathetic understanding for other Charm School slaves that
extended outside the walls of this man-made hell. This understanding emanated
from the depths of my being, creating a compassion for other mind-control
victims that compels me to give voice to their silent glﬁas for help to this day.

I became close friends with one such victim, who must remain anonymous
in order to survive to eventually recover. This beautiful blonde and T had
numerous opportunities to be together throughout the years, as Houston's
government sponsored travels routinely took him into her home state of
Pennsylvania while Dick Thornburgh was Governor,

My friend and I were photographed together for Larry Flynt's commercial
pornography publications, and featured in the illicit films that contributed to
funding CIA covert operations. In addition to this, she and I were able to spend
two weeks together when her husband/handler traveled to Houston's farm in
Tennessee for instructions on handling his new "bride".

I was "made of honor™ for my friend's "wedding," which was no more a
marriage than mine to Houston. As was customary with Project Monarch
slaves, her marriage to her handler equated to marriage to her mind-control
owner, U.S. Senator Arlen Spector.

The "wedding" I was forced to ?articipate in was for pornography purposes
only, and it took place in Arlen Spector's Conneaut Lake house in
Pennsylvania.

Spector’s stone house was located in a wooded, remote setting and was
masculine in decor. Side rooms were either designated for perverse sex or were
fumnished with antiquated NASA virtual reality and programming equipment.
The musty smell of Specior's playhouse was overpowered by the scent of roses,
which he symbolically presented to his slave on their "wedding" day.

My friend's "wedding" photos included Catholic themes, and the crucifix
featured was rose cut crystal similar to the one I received from Byrd.
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Regardless of how this girl was depicted, her innate morality was apparent to
| me. She and I were rcrg;;ﬂd to as "mirror/mere cats,” due to the similarity of
. our victimizations. Like me, she was controlled through manipulation of her

religious beliefs and maternal instincts. The delicate rose tattooed on her left
‘wrist signifying her role in government operations did not detract from her high
¢lass projection any more than Spector's immorality could mar her innate
poodness. Once Arlen Spector officially became this slave's owner, her Charm
~ School status rose to "Presidential Model”. _ b gu
- In addition to Charm School, I endured extensive programming to _
for future operations. Houston was often booked into Oklahoma fairs,
Bemﬁc Lodges, F.O.P. Conventions, and so on, in order that I be back in the
i yicinity of Tinker Air Force Base for further programming. My Tinker-Belle
‘conditioning further enhanced my photographic memory through direct control
- for receiving and delivering government messages which amounted to a
mputenwf compartmentalization of my brain, so to speak. I was also trained
in covert criminal operations, such as international drug mule transactions for
| the Pentagon's and CIA's Black Ops Budgets.
~ Houston's CIA orchestrated travels in the country music industry led me to a
TOP SECRET military/NASA installation at Offit Air Force Base in Nebraska.
The “you can run, but you can't hide"* conditioning was deeply ingrained in my
mind there through a technique that was later used on Kelly, as well as on other
mind-control slaves. 1 was taken underground to a so-called 'secret’ circular
room where the walls were covered with numerous screens showing satellite
pictures from around the world. These satellites are referred to as the "Eye in
m Sky". An Air Force official explained to me that my every move "could be
monitored via satellite”. On a separate four-screen viewer, he demonstrated
what in retrospect was a contrived pre-recorded ﬂwshde show, with the scenes
vhanging as rapidly as he spoke and typed it into the computer. ;
| 'ngﬁf I:IFH ;nu run%?'ahe asked me. "To the Arctic? The Antarctic?
Wrazil? The mountains? The desert? The prairies? The hills of Afghanistan?
Ihe city of Kabul? Devil's Tower {'ngmhlg)? Would you try to run to Cuba
und live among our enemies? We can find you there. There is truly no pt}ace to
fun and no place to hide. The U.S. Senate-(the picture was of Byrd)? The
Mhite House? Or to your own ? (My father was depicted waving from
his front door, cupping his hands over his mouth saying, "come back" just like
Aunt Em in The Wizard Of Oz.) "The moon? We gol you covered. You can
fun, but you can't hide.” This had been sufficient to convince me in miy
uggestible state that my every move could be monitored. '
m%n:ing the course of my training/conditioning, I was routinely prostituted to
nator Byrd in Washington, D.C., at the West Virginia State Fair, NASA
Muntsville, Alabama, and at the Opryland Hotel in Nashville, Tennessee. One
fich night when I was to be prostituted to Byrd at Opryland Hotel, Lt. Colonel
\quino was scheduled to join him in perversely assaulting me. Much to my
horror, Aquino arrived early, in full army dress uniform, backstage at the
Ctand O' Opry. When I saw Agquino talking with the Vatican based Project
Monarch slave runner, Kris Kristopherson,* whom I had known since 1979, my
porsonality programmed for events "“short circuited”. Under
leumstances such as this, a multiple without programming would have
tched personalities autogenically, whereas 1 could only switch upon
gommand, I backed away, dazed, right into a soft drink machine.
Eristopherson saw me as I backed further, between the wall and the machine,
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"What are you doing in there, little lady?" Kristopherson asked. "The
Co!ginnl_wanht:d to see you."

quino walked over and sarcastically asked, "What are you doing in
those machine wires? That could very well I:E: a shocking e.rpenegne fnrmyﬁu.“
All experiences with Aquino or Kristopherson resulted in high voltage electric
shock torture, and apparently neither had any for human life.* Aquino
usedﬂwoppemlt}v]:omnfnrmhmbeﬁef&mll'hadnuwhmtnmn, no
where to hide" from his "power"-his stun gun.

While I untangled myself from the wires, Kristopherson and Agquino
continued their banter at my expense. Kris held up his key ring and
jingled it, catching my undivided attention as conditioned, while he told
gg#%?nu'm gonna need the Keys to the Kingdom to work with this one

"Keys to the Kingdom," of course, referred to my previously instilled
(Enter/Inter)"Inner-dimensional" Catholic programmed :;vcrsonahh Since
Aquino was my primary mind-control programmer at the time, Kristopherson
was informing A%Ziﬁ of programs tﬂtﬁﬂﬂﬂ&l instilled in childhood via the

Rite to Remain Silent". By jingling the keys, he was demonstrating his control
over me and his momentary edge on Aquino.

I got 'em,” Kristopherson was saying as he jingled the keys. "She's mine
uule:.ss;}'uu wanna play ball. Besides, you have to. The Byrd sent me."

I've been expecting you," Aquino said with a smile. Events later that night
proved that Aquino had been lied the keys to my previously established
Jesuit based programming, which he and Byrd used and altered to suit their own
B Bl fmitoved atb ot

_ Byrd monito of my programming "progress," and often tortured me
with whip and pocketknife. He picked up where my mother left off, to
destroy any self-esteem I might have inadvertently developed. He said, "There
15 no place for you to turn becauss if you could think to talk no one would ever
believe 1 would have anything to do with the likes of you." He often threatened
me that I was considered "disposable” because, after all, "The first Presidential
Model, Marilyn Monroe, was killed right in front of the public eye and no one
knew what happened."

rd's threats and cruelty were unr as I could no longer think to
seek help anyway, but he loved to hear himself talk and would often drone on
and on and on in his infamous long-winded recitations, while I was
photographically recording every word he said. He detailed the inner
operational structure of the world domination effort, including psychological
warfare strategies, and explained how he had and would utilize his "expert"
knowledge of the Constirution to manipulate it and the so-called U.S. Justice
System, and more. His loose lips provided me yet another means of surviving
and staying a step ahead of "the game" once Kelly and I were rescued from our
nund-cmtru]lil;-gd emstmce.h]s

Senator revealed his "justifications" for criminal activity to me as well.
uHre usednn: as Hae sqr:hndmg board even thnyt%hhl}e knew I was intycapable of input

' response. earsed in keeping with his motio "The onl
fail, is to fail to think of an excuse." - st gy

Byrd “justified" mind-control atrocities as a means of thrusting mankind into
accelerated ev::!utu;n, according to the Neo-Nazi principles to which he
adhered. He "justified” manipulating mankind's religion to bring about the
prophesied biblical "world peace" through the “only means available"-total
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ind control in the New World Order. "After all," he proclaimed, “even the
Pope and Mormon Prophet know this is the only way to peace and they
pooperate fully with The Project.”

‘Byrd also "justified” my victimization by saying, "You lost your mind
Wnyway, and at least you have destiny and now that it's mine." Our
pountry's involvement in drug distribution, pornography, and white slavery was
|;.':-|-r:-= ed" as a means of "gaining control of all illegal activities world wide" to
und Black Budget covert activity that would "bring about world
r yorld dominance and total control”. He adhered to the belief that "95% of the
{world's) people WANT to be led by the 5%", and claimed this can be proven
hecause "the 95% DO NOT WANT TO KNOW what goes on in gov-
ernment”. Byrd believed that in order for this world to survive, mankind must
take a "giant step in evolution through creating a ior race”. To create this
y erior race," Byrd believed in the Nazi and principles of "annihilation
of underprivileged races and cultures” through genocide, to alter genetics and
breed "the more gifted--the blondes of this world”.

As Byrd's captive audience (literally), I absorbed information that the other
so-called masterminds behind the New World Order would never have revealed
for security reasons. But Byrd regarded me as "his" object, a game-piece that
E-'-',i stramglcale‘liy ‘move through life as though he were playing a chess
game, He perceived me as totally under his control with no possibility of my
gver being rescued, surviving, and recovering my mind and memory. Byrd
likely would have talked to a post, and I filled the role as his silent sounding
.~ My CIA Operative mind-control handler, Alex Houston was often scheduled
10 perform at the Swiss Villa Amphitheatre in Lampe, Missouri, which is yet
another installation where I was programmed. Swiss Villa was a cover for a
CIA Near Death Trauma Center of which there are several across the country.
It is a remote, high security resort, enclosed with military barbed wire fences,
that swings its guarded gate open to the local public for country music concerts.
Tt smaﬁ Amphitheatre covers the covert activities occurring inside, which
includes U.S. Eavcmmem CIA cocaine and heroin distribution operations and
mind-control projects. . -
wiss Villa, like the Mount Shasta, California compound, was also used as a
aining and operations camp for the Shadow Government's paramilitary
rojects referred to by Senator Inouye (D. HI). I learned that this not-so-secret
military buildup, sanctioned by corrupt members of our government, consisted
of special forces trained robotic soldiers, numerous black unmarked helicopters,
“and the highest technological advancements in TOP SECRET weaponry and
"Star Wars" electromagnetic mind-control equipment. These pammmm;ﬁ
compounds were intended for global policing of the New World Order throu
the Multi-Jurisdictional Police Force.
~ "A Most Dangerous Game" was often played at Swiss Villa and involved
- CIA agents, politicians, and others who would attend the resort just for the sport
of hunting humans, Kelly and I both were hunted at Swiss Villa. The tortures
and rape after being caught were extensive and sufficiently traumatized our
minds for ensuing programming, as well as for creating memory
compartmentalization for the high level operations we witnessed behind the
villa's patrolled fences. It was at Swiss Villa that I was taught "THE Most
erous Game" was one where a slave tried to and reveal what he or
she had learmed. If the hunters could not catch and stop the slave, then the
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black helicopters patrolling the area would. And if all else failed, the "Eye in
the Sky" would locate him or her, and a torturous death was supposedly

imminent.
eprogrammer and primary advocate Mark

According to my abusers, m! d .
Phillips and 1 have embarked on "THE Most Dangerous Game" through efforts
ht on the Shadow Government

such as this book and turning a
to reveal its members' identities and their crimes agmnst humanity. Mark

Pmﬂrps&ﬂdlmdﬁmnmedmbemmematthmuwn "game" by arming the
"95%" with the truth that perpetrators "don't want them to know!"

I Dick Thornburgh is listed in Houston's CIA memo book which is now in my (and others')
possession.

2 Please note that, while still Sheriff of Youngstown, Ohio, Traficant was investigated and
subsequently indicted for federal rackeleering, drug distribution, and Mafia connections.
However, he was scquitted through careful CIA jury manipulation and he went on to become the
U.S. Representative he is to this date.

a'ﬂnaﬂgdning'syutnmmdﬂmmhﬂr.'thiﬂ'yanammn._hnyau.m'lhidﬂ' theme
is so widely used it is visible from Hallmark gresting cards to Interstate overpasses to the lock-in
song by the rock group, Police's "I'll Be Watching You".

4 A good friend of mine who remains a victim to date was "married” to Kristopherson on
the night she wed her mind-control handler—much the way I had "married” Byrd when | wed
Houston. The crucifix used in her Larry Flynt "wedding night” porn photos was mirrored
rather than crystal.

5 Kristopherson nearly strangled me to death with his peais, which had further sexually
excited him, late in the summer of 1987 during another incident related lo Byrd.
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CHAPTER 8

i mn'ﬂmlqﬁmw um-ri'

|
- Ino longer had any mind of my own. I was absolutely void of free will and
was now totally robotic. So was Kelly. We wore our School smile at

all times, and did exactly what we were told to do. The only characteristic
wlmeably out of place was Kelly's age-inappropriate pmgrammed vocabulary
| and mannerisms. Outsiders attributed this to her traveling within the country
~ music industry, My public image was a prugrammad that always
mmi looked and talked like proverbial "air-head" blonde that kept out-
away by socializing only within my controlled eavironment. This
le appeared quite normal for my role as Houston's much younger "wife"

n the country music industry.

‘When we were not traveling, I began each day at 4:00 A.M. with a
minimum of 2 hours aerobic exercise. Afterward, I tended farm animals and
diﬂ other chores, then cooked Houston a large country breakfast which neither
ynrlwarepermlttﬁdtnsham Houston would then order me to work to

ustion on his 100-acre farm while he watched.  These chores included
.__-_, ing, stacking, and feeding out hundreds of bales of hay to our livestock
h year; maintaining miles uf electric fencing; cutting acres of grass with a
mower an average of twice weekly; busting concrete with a sledgc hammer
d mixing and pounnfg new cement; digging by hand and maintaining a two
veEetahle garden for canning; cutting, hauling, and stacking firewood for
ston, his nm ghbors, and friends; shoveling pick-up truck loads of creek
el to fill in enormous potholes in the gravel road leading to 11 rural
re idences including Jack Greene's; and anythmg else Houston could think of
L t wuuld wear me down. Hnustun s exhaustive, slave-driving work orders
= my father's seem benevolent in comparison. The "best" of days were

Ii,-.. j
ate "like a bird (Byrd)," following Byrd‘s orders of 300 calories per day--
no sugar or caffeine. My metabolism was low. I was trained to compute
ies like a machine, eating more like a rabbit than a "bird". T had to count
y calorie, from a s:mple taste of what I had to cook for Houston to semen.
| {ouston ensured that Kelly and I never got more than two consecutive hours of
'"'w-a per night. He amumphshed this through automatic mental "alarm clocks"
_:.‘ ‘woke us up at two- hour mtervals-Kt‘:ll with asthma, and me with panic.
"I-”' \ese tactics contributed to Kelly's and my tutal inability to resist mind control.
"I‘r,&veling in the country music industry was no easier than existing on
ustc—:n's farm in Tennessee. It certainly lacked the glamour that outsiders
l 151 uly associate with entertainment industries. CIA covert drug operations had
oI neated the industry. Entertainers were used to buy, sell, and distribute
‘tocaine brought into this country by the U.S. government for the m-pose of
[ nding the Pentagon's and CIA's Black Budgets.  Nashvi local
ammf:nt from my perspective, was totally corrupted by thﬁﬂ cnmmal
ions. Cover-up, murder, drugs, and white slaver}r pmrmled
It _ ainers usually made it big nnlinwhﬂn they participated in CIA operations
r u were slaves themselves. ow of numerous entertainers in need of
jescue and deprogramming from their mind-controlled existence, because it was
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discovered that voices could be harnmmmll tuned through mind control (o
captivate audiences. To quote my father, "Spies, like singers and actors, arc
made, not born". These entertainers have endured much of the same

programming as I to permit them to carry out government operations in the
course of their travels.

Norwegian Caribbean Lines (NCL) cruise ships depart regularly from
Miami, Florida and travel throughout the Caribbean and Mexico. NCI
provides pleasure cruises to the public complete with "entertainment” like tha
of Alex Houston while carrying out CIA operations. Sue Carper, formci
director of entertainment procurement for all NCL cruise ships, would ensurc
that government covert activities were properly orchestrated. She
rotated entertainers like Houston from sh:p 1o s!up in order to avoid the scrutiny
of clean U.S. Customs and Immi ns inspectors. I routinely took cruises
with Houston, muling cocaine an hﬂmm out of Haiti, the Bahamas, Mexico,
the Virgin Islancis, and Puerto Rmu to fund covert operations. While T was
robotically g out transactions as ordered, I was also prostituted to South
and Central American drug lords and iticians, as well as filmed
pornographically. Houston made sure I was in the right place at the right time
and switched me into the mode for each activity I was forced to carry
out. In the early 1980s, this included passing messages to and from Senator
Byrd, Baby Doc Duvalier, my Cuban contact, Puerto Rican drug lord Jos¢
Busto, and othm

In keeping with NCL's Caribbean operations, Byrd adjusted his use ol
programming themes to include the mirror-reversal, interdimensional, Air
Water mind-control theme used on me by NASA and the Jesuits. I often saw
dolphins playing in the ocean while bemg msporteﬂ from port fo port via the
cruise ships, but the popular "whales and dolphins” mind-control theme was
avoided in favor of a theme more suitable to m ience--that of the Sea
Bird—Robert C. (Sea) Byrd. He told me, "Atlantis' has lang been the epicente:
of alien activity. The path is so well worn that there are holes in the fabm: of
time and space whereby airplanes and ships, even people, timelessly seemingly

, transformed into nnnﬂler dimension alien to this world. Likewisc,
we (ahe.ns} came in, entering through the mirror reflection of the hole in the
fabric of space, the deep blue sea. Some of us entered Earth’s plane as whalcs
and dolphins, And when we from the sea, somie of us came flying ou!
Or is that in? At any rate, we are Watch for the flying fish when you ar
out to see/sea. Whmymmﬂnc ;fuu will know it is kin to me. A flying fish
by any other name is a C. Byrd. A sea bird. Robert C. Byrd."

The drug business was booming for the CIA, and the only "War on Drugs” |
witnessed was that launched by the CIA against its mmpeuuun As quickly as |
brought the NCL suitcases of drugs into the Port of Miami, they were usually
transferred to Houston's factory custom-built Holiday Rambler motor home.
Concealed compartments were built into the walls for hiding the illegal drugs
If T drove the drug-filled motor home on to Nashville rather than deposit lhf:
drugs enroute at Warner-Robbins Air Force Base in Macon, Georgia, the bulk
was stored in the Hendersonville Mormon "food storage" Bishop's Warehouse.
Some cocaine was delivered to a music distributor in Nashville, Tennessee,

where it was carefully Eﬁ kaged in participating entertainers' cassettes, [o
delivery along their

scheduled travel routes. Houston always kep: A
IEIIgE'. amount of the cocaine for his own use and distribution. Oftentimes he

ordered that I deliver the drugs to specific enterfainers at the Grand Ole Opr)

ur at the local mall when we were not traveling. Most often,
I , the larger loads of drugs remained concealed in the motor home for
atr uhon to CIA drug drops while we traveled the country music industry.
hese CIA drug included an abandoned amusement park near
ﬁ ingstown, Ohio; Diamond Caverns® campground in Park City, Kentucky;
| Swiss Villa Amphlﬂ}eat:e in Lampe, Missouri. 1 was aware that tons of
I % s were being handled via our military, but the hundreds of pounds I muled
. for exclusive distribution.
 Ane e of a typical Caribbean drug operation centered around the NCL
port of call, Key West, Florida. Houston took Kelly and me to a nearby tennis
oul under the guise of playing tennis. In reality, I was to meet with CIA
Operative Jimmy Buffett, who devoted more time to the proliferation of CIA
covert activity than he did to his music career cover. Buffelt was
g tennis. Retemngtuhtmasthough he were to be my tennis mstmctur,
said, "There's your instructor. As soon as he gathers the balls, he
be over here to meet you."
' Heucmg us, Buffett strode over and shook hands with Houston.
] ," Houston said as though they were old buddies.
, Alex and Elemer," Buffett responded, sarcastically using Houston's

name
43!1 Houston said. Never one to know an insult when he heard it, he

| _.-m =d, "What do your friends call you?"

'What does it matter to you?" Buffett asked. "Uncle calls me Jim. I take it
bl 're not the contact.”

- Houston pointed to me, "She is",

.."I’hatsmur:hken“Buff&umﬂnd

iﬂlamﬂndmﬂmkough "
"I'Prefe:ammnundmﬂwliuﬁ he said. "I've got a studio across the

.An we walked toward his studio, I was oblivious to the mmnmg behind his
sation with Houston and commented, "I understand you're an instructor.
gk Ihadbruu ght my racquet.”
I*m not that lcmd of an instructor,” Buffett explained. *I'm a point man for
sle ﬁnﬂ you've got an aﬁgmnmmnt with me. I have some instructions to
> you." As we entered studio, he said, "Welcome to paradise,” and
Mtured me in. We went into the small lmng quarters, which may have
‘ ed even smaller due to the electronic equipment, acoustic guitars, and
Umiture that filled the room. A black mirrored coffee table, atypical of
iine users I'd known, was the clearest spot in the room. A gold razor blade,
mﬂidue, an ashtra. full of marijuana roaches, and a fanned deck of card
th-.e uaennfheartsnnmpla on the table, Tropical plants further
m-;- ed the room. Stanchng between a perched, stuffed and a banana
, Buffett was saying, "Key West is a key place to be. 1It's the key to the

"a R
HENNLE N
= il

"Hi,

“A little Byrd told me I'd be meeting

-‘ C" bean—Cuba, Panama--anyplace that means anything to Uncle these days. I
keys. I'm of the keys and I hold a few of yours." Looking at
lpam:!t, h: continued, "The bird/Byrd says you respond to pair-o-dice, look

p into the parrot ey

]‘. d:d as instructed, and Buffett popped out the bird's ruby red eyes, w!:uch

were dice, into his hand. * your eyes high while I roll my
ordered as he rolled the dice across the table. Stopping at the lr. of
he picked up the jack of diamonds. "I am a jack of all trades," he
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cryptically continued. "And I trade in whatever Uncle orders. An order has
been placed. You must follow orders and g0 to that l‘plm:;c-, Go to the White
House Inn at the pier, Carry your laundry bag (full of cash) with you, and see
the man in black. (My Cuban contact almost always wore a conspicuous black
trench coat.) There is a laundermat on the dock itself. They do all my
laundering for me, and will be expecting you. Watch for the sea-man with the
duffel bag. Whmymmmemiﬁmmduffﬂbag,appmhﬂmdﬁk
When he says, "I need this laundered, but I do not have the time," you say,
"Welcome E wmuﬁ!elwm mafke I:ure it is cleaned aﬁll delivegi on timei“
Then give him your d of 'laundry' and say, "This has properly
laundered for you", Take_ﬂ?:gduffal bagt.lrylt will be light as a feather. Return
to the Inn and enjoy the buffet."

Changing modes, Buffett unzipped his shorts as he asked, "Do you like a
buffet? I have a Buffett buffet for you now. And it is Paradise!"

I carried out the drug transaction as ordered, the whole ordeal lasting a
matter of minutes. A buffet was spread in the courtyard of the White House Inn
at 4:00 PM just as Buffett said it would be. Buf due to the food and water
deprivation necessary to maintaining my mind-controlled trance, Houston forbid
me from carrying out this last part of Buffett's instructions.

Alex Houston Enterprises was another side business that Houston used to
cover for his CIA criminal covert activities. It included the relabelling of G.E.
capacitors for the "energy savings" companies, Queen Electric and Phase Liner,
he shared with his former wife and first CIA mind-controlled slave. She was a
Catholic processed Puerto Rican blonde beauty. These G.E. capacitor banks
were sold internationally as energy saving devices, when in fact they provided
One more means of transporting drugs from the U.S. around the world.

It was Houston's G.E. capacitor scam that provided me insight into the
elaborate Long Island docks dru network run by U.S. Congressman Gary
Ackerman (D. NY).* I first met Ackerman in 1981 when Houston was booked
into the Woodberry Music Festival with known CIA mind-control victim
Loretta Lynn.* Loretta's road manager, Neo-Nazi pedophile Ken Riley, who
was also Alex Houston's best friend, often assisted Houston in handling me.
Rﬂaﬂin turn handed my Charm School ﬂmgmmmﬁd keys, codes, and mﬂds
to Congressman Ackerman, who skillfully accessed my Alice In Wonderl:
mirror theme pmgramnunfg After snorting a couple of lines of coke, he
stepped into the center of a three way mirror where he positioned me and
proceeded to sexually g ufy himself in mﬁ'edmmat. Ken Riley, and other
nvolved members of Loretta’s band, all laughed as Ackerman stumbled around
the room while pulling his pants up from around his ankles and complaining that
he "couldn't stand for sex like that". The term "Ackerman syndrome" was
coined after that in reference to sex that drained a man of his energy, and
circulated among "those who know" for years.

! NCL cruise ships routinely pass through the so-called "Bermuda Triangle,” and Byrd did
not miss this opportunity to tap into old programming base installed by Senator J. Bennett
Johnston,

z%mMarkdemmadindﬂailﬁdhfummimmﬂﬁadmgdmpmhwmfml,
Wﬁmmmuﬂmmmt&ulwwmufﬁmmmw
subsequently saved our lives through a timely tip-off.

1734

3 “Diamond in the Rough” was a lerm used to describe an MPD/DID slave actively engaged
in programming vii torture conditioning. | .

4 Congressman Ackerman's Caribbesan cocaine and Asian heroin operations have not
hindered his position on the Congressional Post Office and Civil Service Commilttees, nor the
Asian and Pacific Affairs Committee. It is important to note that, as a matter of Congressional
record, Ackerman openly opposed compulsory drug tests for all federal employees. :
s 5Smtanyrdpmud!y:himedanuIthsmindmtmﬂeﬂ slave and told me, "I
literally made Loretta what she is today, and she is maid to order”. Loretia's son and secondary
mind-control handler, Ernest Ray, told me, "T know what the Byrd did to my mother. [ can get
away with murder.... All T gotta do is call him and I'm free as a bird/Byrd.”
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- AL KEA S _AMERICAN DREAM:
A_PANDORA'S BOX OF NIGHTMARES

My mind-controlled existence became more complicated after Senator Byrd
introduced me to then President Ronald Reagan in the fall of 1982 at a White
House political . Byrd told me, "When you meet the Chief, imagine him
with his pants down. He's most comfortable knowing you are imagining him
with his pants down. He doesn't want fi ity." Former president Ford had
conditioned me to dread the Office of Presi ent, and I mechanically went
through the motions of meeting Reagan.

Reagan admittedly had seen the How To Divide a Personality and How 1o
Create a Sex Slave videos made in Huntsville, Alabama. He acted very pleased
with me as though I had participated in them willingly. Within ﬂiﬂﬁgﬂfcw
minutes of meeting , he was giving me acting tips to utilize in
government operations and pornography!! '\lﬂmn you become your part, your
performance increases, which in turn increases your ability to do your part--for
your country. "Ask not what your country can do for you, Ask what you can
do for your country'-—your part," he instructed. Somehow, Reagan's reminder
of Ford's and VanderJagt's conditioning to Kennedy's quote seemed more
patriotically significant than "simply" sexually entertaining politicians by
m a flag in my bottom, gazing into his self-professed
10 me.

Reagan explained to me that the illegal CIA covert activities I was forced to
parﬁ';ipate in were "justified” as funded covert activities in Afghanistan
and Nicaragua. He explained, "America's Freedom Train is spanning the globe
and sex is but a sidetrack to the ultimate course of freedom. Our job of
procuring and transporting arms is the most difficult of all. But it can and
must be done. How can a man with no arms fight? These operations are
necessary as American people raise too much hell about violence ready, and it
15 better they're not informed of our supporting wars they cannot understand the
significance of."

I realize now that Reagan twisted real;;y to fit his personal perceptions
rather than to adhere to Byrd's philosophy providing "excuses” g what he
deemed "the order of things". In typical Reagan fashion, he did not perceive
mind control as , but as "an o nity for those who otherwise would
have nothing in life". He claimed that multigenerational incestuously abused
children like myself, or “previously impoverished baseball gla}fﬁrs from third
world countries and slums, are provided an opportunity to 'be all they can be
through making a "contra-bution' to society, our nation, and the world, by uti-
lizing their talents to maximum potential.” ” With this attitude, Reagan displayed
pride in the sick role he played as The Wizard Of Oz, directing Project Monarch
slaves like myself,

That night, Senator Byrd acted in the capacity of a pimp and prostituted me
to Reagan. Referring to me as though T were a machine, Reagan asked Byrd,
"Does she run on chemicals?* meaning specific CIA drugs.

Byrd answered, "She takes it in spurts”. I noticed that Reagan's eyes lit up
with perversion and understanding of Byrd's statement, which meant that I
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*shared" whatev were in his system through his urine. Reagan later
;ﬁd me 1: prefgm%m s%.i slaves equip;yed for this task since he, as President,
‘should in the night to urinate. ey
rwgfamg;lz hnldmglgu; his glass, "Aﬂhé vcf had“trq gfld}hfr Mél;rig
aleoho "That's not much of a jolt from a 'w of a Wiz(ard)."
d:uckl}ad aw?s gz cryptic jjokc and removed his gold cocaine vial from
‘the inner of his suit. He and discretely turned their backs to the
:'l Gt while B .EFEEH fed" Rﬁ_ﬁan thedrIJEUPhlSMEE A el
~ Before I ieft with Reagan, Byrd informed me that "Uncle Ronnie doesn't
‘sleep with his mommy (Nancy)," and that he preferred snuggling mtubI:gaLL
‘Bean, light blue flannel sheets in his nightshirt and ridiculous nightcap because
‘“they're warmer, softer, more comfortable, and don't snore”. _ 5.
“they inmmmmmmyﬁmlpmgmm{nmg,m
_ij, part" as a prostitute to "Uncle Ronnie". Reagan did not move
during sex. After all, that was "my duty”. And my duty was to please him,
Iwhﬁtever it took, and it took more time than anything, Reagan never I-mrl me
(he always made sure someone else did that) and used this as a tn:mdt to the
ftle child ("Kitten") personality he always accessed for sex. Rfagan : mﬁl}:st
“apparent personality kink was his love for bestiality pormography.* According
to my handlers, his passion for pornography its man Emj and
iﬁh’igutim during his Administration. He wholeheartedly approved and
encouraged the porn industry for funding covert activity. i
~ Many commercial and instructional (pnvatﬂ'r) W{ﬂﬂ%ﬁi&% fhém .and nthwx
participated i ferred to as "Uncle Ronnie's Be tories,"” w
man mslulerlir for his pleasure—oftentimes according to his l?struchnn.
using Freedom Train slaves. After u“cgd initial mqeﬂnﬁngllhé;nﬂsan. was used
in numerous films that were prod . gstown Charm
'mrf‘ and/or by his "Chief Pornographer™ Michael Danté, *Spﬂmﬁeal-lybtu
satisfy his perversions. These included a wide range of mﬂﬁi themes, but
were mostly bestiality. ~Reagan often watched the videos while I was pros-
tituted to him, requiring me to re-enact the porn hnwﬁverg:ﬁmhlm Ll
I first met an's Chief Pomnographer Michael Danté, AKA ‘Il‘ ;
at an elite Nashville hotel where he was attending charity" Golf Tournament
festivities. Like CIA Operative Charlie Pride's Pro;a;t:lm ?;5 Iﬁmﬁﬂamhrl n
Alb : | s " ity" tournamen
.mnﬁ | @-uﬁeﬁrfig 3%:::?0?&13' mﬁ:m dominated the event. Houston and I
often attended such "charity" events, as did Danté, but it was only after having
;mﬂaﬂaganﬂiatl}anté'sandmypathscms&ed_as:amn‘ g&idd _ = oot
 Danté took me to his hotel room after our initial introduction. anedm i
few lines of coke, looked me over as though I were merchandise, and acces
SeX prog I'Hl'ﬂm:!il'lg- He then mgaﬂﬂ}' ﬂ*ﬁkﬂd me if 1 hlﬂw: who he was. He
E{l me he lived in Beveri%‘gﬂls, Ealifurmmaa fkﬂ mﬁﬂhgﬁ'*{}n:?:% 1.11:
was referring to his box o flop, Winterhawk, un _ s el iy
58 to make movies with you as your ‘contra-bution.
%gi'rémg-unn};e lr:gﬂa E;md time, then he's gonna have a good time, aind
' everybody's happy. You'll like that, won't you Baby? Get dressed. We're
:"gm"'ng irs and make arrangements." -
Da?latgk l‘:ol:pgimng me often, professing "our love" through command
reinfc making arrangements to meet me in specific places for
| ; orcements and g 18 . e e
producing Uncle Ronnie's Bedtime Stories and commercial porn.
Jocations included, among others, Tennessee, Florida, the Caribbean, and
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California. He often talked of owning me in the future, painting a picture of

what life would be like living with him. His att

; ! tttude toward
:gpégalluf slave owners and handlers, and he often quoted scﬁftu?enﬁﬂ?u;;?;
b ?nzaiceﬁd EII']I; a;'f;:ﬂéﬂ% “speak ni'lilgr when spoken to," "take a good

v t you in hine," "see to all

housework," and "be on call 24 hours a day when I need a g]o{i ?hmof;r:s aﬁg
g::vp me a slave bracelet--a trademark of his porn--and said 'FA' woman nieeds a
51 :!:hmE _:fa public reminder of total commitment and devotion. A reminder of
Se s -command. A woman is tied to her man. No man should be tied to

Danté’s Connecticut Italian roots are in the Mafia, 1

: : : and it -

established fact that Jorganized crime and government had ald::; waugnug

- was Governor (of California
E Dﬁiﬁer (baseball) games together and sat in the Press Box. I glgi ;E;ﬁﬂ:
M::ll e well and we got alnncF_ S0, he and Tommy (LaSorda, Dodger manager
. gir hhﬁmlua.l friend) and I would continue partying after the game. |
biﬂéﬂi i ;giﬁ;&glg;ﬂa}@ Egd we ?ltlid business. Really, Tommy LaSorda
—-yo im. I'll take you to meet him. We'll
B o e,y s e g el oo
‘ A Y+ Dick says you do." 1 wasn't ised
that Dick Thornburgh had talked about his i '  activi
with me at a baseball game back East an PR b e i
y more than 1 was su '
that é)aﬂté lr:new Thornburgh through their mutual political and bmasrhalnw% ttiuﬁleam
e égn &':Ihnmburgh was Governor of Pennsylvania during my tenure as a
Hresl tial Model mind-controlled slave. He used his influence to bring
ﬂrnustan_ n into é’mnsy:vanm state and county fairs year after year for the purposes
o mca:a mgune;rn bﬁ;ﬂug%;l% gulftr;huunn. ai-sl well as for prostitution of me to him
( : : nourgh was a heavy cocaine user, and '
Il}r;r;:::;d i;n me].ﬂ& m lactlil:tu;siupgiculaﬂy_ ject Mnnamh.a?{eﬁ g?rg
y training and government o '
but for sports. An avid bascbaj;l I.’ans'mIL - - o it
s ,dﬂsilﬁ, - ' , Thornburgh had much to sm with
T'ha giving Handwriting Analysis lectures on NCL's N '
g‘ﬁa’ (my cover for covert operations) in 1987, and Thumburgsii ax?g” ;1{ E::l::g
icago Cubs Baseball Scout Jim Zerilla were in attendance.  Afterward
mZ:nmﬂa“ m me Eob b with the Bas:,IhlalI gnmmissiﬂn analyzing handwriting of
) tes” baseball players before they were signed
Thornburgh explained that the job may not fit in o werttiless
‘ ) to my schedule. Nevertheless
we met on several occas - ' '
busi:{ess e aff.lvi ﬁ?nﬂg the course of the cruise, always for sex, but
y programmed mind contained a "baseball computer” that
ﬁﬁgan, and used by many including Thomburgh, La%orda, I}aén;&sa;gﬁﬁfiﬁ;r
was packed with the kinds of statistics in which they were interested: the
placades, keys, _ti'tggers and hand signals of certain mind-controlled baseball
yers. Zenlla and Thomburgh were cruising en route to the Dominican
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Republic to the CIA baseball mind-control farm to scout out new slaves. ’l‘I'xei\:
roug

talked excitedly about the prospect of winning large sums of money th
£ that many pro players,

gambling on n games. 1 had been aware for
%Mg&ﬁa's%ﬂ,m@mﬁueﬂmﬂ@&eﬂtumm
i

according to their owners' bets and favors. The Dodgers, Reagan's

. "ayorite American pastime” ball team continuously won, including the World Series

during his Administration. The Mafia was in on the bet rifgiug, and
information was d to certain ones through Thornburgh and others as
gleaned from my "baseball computer” programming.*

To this day'I am not certain who instigated the plastic surgery to which I
was forcibly subjected, but soon after meeting Reagan and Dant€ I was
scheduled for breast implants, Perhaps it was done for pornography. Perhaps it
'was Reagan's preference. I tend to believe it was a combination of the two and
ordered since my breasts were no longer lactating. In the first commercial porn
film Reagan directed Danté to produce in St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands
my breasts were still tender and swollen from silicone implant surgery.

My appearance was not the only "make over” 1 endured afier meeting
Reagan, Aquino and I were called to Washington, D.C. to revise my base core
P ming to override Senator Byrd's control for security reasons. Since
mnhad been shot, he took extra precautions to ensure his safety which
included directing Aquino as to how he wanted me med. Much to
‘Aquino's dismay and embarrassment, Reagan admired the occult role that this
Army Lt. Colonel played for mind-control traumatization purposes, as it fit in
‘with the public promotion of religion Reagan had launched. Reagan claimed to
believe the masses were easiest to manipulate through their religion, as

were mind-controlled slaves like myself.

While Reagan had Aquino in D.C., he demanded that he wear his black
ritual robes to a White House party to reinforce the controlling superstitions of a
few South/Central American diplomats. Aquino a foolish in the eyes of
his peers. They knew Aquino's image was only a guise for Psychological
Warfare, but his appearance at the White House in costume made Aquino look
like he believed his own facade. Aquino got even with Reagan. Minutes before
1 was prostituted to Reagan that evening, Aquino ordered-me into a closed side
room where he very quickly had intercourse with me. When he finished
clating, he slapped me on the behind and disrespectfully said, "Take that to

hief".

Earlier that day, Reagan instructed Aquino how to program me in keeping
with “spin" programming depicted in the "How to" videos. "Program it,"

Reagan said, referring to me as though I were an object, "under number one. I

like the number one. It's the first, the best, and it promotes confidence--like
'T've won'." 1 observed Aquino f%'i*trir.tg him the intellectually disgusted look he
reserved for anyone with the fortitude to make a suggestion to him, but
tempered his reaction la'hgiving some thought to the request. Since the "How
to" videos showed the 6th revolution to "ignite the heat of hell” for sex, no one
would suspect I had sex ramming under the first revolution. It would take
gome modification of my initial programming, but Aguino was sold on the idea.
By programming me according to Reagan's instruction, Aquino would be able
to provide added protection for Reagan whereby any program I was under at the
time would immediately become replaced by Reagan's number one as quickly as
[ saw him. This effective safety measure infuriated Byrd the first time he saw
me instantaneously switch out of his control in Reagan's presence.
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. Additionally, Reagan discussed how Aquino could various
military and g_wemment“ installations to ?;uvidc 'Handtfﬁnmehﬁnni-ﬂmml
dlI:gcmmmu_ ons” of the "latest advancements in training” by displaying the
Buerytmy ‘el Me! progumming Reaan i 0 Hands O

"educate our boys in the milit
Hnnd-mgu‘ol phenomena.” "Hands an' meant my :f pmgmmm o E?m Mdnf ﬂt:
uﬂ:ﬂ to "peak their interests and lock (bond) them in." After all “entertaining
andmpﬁ 1s a long time American tradition.” Aquino did the }mgmmmin
" mmﬂwﬁn making arrangements for the demonstrations—which E

to Dick éhency Cheney would be acting in the capacity of my

*Commander" ' i '
| mdfer m{ﬁfmm‘r;hnds-ﬂn Mind-Control Demonstrations and other covert

P ; 2

.S.mlhﬂmtwnfmmﬂnmudmuﬂ, the *80s seemed like one long day to
mﬂrwmmdﬂﬁhMﬂMl. Furthermore, 1 was programmed to
::a;i:m Y encounter with certain individuals was “the first time”, I do know that 1 had

‘hnm:l and programmed in preparation for Reagan since 1978 at NASA's Cape
Cumzvﬁalm Titusville, Florida,
mwmﬁ:mmmymmumny.mmﬁmm
pumggraphm magazine was Larry Flynt's Hustler.

Allhuugh Hollywood's Danté rivaled Larry Flynt for the title of "Chief Pornographer®
producing video versions of Hustler's stills, Flynt was unequivocally the official White House
PW. Danté's covert filming of political perversion for blackmail purposes failed to
:::G:hunthc-mlmulhuml notoriety Flynt maintained through his New World Order colleagues
. uhﬁnﬂm;sﬂngm. Bush, and Ford; CIA Director Rill Casey; U.N, Ambassador

adeleine Albright; Senators Byrd and Spector; Congressmen Trafficant and VanderJagt;
Governors Thornburgh, Bw.mmmnMvmwwLﬂdu:m“Pﬁm
Minister of Canada Mulroney, President of Mexico de Ia ) '
_ 2 Madrid, and i ' i
Fahd... to name a few. IR S LR
4 : . o
| megl?&mmt of circulation since my rescue did not preciude my ability to *predict*
winners according to political favors: from George Bush, Jr's Texas Rangers to the Toronto
Blue Jays' victory during the Canadian political hest of NAFTA.
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. Please note: In order to maintain the integrity of documenting my ex-
periences using precise and photographic detail, T have recorded events and
quotes as they occurred in reality. Please excuse any offensive and foul
:g'\%\fﬂgﬁ, but this is the way Cheney presented himself.

T was attending another White House cocktail party where, as usual, I was
faken aside for a meeting and escorted to a large office. There, Reagan and
Cheney were having their "before cocktail party” cognacs, and Reagan's cheeks
%fe'already flushed. He was in a hurry and quickly explained the purpose of
the meeting.

"You're the kind of girl who could hold a man in line. (He was cryptically
referring to the lines of military personnel 1 was forced to have sex with.)
That's why I've selected you to tour a few Air Force Bases with the Colonel
(Aquino) and demonstrate for our boys in the service what a Presidential Model
is trained for, a kind of 'hands on' demonstration. But you'll have to audition
for the role.” drained his glass and gestured toward Cheney as he
‘strode for the door, adding, "Do what he says. He's your commander. "
| " It had been eight years since I had been hunted and brutalized by Cheney in

Wyoming, and apparently he wanted to see how my pmgmmml-s(l:g had
- progressed before agreeing to use me in Reagan's "Hands-On Mind-Control
Demonstrations". He bed me roughly by the hair and slung me onto a
Iﬁjhck leather chair, tipping my head bac § over the high studded arm.

*Audition here," he snarled. Since I last saw him, I had undergone Wizard Of
Oz Tin Man mming, which he accessed to accommodate his large, thick
penis. He placed his hands on my jaw while he said, "Soon we'll have you
purring like a well oiled machine. All of your moving are pivotal and
gliding with ease. Melt into my hands. I'll hold your jaw to keep it from
slipping while you slip through a window in time." He then jerked my jaw out
‘of joint, and roughly gratified himself in my throat.'

" As he lit his cigarette, I slowly regained focus enough to realize I was in
pain. The back of my head hurt being thrust into the studs on the chair,
and 1 slnwli lifted my head. My owner, Senator Byrd, had just walked in and
realized Cheney had already completed the “audition®™.  Referring to
mm%mnwmtalmng my memory via stun gun high voltage, Byrd asked, "Did
you fry her?"
& Cheney, "cocksure’ of himself as always, answered, "She can't have fucked
‘all of Washington" (indicating that no one would believe me anyway, even if I
“did reach this point and talk). Cheney put out his cigarette and said as he went
“out the door, "She'll work, Tell Ronnie she'll work."
 'When Byrd saw that my lips were bleeding, he called Cheney a "son of a
‘bitch" under his breath, as this damage would prevent my fulfilling other
‘assignments that were planned for me. Byrd touched his finger to my swollen
lips and tasted the blood (and Cheney) several times. Then he slapped me hard
‘across the face, which re- my jaw but caused more blood to flow down

my chin. He took a box of tissues from the desk and threw it at me, the corner
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hitting me in the forehead. "Wipe yourself up. You're just gefting started. I'l|
see to it you get what you've got coming to you."

Fortunately for me, B hadcausemmmmmthefnrmzlcnckmﬂpm
and did not have time to brutalize me further. My face was battered, muutg
forn, and my throat felt torn and stretched. I had difficulty swallowing for
some time, and could not speak. T certainly was in no condition to return to the
cocktail mriy. and was escorted out by agents/guards.

Before 1 could leave Washington, Byrd made good on his threat and
arranged for me to meet with Chme&a blue bedroom in a part of the White
House so remote that “no one could my screams and moans". But Cheney
implemented Oz theme "Silence" conditioning anyway as he proceeded 1o
brutally sexually assault me, ,

"Byrd tells me you need a good whipping. But I'm not certain which
instrument you prefer, so I brought them all." Cheney had a riding crop, 2
whip, and a cat-o-nine-tails laid out on the bed. He beat me quick and hard as
though he were releasing his tensions rather than savoring my pain like Byrd
did. I regained consciousness when Cheney slid a pillow under my neck,
steered me by the hair, and bent my head back. Survival instinct kicked in
when he positioned himself above my head. I hoped to satisfy him before he
became y brutal again. But he quickly pulled out his liquid cocaine
sprayer, sprayed my throat, then proceeded fo get rough. At one point he
yanked my head aside and asked, "Was that a tooth?" and grinned. It was
imperative that I kept my teeth off him because, according to Aquino's
programming instruction, T was subject to death if a tooth was ever elt by
anyone. Cheney knew this was my Iﬂmgrammin and manipulated me with it
often. I resumed "satisfying him as ough my life depended upon it, because,
of course, it did." This is another Aquino programming line ey knew and
used. When he was gratified, he flopped over and slept. I had been instructed

he slept (some insiders say he is paranoid), and I began dressing.
escorted out. !

In preparation for "running bases" for Reagan's Hands-On Mind-Control
Demonstrations, I underwent a great deal of programming by both Aquino and
Cheney. Cheney laid the und rules while Aquino carried out the
programming detail and ormed the demonstration with me on various
military and NASA installations.

Reagan wanted the demonstrations to include all programming depicted in
the "How to" films, additional programming instilled since the videos
made, delivery of drugs when applicable, and sex according to Aquino's
instruction with whomever/however many were present at the lecture. Cheney's
personal “"touch" to the demonstrations was to have me programmed to
vaginally internally electric prod myself with a high voltage cylindrical cattle
prod--truly an example of total mind control.

I was routinely escorted arm-in-arm "Oz style” by two agents to Cheney's
downstairs office in the Pentagon. Sometimes Byrd took me in. Other fimes
C walkﬁdmethroughthebuﬂding,parﬁnu-yifwewmguingtohis
"Bunkhouse” personal quarters. Cheney's office was uipped with black
leather furniture, a huge messy brown massive book shelves, and an hour
glass that he always used in ing with Oz programming, to assure me that
my life was on the line under his command. As a programmed MPD, 1 had no
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‘poncept of time. The hour glass was a visible way for me to see "my time

.‘I--lll ) i d actuall the con L. -
Tiigiig:stt :m: I mpugtegdm;;: Cheneyﬁufﬂed through the clutter on his desk,

Heked paper and began reading:

Nﬁlgbaar nne.m; a?negNOT your friend, and I don't want to see you unless I

dler you to report in. Number two. Follow the Colonel's (Aquino) orders, as

U tli:cham of command. What he orders you to do, is a command from me.

tollow it to the letter, as though your life depends upon it, fﬁﬁ“;m as

. . . : ¥ His cold
yp and grinned wickedly) of course, it du&f. His cold eye
he walked d to the front of his desk. "Any questions?™
" T knew he "was NOT my friend, " but he already "saw me" sexually on other
e 1 was perplexed and hesitated. Even though I remained silent,
Uheney sensed my hesitation and became enraged. He got up in m) facf&
poked my breast bone with his finger and roared, "Don't even s
Question anything I say! There is no question as to what I do, whitms tﬁm% =
prders ar . Now get out of here Ve W ) ;
I‘llfug?llzi the nextgmre: years, U.S. Army Lt. Colonel Aquino used me 13
tle Hands On Demonstrations on numerous Army, Navy, Air Fﬂéfv an
NASA installations across the U.S. according to Reagan's plan and Cheney's
orders. The Top Brass privy to the demonstrations ranged ft_"?m three atl_a time
b roughly twenty. In closing, Aquino always "persuaded” them 'I:Ith ml:r up
‘while T was forced to perform sex on command with each one. Th E:é
e were ph y painful, while the smaller groups often involy
Wnapproved variance from the routine, such as revealing Reagan's bestiality

roups were physi
I ersions. The wide array of "switching” my personalities that Aquino

i
I

]

a

Incorporated i ions, a nt of high voltage and
Ancorpc into the demonstrations, and the vast amount of hig
orture to which I was subjected, left me exhausted and ph mﬂﬁaﬁw for

|

ays after each one of Reagan's Hands-On Mind-Control

: My jaw is permanently damaged from Cheney. I have chronic TMJ.
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CHAPTER 11

w " RIB

My (CIA operative) handler, Alex Houston was scheduled to perform with
uuunt}'y music entertainer Loretta Lynn at the Playboy Club in Atlantic City,
New Jersey in the spring of 1985, and hca.dmirtadfvy did not want me there for
the performance. He explained that after his show, he intended to "dress up
like a carrot as lunch for the Bunnies* and I would only be in his way. But I
had White House business to attend with a different kind of "rabbit".  Reagan
had arranged for me to meet with his personal attache', Philip Habib (now
deceased), who always played the ic role of the Alice In Wonderland White
Rabbit to mind-controlled slaves. Houston had no choice but to take me along

CIA operative Ken Riley, the Neo-Nazi hile who functioned in the
Project Monarch Mind-Control

capacity of Loretta Lynn's road

handler, was Alex Houston's closest friend, Riley often made arrangements
Loretta’s and Houston's shared talent agent, Reggie Maclaughlin, for
all of us to travel —particularly when it involved government covert
operations such as this Playboy Club gig did. Loretta's singing career and
political ties into CIA covert oﬁﬁms have always been synonymous. Riley
escorted her in and out of the White House on numerous occasions during the
Bengs_m Admgumuun. By natural attrition, this put in a secondary role
as a "backup” handler for me as he often returned from D.C. with orders for
and/or concerning me. Houston and Riley shared much: CIA covert ions,
country music interests, Neo-Nazi and U.S. Government mind control, Project
Monarch mﬂhod:};g:q&, slave running!, pornography, cocaine, and pndmﬂe
activities. Kelly and Riley's young daughter were often filmed ically
together, and endured the sexual assaults of Houston and Ri{:’y’ together on

"*'"This trip to Atlan oppo
‘This trip tic City provided me an rtunity to talk with Loretta
while her husband, Mooney, Riley and Houston met for I::Yumnm Loretta and I
had so much in common that our time together had been restricted from the
ime we met in Minneapolis, Minnesota in 1981 and discussed our
victimizations.* While alone in Loretta's dressing room at the Pla boy Club,
we discussed a wide range of topics from motherhood to the White House, We
talked about Reagan in terms of his role as The Wizard Of Oz, but mostly we
recited ﬂ-:e general praises we were trained to say. We talked about Reagan's
favorite music by Air Supply, which he had supplied to us both via Riley.
Air Sanly S cryptic NASA/Project Monarch theme recordings became "life and
;E?am rtnneduilei:rﬁ' acfgord]:?g tnwﬂrfig_an's intﬁ:iun, which locked in our

on for him. We discussed recent Inauguration

Iﬁ.;:»ﬁrgt!::3 hﬁdwattgdﬁtt ;ted the t_Whitn House. (I was aware she hﬁ ﬁntm;ﬂ
Ston relayed information to Riley pertaining to his recent trip to
Panama to meet with Panamanian Dictator a:ﬁ CIA operative Manuel Nﬂ!‘?ﬂga
in order that Riley deliver the information to Reagan during the Inauguration

" Lorena

: and 1 switched personalities spontaneously as we inadvertent]
triggered each other with the shared cryptic language to which we werz
accustomed. We discussed forbidden subjects including Noriega and Byrd until
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Riley and Houston caught us and separated us as though we were a couple of
‘naughty kids. I learned more than I was supposed to about Loretta while in
ﬁﬁnuc City, but was never permitted another opportunity to speak with her so

jis trip to Atlantic City was multi-purpose, which was not unusual for
vernment operations in which I was forced to participate. I had a major
gocaine transaction involving Noriega to attend at the ai ; @ message to
deliver to Philip Habib pertaining to the Contras, and another programmed in
by Habib in answer to Reagan; country music “entertainment” aspects; and
~ prostitution to Habib according to Reagan’s instruction.® _
~ As the sun was setting over Atlantic City, Houston activated the Project
Monarch Oz programming that was used for fgh level covert operations, and
had me dress accordingly. I wore real and faux diamonds to signify my
“Presidential Model” business role, rubies to signify my Oz programmed
prostitution personality, and emeralds to signify my Oz programmed dru
' __ ingss. This physically indicated to my centact(s) which mode of operation
was under at the time. Rarely did I wear all three indicators at once, but they
certainly applied in this operation with Habib. Houston led me down the

waterfront iuardwalk toward the hotel casino where 1 was to meet Habib,
“walking like the Oz Scarecrow and singing, “Follow the Yellow Brick Road”.

Houston led me up the elaborate escalators of the hotel to a high stakes
pgambling area where Habib was playing ¢ards. The guard at the door did not let
Efﬁlstn-n through, and I was sent to Habib's table on my own. When I
‘ approached, Habib leaned back in his chair to hear while I quietly recited in Oz
~ eryptic, “I've come such a long, long way to see you. Uncle Ronnie sent you
. something.”

Whntgwuuld that be?” he asked loudly as he leered at me and chuckled. I
could not respond because I was under heavy program. He handed me his room
~ key and pulled me close as he hypnotically whispered, “Use the key. Put it in

the lock. Turn. Open the door, and step through a window in time.” The other
- gamblers at Habib's table were getting impatient, and I quickly exited the
- gambling room., -
~ When I arrived in Habib's room, two-of his bodyguards accessed my
- programming. “Chiefly speaking,” I began reciting Reagan’'s message.

J'ur.-‘l_iI’i‘a"ltigmtm:zt:1ts were made for the two guards to pick up a fair sized shipment of
* eocaine the next morning that was arriving on a small military “brass” airplane.
" Houston and I would then board the plane and fly to D.C. where I would

complete my Ean of this operation. )
| &hen Habib arrived, he ushered me into the bedroom part of the suite and
began disrobing, down to his boxer shorts and gartered socks. Referring to a
recent Danté porn film I was used in, he said, “I liked your ruffled tennis
panties...” then threw me a pink teddy and ruffled panties resembling the tennis
outfit commanding, “Put it on,” 1 complied. He threw me a stuffed toy cat on
' the pillows and explained, “That kitten is going to ke:lgethiﬁ Kitten (pointing to
 me) from screaming. We're going to play Tweedle Dee and Tweedle Dum.”
(S&M games) Habib physically resembled the violent Alice In Wonderland

r characters, especially in his boxer shorts. The hysterical controlled laughter that

rose in my throat would nnlgehaw: intensified his abuse and was (fortunately)
choked back by terror as he began attaching heavy rope ties to the four posters
of the bed. On command, I crawled onto the bed and lay on my stomach while
he tied me so tightly I was stretched. He shoved the stuffed cat under my
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mouth, then entered me roughly from behind and said, “Come to Poppa”. The
intense pain as he brutally sodomized me was outweighed by a hi; voltage
stun gun as he jolted me repeatedly to create the perverse jerking movements
and rectal muscle constrictions he desired, I soon passed out from the blinding
high voltage of his stun gun. It was nearly 3:00 A.M. when I stumbled out the
door with the stuffed cat in my hands, nauseated, disoriented, and in extreme

ain, The cool, ocean breeze helped revive me as Houston marched me back to
the Playboy Club.

Houston knew [ had been programmed with a m e for Reagan that I
would deliver the next morning in D.C, As usual, he began to access it
immediately. His quick timing somehow permitted him to penetrate the
electricity and programmed codes (designed to keep the information repressed)
and accessed the information. Houston kept a written record of any messages he
was abie to access (along with photos and ledgers) for his personal t and
future blackmailing purposes, should he need to protect himself. In this case, I
surmise from Houston's Panama activities, conversations [ overheard between
him and Riley, and my recollection of the messages he accessed, that his
purpose in extracting this information was for his personal profit in backdoor
dealings with Noriega. I understood it was these kinds of dealings that
eventually contributed to Noriega's downfall with the CIA.

Mormning arrived before I was-allowed to sleep, and [ felt exhausted and
“spacey” as | waited by the curb for Habib’s body guards to pick Houston and
me up and take us to the airport, A small military airplane was parked in a
restricted fenced in area as we arrived at the airport. The two bodyguards
conducted their business and quickly loaded the trunk with the bundles of
cocaine as planned. Houston and I boarded the airplane and flew to
Wa_shingtun, D.C., where I delivered Habib's message to Reagan. The bank
transaction numbers later checked out to be a Cayman Island account number.

Philip Habib was directly involved in various DIA/CIA Operations I was
forced to participate in throughout the Reagan/Bush Administrations. Although
Dick Cheney maintained his role as my Commander for these Operations,
Habib directed my actions where International “Diplomatic Relations™ were
concerned. CHeney orchestrated events from behind his desk, whereas Habib
was active in the field as Reagan's attache’.

The following Operations, documented in their entiréty from my experience
perspective only, most likely involve other aspects 1o which I am not privy. In
typical DIA/CIA manner, scant “need t6 know™ information resulted in the “left
hand not knowing what the right hand was doing.” Nevertheless, the overall
criminal purpose of Operation Carrier Pigeon and Operation Shell Game,
documented herein, does not change,

IRiley, over time, owned several slaves,

*Riley, like my father, Wayne Cox, and other, remains apparently immune from prosecution for
his crimes against children and humanity, 4s it is considered a matter of “National Security™ under
the 1984 Reagan Amendment to the National Security Act.

71 still have the handwritten note from Loretta that prompied our forbidden conversation, and |
hope that someday Loretta will gain the plece/peace-of-mind that comes with rehabilitation.

“In the course of deprogramming, I found retrieval of this information much quicker than |
would have been had Houston not accessed it previously, against government policy, and for his
own personal gain.

CHAPTER 12

OPERATION CARRIER PIGEON

The term "Pigeon” is one with which I have been familiar since the early
1980s when I first began delivering messages between my “owner" Senator
5‘;-;; rd and Puerto Rican drug lord and CIA ive, José Busto. Houston had
simply explained to me then, as we fed the flock of pigeons roosting at the Old
-"i""-r.u Juan Cathedral, that Pigeons were used as messengers. The DIA's U.S.
‘Army Lt. Colonel Michael Aquino often activated my Pigeon programming
(uring the Hands-On Mind-Control Demonstrations. -

Dick Cheney further defined the term "Pigeon" when I learned of ion
Carrier Pigeon in the mid '80s. He said, "You have been selected from the

lock (of programmed slaves) for the Carrier Pigeon Operation for the purpose
0f carrying messages from point A to point B as ordered. Pigeons, once they
My the coop, find no freedom in flight, but carry out their task of delivering
Aheis m_esuife from point A to point B by the shortest possible route—-a direct
poute. T will direct ;ﬂurmutt:andynuwi deliver ages as ordered."

~ But no one de my role as a Pigeon more eloquently that President
MReagan during the course [gn ion hc;érier P;iugeun. :

The cryptic "pigeon language" utilized by ticipants in the operation
WS intermixed with The Wizard Of Oz, Alice %n wﬂrm’ﬁ and "Gente in th
loitle” cryptic programming themes. While Pigeon meant messenger, "Carrier
Mpgeon" referred to the U.S. Air Force aircraft that actually transported the
Arms and drugs. "Pigeon Droppings” included the sometimes multi-national
ligpersal of the arms and drugs after they reached their destination. “Pigeon

foling" meant covering up the criminal activity. These definitions, as I
AMinderstood them then and understand them now, may well include deeper, more
Iverse meanings than I have perceived.

~ Habib's favorite programming theme was Alice In Wonderland, Through
the Looking Glass due to its international recognition and relation to the ultra-
Miective NASA mirror, time, and infinity ~space
\lsociating programmed participants. He habitually spoke in Alice In
‘onderland ic language, and even used it for sex as was evidenced by his
Weedle Dee and Tweedle Dum brutal games of perversion. Due to ib's
[Whestration of Operation Carrier Pigeon, this CIA covert operation was
ered with Wonderland mirror themes from beginning to end.
fy CIA handler, Alex Houston had just returned from a brief solo trip "to
lorida® with an elaborately wrapped box. "It's from a friend of yours," he told
f 45 he handed me the box. “Let's go into the bedroom so you can unwrap it
il see it through the 'Looking Glass'." Cryptically triggered, I mechanically
ilked to the bedroom as ordered.
I removed the silver metallic bow and wrappings from the box and found an
pensive, elegant dress made of an unusual shimmery silver fabric. A sheet of
i1l white stationary written in Philip Habib's recognizable shaded blue script
y on fop of the dress. It read:
‘ 'he heat you radiated when we last met

melted my mirror.
I had it made into a dress just for you,
cut to accentuate your figure

{ |
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so that when you melt into it,
You lose yourself into

the pool of liquid mirror.

Step into the Looking Glass

Sink deep within its pool

and straddle dimensions in time.
I‘Il sce }['nu there...

Itwasm ﬁdﬂyPassmnately, Phil Habib," with his name written upside
dnwnunderalineasﬂmughltwereammrreﬂﬂcrﬁon

Houston knew there would be a note, and ordered "Let me see your note,”
snatching it from my hands. Hegestumdtﬁwmﬂﬂmdmss "Go ahead and try
it on while T read this note. Now let's see, what does it say? 'Come to
Poppa'?"

I took the dress from the box. It did not feel like anything I'd ever felt
before. It was cold like satin, but thin like silk, I started crying quietly, afraid
lhthabrbwnuldsumﬂowshqufIhadum

"Put it on and I'll zip you Houston said as he took another note from
hmwalletmdreadltaslnndmswd

There's a pair of magic shoes to wear with your dress,
Something in-lightening,
to transport you faster the ol' ruby slippers (Oz)

The shoes, like the dress, are made just for you,
and when you wear them you'll be tfnrafrﬁng
I'll send them for you at the appropriate time.

Houston tucked the nﬂtf. back in his wallet. "See. You're not going
anywhere now. You'll meet him at the White House when you have shoes to
wear with it. Just slip it on."

I did. Houston accessed Habib's Wonderland brutal sex programming for
his own tion. Afierwards I hung the dress in Kelly's closet with my
ulh‘erﬁu'iggcr-slgmﬁcant clothes; out of sight, out of mind. Until the shoes
arrived...

Habib "sent the shoes for me" soon afterward. They were shiny black with
what ap to be silver lightening bolts down the high heels and Eldﬁ In
s gt iy Ko e et Wt O

esigner er, ose

Habib, bumhmu'&dﬂmarkthalread“ﬁatm I began to su]:lgw:m ht
out as instructed, Houston me into the dress, andtumﬂdmatnfamtha
mirror. As I sli into the , Houston took another note from Habib ou!
of his pocket and read:

Something in-hghtening to tranceport you faster

than the ol' ruby slippers.

Click your heels together (I ) and be there in a snap.

Electrifying—-with the rumble of thunder.

mportant date.

Bolting through time
So you won't be late for a very i
Houston hit me with his stun gun and I out. He then drove me to the
Nashville airport where [ boarded a small plane to Washington, D.C.
I found myself at the White House with Byrd, attending another small
cocktail party of about 20-30 people. After we spoke with Reagan, Byrd

‘pointed me in the direction of Philip Habib and sent me over to him. My eyes
‘were locked on Habib's as he hypnotically said:

b o i

for an

Look deep into the black

of m*y melting mirror eyes.

See you reflecting me, reflecting you,

reflecting me--you—me-—-you--me

until we meilt and sink deep

into the other si
Hablb tuukmatnaqumteerspotm an adjmnmgmmand held up another
"Welcome to

erland Wafer as he said in Alice In Wonderland :
onderland, Kitten. This is a very important date. Ihaventumamexplmn'

gavemethcwaferandmnnnued "Eat it, and I'll take you through the

Hah:h took me by the hand and led me to the doorway of another room. It
du;;l;ﬁrmmu sorts where an informal array of guests was gathered. As
S00n in the doorway, King Fahd of Saudi Arabia quickly
xcused rom the table and approached, He was wearing a multicolored
and headwear with a black-brown rope band. I was instantly repulsed bz
| wmhd' lecherous gaze. 1 stq:ped back into the other room in fear. Habi
introduced him. "This is one of 'my friends' I mentioned in my letter. "
[ roboticall , "It's a pleasure to meet you" and extended my hand
: tin C School. Fahd bent over to kiss my hand. As he did, his
:k b eyes bore mtn mine as he softly said, "Your beauty warms my
See them gl deep within the darknﬁs of my eyes--igniting into
fName hlack ﬂanm He. ughad wickedly at the effect of his use of NASA
hypnotic conditioning.
' Hmhihslapped him on the shoulder as though they knew each other well and
were no formalities between them and asked, "Am I right? Is that fit for a
Kin, ?

"-.

...'

» three of us went into another room that appeared to be a guest bedroom
'Hablb was occupying. He closed the .door and told me, "Diplomatic
lations are very important. You know the old saying 'when in Rome do as
.H- ell, he's a King. Get on your knees. His wish is your

.'*” Sausfyhmdeepestm es. It's your turn for a magic carpet ride, so

| ?vmr(immfree" 1
ahd was sitting in a chair by a coffee table. As T knelt on the carpet in

ron nﬂ"hlm,hlsplemmgblackeyﬂmemedmmhinmmybmnhhswnrds
puld not turn away. He stroked my neck with his index finger, activating

-‘ﬁ_- SEX ming. “I have heard t you and am in-tent on having you.®
lomehow he found the slit in his robes and parted it as he continued, "Come
mytent A feast has been spread for you." He spread his legs and exposed
e of the nastiest I had ever seen—like a black nightcrawler worm
s:ne]led and tasted strongly of spice. Habib watched as I carried out my

, much to the pleasure of Fahd. _ | _
‘ﬂren Habib we:nt to the chest of drawers and pulling out his electric
d and bondage equipment as he explained, "Now let me introduce you to my

or 'friend’. I need to bottle up a message with your Genie and send it out to

: Yﬂu know what to do. Begin undressing now,
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I did as I was told and lay on my stomach on the bed while Habib
sodomized me. He used his electric prod equipment and programmed me with
a message to deliver to General Manuel Noriega while on an upcoming NCL
cruise.

I was at sea on board an NCL cruise ship bound for their private island in
the Bahamas, Stirrup Cay, which was to be my rendezvous point with Noriega.
"Bottled up" in my mind through the recent 'Genie in the Bottle' programming,
was a cryptic message from King Fahd to Noriega. It was a moonless night
whereby the Caribbean waters appeared as b as the night. I could not
distinguish the sky from the sea in accordance with NASA  hypnotic
conditioning. I gazed, totally entranced, from the rear of the cruise ship.
Houston used the opportunity to hypnotically enhance Habib's previous pro-
gramming, while traumatizing me with the threat of being thrown overboard.
The thought of "treading water in the inky blackness while the lights of the ship
fade further--and further--away--until all is black and I sink--to the depths of the
sea" did not seem so horrible in light of the fact that I was to be the bearer of
bad news to Noriega in the morning.

Upon arrival to NCL's Stirrup Cay, Houston and I began our usual walking
trek to the farthest end of the island where the CIA operations radio station and
equipment were located. 1In a hidden cove on the island's back side was a
smaller island of sufficient size to conceal Noriega's personal yacht, anchored
behind it. As Houston and I made our way along the cove's beach, we came
upon an old wooden boat half buried in the sand and a man sitting beside it.
Because 1 was in a different personality, I did not recognize the man as my
contact who ran the Stirrup Cay control tower for drug trafficking and covert
activity. I asked him how he got there. He began his charade, which, due to
the depths of my trance, I believed in its literal text, while Houston heard quite
a different story;

] qhipwrecked." John (the name I called him) pointed to the boat half
buried in the sand, "That's all that is left of my boat."

I asked, "Why haven't you been rescued?"”

He crypticall lied, "I sent a message in a bottle and I expect a
real soon, Good thing I had these coconuts (he was carving one) and all that
‘sugar’ 1n the hull to sustain me."

Houston laughed, immediately realizing that 'sugar' meant cocaine and said,
surprised, "In the hull?" as he bent down to look inside the wreck. I looked,
too. There was more white cocaine and (dark) cocaine paste than I could mule
(carry) in one walking haul, even with both of my tote bags full. But I could
not comprehend reality in the midst of this charade, and therefore commented
that he was fortunate that both the "white and brown sugar” had made it through
the wreck.

Houston said, "So, they cast you away, huh?"

My contact laughed and sniffed, "Yeah, cast me away with all that 'sugar'--
that's nothing to sniff at." He looked up as Houston informed him a speedboat
was approaching. I looked out across the cove beyond the little island and
finally noticed Noriega's yacht. A "black mirror® finish speed boat, which
matched the upper smoke glass windows of Noriega's yacht, was approaching.
John told me, "Probably has something to do with that message I sent. Help me
wave him in." 1did. He handed me a coconut and, using it as a scramble and
excuse for me to join him on Noriega's yacht, persuaded me to board the speed
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hoat with him. Houston stayed behind tuhguard the cocaine that had obviously
Already been delivered from Noriega's yacht.
. we pulled up to the rear of the yacht, I was helped on board by
‘Noriega's armed guards. 1 noticed there did not seem to be any big parties
sbing on as was customary, and Noriega seemed unusually abrupt and
Businesslike. He was not drunk this time, Upon command from John, I
‘Jelivered Fahd's message: .
" *T am under command to deliver a message from King Fahd. The
(aribbean is becoming volatile. Trouble in Jamaica. Trouble in Cuba. Even
irouble in Panama. Dominican Republic must be launching point for missiles
s that are being channeled though Cuba. Concludin ar;; deﬁlé
co

nd artill :
(arrie P:?em must be detained until all transactions are cl .
Panama to receive Contra Aid after all steps leading to me have been swept
Wway by the shifting sands (of time), and all pigeon droppings pigeon holed.
Our business is concluded. Let us on friendly terms.” ‘ _
My personal ions of history as it happened in reality remains
somewhat distorted, as I had no access to "news" outside of my mmd-pun_tmlted
environment. In order to keep my memory retrieval free of contamination, I
gompleted the deprogramming process before "educating” myself through books
and news. 1 have since learned that what was reported as news was often
distorted propaganda, and many events were never reported at all. Therefore, I
do not know of the "troubles in Jamaica and Cuba" to which King Fahd
wferred. 1 was aware, however, that due to uutsidg: scrutiny, Houston had
veently met with Jamaican officials in Kingston periaining to ceasing the long
sanding criminal covert operations. As for Cuba, I unlélmew that I was no
longer meeting with my Cuban contact. In Panama, I knew Noriega himself
‘was the object of controversy. The "arms deal" was the final stage of Operation
Carrier Pigeon where the planes were to wait in Saudi Arabia until all bank
{ransactions were cleared and the load was ready for disbursement. Saudi
rabian King Fahd would then fund the Contras via Noriega for ‘after
ull evidences had been y covered up--just as he had done in Afghanistan.
After the shipment, there would be no further deals through Noriega involving
Fahd, because Noriega could no longer be trusted. Besides, Fahd had increased
iplomatic relations with Mexico for covert operations, and Iran-Contra was just
beginning to heat up. ' . :
'Nnﬁegga did nnpl seem to be upset by the news of losing Saudi Arabian
usiness, although he was somber and took some time to respond. His
" ing over some complex computer equipment after I
livered the message. 1 left Noriega's yacht with John and a brief message for
ick Cheney at the Pentagon. | Lo _ )
~ Back nantirmp Cay, Houston was anxiously waiting to begin transporting
i&wr cocaine back to the party area of the island. There, NCL workers were
gleaning up from the cruise ship's beach party cookout, which was NCL's
‘excuse to stop the ship. After I muled the first heavy load of cocaine in my tote
sacks, Houston approached one worker familiar with the drug operation and
him we had a heavier load than usual and needed to make another trip.
he worker directed us to a huge empty food container used for transporting
¢ook out supplies from the ship, and gave us the key. We locked the first load
in the container, and I took my empty tote sacks, plus another straw bag back
for another haul. With the second load, Houston even carried some cocaine
Nimself. We had to run quite a distance through the island woods in an attempt
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to make it back to the ship's shuttle before scheduied time. When we

arrived, the beach was nearly deserted, as all the passengers had been taken

back to the ship. All that remained was the food container and the NCL worker

wfwfiu was hurrying us onto the shuttle and on board the ship, which was waiting
us.

When the cruise ship docked at the Port of Miami, Puerto Rican drug lord
and CIA operative José Busto was acting as a U.S. igrations officer
(commissioned by the Drug Enforcement Agency through the CIA), which he
often did for NCL. Busto helped us clear ship undetected with the large load
of cocaine. The drugs were packed inlo suitcases, then loaded into Houston's
specially made motor home which was parked in NCL's guarded, restricted
parking lot. Most of the cocaine was off as usual at Warner Robbins
Air Force Base in Macon, Georgia, to be distributed to destinations unknown to
me. The money generated by the sale of cocaine was supposedly used to fund a
major arms shipment into Saudi Arabia. These weapons were reportedly
distributed among several neighboring countries. The profits were then relayed
into Reagan's Contra Cause.

A quantity of cocaine was retained by Houston for his own use and
delivery for personal profit through his country music industry contacts. Some
of the cocaine would be delivered by me to Saudi Arabian Ambassador, Prince
Bandar Bin Sultan, Fahd's own "Homing Pigeon".

I carried a message from Warner Robbins Air Force Base in addition to the
message from Noriega agreeing to Fahd's terms back to Dick at the
Pentagon. Cheney then prepared me for the final of the operation. This
was a meeting with Prince Bandar (who Cheney, Houston, and others referred
to as Sultan) in Nashville, Tennessee where he often visited friends.
There, I would relay a message of ment to Fahd's terms between Noriega
and the U.S., as well as confirm all Air Force flights (Carrier Pigeons) and
bank transactions. In turn, Fahd's "Homing Pigeon"™ would relay the messages
to Fahd so that the seemingly long running drugs for arms deals would draw to
a successful conclusion.

Dick Cheney cautioned me, "Sultan will be in Nashville having dinner with
friends at the Stockyard." (The Stockyard was a popular country music dinner
club known for its CIA criminal covert activity involvement.) Cheney glanced
at the list on his desk and continued, "Among others, those friends would be
(Mayor) Fulton' and (Sheriff) Thomas.* They are considered a threat to the
operation. They're not discrete. Thomas in particular is not to be trusted—he's
an ass and too crooked, So, Sultan must leave the table before the message is
delivered. Any questions? Good."

I certainly had no questions this time. I did not need him to caution me
about Nashville's Mayor Richard Fulton whom Houston had prostituted me to,
and Sheriff Fate Thomas. I had known the pair for , had been cautioned
about them before, and had no for them at all. Together Thomas and
Fulton had indiscreetly the total corruption that had permeated

Nashville's $2.8 billion country music industry, which ran the city of Nashville.
They ran the city's business from a bar—the Stockyard--while they drank and
openly used cocaine. If I had had the ity to wonder, I would have

wondered what a "Homing Pigeon" so critical to the conclusion of this
international criminal covert tion was doing with such low level sleaze.
As it was, I could only sense relief at not having to deal with them, too.
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reputation for sex and drugs was widely known
i ining to his activiies came
She is an entertainer's
daughter who was prostituted regularly to Sultan when he was in town, which
‘was often.

When Cheney was through with me, Byrd escorted me to the White House

Prince Bandar Bin Sultan's rep
in Nashville. But much of my information p
~ from one of my closest Project Monarch friends.

1o see Reagan, who also cautioned me about the Prince. Reagan was aware of
‘Habib's having activated me sexually with King Fahd, and made it clear that my
‘scheduled rendezvous with Prince Bandar would not include the usual sex.

~ Reagan joked in Byrd's presence, "Birds 5) may well be eaten by a
Kitten 's pet name for me), but not Homing Pigeons. Homing Pigeons

aste foul."

Byrd laughed. Reagan continued, "Homing Pigeons have one
e. Passing m
m;&s to and gom

es. Throughout history world have passed
other by way of pigeons. Messages that have set the
sourse of events that have altered the course of history. Homing Pigeons are
loyal and dedicated to their task, flying over seas, yet never pausing long
gnough to even quench their thirst--giving no thought to their own needs. When
& pigeon is released, he takes a direct course to his destination. Dedicated to
-&ﬂveﬂng the very messages on which history was founded. Why, even Noah
relied on a pigeon to traverse the seas to bring back a message of hope. It is
r duty to attach an added message to the Homing Pigeon--one of peace,
om our homeland to his: One from the President of the United States to King
hd of Saudi Arabia, ... (Omitted due to international ramification. )"
 Byrd was visibly inspired by the speech. I was literally saved by the bell
ﬁ'm another boring, long winded recitation that Reagan had just inspired in

byrd when Cheney telephoned me back to his office. It was still morning and
eney had appeared busy, hurried, and irritable when I had seen him just
i short time earlier. My heart was heavy in expectant anticipation of the
physical and sexual brutality Cheney's moods normally incited. Yet I was
glieved to escape the torturous "picture painting” competition that experience
ad taught me Byrd and Reagan were about to embark on. My heart lightened
~when my escort left me at Cheney's office and I noticed his foul mood had
ghanged dramatically. Ry _ '
~ "Junderstand you ordered me to report in, Sir." Cheney looked up from his
desk where he was shuffling through papers and tying up loose ends before
leaving his office. s
"Sit down,” he ordered. "I just got word that the Genie in the Bottle "Cast-
N Mf'. Operation is complete and I intend to a cork or two of my own in
selebration of its successful conclusion. I have time on my hands and want you
{0 join me. The bunkhouse is bein ..." Cheney apparently thought of
gomething, went to the door and told the guy who had escorted me, "Make sure
lhere's some Wonderland Wafers in the bunkhouse." He walked to his desk,
picked up the phone and said, "I'm outta here" into it and slammed it down. I
followed Cheney out the door, and we turned to the right rather than the left
putside his office and walked to his personal quarters referred to as the
junkhouse. It was decorated in Cheney's western style in browns and tans,
With leather furniture. There was no food (maybe some nuts stashed
somewhere), but plenty of bottles of alcohol. : _
I was swollen and bleeding vaginaﬂﬁ, the bottom of my shirt was soaked in
3lood, and my belly hurt deep inside when my escort finally came for me early
he next morning. Staying around Cheney while he slept was as deadly a
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mistake as removing his clothes or questioning him—it was forbidden, This
time he broke his own rule, and did not even punish me for it when moming
arrived. He had spent so many hours drinking alcohol and using his enormous
penis as an assault weapon that he passed out shortly before my asuurt arrived.
As T walked into the hall, Idnublednv&rﬁ'umpmn My escort turned to
Cheney and remarked, Chnsl, Cheney".

e e(ilgusney lifted his head and proudly slun'ed, "Now you know why they call it

Back in Tennessee, my CIA-paid gynecologist, who knew I was under mind
control, covered formyahumasusmlandwmtemnapmi ion for
swelling and pain. I was still in pain and ill from my exposure to Dick Cheney
and his high voltage torture and brutal sex when Houston drove me to
SNashul ville's Stockyard Nightclub for my rendezvous with Prince Bandar Bin

tan.

A waitress led me to the Saudi Arabian Ambassador's table where he was
drinking mth Mayor Fulton, Sheriff Thomas, and Metro Police Chief Joe
Casey.’ roached him and said, "If you please, Sir (Oz), 1 am under
command lu ehvm'amessagelnyoufmmthuPentagun There is to be no
horse play (sex games). We must get down to business.” There was laughter
from everyone at the table. I continued, "My _message is brief and I only need a
moment of your time away from your dinner. "

The Prince's face grew more serious and we left the table. He touched the
wailress’ arm and she pointed to a door across the hall that led to an empty
room. We stood just inside the room, and I quickly delivered my Pigeon
cr}'pur: message:

"The Carrier Pigeon (Air Force airplane) will take flight ... and will keep its
promise (the agreed load) while all transactions (both bank and distribution) are
procured through the designated diplomatic channels (Habib.) Your bonus, one
crystal, three cuts await you. The Pmmdant of the United States gives his word
to King Fahd:
~ He told me his driver would meet me out front of the Stockyard and
instructed me to put the cocaine in the back. Ilaeftthaeb' ing to rejoin
]If:luﬂgiiﬂ at the caruuq;d order tha&nﬂl;e m;cainc goaﬂd be dahver?d ite stretch

imou was up in tnthcmckyardCthaseysasmnad
Metro Police Gl%cers guarded the area, and the cocaine was transferred i mtg the
back seat of the Pnncc § limo. Houston and I immediately left the area. My
part in Operation Carrier Pigeon was concluded.

! Richard Fulton and his bank were under Federal investigation as of 1991.
zFﬂeThnma:siswrrmﬂy serving time in # Federal penitentiary for bribery and extortion.
3 Recently under Federal investigation for cormuption.
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CHAPTER 13

OPERATION SHELL GAME

~ Sometime prior to the death of CIA Chief William Casey, I was in
W ton, D.C. for a briefing on Shell Game. Iran-Contra was
'_ X y r:.xplum at this time, and U.S. Senator Allen (R.Wyoming)
1 a plan to set Panamanian General Manuel Noriega up to take the fall for
Pocaine aspects of the investigation. N a had become yet another source of
‘ barrassment to the -Bush Administration. The need to convince him
lo be discrete about his involvement in U.S. criminal covert activities had
_j ed alarming p Il‘(};:)ﬂ::.:uzm Noriega had been an intricate part of arming the
Nicaraguan Contras , as well as an international hub in the cocaine
aper: tmns that funded lhe black budgets for ultra secret projects such as Project
| narch. My CIA ive handler, Alex Houston's owy back door drug
( 18 mth Panama further exemphﬁad the kind of "honor among thieves"
\les that Nune%a routinely and openl 1y violated, My role, my "Contra-bution,"
but a smal of the over all picture. Neverﬂteless, Operation Shell
~was one of the more mgnlficant and informative covert operations in
ch I had been forced to participate,
My role began one cold, rainy day when Houston me off at the
shington Monument where I was met by two agents, who triggered me to go
ith themb flashing their IDs, Theyescormd memmelargewhxteHnuse
whure I had first met Cheney to "audition" for the Hands-On Mind-
pntrol Demonstrations some years before. As usual, Cheney and Reagan were
finking, this time to excess for so earl mthcda)r Reagan's cheeks were
shed and his voice slurred as he g me, "Well, hello, Kitten. Dick and I
_Z © just discussing the plight of the Contras since this Ollie North thing broke
Cheney's alcoholic foul mood was immediately apparent. He was
h e asusuﬂalRugansmfmnnahtym my presence. Appa:mﬂylhad
me in during a serious discussion about Imn-Cnntm as R 's mood was
somber than I had ever seen it. He-look a drink.and lmked out the
ﬁ’ ow.  "Americans believe in their country--baseball, hot dogs, and Ollie
.;'i— h." Cheney snorted a laugh at what seemed to be an on umg joke between
er ﬁabont "hot dogs and Ollie North", continued, "And T believe in
: Contra cause and all that we have accomplished. And I'm damn proud of it!
w 'Law and Order'. No, it's Order and then Law. Order must come first
Cause without it, law would be ineffective. Sometimes we must rise above

. “ ON( the law to establish that order (he glanced seriously at Cheney)-—-or a
{mld) . As President, that is my sibility. Establish order
ugh democracy by spreading democracy throughout the world. With order,

ﬂ peace. Right now in Nicaragua the people are crying out for
mocracy, for peace, and I cannot turn a deaf ear to them. Not even in view

Ollie Hunh s troubles. True Americans know he is a hero. That's why we
It rise above the law to establish order by fulfilling the wishes, the hopes, the
ams of thnse: brave men fighting for freedom by doing our part in spreading
MNOCTACY Reagan was gesturing into the air, apparently lost in the poetry of
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Cheney lost patience and jumped from his chair to sneer at me an is
er in my chest while he said, "Order is all that matters, and yon‘ri E:?:ghm
follow mine."
Reagan turned back to us. "I'm glad brought that up, Dick. Ki
Kou have a role in establishing this order. T\%ui:h the same patgmc pas,siunuligi
urned in your bosom for the freedom fighters of Afghanistan, you will carry
out your orders for the Contras. Dick will define role and provide you
msr?gmdand all ynpnmmwﬁom ol' Wizard's bag in the
z ming in ‘s Pentagon office).
now and do as he n;mma.ndgs.-“ ! - R o g
_ Senator Allen Simpson was in 's office when we arrived. Chene
g??dnvﬂ@ehour - tnletmemgmylifewasnntheljmamﬂingtg
rogramming. ney gestured to Simpson and began, "Operation Shell
Game is Simpson's brain child, so he's master of the game and he's going to
teach you the rules. The objective of the game is to see ‘who's left holding the
goods'". Pointing to Simpson, he commanded, "Listen to 'im".
. _S:m;:snn ao?d up. anc! began cryptically talking. "You are going on a
Princes’ Cruise' (Noriega's Yacht). The Baby's Ear Shell is your pass key. |
will provide you with yours at the appropriate time." He took the “shell” out of
his wallet, It was approximately 1 1/2 inches long and was translucent pink,
shaped and detailed exactly like a baby's ear. Simpson noticed the relief cross
my face as I realized it was not a real baby's ear. He smiled. "These are but
empty shells of the life once possessed. Like you are—empty and void of
lt;g.y hgmshﬁ Innkr;eea:anltii out the other. I have your ear now LISTEN. If
pass key, sten. When you hold ' speak
nmwudnm.meomﬁumagainmémt?smm’m "
He returned the shell to his wallet and continued, "Listen. Follow orders.
The Colonel (Aquino) will be there and you will follow his orders and provide a
demonstration Hands On style for the eral (Noriega). It will be different,
yet gahmsama, s0 %ﬁﬂm Colun:;;s orders closely. "
ey roughly my hair and pulled my head back, got right in m
face and said, "Or, I'll get her, my pretty, your little girl, Flugllnﬂrders ai
though her life depends upon it because it does. Or the next baby's ear will be
taken from Kelly. So listen. When you see the baby's ear, you will listen."
He spun my head in the direction of the hourglass as he released my hair. He
was sneering and Simpson looked as though he thought Cheney overdid it. 1
was relieved it would not be my job to “soothe Cheney's savage beast" sexually

that day.
took me back to the White House office where we had started. He
and Reagan shared another drink. Reagan patted my hair back in place where
Cheney had pulled it, which made me feel safe somehow since I could not
comprehend that he was behind my ordeal with Cheney. Reagan switched my
pe:mpal:hty to where I no longer regarded him as "Chief," but instead as "Uncle
Ronnie”. He did this by reaching into his Jelly Belly jar and giving me one.
Certain colors and flavors triggered certain pro responses. Uncle
Ronnie must have had other "Kittens" conditioned to the military green wa-
tmlg.lnn cmz gecﬂa&; h;l kt?tha:u excﬂs rian:inunt of these in his numerous jars.
[ e ou i
tteﬂf:}'i5 s g y cognac and eat those goddamn jelly
}lcagan res,ponded? "Well, Dick, you don't have to have a Jelly Belly if you
don’t want to. I was just giving one to Kitten, here."

145

|
~ "Damn right I don't have to have a Jelly Belly, but you're going to have a
lly belly if you keep that shit up." Cheney finished his drink.
. 'Reagan chuckled, "Now, you know I watch my figure..."
. “Figure this," Cheney interrupted. "What are you going to do with the
{ontras slammed down his drink and headed for the door.
~ “Exactly what I've been doing." Reagan turned to me, "C'mon, Kitten.
ot's take a walk. I need my evening constitutional.”
 Reagan was in no mood for sex, and it was a relief to be away from
(hesey. He took me outside for a walk in his "Secret Garden," where he said
\& poes to "think and solve the world's problems”. We walked down a cement
puth he referred to as a "Yellow Brick Road”. After sittinﬁ quietly on a cement
senich for awhile, he said, "If you follow the Yellow Brick Road, it leads right
) the Wizard's lair—the Oval Office. How would like to see where Uncle
Ronnie really solves the world's problems?" 1 felt like a little girl with her
dnddy going to see where he works with no real concept of the experience. The
guard at the Oval Office door ensured 1 was returned to my escorts when
Reagan was through "sneaking me in" to his office. I was then taken back to
Washington Monument where Houston was waiting in the car as though I had
ever been gone at all.
Operation Shell Game brought me back in touch with former President
erald Ford early one misty fall morning. Ford's continued relationships with
iy abusers had given me cause to remain in touch with him throughout the
years, particularly since he and my father were still jointly active in the
Michigan organized crime drugs and pornography operation that had launched
me into Project Monarch so many years before.
~ Ford was about to embark on a of golf with my father on the
otherwise "Closed for the Season” golf course next to my father's expensive
house in affluent Grand Haven, Michigan. My brother, Mike, was with my
futher and me as we rendezvoused at the Club se with Ford and the Secret
Service assigned to him. Ford told my father he would "caich up
\with him and Mike at the third hole" and to “"leave us to our business”. I was
‘maintained in "Silence” until Ford and I -were out of range of the Secret Service
‘men, and I recited a mﬁsa%e from Reagan instilled prior to the Shell Game.
~ "If you please, Sir," I began in Oz cryptic, "I have a message for you from
1} scle Ronnie. It's a "humming telegram’ (oral sex game) to see if you ;ﬁﬁm
that our National Anthem should be changed to America the Beautiful.”
(Reagan was actually serious about changing our National Anthem.)
" Ford responded, "We may have to see about that later. First, we've got
yome other 'holes' to attend before the sun gets up any higher.”
As he teed up his golf ball I asked, "Do you still golf a lot now that you're
10 longer President?”
~ He said very seriously, "I golfed a lot when I was President. But now, I
just keep up with events from the golf course. I've earned the privilege of
‘monitoring the progress of America's Freedom Train at my leisure.” He turned
“to face me, "Do you play golf yet?"
~ "Very well, Sir, when permitted.” (Houston always ensured he won.) Ford
was openly amused by my answer and handed me his club. "Give it your best
ghot." I outshot him the first stroke and his amusement vanished. I gave him
‘back his golf club as ordered.
At the end of the second hole, Ford said, "I'd like to have a word with
you." He took me over to some trees off the fairway and turned to me with his

T L |




arms crossed over 'hlf bulging chest, raised himself up taller, and bore his shark
like eyes into mine. "Lend me your ear”. I had the Baby's Ear Shell with me as
ordered, took it out of my back pocket and handed it to Ford. He began talking
asthnughlmamachinaandhewasdicmﬁngamme. "Take this
message to Dick Cheney, Pentagon. The Mob has agreed to transfer the $2.3
mmﬂhﬂl o?ar (prﬂg:l profits) tndthe . beuf Credit and Commerce International. Let's

Ir money now and we'll be swimming in it. This operation has been an
enterprising success. Let's keep it that way.  Cease agreement with Panama.
All M:mcan channels are implemented (cocaine and heroin). Hail to the
Chief." He took a step away and added, "And you (he poked my chest like
Cheney) take care of my friend, Dick. Here..." he handed me the Baby's Ear.
For meanness he added "over and out," and did the sign of the (satanic) horns at
my eyes which my trance significantly since I had been conditioned so
h ¥ to this by Byrd.

he hit the golf ball, he asked, "How's my friend, Allen Simpson,

these days?"
"Very well, Sir." 1 noticed he bristled as he missed another shot. His
lemper was rising, ‘When he wanted to add more to his message, he took ou

his frustration on me.

"Gimme that fucking shell." He wiggled his fingers at me. That wasn't the
pass phrase and I did not trigger. He grew louder and more agitated, "Where's
that Baby's Ear." [ still could not respond. "Lend me your goddamn ear!!" he
roam{!’ at lge ('i‘lnse enough.

"Yes, Sir," I responded meekly as I dropped it in his hand.

He proceeded. "Tell Simpson to take care of my friend Dick Thornburgh.
Get back to me on it." He returned the ear. We could see my father waiting at
the next hole and Ford said he might "bean him one" with his next stroke. He
swung, but missed my father.

When we met up with my father at the third hole. Ford set up his ball first,
of course, and waving his club at me said, "Get out of here before I get teed
off." My father pointed the way with a thumb over his shoulder and let out a
shrill whistle. My brother, Mike, walked me through the bushes and back to
my ]Eaither‘s house.

y sister, Kelli Jo, was waiting tearfully for my return. She was MPDed
and horrified of Ford. She and my little gistﬂr, lémmy, and I had all been
forced to sexually gratify Ford just prior to a s'ji'lecml ordered porn film titled
Three Litile Kittens whereby his semen was filmed "anonymously”. I was
aware that Ford had initiated both of my sisters the way he had me in Cedar
Springs, and they, too, dreaded his brutal and degrading sexuality, I hurried
ﬁft my sister to make sure my daughter, Kelly, was OK. Cheney's threat to

lj’lffl:i :Iuaa ringing loud in my ear,

not see the Baby's Ear shell again until Kelly and I arrived in
Bradenton Beach, Florida. I drove the motor home into Florida with Houston
and Kelly along, and d Houston off at the Tampa airport, since he did
not have a role in Operation Shell Game. He "had business at Boys Town in
Omaha, Nebraska" where the wayward boys were being traumatized and
sexuvally abused in accordance with the Catholic involvement in Project
Monarch. Survivor Paul Bonacci of the infamous Franklin Cover-up case has
named Alex Houston as one of his abusers there in Boys Town. Houston often
went to Boys Town or other similar "vacation resorts" while I was on covert
government business, Kelly and I drove on to Bradenton, where we checked
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o a ipalﬁcipaﬂng campground on the bay across from MacDill Air Force
Mase, It, too, was "Closed for the Season”. _

" The recreation room of the campground was actually a harmonics
AWOETaIT -g l n, and the Gfﬁcﬂs were filled with elaborate Eﬂmputl?rs
Yinsistent with high-level CIA operations. The day Kelly and I met with
or Simpson, I had been instructed by campground workers to drive to
\enrby Santa Maria Island where we were to collect unusual shells. Kelly and 1
wore on the "wild side" of the island hunting sand dollars because they had
Shirds" in them. As we walked through the shallow water, Kelly scared up a
Nlingray, which sent us screaming for the shore. Simpson was on the beach
Mwughing, looking out of place in his cagney hat and grey suit with legs rolled
Yj) and polished shoes in hand. He seemed familiar with the beach. When we
feached the shore, he struck up a conversation about shells. It wasn't until he
uld us about the Baby's Ear Shell and opened his wallet to retrieve it that I
Atlggered and knew who he was. As he took it out, he also flashed his ID
ylgnalling us to go with him. Considering Kelly, he had slipped a shell into the
sand for her to find that looked like an eye in a spiral. He used this as a
Hiypnotic induction to control her, comparing it to Bush's Eye in the Sky. :

~ Simpson showed me the shell in his hand and began, "You. You alone will
fuke the shuttle boat to your Princes' cruise, It will leave the dhg.cdk from 131.11.'
wr rd (Oz) at 7:30 pm. Dress appropriately (Houston en ¢
| _-nﬁ‘h&dh&npackgd). Ynu\vilp.lpbem to the conference room
‘W on into the top deck. You will see as you approach the ship (Noriega's
yicht) the top deck is surrounded in black mirrors. Look deep into the mirrors,
it is where you will be. And where I will be when next we meet." We
Wilked a little further up the beach to where the motor home was parked and,
wlerring to the Baby's Ear, Simpson said, "They're very rare indeed. This one
% the nght ear. You must go to the other side of the island, out Long Boat
Koy, to find its match. The Colonel (Aquino) has the baby's left ear and will
meet you at the Pier at 4 pm. Stop at the little market on the corner and call.
'J-f---- down the street a little ways. " i
| followed instructions robotically. Kelly and I watched from the pier as
bur big, armed (with machine guns) emotionless (programmed?) guards
sonnned the area as Aquino emerged from a car. Kelly said, "Mom, let's go".
' I Cheney's threat and assured her I would protect her, though I
puld not comprehend from what. )

~ When Aquino approached with two Dobermans on leashes, I told him
Jmpson had sent me there looking for the left baby's ear. He opened his hand
iy reveal "all that was left—the baby's ear—the dogs had devoured and consumed
e rest of the baby." It was bloody, ragged, and bluish rather than pink.
Whether or not this was an actual baby's ear, the impact was the same. I put
Kolly further behind me away from the dogs. I stood traumatized and
\ranced, ready for command. Aquino instructed me in full detail on the
Wlght's activities, and that I was to leave Kelly with campground personnel until
Iy return.

That evening 1 was taken to Noriega's yacht in the bay via a small
olorboat. I triggered and tranced further as I approached the familiar “black
filirrored” yacht according to plan. I was helped onto the back of the yacht by
aramanian "palace” guards who kept me there at gunpoint until I was cleared
nd my Baby's Ear pass key accepted. I was escorted past the Air Force Base
uificials, their wives, drug people, and the vast amounts of cocaine laid out for
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them. 1 recognized several of the guests, including Oliver North and Puerto
Rican drug lord José Busto. I was led up the stairs to the conference room
where Aquino, Noriega, and Simpson were waiting. Simpson! I realized 1
must "be on the other side of the black mirror" and I gazed out into the

Simpson spoke softly, "You're on the other side of the black mirror now
(NASA programming), peering though the blackness out to sea. Sea of black.
Riding on a sea of black, drifting, drifting from the winds. Deep into the
blackness. Drifting through the sands of time. Black sands, yielding shells--
such as this Baby's Ear." He pressed it into my hand signaling it was time for
me to speak. I addressed Noriega.

"If you please, Sir, I have a message from the President of the United States
of America: The successes we have enjoyed in our shared endeavors are now
history in the making, whose course cannot be altered—regardless of the
imminent lifting of the veil by well intentioned do-gooders. As this veil is
lifted, it may shed light on you. So you must have your house in order, as does
Ollie North, and cease any and all detectable activity. I will do my best to keep
you under shield and out of view if you comply with these orders and cease all
detectable activity at once."

Noriega reacted as anﬁcim, obviously insulted by the message. In the
ensuing moment of chaos, ino hypnotically waved his hands in front of
Noriega and dramatically spread out his satanic black cape (worn for impact on
Noriega's superstitions) which to fill the room. Noriega all but bowed
to him as Aquino's control over him was complete.

Aquino's manner was side-show-style rather than the usual somber tones
used on Military bases for the Hands On demonstrations. "General, for your
entertainment and in respect and appreciation of your successful enterprising
'Contra-bution’, the Chief has sent his Presidential Model to demonstrate the
latest technology in mind-control advancements. With the flip of a switch, this
Pigeon becomes a Kitten (I began undressing). Quite a different animal."

Because of Noriega's s titious beliefs, the whole idea of switching

ities apparently frightened him. 1 know Noriega believed whole

eartedly in mind control, but could not grasp the of multiple
persomgﬁes (which T now believe he perceived as demonic possession).
Therefore, he did not adhere to the idea of one slave being trained for both
business and pleasure. Aquino, whom Noriega already perceived as a "devil"
working for Reagan, was manipulating his beliefs masterfully. The impact of
& htf;:hnnnst:;:rnn and Operation would prove to be Psychological Warfare of

ighest order.

Aquino ordered me to lie on the bed and invited Noriega to look closer at
what the "Wizard"-—-"his Chief"(Reagan)--could create. Noriega stepped closer
to see what Aquino was inting out to him between my breasts. A large,
carved b met . Aquino had hypnotically regressed me to the time
of its ing which caused it to seemingly "suddenly appear” right before
Noriega's eyes. Noriega jumped back, ignorantly terrified of this scientific
phenomena. I believe Noriega stayed in the room for the rest of the demon-
stration simply because he was frozen in fear. Aquino hit me with a cat-o-nine-
tails and I shri in pain. Noriega jumped. Aquino hit me with it again, this
time activating me to respond sexually as though pain were pleasure--a mind-
control concept that Noriega more readily . Then Aquino pointed out
that the baphomet had disappeared. While Noriega looked, Aquino used Byrd's
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jypnotic induction as he cut me between the breasts with a knife saying, "In
ke a knife sharp and clean, I'll carve out what I want." My trance been
fleepened to the extent that my circulatory sgdstem was ﬂﬂm Thﬁ?fl?irz I tg;g
not bleed until Aquino hypnotically changed my trance . en
Noriega that the bgphnmet carving had 'rel:rmtady to the depths of my body and
oul, p ing me and inciting the heat of hell." He commanded me to show
-ﬁ ce", the vaginal mutilation carving of the baphPmﬂt face. As 1 did,
Afuino offered Noriega my sex. As predicted, Noriega's eyes bulged in terror
id revulsion. While Aquino told him his "rejection of me had killed me," I
ased breathing and moving as conditioned. Noriega was dumfounded as
quino laughed wickedly and threatened, "Even death will not permit her—or
you--escape from the Wizard's power." He explained that I was the "Wizard's
pwn" and "under his spell” and could therefore "re-e myself and come
ick to life.” He put a vaginal prod in my hand and ordered me to masturbate
yself with it, pushing the button to electrically jolt myself internally upon
OMmz oriega's eyes were enormous. He paled to a sickly grey, his
and he ran out the dwwhﬂe!fqmnumgmdmmthathahad
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jouth fell open
1o where to run, no where to hide from Reagan's powers.

Noriega ﬂredictabl interpreted the demonstration as a threat from the depths

'HELL, which should have been enough to heed Reagan's commands to break
e drug trafficking ties immediately. (A tly this is not the case as is
videnced by Noriega's continued Florida incarceration.) Aquino and Simpson
doubled over with laughter as they congratulated themselves on a job well done.
Simpson finally ordered me to dress and escorted me to the back of the yacht to
gnsure the guards put me on the shuttle boat rather than kill me because of Nor-
lega's horror. .
- As ] hed the dock of the campground, the boat driver told me I
Would find Kelly asleep in the 'recreation’ room. I ran to her, and, fearful of
('hieney's threat, made sure her ears were still intact. I was immensely relieved
9 find them still there and to know she was "OK" (I could not think to wuslder
What she had endured in my absence.) I illogically felt like a “good mom" for
*doing my part right so K‘eﬂ'y could live.". Never before had I experienced such
Sense u¥danger to us both and my relief was proportionate. I lovingly held
jor in my arms the rest of the night.
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CHAPTER 14

CLINTON COKE LINES

I met up with Bill Clinton again in 1982 at a county fair in Berryville,
Arkansas. Alex Houston was “entertaining™ there due to the close proximity of
the CIA Near Death Trauma Center (aka slave conditioning and programming
camp) and drug distribution point ai Swiss Villa in Lampe, Missouri. ['had just
endured intense physical and psychological trauma and programming. Clinton
was campaigning for Governor and was backstage with Hillary and Chelsea
while waiting to make a speech. Clinton stook in the afternoon sun with his
arms crossed, talking to Houston about him and “his people™ (C1A Operatives)
being booked into specific areas for the dual purpose of entertaining and carry-
ing out specific covert drug operations. |

From my perspective, those who were actively laying the groundwork for
implementing the New World Order through mind conditioning of the masses
made no distinction between Democratic and Republicgn Parties. Their aspi-
rations were international in proportion, not American. Members were often
drawn from, among other elitist groups. the Council on Foreign Relations. Like
George Bush, Bill Clinton was an active member of the CFR, Bilderbergers, and
Tri-Lateral Commission. Based on numerous conversations 1 overheard.
Clinton was being groomed and prepared to fill the role of President under the
guise of Democrat in the event that the American people became discouraged
with Republican leaders. This was further evidenced by the extent of Clinton’s
New World Order knowledge and professed lovalties,

Clinton understood that [ had just been through “hell” in Lampe, and took i
all in stride as he focused on his speech. He not only was well aware of the
mind-control tortures and criminal covert activities proliferating in Arkansas
and the neigboring state of Missouri, but he condoned them! Jlust as there arc
no partisan preferences in this world dominance effort, neither are there any
strong individual stste considerations or bounderies. either. | knew from expe-
rience that Chnton's Arkansas criminal covert operations meshed with the
Lampe. Missouri center where he routinely tended business and claimed 1o
“vacation,” staying in the compound’s resort villas,

In 1983, Houston took me 1o Lampe for routine trauma and programming
while he was scheduled to “entertain™ at the amphitheatre. Also scheduled 10
perform were Bill Clinton’s and George Bush’s friends Lee Greenwood and
CIA operative, slave ruaner, and country music singer Tommy Overstrec!
Greenwood and Overstreet were active in both the , Missouri and
Lake/Mount Shasta, California CIA compounds. Clinton was flown in from
Berryville, Arkansas by helicopter for the shows as well as for a business meeting,

Before Clinton arnived, Greenwood and Houston were in the backstage
dressing rooms snorting line after line of cocaine. Houston, always eager to
make an extra penny 1o pinch, attempted to prostitute me to Greenwood. “She’s
the real performer,” Houston said. “She performs all kinds of sex acts upon
command. For a small price, she’s yours.”

Greenwood laughed. and referring to my Huntsville, Alabama NASA
programming said, “I've spent more time in Huntsville than she has, and |

.~~~

Jmow full well who and what she is--a 'space cadet' programmed for sex. She's
3 modified version of Marilyn Monroe. "

Tommy Overstreet had walked in and heard what Greenwood said. "How
much time have you spent in Shasta?"

- *"Shasta?" Greenwood looked arrogantly at Overstreet and smiled knowingly
#s he said, "You don't 'spend time' in Shasta, you maintain the concept iflyuu
gan, 1 haven't lost any time there, either, if that's your next question. I go
jere quite a bit. Enough really to override Houston's suggestion with ease and
ke what I want, when I want, and how I want it." i b P
~ Greenwood began expertly accessing my sex programming to '
‘uthers in the room, "You all u::?n come and gﬂyas you please, but I've been made
#n offer that I am going to use." He ordered me to undress and bend over the

psk where he roughly sodomized me as he said, "You're going to think it's
diddy all over again”. q .

- When Greenwood was through with me, I was ordered out into the
mphitheatre concert area. During intermission, I met up with Swiss Villa
iinager Hal Meadows, Tommy Overstreet, and Governor Clinton in the hall.
Jlinton was wearing a cap that read "Diesel Trainer” which I was told to equate
flerally as "these-will-train-her®. Puzzled, I looked at his cap and asked, "Are
~ Clinton smiled and said, "Of electricity". Overstreet laughed as he
yontinued, "Actually it means I check cabooses., How's yours?" I squirmed.

\pparently Greenwood had bragged about sodomizing me. They laughed even
hiirder as Clinton said, "Still running, I'm sure”. _ _
‘Houston stepped out of the dressing room to greet Clinton. "Hi, bud.”
‘Mouston extended his hand. "I hear you made Governor.” )

~ "I hear you deliver a hell of a one liner," Clinton replied, cryptically
Jeferring to cocaine and NOT Houston's so-called comedy routine. "I'm always
gpiring to achieve new heights.”

- "Well, come on in," Houston invited. "I have enough (cocaine) to put us all
dnto orbit.” I walked into the dressing room with them as Houston was saying
b Clinton, "I suppose there are no limits for you since you're across the (state)
~ "What line?" Clinton feigned surprise and ignorance. He looked at Hal
‘Meadows as he continued, "You mean ['ve left that state of mine? In the state

i mind I'm in, there are no boundaries anyway." He walked over to the table
e “mnneda#lne of cocaine. "I come here to get away from it all. This kind
Wl business 1s pleasure.”

i "So where's that young wife of yours?" Houston asked, referring to Hillary.
- "She's with friends." Clinton sniffed the coke further up his nose. "She's
\nding her own business. I'm just here to unwind, see the show, maybe do a
lle hunting (referring to A Most Dangerous Game). I've got a bird
helicopter) ready to ﬂ}' me back when I'm through. Hey, speaking of "Byrd'
e gestured my way) I hear she's moved up to the big house (White House).
gferring to his friend and mentor Senator Byrd he asked, "So what's his
; _, .._. : nuw?ﬂ

. "The same.” Houston answered. “"Probably like this..." Houston
pintomimed a lewd sodomy pose while everyone laughed. “He still runs the

kept his eyes fixed on Houston's "caboose" and said, "Why don't

~ Clinton
jou show her (referring to me) the way out and show me that again?" If I could
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have thought at that moment, [ would have reéalized Bill Clinton was/is
bisexual. My personal sexual experience with Clinton was limited, but I had
witnessed him en %ﬁd in homosexual activity during an orgy at Swiss Villa,
Immediately following the Swiss Villa incident, Houston was scheduled as
usual to perform at the county fair in Berryville, Arkansas, There, Houston and
I had been visiting with long time Clinton friend and , H.B. Gibson,
when we company to attendHaaBﬁvate meeting at the mansion of Clinton's
bisexual friend and supporter Bill . Hall had reportedly made his fortune in
the pre-fabricated log home business, and the Clintons were staying in a guest
villa patterned after those at Swiss Villa. had taken toddler Chelsea to
the villa while Clinton and his aide/bodyguard attended the meeting. Tommy
Overstreet was also in attendance as this directly coincided with the recent
Lampe meeting. We all sat in Hall's sunken living room on two couches facing
each other with a black mirror coffee table between us. Hall had cut numerous
lines of cocaine on the table, and everyone present—including Bill Clinton--was
inhaling it through $50 bills rolled into straws. The conversation ranged from
CIA, drugs, and politics to the Swiss Villa Amphitheatre and country music. Al
that time, a major effort was underway to move Nashville, Tennessee's country
music industry to the Lampe area (it has since literally moved to nearby
_Bu;anm), in closer proximity to the CIA cocaine operations that leached the
ustry.
Tommy Overstreet was attempting to convince Hall, who was obviously no
stranger to the drug (cocaine) business, to join the high level CIA cocaine
eration that was funding covert activity. They discussed the possibility of
transporting cocaine Berryville, Arkansas to Nashville, Tennessee to
be in on the ground level of what would soon be one of the largest and mos!
prolific CIA cocaine operations—the Branson, Missouri country music industry.
By enlisting now, the contacts and customers that Hall would procure could
"politically and financially bolster him for life". Additionally, Overstreet
discussed the viability of using Hall's own company trucks to transport the drug
throughout Atlanta, ( ia; Louisville, Kentucky; and Jacksonville, Florida as
well as Nashville, Tennessee and Lampe, Missouri. These key CIA cocaine
routes coincided with Hall's established truck routes, according to the insiders
present at the meeting. Hall was being offered the "opportunity of a lifetime”
as his role would also include laundﬁng money through his business to fund
the black budget covert operations. Hall ' nervous and skeptical, and
Clinton and attempted to maintain a "light" atmosphere l\b?' joking
that Ha'lll could change the name of his trucking line to "CLINTON COKE
Hall was not convinced and began to raise questions as to the longevity of
the operation and how he was going to protect himself, Although Hall was very
adept at the cocaine business, he voiced concern that he found it easier to trusl
those who were not with the CIA operations than he did U.S. ment
gmtocted participants, Clinton reassured him that it was "Reagan's ion,”
ut Hall was concerned that some faction of the government would “shut it
down like a sting operation” without warning and leave him literally holding the
bag. Houston laughed and explained that "no one was going to cut it (the drug
business) off." He assured them it was far too lucrative and that there would
*always be a market" for drugs—a market controlled by those criminals
implementing their New World Order.

. Clinton added to what Houston said, talking in local colloquialisms.
Jottom line is, we've got control of the (drug) industry, therefore we've got
ppliers and buyers). You control the guy underneath ya' and

‘¢ontirol of them (su
Uncle (Sam) has ya' covered. What have ya' got to lose? No risk. No one's
i spills off the truck as it passes

gonna hang ya' out to dry. And whatever
(he laughed and snorted another line of coke) you get to clean up.
. Hall smiled at his friend, which was apparently interpreted as consent.
Clinton motioned for his aide to get his ledger. Overstreet began pulling out his
paperwork, and Hall neatly cleared the table of the remaining coke lines.
" Clinton gestured to me and told Houston, "Get her out of here".
. Houston didn't move and laughed. "She's a Presidential Model. She's kept
secrets bigger than yours,”
'Clinton responded, "I don't care. Get her the fuck out of here.”
Hall's wife led me away and locked me in a back bedroom. After an
indeterminate period of time, I heard her telephone Hillary at the guest villa.
She then drove me up the mountain through the dark to meet with Hillary.
Although I had previously met Hillary we had very little to say 10 each other--
particularly since I was still dazed and tranced from the tortures T had endured
at the CIA Near Death Trauma Center in Lampe. Hi knew 1 was a mind-
gontrolled slave, and, like Bill Clinton, just took it in stride as a "normal" part
of life in politics.
Hillary was fully clothed and stretched out on the bed sleeping when Hall's
wife and 1 arrived. “Hillary, T brought you something you'll really enjoy.
Kind of an unexpected surprise. Bill ordered her out of the meeting and I took
her _'tgiy bedroom and made an interesting discovery. She is literally a two-
faced (referring to my vaginal mutilation carving) bitch.”
"Hmm?" Hillary opened her eyes and sleepily roused herself. "Show me."
. Hall's wife ordered me to take my clothes off while Hillary watched. "Is
she clean?" Hillary asked, meaning disease free. '
- "Of course, she's Byrd's," she ded, continuing the coaversation as
hough I were not there. "Plus, I heard Houston say something about her being
| Presidential Model, whatever the hell that's it:?posed to mean. "
“It means she's clean," Hillary said matter-of-factly as she stood up.
. I was not capable of giving thought to such things back then, but I am aware
In retrospect that all Presidential Model slaves 1 knew seemed to have an
immunity to social diseases. It was a well known fact in the circles I was
sexually passed around in that government level mind-controlled sex slaves were
"glean” to the degree that none of my abusers took precautions such as wearing
conaoms.
. Hall's wife patted the bed and instructed me to display the mutilation.
Tillary exclaimed, "God!" and immediately began performing oral sex on me.
Apparently aroused by the carving in my vafina,ﬂ Hillary stood up and quickly
pecled out of her matronly nylon panties and pantyhose. Uninhibited despite a
ong day in the hot sun, she gasped, "Eat me, oh, god, eat me now". I had no
ghoice but to comply with her orders, and Bill Hall's wife made no move to join
e in my distasteful task. Hillary had resumed examining my hideous mu-
tilation and performing oral sex on me when Bill Clinton walked in. Hillary
lifted her head to ask, "How'd it go?" _ s 4
~ Clinton appeared totally unaffected by what he walked into, tossed his jacket
bn a chair and said, "It's official. 1'm exhausted. I'm going to bed."
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I put my clothes on as ordered, and Hall's wife drove me back down to the
mansion where Houston was waiting for me. The meeting apparently had been
a success. I heard discussions throughout the remaining years between
Houston, his agent Reggie MacLaughlin, and Loretta Lynn's handler, Ken Riley
mmiatnu Hall's successful branch of the CIA cocaine operation emanating
from Arkansas. No discussions were as poignant and revealing as thosc
b£$m Alex Houston and CIA operative country music entertainer Boxcas

ie.

_ Boxcar Willie burst onto the country music scene after an ad campaign of
high tech hypnotically persuasive produced television commercials tha
strategically made him an overnight sensation and "star". The country music
industry's Freedom Train needed a conductor to lead the industry and fans 1o
Branson, Missouri, and Boxcar Willie was placed in the driver's seat. Like the
Pied Piper of Hamlin, Boxcar Willie succeeded in his role of trance-ferring the
industry in close proximity to the Lampe CIA cocaine operations,

Boxcar Willie was one of the primary ground level contacts that Bill Hall
made after Clinton convinced him to cash in on the cocaine benefits of the
country music industry transfer. Houston and Boxcar Willie discussed Hall's
lucrative dealings throughout the years in my presence while traveling the
country together, billed on the same shows, including performances at the Swis:
Villa Amphitheatre. I had much contact with Boxcar Willie personally since my
government sponsored cocaine runs often coincided and intermeshed with his.
But 1 never knew Boxcar Willie as well as my daughter, Kelly, knew him.
Kelly has named Boxcar Willie as one of her primary sexual abusers in threc
different mental institutions, and has voiced frustration at the lack of justice.

Why am I the one locked up while my abusers remain free?" she constantly
Fl s. Iassure her I am doing all I can to blow the whistle on Boxcar Willic
or her, and expose his role in transferring the country music industry to close
Erl?mny of the Lampe, Missouri CIA cocaine operation as outlined by Bill

1 Loyalty to the sovereignty of our country is non existent under New World Orders
"President” Clinton poses no more leadesship or loyalty to our country than Ronald Reagan did
since both follow(ed) New World Order directives from former U.N. Ambassador and CIA Di
recfor George Bush,

2 Hillary Clinton is the only female to become sexually aroused at the sight of my mutilated

vagina.

L =

Guy VanderJagt

fall day in 1983 when U.S. Con
operative mind-control handler, Alex Houston, my then 3 1/2

It was a sunny,
met with my CIA
year old daughter, Kelly, and me on the steps of the U.S. Senate in
‘Washington, D.C. Kelly appeared familiar with VanderJagt, although I had
never previously remembered seeing her in his company. Even so, I could not
think to realize he was, in fact, sexually abusing her just as he had me when I
was a child. VanderJagt knelt on one knee in front of her to talk with her,
pssuring her that "today was a special day" because she would "see Uncle
George (Bush) while mommy sees Uncle Ronnie (Reagan)". He stood up and
ook her by the hand, saying in Alice In Wonderland tic language, “Let's go
on an Adventure together” and led her quietly and robotically away.

1 met up with Kelly again that afternoon at the White House, both of us
literally “on our toes” and standing at attention in Reagan's office. In
‘retrospect, T wonder at the measures of control inflicted on my 3 1/2-year old
‘child to cause her to perform so robotically and behave "so well” as she silently

stood with the plastic smile and unblinking eyes, in the presence of President

Reagan, Vice President Bush, and (later Defense Secretary) Dick Cheney.
Aeagan ap d to gaze at Kelly, with her long blonde hair cascading down the
of blue pinafore dress, completing her Alice In Wonderland
dppearance. seemed to pose no direct threat to her sexually as he said,
"She is adorable, a model child".
‘Reagan then gestured towards Bush and said, "This is my Vice President
George Bush. People don't usually know what the role of the Vice President is
because he's always behind the scenes making sure everything that the President
wants done s the way it's supposed to." He looked at me and said
matter-of-factly, “I catch the public's attention (he made a gesture in the air that
was eye catching) while the Vice President carries out orders.”

Bush's close friend, Dick Cheney, said, "And gives them”.

"Right," Reagan said. "An order from him is like an order from me."

‘Bush was wearing canvas boat shoes and a cardigan sweater as he knelt on
one knee in front of Kelly in order to talk to her on her level. Bush used the
children's television Mr. Rogers' Neighborhood to scramble/confuse
young victims' (like Kelly's) memory of contact with him and his sexual abuse.
His physical resemblance to TV's Fred Rogers was deliberately exaggerated by
[_H-' choice of clothes and mannerisms, and is further compounded by his
developed vocal impersonation. Using his best Mr. Rogers voice he said,
*Come here, Little One. I want to ask you something. Do you watch Mr.
Rogers' Neighborhood?!"
~ "Yes, Sir," Kelly responded.

Bush told Kelly, "Well, I'm kind of like Mr. Rogers when he makes his
puppets move and talk--like your daddy (Houston, ventriloquist) does with
Elemer (his dummy). Only I'm like Mr. Rogers because 1 have lots of puppets-
~only mine are people. I even have a King (Fahd) just like Mr. Rogers.' 1 pull
he strings (he pantomimed marionette hand movements) and 1 talk through
fhem. They say my words and we create all kinds of exciting Adventures.
Right now I'm building a new Neighborhood (the New World Order). The
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stage is set, and I have hold of everyone's strings. I need you to help me--
together we can pull your mother's strings. She's in my Neighborhood. Thal
means you're in my Neighborhood, too."

It seems obvious to me now that Bush was referring to those actively
engaged in implementing the New World Order through chaos and mass mind
control (aka media conditioning) as "The Neighborhood”. Of course I was
unable to consider disputing Bush's statement, and Kelly was certainly not of 2
mind to see beyond Bush's twist on her favorite television program. elly's big
blue eyes grew even wider as she y 1 am?"

Bush stood up and took her hand. “C'mon. Let me show you my
Neighborhood." He led her out the door,

Kelly became violently physically ill after her induction into George Bush's
"Neighborhood" and from every sexual encounter she had with him thereafter.
She ran 104-6 degree temperatures, vomited and endured immobilizing
headaches for an average of three days (as is consistent with high voltage
trauma). These were the only tell-tale evidences aside from the scarring burns
left on her skin. Houston fo me to call a doctor, and Kelly forbade me to
comfort her, pitifully complaining that her head "hurt too bad to even move".
And she did not move for hours on end. Kelly often complained of severe
kidney pain, and her rectum usually bled for a day or two Bush sexually
abused her, My own mind-control victimization rendered me unable to help or
protect her. Seeing my child in such horrible condition drove my own wedge of
insanity in deeper, pcrpemmgilalg my total inability to affect her needs until our
rescue by Mark Phillips in 1988.

Kelly's bleeding rectum was but one of many physical indicators of George
Bush's ile perversions. I have overh him blatantly of his
sexual abuse of her on many occasions. He used this and threats to her life to
"pull my strings" and control me. The psychological ramifications of being
raped by a pedophile President are mind-shattering enough, but reportedly Bush
further reinforced his traumas to Kelly's mind with isticated NASA
electronic and drug mind-control devices. Bush also instilled the "Who ya
gonna call?" and "I'll be watching you" binds on Kelly, further reinforcing her
sense of helplessness. The systematic tortures and traumas I endured as a child
now seem ltrite in comparison to the brutal physical and psychological
devastation that George Bush inflicted on my daughter.

As soon as the door closed behind Bush and Kelly, Dick Cheney reached
over to Reagan's desk from his seat and flipped over the hourglass. {5:} "Her
(Kelly's) time is running out. You'd better pay attention and follow orders as
though her life depends on it, because from now on (heh heh) it always does! If
you make one mistake--one--then I'll get her, my pretty."

Reagan said, "George is like a director. He makes sure the stage is set to
implement the New World Order as I envision it. Then he makes sure everyone
has a script and knows their part. He tells them how to speak and when to
speak it. How to dress and (patting my head) how to wear their hair. He gets
everything and everyone in place and hollers, 'Action!'" Reagan shouted
through his hand as though it were a megaphone and rambled on, "All the
world's a stage. I'm the Wizard. But he is directing the show so you better pay
attention and learn your part well from him."

interrupted, "George and I will be working closely on a few projects
together, and when you see him, you'll see me. When you're given orders
from him, you're given orders from me."

1SR

#She knows the chain of command, Dick," Reagan injected, referring to his

‘perception of who was in charge, and in what order, President, Vice President,

may have been the chain of command in Reagan's

Ynbit Byrd, etc. :
I“,"',||, .. ,bE:IHIEF- yy:dl finition was necessary to my mdmﬁﬂﬂmg, From my

orspective, the chain of command was clearly Bush, Cheney, Habib, Reagan,
"F'i‘ no and lastly, on a par with my handler, Houston, Byrd, all of which was
ubject to change at any given moment. Cheney just rolled his eyes at R gan
wmment and never slowed down as he continued, "Right now a stage 1s being
et and you will be directed by the Vice President on just how he wants you to
iy your part in setting the stage for Mexico's role in the New World Order.

" jumped in again, “With the world in order, there will be world
sace. By strategically placing an American Patriot dedicated to the cause ot
Sureading democracy in all parts of the world, we can influence the thinking o
every nation's leader and paint for them a picture of freedom and Anm;:;;:alg
slues that they'll never forget. They'll spread it to the 11:3;.;512 I:nd %ﬁl e
planet wi of one mi cause. Fr : )
alkins Th"',ll:'liitihI:;'fmrm.'. of these friends and leaders from time to time on my beh: gd

: slipped back into the meeting, without Kelly. Cheney continued,
Making orders from me and your new director--the Vice President. Lesson
Wumber one. You know what Miami Vice is. Undercover drug agents taking
Wontrol of the drug industry. A Vice President is just lhat-:nn undercover drug
mpent taking control of the industry--for the P:;emﬂent. > e
" Bush spoke up. "Mexico is a problem. They've got lots of drugs,
{he brains nor the means to sell it outside their own country. So how can we
ke control of their (growing) drug industry when we can't even get our hands .
on it? It's your duty as an American citizen to open the routes and initia
freedom from poverty throughout their nation by offering them cash as a means

.':;..'- anhcmg' their drug industry right into our grasp by bringing it right up to our

‘ Greenbacks for Wetbacks," Cheney said, laughing. Bush
laughec with him. _ s _
Bush regained his composure to conclude, "Your assignment begins in
Miami with NCL (Norwegian Caribbean Lines) and ends when you return from
...h -.'n-l.ﬂ Z Wilh “"ﬂrd Df Sum..' L
"'-ﬂhmey caught my eye with a hand gesture that directed my gaze from Busﬁ
{0 the hourglass, which was running out fast. By then I was deeply tranced 1 a‘t;
lost touch with my surroundings all together while my trance was Umeessy
deepened for further programming. I left the White House with a messag% for
the Vice President of Mexico, Carlos Salinas de Gortari, from the Vice
!.,;u- ssident of the U.S., and with one very sick child.

..I
o

i]‘é!:lluguprnjmIhmughpupp&snnhisshnwimdunaﬂfhiskajchmmfmmme
Land of Make-Believe is King Friday the 13th.
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bragged. "But why should I run for an office that is beneath me? I can make a
President look good, or I can make him look bad by strategically appropriating
funds." Byrd and others I knew boasted that he was one of those (corrupt
power brokers) responsible for Bill Clinton's being "chosen" and elected to the
office of Presidency. And the last minute bids and dealings with those
Congressmen  holding NAFTA's deciding votes proved "strategic
‘appropriations” indeed made Clinton "look good” in his NAFTA "victory”.
" " At the La Celiba Hotel in Cozumel, Houston maintained my food and water
depravation for mind-control purposes, even during our dinner meeting in the
otel's restaurant later that evening, Although the restaurant was "officially”
closed due to the late hour, a mariachi band, one waiter, four stationed armed
\guards, my Mexican dignitary contact, his two assistants, and handler, Houston
find I were present. During the meeting, arrangements were made to meet with
Mexico's then Vice President Salinas the next afternoon at a nearby military in-
stallation. I would also deliver a message as usual from Senator Byrd at the
nearby Consulate’s office pertaining to U.S. financial support for creating
‘propaganda to insure the illusion of economic equality in Mexican tourist areas,
These funds were simply to further the ongoing shared goal of easing into New
‘World Order domination through carefully contrived smoke and mirror tactics.
. The next afternoon, Houston escorted me to the high security fenced
government installation for my meeting with Salinas. According to Bush,
‘Salinas was ed by the Reagan-Bush Administration as superior in power
‘to Miguel de la Madrid who was officially President of Mexico at that time.
The upcoming Mexican "election,” which was no more an election than
Reapan's second term, was to place Salinas in the office of President to coincide
‘with Bush's destined Presidency. To insure that this "strategically placed
American Patriot* would be voted into position, Reagan informed me that the
1).8. would "guard the integrity" of "elections" by covertly "overseeing" them,
ng other strategies. Salinas was to be President at all costs.
) A _thuutﬁl President de la Madn 1:1;;35 zﬂﬁdﬁy BusIIlJ t:;h l:é:‘.:::1 HE E}Eppiﬂg
. : , ‘stone to the ultimate reign of Salinas/Bush's (alr established) diplomatic
mmt?? é’rﬂmﬁﬂl; ';r‘ahl?;uppcgg&vhom in which financial endeavors 'I slations, he was regarde%i with all due respect in a r};mnner conducive to "no
through. My p 2 % o M attorneys and investigators to sort margins for error”. His full cooperation was tantamount fo establishing Bush's
buildup of mﬁﬁ?ﬂﬂmwue ;!:1 exican, U.S., and Saudi Arabian wnd Salinas' goals via free flowing drug markets and Mexico's cooperation in
standing is further affected b dear?ﬁem mmmiym- s v My -under- gubversively funding and supplying Reagan's Nicaraguan Contras. De la
perspectives of those who wﬂz e T t? ormation from the criminal ‘Madrid worked in close association with Salinas so that a smooth transition of
SctonE: Prom Sme touting. S n ”Bﬂmm of my mind's knowledge base and power would maintain U.S.-Mexican relations and efforts already in place.
He told me what he wanted ;gzrhﬂgd usﬁdt:;g as a robotic sounding board A message to Salinas is a message to the President," Cheney had ex-
stroking his own enormous, warped egc atf,‘an us was structured more toward ‘plained. Not only would the message be relayed to de la Madrid, but for the
finance. ' cE0 it was to educate me in world most part Salinas was the one mgonsible for working with George Bush since
: . s they would both come into power during the most critical point in the promotion
xi?ef?;tﬁﬂﬁﬁd pt:dlmfniloe]ddenm;u?eun?t game is simply a game of control," and 0f NAFTA--passing it b thﬂmericangpmpie and into la{f. Prﬁiden%mﬂﬁagan,
He told me in so man ord I:?l,at}'!'e who hddsm Enld makes the rules.” Mexics President de MEﬂl‘itI, Vice President BHSh, and Mexican Vice
projects ushering in th 3;.1_; trafi by appropriating funds to all (viable) dresident Salinas were all "of one mind-—one effort" toward economic expansion
U.S. social stgms sugh i¢ agreement, and allocating lesser amounts to nd growth for our southern "neighbors in the New World Order" through what
Shals e plasg: T 2 ﬁumﬂimﬂl Justice system, I control our country | experienced was based on "free trade" of drugs, children, and pornography.
(heatee!. wou can baak e gt /e world'is & Sage, sndT oin, the Vice President Bush told me that this (criminal) activity was regarded as
Senator Byrd's twisted realitv echoed i : : -.*.m "only means of rapid economic advancement and m from
(stolen) aud_ ?:;dld b Premclsntir S a;ndmgﬁr;;lg Tﬂheg] mﬁ was boug‘l;} . 44 since the people were slaves to their own inability to advance in world
NAFTA. "I would never run for President—Oh, I'd win if I §id,- EByrd R

My CIA mind-control handler, Alex Houston and I boarded the Norwegian
Caribbean Lanes ship bound for Cozumel, Mexico, with a large, black, soft side
surtcase packed full of cash and a proposal of “prosperity" from the U.S. This
dp:'; sal,_:pmmn:imed mfg:lﬂ B‘y Vﬁﬂe President Bush, was supposedly initial
{m!iFI‘A}_ groundwork ¢ North American Free Trade Agreement

t was my understanding then that the North American Free -
Agreement was considered a significant step in implementing the New \?d":flis
Order thmx:lgh mind manipulation of the masses. According to Byrd
mgand@ isguising the true purpose of NAFTA includedtheconccptuf'freé

: which the U.S. and Mexican governments had long since shared. "Free
hutrade be;f child and adult mind-controlled slaves, cocaine, heroin and businesses
i not-so-secretly proliferating for years. My own father joined the "run
for the border” via U.S. State Department and Mexican subsidized business
incentives and opened yet another branch of his U.S. Department of Defense-
ﬂt:n-bumnm in Mexico. This was part of the "free trade" agreement that I

w personally has been tt?e:raung smoothly from at least 1984. In an effort to
maintain the usion that the agreement would not create a negative economic
imbalance between Mexico and the U.S., tourist areas of Mexico were
l.g:nhbemely built up, enhanced and Americanized with U.S. dollars. These
sla:ls were provided through CIA covert Black Budget operations of drug and

€ trading, as well as directly through the Senate Appropriations Committee
of \;hlch Smau:lr Robert C. Byrd is chairman as of this writing.

ccrtamiy_ 0 not purport to understand international busines
attempted to "educate” myself through what 1 know to be pro o slh::fe;
and filtered periodicals. How money interfaces in world markets has been well

W Tile
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When I arrived at the military installation with the aforementioned suitcase
of cash in hand, I was taken to Salinas' "office" through a series of electronic
gates guarded by officers in white uniforms. Salinas sat at his desk, which was
small and functional (i.e., military issue), set on a highly polished wooden floor
in a vast room virtually void of and effects. This created an air
of military practicality. I set the suitcase in front of Salinas and began relaying
the message I had been med to deliver.

"I have a message from the Vice President of the United State of America to
our neighbors in Mexico. America is willing to share its wealth through a trade
Wﬁﬂith Mexico. We-‘léyum our cash g:_r“ control over Mexico's
cocaine groin production, controlling yo g industry, we can
&mmmmmw-mmmmuwaﬁmyﬁwﬂwuﬁdmﬁ
the U.S., bought and paid for in American dollars to build Mexico. Eventually
this could dissolve the border between our countries altogether as Mexico's
economy grows to match ours. If we begin today, this dream could be realized
by the turn of the century--sharing the same continent, sharing the same wealth.

y? The drug industry already dictates what the Mexican government can or
cannot do. By giving the U.S. control of your drug industry, Mexico regains
control over her government. Re-established power by U.S. dollars will
bring Mexico on an economic par with America. We can begin by spreading
the word through the (drug) cartels that the U.S. ismverﬁg willing to open the
borders to free drug trade by making agents available to you the passage
and routes through which the drugs are to be delivered. Only U.S. agents can
bring Mexican heroin and (South American) cocaine across the border, and
likewise they will bring the cash in. Explain to those select few who control the
drug empires that the cruise line (NCL) agreement is going into mass
expansion, tearing down the border between our countries enough to allow for
as many drugs to come in as Mexico can deal out. When do we begin? Im-
mediately. The cash is at hand. (I gestured toward the suitcase which Salinas
unzi to find full of cash.) Deliver whatever amount of brown heroin you
have at hand as a means of confirmation to the agreement. Keep the change as
a token of the change and good fortune that befallen Mexico from its

neighboring nation.”

As | finished Bush's message, Salinas immediately took a note pad from the
desk and scrawled a quick note, He passed it to a guard who was stationed at
the door. He stood up, smiled, and leaned over his desk as he extended his
hand in a warm handshake. I was escorted out. Houston found me on the front
steps of the installation and together we were escorted through the barbed wire
fences and back onto the streets of Cancun,

I waited in a small clearing nearby for an indeterminate length of time,
Elaying with a large iguana. Finally, a taxi cab driver pulled up and honked his

orn three times, signaling me to pick up a fist-sized ball of Mexican brown
heroin. The heroin was crudely wrapped in brown paper, tied with twine, and
measured approximately the size of a baseball. As quickly as the cab driver
left, Houston, who was standing some distance away with two uniformed men,
signaled me to join him. We were then driven to the airport where we boarded
a U.S. Air Force aircraft to Washington, D.C.

Immediately upon arrival at Andrews Air Force Base just outside of
Washington, D.C., I was taken to Senator Byrd who then escorted me to Dick
Cheney's Pentagon office for a meeting with Vice President Bush. I was ill and
vomiting from the high voltage administered in Mexico to compartmentalize my

16D

jemory. 1 was allowed to use Byrd's magnetic pass key card to unlock the

Qrgf doors that led to the Eim- oom. I was still wearing my

Inappropriate-for-D.C. cruise clothes and carrying the heroin in my tote bag

‘when I met with Bush to confirm Mexico's agreement to his proposal. Bush

ook the heroin for himself, obviously pleased with the quality of the product.

(heney laughed and told Bush he neeged to "confiscate the Cnntfa-hand i

~ Bush replied, "Over my dead body" as he laughed at Cheney's Contra]_nlgetéh

""'Jll’fz'uu don't share some of it, that could be the case,” Cheney said. "Pi

. Bush struck a pitch wound up, made a fake out pitch, and joked in
seball banter "II:'E a Pl?ls:lh fly' ball. You're tﬁcm have to steal." He

lossed the heroin in the air, caught it, and strode for the door. Cheney got out

of his chair, pointed to the door, and ordered me "Out".

~ Houston ggidnl were flown in to Montego Bay, Jamaica and transported to

Ocho Rios to board our next NCL cruise ship.

t

hl.

]
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!
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CHAPTER 17

ABOUT FACES

Soon after Kelly was inducted into George Bush's "Neighbo
> ) - rhood" throu
Llanmdle? sf]::lmnabusc, Bush enforced his controls on meﬁgh&zr mindmnnugl;
%Pﬂl'ﬂé e , had taken Kelly and me to Washington, D.C. for
s o tuyh:r mdzv meetngs with Bush. Kelly had already been escorted by
ordered 1o one of U ?ﬁ Se“lzlﬁorm;]u& C : du%ncgeswm::h it hadmarbybm
FBI Hoover Building. There, Byrd rei foreed s i ope mﬂ.leclaimin
Ev?ggl h:?f the Justice Department and “proving” once again that 1 .had-“ng
o ninmﬁ no where to hide". My horror reaction was compounded
ovatlc Wpees ':'IDI]II'; pgct:ct waltch and notified me in Alice in Wonderland
- HII? m#ﬁgﬁfm ol you're late for a very important date,” referring
[ sprin m the Hoover Building, encountering Houston w ited j
:;It.‘:ldﬂ. cl::dusﬁntagum_ad me (o the Smithsonian where 1 waited t!:; ;mtscjuﬁ
illustrates how an inﬁﬁdﬁ'ucf&h;“gl;i“m?ch;bm mgxh 1y difherent e
by s:}l:ihﬂy E!Lmn S s s n a radically different appearance
e ex 1t§scmamd'_ me as a programmed MPD since multiples
?mc;um unnerving phenomena of routinely not recognizing mg;g‘: fﬂ
o i i cﬁmmlgmg “persunah* fies. A multiple's face often changes slightly
_3:;: , Which v_.rah:iqtes" the religious communities' ptions of
f—calledhﬂn e ig:l&c ssion” in occultism. Logic quickly dispels this belief
i i e Everyone's expression changes according to emotion, by
ndgiil ;:, hlm’fis g&isuéﬁénmeg :l?rﬂ tightening or relaxing specific
L] 3 m |
Eétural %dlhﬂ"n! are combined with lheg results nfnsrgpgiugtmtﬁ:myamw mmﬂ:nﬂge
- reaharmd ; al:imld_teaahes_ subconscious control over these natural phenomena a.s
e ﬂz m ila ISpuisc on government slaves such as myself, as well as to
e f:erxl E “beauty” to their maximum potential, T was incapable of
o g or logically understanding my fascination with the display, as I stood
A:’; etggiilnﬁdn;wmung for my escorts as ordered. ‘
> approached, T was relieved to see Kelly with them.
g;a‘;?: :}5;%!;{:;&:1 w%n:l t;;:n;nzgjé tl;:n fact that she w};s alive wgls a}l‘l}n:gal;
) 4 . ] w the "Face Changing" exhibit, sh i
Eclauned, Uncle George Just read me a book aboutgﬁlgs!" Befnr:I iue:l?tﬁdg
y?:;ﬁ, tlhwas led away, leaving Kelly with our handler, Houston.
oo, mir ;n quickly taken to Bush's Residence Office, which here-to-fore was
e Whiteml-? though it had slate blue, plush carpets and fine furnishings
o Hesd e mi_lse office, lattice work and smaller rooms provided a different
pos:itiunad hjm sealf hard-back wooden chair as ordered, while Bush carefully
posit visibii'tm . J]n front of me on a little wooden footstool. This allowed me
o ;l { ;I e large book that he held in his lap. All illustrations faced
o By t excepl the last page was printed in the holder's direction.
Lo a unique, high tech piece of art specifically designed to enforce
§ favorite method of programming, "You Are What You Read”. The
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juvenile face depicted on the front of this hardcover book gave it the appearance
of a children's storybook. It was entitled Abour Faces.

~ Bush explained the d ics of "changing faces" and "becoming what I
read". Although I had been conditioned to this idea all of my life through
Disney stories, The Wizard Of Oz, Alice In Wonderland, etc., I was not
prepared for Bush's version of "You Are What You Read" programming
explanations. The illustrations themselves were elaborate, consisting of mirrors
‘and hypnotic depictions. He seemin%lg made the book come alive in my mind
as he read page after poetic page of hypnotic, metaphorical language, all the
while creating powerful illusions. His impersonations of the characters further
nhanced the desired affect of fantasy becoming reality. This extraordinary ef-

" to scramble reality would have worked-- y--had it not been for

—y
a

I

‘another victim and myself discussing it only a few days later. The se of
in¢luded

adl

‘Bush's book was clearly explained within the first few pages, whi
‘the following passage:

1 am the Vice President when circumstance demands,
And I am your Commander, you'll follow my commands.
The first command's important - It is one you will heed,
When I send you a book, you are what you read.

" Throughout my tenure as a Presidential Model mind-controlled slave, I was
provided specific books according to Bush's program. These books, delivered
through pre-established channels such as Ken Riley, Alex Houston, and even
Ronald Reagan, came complete with specific commands on how they were to be
interpreted and used. Some books were used to instruct me on operations; some
were an attempt to scramble my memory with fantasy; others were used to load
mind with pertinent data such as bank account passbook numbers, and so

I was pmvided a paperback book entitled Afghanistan, from which 1
absorbed history, current political events, and the strength of the Afghany
Freedom Fighters. I have since learned that the book I read was never pu licly
released in the text it was provided me. Accerding to instruction, the book was
delivered back to Bush as quickly as I finished memorizing it. T wonder in
retrospect if any part of it contained fact beyond how I was supposed to
perceive it.

=| ~ I read stories of espionage, including Robert Ludlum's Bourne Idenity, and

William Diehl's Chameleon. Mostly 1 was provided steamy sex novels for

further training as well as scrambles. Kelly was conditioned to fairy tales,
ive George Lucas' Star Wars, and the

Steven Speilberg's ET, NASA NSA operati
nightmarish Never Ending Story. Steinbeck's classic Of Mice and Men caused
ﬁJﬂlﬁ constantly to quote the t character of Lenny for years saying,
YTell me what to do, George". She still does this each and every time I am
allowed to visit with her in the mental institution. The attending therapist over-
Fﬂg the visit has yet to pick up on this Fmgramming cue, and I am forbidden
~ by Juvenile Court order not to discuss Kelly's past or therapy.
" Bush's most effective example of "You Are What You Read" in his book
Abour Faces occurred during his reading of the page depicting lizard-like
I?'_'-aliens" from a "far-off, deep space place”. Claiming to me to be an alien
himself, Bush apparently activated a hologram of the hzard-like "alien" which
provided the illusion of Bush transforming like a chameleon before my eyes. In
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retrospect, I understand that Bush had been painstakingly careful in positioning
wmﬁmmmatmchnlngramseﬂmmbemmmm

U.S. Army Lt. Col. 's occultism provided trauma sufficient to
maintain my Project Monarch Mind-Controlled existence ite his inability to
affactmymsplntuahty Therefore, I was not routinely subjected to the other
favorite "trauma of choice"--alien themes--like many slaves (including Kelly) I
knew had been. The effect of Bush's illusion on such victims is
binding and strong. Even Aquino envied the mind shattering effects of Bush's
ahmmmmuﬂmmmmgmmmﬂmhemandpubﬂmmsm
comic book sequel to Lucas' Star Wars. While occultism is easily dispelled
with reason fact, Bush's alien theme continues to be reinforced thmugh
NASA's involvement in mind-control atrocities. Additionally, California's 24-
Erhmmmtmmmmmmnnfﬂwwﬂd&mmmwmeﬂlgm

this trauma base for decades, as have others. Despite my

having escaped routine "alien" theme tmun'.ms, Bush's "You Are What You
Read" holngram devastatingly sufficient for him to Eam total control of
my robotic mind from that moment on until my rescue in 19

Bymehmeﬂushreachedmelzstpagea his Abour Faces book, I was so
WImﬂy "became what I read" when I read the last verse aloud as

I am a True Patriot living an American Dream,

I will become my mlewhmynu my string,

Iwﬂlhucomam part, so I can "be all I can be'

Cm;uﬂhkzﬂwvlmmm I am what I read,
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CHAPTER 18

IN THE MEANTIME

Myhfammedmleadnmatanamdemtﬂdpaceaﬁerbﬂngmbeﬂedm
and Bush. My handler, Alex Houston egotistically claimed it was his
Elumcr s (his alter-ego dummy) ity that kept us traveling so
extensi vely within the music circuit. When we weren't traveling the
Paribbean and Mexico via NCL ships, or driving his cocaine loaded motor
ome tn strategically booked shows across the U.S., we were routinely moving
'j id out of Washington, D.C. All alongﬂtewa my daughter and I were
pmmmtad used in commercial porno y, or filmed in Michael
Danté s'Chlef"hmaluy yasnrﬂﬂﬁdb Uncle Ronnie Reagan.
|0eeasmnall}ruurtra woild take us to Michigan, where Houston made
in we stayed mthmyfamﬂy Trips to my father's house were devastating
mfnmmnve Mgl) mother had developed deep, psychological scars above and
yond her own condition and became an insomniac. My father by this
e was routinely traveling fo London, Germany, and Mexico, and taking the
'. ly to Florida's Disney World and Washington, D.C. My older brother,
, still worked for and with my father, traveled with him annually to "hunt"
Ehmcy s Greybull, Wyommg Indge, and maintained his w1fe and three
dren under trauma-base mind control according to my father's instructions.
hrotlmrhhknmnawdmsturemfrmtmmauf father's and Uncle
Tams lucrative porn video business. MI sister, Kelli Jo, became a belly
mntnrhﬂmstexccﬂmgm g since she became "as flexible as
'x‘” b y according to her prostitution programming. She worked her way
| '; pugh school in children’s day-care centers, admu:te:dly spolting, for my
- abused children for potential "chosen ones" candidates. In 1990 she
rady md to open a licensed day-care, "Little Learners" in Grand Haven,
| _-f"‘n pan for my father. My brother, Tom (Beaver), is a Compu-Kids (CIA
Em] programmed computer genius. My brother Tim broke his leg (in the
i Placc my mother had broken m:nd legheyearﬁ hﬁfnm} due pﬂt{.‘: “:'ullﬂm my
er's sports programming above uman capability my
ngest sister, Kimmy, became h; caﬂ:;n obsessed with "Mr. Rogers,"
pressec mm&efearnfh&rhuge electric” doll house that lit up at night to
erthewmmﬁnus: and was under a doclor's care for anorexia by age
n. I look forward mthedaylcanhclpthemaﬂ and justice is served on my

L]
il

ﬂmlmsusmgpamnfmybmmlwouldnmhavtusedundernunnal
sumstances, 1 developed the ability to read backwards as naturally as I could
fm’wa.zﬂs Houston tapped into this typically occult-based phenomenon as a
) ns ﬂf "scrambling” road signs to promote amnesia of where we were
Weling. He further compounded his effort by conditioning me to read
= y and hterallny and aItEmatﬁd his "scrambling" methods. "Zoo"

'uﬁz and "ooz" translated to "0z". Arkansas read "Our Kansas", and
1 became (and was!) "Misery". East became West, and h]ghway 66
99 When 1 traveled, I "literally” did not consciously know if I were
oing. If an outsider ha to ask me about where I'd traveled, 1
y replied, "The towns all run together and look alike after awhile. "

'|

| 1u

-
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Commands delivered in the same language twisting manner were natural for me
to follow. Bp];mthit waseamerfnrmemhemnmacmrdmgmkeagan \
acting definition than it was to go with the flow by "rolling with it". Phrases
like Wyonung Senator Alan Simpson's "In a switch of an "I" {;m'sunajﬂyj

"eye" (hypnotic blink)/ "i"(the letter), complaint becomes compliant. The parts
uf m}r brain T was forced to function with were not conducive to "normal”

Nurcmﬂdlha\mappeamd "normal” to outsiders had they cared to scc
beyond my su pro med cover personality. I did have occasion 1o
mix with "outsiders" at the local library where I took Kelly for her books on
days when we were not traveling. By age 6, she tested at the 7th grade readiny
lf':vcl. I also emerged from my closed environment to tend to Kelly's schooling.
She maintained straight As, but her poor attendance record threatened to violaic
squirements. Once when the librarian asked where Kelly would be

state r

traveling to waive library book due dates or the teacher inquired as to Kelly's
absences, I gave the usual r&spmse
alike after awhile." If they sed for

religious phrases such as prmse the

"the towns all run together and look
ifics, I ran through a series ol
to compensate fm' my lack ol

answers. PE!D ~tended to oveﬂmk and accept "rehgmus fanaticism”
personality uea, which combined with my "role" traveling the country
music industry, kepl outsiders at a distance for years.

My "rahgmus fanatic" ‘cover personality was cultivated at the Brentwood,
Tennessee Lord's Chapel “nondenominational” (Pentecostal) church, through
the CIA ive preacher "Reverend” Billy Roy Moore (who has since fled 1o
Arkansas due to a local murder scandal).

Moore transported cocaine from the Caribbean for the CIA, at least during
the Reagan Administration, under the guise of so-called "missions," i.e.,
Christian ministries. It most likely was not the intent of the Christians
dedicated to their Caribbean ministries to be used by the CIA and Moore (o
madvertﬂnﬂy mule drugs into our country. Even CIA agents operating under

"need to know" partial mfunnannn were denied the full scope of what they werc
actually participating Many seemingly willing participants werc
manipulated, provided Jusnﬁlltlnn and deliberately misled to believe they
were serving their country, rather than ng it fmm the inside out.

"Pastor” Moore combined his knowledge of Kelly's and my programming
keys, codes, and tri with his use of metaphorical language to maintain
and/or direct our mode of tion. Moore's "following" consisted primarily
of government mind-controlled slaves and handlers, including the Mandrells,
Jack Greene and his slave, the Oak Ridge Boys, and nthers He instructed us on
how to vote, which pﬂllht:ﬂl issues to support, and to follow other "religious"
political leaders such as his and Manuel Noriega's friend, evangelist Jimm)
Swaggart. "Religious counseling" from Moore equated to maintaining mind-
control programming through "God's Orders”. And "God's Orders" often came
by telephone.

Houston constantly prostituted Kelly to anyone "in the loop" who was
willing to . When she wasn't being msutumd she was being filmed
pornographically. By 1984, Michael rnunm:l filmed Keﬂj.r i
pornography, since kiddie porn was as Iur:rau'm as bﬂshahty He filmed Kelly
and me in Las Vegas, Nevada and various other locations throughout the
Caribbean, California, Florida, Tennessee, and in my home state of Michigan.
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?I'h:ts created professional conflict with long time kiddie pornographers
T 1 associated with Houston. Houston's close friend in Waycross,

pedophile Jimm E Walker, managed the Okefenokee Swamp Park and
'_---u pated in blac budetfundmg operations for years on both the
beaine and pornography levels. His counterpart, Dick Flood, refused to
flicipate in any more y after Danté came on the scene. Even the

;"‘,,--.._-- ille, Alabama NASMDIMCIA-?ppum "law mfurce:ment officers
mel succeed in their bidding Kelly' performances
mself her future

ivnrdemd by Senator Byr d Danlémndemd
as as mine, and maintained control of our "business” ventures
] :-n.zv- serious and international Mafia methodisms/
NeCLions

Jimmy Wa]ker, the same photographer who had taken pornographic
dding night" pictures for Larry Flynt, recently had other photographs of me
&hm in Hustler. When Danté found out, he was furious. Larry Flynt and
bol.h worked for the CIA, had \fatlcan and Mafia connections, and
appr:aled to Rﬂagan s perversions using Project Monarch Mind-
Gitro Flynt could not "legally" publish, Danté ran through
undergrnund Fljmt and Danté lived on oposite coasts, ‘which, despite thmr
, still was not far enough apart to sooth their differences. Waving
| hanﬁs in dramatic Italian gestures, Danté furiously spouted a string of
Jicenities over Fl t's publishing phntus of what he deemed "his pro

geusing  Flynt going to extremes to gain favor/protection ﬁnm the
vernment, né shouted, "He's a bigger whore than the girls he promotes! "
Vi hﬂd’.‘l Danté's pnrnugraphlc filming abilities served several p
Mide from producing porn according to Reagan's own (well knnwn}
grversions and instructions, Danté was present during many key international
,F- ment "gatherings". Oftentimes when I and others were prostituted to
irious government (New World Order) leaders, Danté had hidden cameras
g perverse sexual acts apparently for future blackmail leverage. These
, ps were scandalous in proportion and were usually orderad by Reagan.
'.7."!"3' turned the videos over to Reagan, and covertly kept copies to protect
imself. Danté converted a small room of -his Beverly Hills mansion into a
gurity vault, where he kept his personal copies of the international blackmail
| tapes the:re

Am—nn these internationally scandalous tapes are numerous videos covertly
-;.;;;é at the supposedly secure political sex playground in northern
.-“ ornia, Bohemian Grove. According to Huuslnn Danté's high tech
slectable cameras used fiber optics, and fish-eye lens were in each of the
qluh's numerous sexual perversion theme rooms. My knowledge of these
‘ - was due to the strategically compromising positions of the political
rpet tﬂrs I was prostituted to in the various kinky theme rooms.

- [ was programmed and equipped to function in all rooms at Bohemian Grove
| prder to compromise specific government targets according to their personal
grversions. "Anything, anytime, anywhere with anyone" was my mode of
Peration at the Grove. 1 do not purport to understand the full function of this
litical cesspool playground as my perception was limited to my own realm of
ence. My perception is that Bohemian Grove serves those ushering in the
Wnrld Order through mind control, and consists primarily of the highest
fafia and U.S. Government officials. 1 do not use the term "hlghesl lmsely,
‘Copious quantities of drugs were consumed there, Project Monarch Mind-

U.S. Government
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Control slaves were routinely abused there to fulfill the primary purpose of the
club: purveying perversion.

Bohemian Grove is ly intended to be used recreationall -,-pmviding
a su dly secure environment for poiiﬁcil! affluent individuals to "
without restraint. The only business conducted there ined to implementing
the New World Order, gh the proliferation of mind-control atrocities,
giving the place an air of "Masonic *. The only room where business
discussions were permitted was the , dark lounge affectionately and
appropriately referred to as the U und.?

Sex slaves were not ruuﬁn;iil permitted in the Underground for security
reasons, leaving the lounge's § slﬂfae as the only source of "entertainment"”.
This entertainment ranged from would-be talents such as Lee Atwater, Bill
Clinton, and George Bush to CIA Operative entertainers such as Boxcar Willie
and Lee Greenwood. On one occasion I was instructed to meet with former
President Gerald Ford in the Underground where Lee Atwater was picking and
singing. As I walked through the smoke-filled room to Ford's table, Atwater
interrupted his to cryptically acknowledge my unwelcome presence by
singing choruses of "Over the Rainbow" and Byrd's song for me "Country
Roads" while emphasizing the lines of "Almost heaven, West Virginia".

My purpose al the Grove was sexual in nature, and therefore my perceptions
were limited to a sex slave's viewpoint. As an effective means of control to
ensure undetected proliferation of their se indulgences, slaves such as
myself were subjected to ritualistic trauma. I knew each breath I took could be
my last, as the threat of death lurked in every shadow, Slaves of advancing age
or with failing programming were sacrificially murdered “"at random" in the
wooded grounds of Bohemian Grove, and I felt it was "simply a matter of time
until it would be me". Rituals were held at a giant, concrete owl monument on
the banks of, ironically emnuilé, the Russian (rushin') River. These occultish
sex rituals stemmed from scientific belief that mind-controlled slaves
required severe trauma to ensure compartmentalization of the memory, and not
from any spiritual motivation.

My own threat of death was instilled when I witnessed the sacrificial death
of a young, dark-haired victim at which time I was instructed to perform
sexually "as though my life depended upon it". I was told, "...the next sacrifice
victim could be you. Anytime when you least expect it, the owl will consume
you. Prepare yourself, and stay prepared." Being "prepared" equated to being
totally suggestible, 1.e., "on my toes” awaiting their command.

After returning to Tennessee, Houston attempted to distort my Bohemian
Grove experience by instructing me to "prepare myself for imminent death”.
He ordered me into a bathtub of cold water, placed ice cubes in my vagina, then
transferred me to his bed. There he tied a coroner's type tag on my toe, and
hypnotically deepened my trance o the point where my heart and breathing
were nearly stopped. Then he gratified himself on my cold, still body through
faux necrophilia--reportedly one of his favorite perversions. Houston had
"perfected” his perversion to the extent that he handed the keys to my death-
state programming to Lt. Col. Michael Aquino for use in Reagan's Hands-On
Mind-Control Demonstrations. My death-state also further equipped me in my
role of "anything, anytime, anywhere with anyone" to be accessed at Bohemian
Grove

The club offered a "Necrophilia® theme room to its members. [ was so
heavily drugged and programmed when used in the "necrophilia” room, that the

W T

threat of actually "slipping through death's door" and being sacrificed "before 1
Ihmew it" did not affect me. My whole existence was balanced precariously on
the edge of death as a matter of routine anyway, My robotic state did not
permit me the "luxury" of self-preservation, and lycmﬂd only do exactly what 1
| was told to do. My necrophilia room experience was only for the purpose of
providing Danté a compromising film of a member anyway.
| __ Other perversion theme rooms at the Bohemian Club included what 1 heard
Ford refer to as the "Dark Room". When he not so cleverly said, "Let's go to
the Dark Room and see what develops,” T understood from experience that he
was interested in indulging in hi;aervem-nbmsinn for pornography, In the
Dark Room, members had sex with the same mind-controlled slave they were
Viewing in porn on a big screen television.,
was a tniangular glass display centered in a main throughway where I
vas locked in with various trained animals, including snakes, Members
walking bﬁr watched elicit sex acts of bestiality, women with women, mothers
with daughters, kids with kids, or any other unlimited perverse visual display.

- I was once brutally assaulted by Dick Cheney in the Leather Room, which
was designed like a dark, black leather-lined train berth. As I crawled through
the leather flaps covering the narrow entrance, I heard Cheney play on the word
"berth/birth" as the soft blackness engulfed me. With the small opening
sovered, the blinding darkness enhanced the sense of touch and provided an
option of anonymity. Cheney jokingly claimed that I "blew his cover" when I
recognized his all-too-familiar voice and abnormally lere penis size,
opi -ﬂdr:nwagt;h_:'ngmnf;hacklﬁand tortures, black lights and strobes, an

pium , Titualistic sex altars, a chapel, group orgy rooms includin ster
ms, water beds, and "kitten" houses. I was used as a "rag doll" in tghepq'tny
tore," and as a urinal in the "golden arches" room.

‘From the owl's roost to the ilia room, no memory of sexual abuse is
as horrifying as the conversations overheard in the Underground pertaining to
Jimplementing the New World Order. I learned that pe s believed that
controlling the masses through propaganda mind manipulation did not guarantee

lerc would be a world left to dominate due to environmental and
opulation problems. The solution being debated was not
on/population control, but mass genocide of "selected undesirables.”

[
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1 Moore often operated under the cloak of World Vision.
2 The wooden sign was carved to read: U.N.DERGROUND




Byrd corrected me, "Commemorate your holy communion.”

; 7 "She doesn't need a translator, Bobby," Bennett laughed. "I'm hearing her
‘loud and clear.” _ )
E.-T. PHONE ROME ] left me with Bennett, who went into a long winded recitation on an

f._. station of the Bible deliberately intended to further distort my Catholic
nstilled perceptions. "Christ was an alien in this land," he was saying in
‘iecordance with his learned Jesuit mind manipulation techniques. "Once he
anded in Earth's plane, it was plain to see he was a leader in interdimensional
travel. We (Jesuits/aliens) followed his lead since he was the first to slip into
Barth's dimension. In Christ's transformation from porpoise* to pt se, he lost
his will to Earth's demands. He lost his porpoise, so to " Totally
“trance-fixed," I listened as Bennett rattled on and on. “"When Christ emerged
from the deep to inhale of Earth's atmosphere, time began ticking. It was not
recognized or acknowledged until Christ's paﬁm%, however. We began
marking time with his death. BC--AD--or is that AC-DC?" Referring to high
voltaze used to compartmentalize memory, he continued, *No, AC in DC stops
lime. At any rate, we followed his lead. He referred to you as sheep. He
Knew you needed to be led. He led us. He led you. He led us to you. We're
liere to lead you. The transformation is perfected now, updat_edl with the latest
In alien technologies whereby we no longer have to follow Christ's course to the
Bruve.  We can transcend dimensions free of the confines of Earth's
Pravitational pull, The time is now, and we are here to lead you. We know
Your mind. That's how we make you mind. Make you mine. Make you a
ind. Make you mine. Journey with me now...." ; )
ngemett ms;nipulatad m pacﬂnns until, at last, he informed me, You
and T'will be working close.{ together on a global education project.” Sweeping
s hand around the crowded room, he continued, "This a ere is not
Wonducive to the kind of work we need to be doing. Something else just came
W that demands immediate attention. Let's complete tonight's business with
sure, beat it out of this dimension, suspend your suspended animation, and
with the program. "
m 0 mfn White House bedrooms available for such purposes, Bennett
o me into bed. "I told you we were going to beat it out of this dimension, and
Al's exactly what I intend to do. A little Byrd told me you like 2 whip. Since
Am not the Senate kind, I'll just represent the majority by giving you what you

pedd most. _
~ Bennett apparently found perverse pleasure in whipping me. With my wrists
ifilsed and my boﬂy :5il:'Lrng%ip‘:irg‘.r with pain, Bennett lit up 4 cigarette and
Witically asked, "Was that your first cum-union with an alien?

" Hle threw me my clothes, and ordered, "Make yourself presentable. Make
ile your wrists are covered. I'm not waiting around for you, I'll see you in

orning. "

' .. he glmft. After awhile I was escorted back to Byrd, with whom 1 spent
pital, short night. On the way to his room, Byrd told me, "You've got work
o come morning with Mr. Bennett. Working for him is like working for
. We are working in conjunction with the state Governors in an effort to
lement the global 2000 education formula for the future. 1am excited at the
spect of meddling in the future through what I accomplish today. Since I
i this country's purse strings, it is up to me to delegate as much funding as is
pugary to implement the educational program. I've withheld funding and
iheld funding to the point where the individual states must rely on federal

Anyonge attending the Bohemian Grove on a regular basis was referred to by
those in the know as a "Grover". One such Grover was Ronald Reagan's then-
Secretary of Education, Bill Bennett. Bill Bennett, who later became "Drug
Czar" during the Bush Administration, wrote the so-called Book of Virtues and
was/is? vying for the office of President. Bennett is a tly very close to his
brother and fellow Grover, Bob Bennett. Althoug,g' 1 Bob Bennett holds the
position of Legal Counsel to President Clinton, it is apparent that the brothers
recognize no party lines.

It was clear to me that there were no partisan differences amongst those
ushering in the New World Order, any more than there was loyalty to our
Constiturion. The close relationship I witnessed between the Bennett brothers,
like the marriage between Clinton's and Bush's 1992 campaign managers James
Carville and Mary Matlin, should raise questions as to their agenda,

When Bill and Bob Bennett together sexually assaulted my daughter, Kelly,
and me at the Bohemian Grove in 1986, I had already known Bill Bennett as a
mind-control programmer for some time. Bennett anchored his Jesuit/Vatican
based programming of me in my Catholic conditioning initially instilled via the
Rite to Remain Silent. 'I'ﬂ’.’rough further manipulation of my “inner-
dimensional” perceptions, Bennett believed he had forever compartmentalized
his personal secrets of perverse sex with his brother, Bob, and my then six-year-
old daughter. Bennett also had manipulated my mind in accordance with
Vatican "Orders" via Byrd's Jesuit College programming center in West Vir-
E}nm He used his role as Jesuit programmer for the % of carrying oul

s efforts as Education Secretary to implement Education I

In order to program my mind for my role in bringing Education 2000 into
the "Volunteer State" of Tennessee's school system, Bennett used sophisticated
mind manipulation to set the slaagb—the same kind of mind manipulation
propaganda executed on national and international scale, Bennett's penchant for
manipulating minds is apparently rooted in his knowledge of Catholic/Jesui
mind-control techniques.

When I met Bennett at a White House cocktail party in 1984, I was wearing
the rosy cross necklace that Guy VanderJagt and Father Don had presented to
me during my first communion, to signify the mode of program I was operating
under at the ime. Byrd had ordered that I wear it for the occasion.

Byrd was already talking with Bennett when a White House butler led me in
to see Byrd.? Byrd was saying, "I was just talking about you with my friend,
Sec of Education®* William Bennett. "

"Bill," Bennett corrected, sweeping his lecherous gaze over me as though |
were merchandise. “How do you do?"

"As I am told, thank you," I said as I extended my hand as trained.

Bennett clumsily fingered the rosy cross necklace, blowing his alcoholic
breath in my face as he said, "Your necklace is as beautiful as you are, and no
doubt, as 51%mﬁcant in purpose. Where did this come from and what does i
mum i fi i responded. "Guy (B

"From my first communion,” I . "Guy interrupted 1o
clarify 'VanderJagt') gave it to me to consummate my holy myr;?nunim.'p
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funding to get them out of hot water financially. I am ready to do just that so
long as they follow guidelines. Mr. Bennett is working out the details of
this plan, and will be ] much of that with you. I need you to do what you
do best b?r enlisting the ion of state government at the upcoming
Governor’'s Convention. 1 have never demanded Conventional sex of

before, but this time is different. Persuade these Governors at their wea&
moment--bring them to their knees while you are on yours, and convince them
g_ global education is the gateway to the future if there is to be any future at

Early the next morning, deep underground in the NASA's Goddard Space
Flight ter mind-control lab near D.C., Bill Bennett began preparing me for
the program. NASA uses various "CIA designer drugs" to chemically alter the
brain and create exactly the mind set required at the time. Huntsville,
Alabama's NASA drug of choice, "Train-quility," created a feeling of absolute,
peaceful compliance and a sensation of walking on air. The drug administered
this time was sufficiently similar to uility to create total compliance. The
beating I had endured the night before rendered me helpless, anyway, and 1
could barely craw! up onto the cold, metal lab table as the drug took effect.

In the darkness surrounding me, I could hear Bill Bennett talking, "This is
my brother, Bob. He and I work as one unit. We are alien to this dimension--
two beings from another plane.”

The high-tech light display swirling around me convinced me I was
transforming dimensions with them. A laser of light hit the black wall in front
of me, which seemed to explode into a panoramic view of a White House
cocktail party—as though I had transformed dimensions and stood amongst
them. Not recognizing anyone, I frantically asked, "Who are these people?”

"They're not people, and this isn't a spamh_;_l]p.' Bennett said. As he
spoke, the holographic scene changed ever so slightly until the people appeared
to be lizard-like aliens. "Welcome to the second level of the underground.
This level is a mere/(mirror) reflection of the first, an alien dimension. We are
from a transdimensional plane that spans and encompasses all dimensions. "

"Infinite dimensions," Bob injected. “Infinite dimensions spanned si-
multaneously. "

Bill said, "No limitations".

Bob softly sang, "Let freedom ring".

"There truly is no where to run and no where to hide from us. We're who
is looking from behind the Eye in the Sky," Bill continued.

“We're watching you," Bob said. He sang a line from the popular rock
song "I'll Be Watching You".

"I have taken you my dimension as a means of establishing stronger
holds on your mind than Earth's plane permits," Bill Bennett was saying.
“Being alien, I simply make my thoughts your thoughts by projecting them into
your mind. My thoughts are your thoughts, "*

The brief message Bennett programmed me with pertaining to Education
2000 was to be directed to state Governors at the upcoming convention while
delivering a packet of information:

*"The clumn We must consider the children. Think for a moment beyond
tomorrow. Our children are the future. Their future lies in education. We can
control the future today by regulating education. Our thoughts and plans for the
future—put in their text. A text they can understand. Children’s textbooks.
The highest levels of government, the most brilliant minds on the face of this
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Earth would like input into the future by way of the children. You, as
Gﬁvarn‘:?. Sre in a ggsitiun to provide that link. Global Education ?GUU is
ready for implementation. Look into it. Look into it and see the future.

! Education 2000 was designed to increase our children's learning capacity while destroying
their ability to critically think for themselves. You can leamn more about Education 2000, also
referred to as America 2000 and Global 2000, through reading: Educating for the New World
Order by B.K. Eskman, published by Halcyon House ISBN # 0-89420-278-2-3441000, and A
Critique of America 2000: An Educational Strategy by Kathi Simonds, published by Citizens for

Excellence in Education.

Anyﬁmelwuukmtu‘sneﬂyrd,'lwdﬂibm:ﬂellyrmﬁqdadnfhis. (Robert) C.
Byrd and "its alien mirror reversal,” Sna—ﬁyrduntriphhmdlnckm.l

Hmw,mwﬁﬂmﬁugu&ﬂmnfﬁﬁmmmufﬂ%a
Hummiﬁ:ainmm,wdﬁinmmd{hppnd}mbammﬂ.a.Sm&rynfﬂdumnmmmugtrha
allegiances to George Bush and the New World Order. In 1985, Reagan (Bush) officially

‘appointed Bennett as Secretary of Education. Apparently Byrd considered my "Need to Know"

; as Secretary of Education pertinent to my mlzm.t'heﬂlubal Educunﬂnpfq; _
Jesuit/NASA based whale and dolphin programming suggests that water is a mirror (o
dimensions and is the means by which aliens have mixed with our population.

If this were so, why did he have to gudibly tell me?
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CHAPTER 20

NEW WORLD ORDER OF THE ROSE

Still feeling drugged from the ming session instilled in me by Bill
Bennett at the nearby Goddard Space Flight Center, I attended a White House
cocktail party later that night as instructed,

Dressed "to Order,” I wore a slinky, black dress that gathered at one hip
decorated in rubies, with a red rose barrette in my hair. "The Chief called for
her," my Secret Service escort told the butler as he left me at the door. The
lights were dim and the air was formal as the butler led me through the
unusually large crowd of people. He released my elbow, aiming me in the
direction of then President Ronald Reagan,

As 1 walked through the crowd toward Reagan, I saw familiar faces
associated with the "Order of the Rose.!" Across the room, Bill and Bob
Bennett were laughing with Dick Cheney. Then-Governor of Pennsylvania
Dick Thormburgh was ed in conversation with Senator Arlen S r.
Within the | reaches of my expanded peripheral vision, 1 saw @fge
Bush talking with his U.N. confidant Madeleine Albright?, Knowing 1 could
sec him as though I had eyes in the back of my head, Bush subtly signaled me
03 ou lotow Madel Albrigh

“You know Madeleine Albright," Bush began. Expertly using terminol
from previously instilled Catholic Jesuit beliefs, he cnglin , "She's [:%)e(
ﬂ::vegend mmumer ?rfoan sgrsters {sla;lgsj. Shm::sa to God that an order from

er 15 an m Him," right sni , apparently impressed with
Bush's "witty" manipulation of program verbiage. "She rose in the U.N.
through me to implement the New World peace process. "
bright said to me, "I hear you're a world (whirled?) piece".

"Who told you that?" Bush demanded.

"Larry Flynt, for her stint in Jamaica?,"” she quickly explained.

Bush threw up his hand in apparent disgust at the idea of sex relating to
someone with two digits in their age. "Spare me," he said.

"That's my job," Albright said matter—uf—facﬂ‘y with a smile of pride. She
shooed me away while condescendingly saying, "I'll see you tomorrow at the
OAS (Organization of American States) office. Now, run along and go
play." Noting that her nonspecific orders left me unable to determine which
way to turn, literally, she aimed me back in the direction of Reagan.

Reagan was dressed in a dark, navy blue suit and red silk tie. His red
rosebud* boutonniere instantly triggered me into a Jesuit "Order of the Rose"
sex slave mode. "Well, hello, Kitten," Reagan said, blowing his cognac breath
in my face as he bent over to kiss my hand.

"Uncle Ronnie..." I said, sexually responding as conditioned.

Reagan turned to the man beside him and said, "Brian, this is one more of
those benefits of the New World Order I was telling you about. Kitten, this is
Brian Mulroney, Prime Minister of Canada."

The connotations of my childhood experience with the former Prime
"Minister” of Canada, Pierre Trudeau, suggested that Mulroney was Jesuit—as
did the mode I was operating in. He, too, was wearing a red rose boutonniere
signifying his involvement and commitment to the Order of the Rose.

"It's a pleasure to meet you, Sir," I said as I extended my hand.
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"The pleasure is mine," Mulroney said as he kissed my hand. "Please, call
i E?:, Sir, Brian," I responded, my brain still whirling with the NASA

dﬂ:ﬂl Ener drugs. £n
huckiinggsbut insistent, Mulroney reiterated, "I am not a Sar '\ :

Reagan jumped in, "He is a Prime Minister, which means he is more
important than your average Minister, and certainly more important than any
Sir. Brian is my friend." '

"Oh, Brian,” 1 said, finally understanding. e .

"g'ﬁm 18 her fg,ther's ?mme,' Reagan told Mulroney. “She is of Irish
descent and hails from Michigan. " :
~ Brian turned to me, "'I‘vfineeu in your neck n{ the woods here recently—in
‘one of my favorite get-aways—on Mackinac Island. . i
~ *Mackinac Island was her launch point into the project,” Reagan explain
in terms used by those familiar with mind-control operations. Mulroney
apparently was aware of my mind-controlled state and leered at me as though I
‘were merchandise. noticed his initerest and proceeded to function in the
capacity of a pimp. "I highly recommend you take her along with the rest. She
is an excellent game piece for you to use in any position. And there's securily.

ler head is in the ethers and come mmurf-ﬁ:v, she wouldn't know you from
’ in the moon. I'll give you the keys later." o
r1’%ﬂIZE;'::tIpe::|:t.ljl' using Urdﬁr nfyﬂm Rose signals and triggers, Mulroney said, "Just
give me the key to her heart, and she's mine.”
©  "You are wise in the ways of the world," Reagan cummcntﬁd. 3

"T have to be on top of things. It's a New World Order, Mulroney sai
matter-of-factly. ) _

- As-: guardylad me away, I heard Reagan tell Mulroney, "You will be on top
of the world soon". : q _

"1 was searched by uniformed Canadian bodyguards and pointed in the
direction of one of the White House's many bedroom suites. When I f
the door, I saw three blonde sex slaves undressing and preparing the bed-—-one ©
whom was my close friend and Senator Arlen Spector's slave. )

T excitedly called my friend's name. "Whatare you doing here?" I asked as
we hugged each other. _ ‘

i 'E%Eaﬂ world," she said, as she always did when we were thrust together in
various places for prostitution and/or pornography. This universal term was
often used among those familiar with the Small, Small World Disney-developed

‘ trﬂll J L] L]
m?ﬁ;ged g}}' friend again. "Wow, it is a small world. I'm so glad you're
here." 1 had no comprehension of our predicament and could not see beyend
the moment.

"Hell girls! If is a small world!" Mulroney entered and strode across the
room, tossing his coat on a chair and loosening his tie. “"Watch it get smaller
and smaller as we rocket further and further away." He slipped out of his
‘shoes, suspenders, and pants while he continued his hypnotic metaphors.
"Soaring through the sea of black space. As the world gets smaller and smaller
and smaller, then sinks into the black sea of space.” Rfmumng his boxer
shorts, he announced, "I brought you here for a purpose... and proceeded to
rogramming. '
mmlis ;m‘wsex pt % know %t was no coincidence that my friend and I were
brought together to satisfy Brian Mulroney's perversion for mind-controlled
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slaves. Identically wf-?ﬁmm' we operated in unison. The delicate

red rose tatoo on my

WMyfﬁ dwhﬁr e X :{nstﬁgmﬁadhermshmnttnlhemew
end ai young daughter «dly were often tran
the U.S.-Canadian border at Niagara Falls for yproﬁ:tilﬂhﬂn" to M .m'I?l?:

mualabumufherprednuachﬂdmmedaummabawtumﬁnﬁﬁnymml

ufhermindjustasl'{e_l}y's abuse traumatized me. M

time.

_"Mission" complete, I slipped on my dress and prepared
pointed to me and cryptically said, 'T()l’ be Mai:llg s
you in Mackinac. May be somewhere in t:imr.'.*."}r

Mackinac Island.

! *The Order of the Rose* was an emblem of those ushering i |
.mﬂ;ﬂm&m-mmmm#HME ushering in the New World Order.

* Rﬂgmﬁrﬁinhﬂd&mdmamU.N.ﬁMMadﬂﬁthﬁghﬂ'mym'in
Jesuit operations in the Caribbean. ‘Hﬂﬂnim&lhrightisnﬂnim.'ﬂugmmldm.fmming
myp;mq&ﬁmnfhw.'lhﬂblhﬂTmnfthﬂﬂlﬁbhm'

While T was in Jamaica under Albright's (via Bush's) instruction, Larry Flynt
mlﬂmﬂﬂwmmwmm&mmmmFﬂhﬂ:
hﬁkg:nphrpmmrgnphicphommhemadhﬂﬂrkh
m Rﬂgm'smdmtﬁuuedlmuﬂnndeumﬂlymdmcmmmnﬁmfblmu
dignitaries and lock them into loyalty to the Order of the Rose.
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: ulroney had previo
ﬁs&dmpwgmmn}mgatlﬁiagmﬁﬂunmyﬂimdmmmmthfg
__ghtus—-ﬂ Hﬁfanﬂymgmmmwnﬂmghitm‘buﬁmu
usual o dabwncapabieofmnnecungmu,lwmﬂdmfeumrmaus
relief our daughters were not forced to participate in his sexual assault this

ou around. Maybe I'll see

expertly tied the immediate moment to childhood cuIL and ;ﬁﬁtﬁlmmn

NAFTA operations, as well as prepared me for my next encounter with him on

CHAPTER 21

GLOBAL _EDUCATION 2000

med role toward implementing Education 2000 according to the
plans o those ushering in the New World brought me back in contact
‘with former Governor of Tennessee, Lamar Alexander, and eventually Canadian
‘Prime Minister Brian Mulroney.
I had met Lamar Alexander in 1978, at a satanic ritual I was subjected to in
‘an affluent nei | of Nashville, Tennessee. Lamar Alexander presided
over this sex-oriented occult ritual with full understanding of mgaiject
‘Monarch Mind-Control victimization and the impact his actions were having on
'my mind. It was my experience then, and intermittently throughout the years,
Fﬁm Lamar Alexander's sexual perversion was to bring his victim to the point of
‘death through oral suffocation. .
" During the course of publicly exposing Tennessee's need for education
eform as instructed, I was in contact with Commissioners, Superintendents,
‘Mayors, and Lamar Alexander. Lamar Alexander, who followed Bennett as
‘Bush's Secretary of Education, worked in close association with Bill Beanett to
manipulate the minds of the masses to accept Education 2000 as the ONLY
“means of education reform. When Ned McWherter was moved into the office
of Governor to rubber stamp federal projects, Lamar Alexander maintained
influence over state politics. At the same time, he maintained influence over
national politics through his role as chairman of the National Governor's
Association in 1986.

" As the 1984 Governor's Convention drew near, I met with Lamar Alexander
at the Stockyard nightclub where he was drinking with his long time associate
and partner-in-crime, Nashville's Mayor Richard Fulton. In the basement bar
of this old, converted stockyard was a modified antique "Shoe Shine" booth,
where the term took on new meaning. A key to a private shoeshine booth could
be obtained by those in the know through Stockyard owner, Buddy Killen. This
closet-sized booth was lined in mirrors and had a small bench where Lamar
Alexander sat after our business was concluded. T knelt at his feet as ordered to
ﬁ;urmnralm. med sex slaves such as myself were trained to go
lIo Egliods of time without drawing a breath, and users such as Alexander

this time to the maximum.

On this occasion, Alexander apparently exceeded the maximum. I do not
recall completion of my programmed task. It was afterhours when my mind-
control handler, Alex Houston, mad my limp body from the booth, roused
me, and ordered me out of the building. Buddy Killen opened a back door that
once was a cattle run, and Houston half-dragged me out the back exit unseen.

The night of the Convention, Alex Houston's youngest daughter, Bonnie,’?
was to join me. Bonnie and I were close to the same age, and together we
dressed for the occasion. As a prostitute, Bonnie was familiar with Lamar
Alexander and his Eerversinns_ but nevertheless was excited at the prospect of
seeing "old friends" at the Convention via Louise Mandrell,> who would be
entertaining there. The comradery between Alex Houston and IrhéMandrell
that developed during Bob Hope's U.S.0. tours in the 1960s lasted for decades
due to their shared involvement in running mind-controlled slaves for Byrd.
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Bonnie shared in this fri ip wi i
_I gll‘;zr "fl:iﬂ:lads" & mﬂ;ﬁg with the Mandrells and was looking forward to
__4, too, was looking forward to talking with Louise Man
: drell
glefpﬂlr:nén;mceﬁgd E;rﬁ:rmwh;d faigat %nhdum.il] her near-fatal caiec;agﬂt Etl;:lal vfa?s
_ . Throughout the 1980 ' eli
thi” guise of the Country Music Industry, Alex Huumn;ﬁ%m;;lhm %a‘;nbdﬂr
an hurml,uu_lae_ Mandre;ll on a regular basis. Occasionally Barbara and I e
E?‘? hn erfm _Church," the Hendersonville Lord's Chapel. This church wasm:;
o ns trgﬂ;: SIElll;.r Roy Moore's Lord's Chapel, and was pastored by his mind-
st venpis Ive, Mike Nelson, who became close friends with Barbara.* Alex
s h?: erww?{tnﬁ present wh};::lndh;fetﬁe I.:ﬁlscn broke program, and attempted to
_ ; Barbara Mandrell. The pastor was subdued with
::gwlemedélately relieved of his position, while Barbara frantimﬂym;guggl;ﬂ
Alex I?Inuitgﬁl;ﬂsnlim‘? g ‘?hf gy PRTTe
; Hous uring with Louise Mandrell in 1984 '
. Eﬁ;ﬁ‘hﬁﬁﬁ ed::i gdasbﬁag's Imrmnené demise—much the sam:'.:rl:; Eruemui li.a}?n:
: er son's murder, Like the murders of Loretta’
Country Music entertainer Keith Whitley, I F o v
accident before it occurred due to Mﬁx&}ffi s re et s e
ton's direct involveme The
traumas were also used as a means of lockiﬂuﬁ' i be at
L g in my mind-controll !
:ﬂh:geaguﬂ?r:%r; 1;.'[0 l;m and no where to hide". Wty:rst of all, I cnilddbsgf i:tl:urdact"hm
e : ew due to my own absolute mind control. While Barbara
p y% g y Egmyed her ordeal, her voice was silenced as planned.
whers, Jonise el wesld: be. Sireaion . hoa e do.t3e Galizosa
detracted me from my appointment wi Sy | Yo i '
ﬂﬂﬂﬁ?_ﬂ‘{!ﬂh;h;mkﬂﬁw 3 i jlfprgle i m:l"tgag:ﬁr n;:li{an er until one of Louise's
ou doin b x '
EUﬂIﬂ;‘E restaugan i ‘% 'Izere* he demanded. "You're supposed to be at Rhett
urried to the restaurant where Lamar Alexand ] i
er was havin '
Sraor b sd vl g By s i b i
TIOW e, - at he had fiddled at the Op B
v . rd
beeﬂ?ﬁfl eating just long enough to acknowledge my presence, “Whgg rl?ava }?uu
"I was checking on u i
excl.;’sed ool Emgd " Barb;rs ;\rﬂr at the show,” 1 replied as Lamar Alexander
utting an arm around me and turnin
_ ; _  and g me away fro
¥Ef%emd, You could wind up just like her if you dﬂl‘l'ly get \:ilthmtlfe t;f::;:‘m?f
> € gol programs to hand out. But right now, you're interrupti :
1nrle§. }éqw: }Ifnu had anything to drink?" ’ i
0, 3ir," I replied, traumatized at the magni 1
d, gnitude of his threat.
fmnr;aﬂrjnar Alexander instructed me to leave immediately, order a grasshopper
2 wis oc;ns;;vﬁaﬂ?qum, and t:.wmt for further instructions.
: of routine for me to order a "grasshopper"
;}-I;tﬂj EI'. :ﬂr:férvlﬁt?tl}' A’i’he ice preamh "drink" was sgecia]lypﬁgde-f-r:lﬂa?fgilt? g.
. sometimes happened, the waitress was unfamili i
itl}';llteﬂ pmc?, H'IJ’Ihde %ﬂsgerzzan?hehmm];n plag;r and tlShIA operative Lloyd ﬂ?ﬁdﬁﬂ
NASMEA Ceneas ite b e effect as that administered at the D.C.
_ Dy Bennett, and my mode was robotic lanc
mai:?flgeagl the drug kicked in, Lloyd Lindroth instructed me to pﬂgdhatnnmtile
room of the Hotel, where Lamar Alexander would be meeting me.
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The outer lobby of the ballroom was decorated in wall-size murals that extended
to the top of the gothic ceiling. A life-size steam engine depicted on the far wall
appeared to be racing toward the grand staircase.
numerous times before, but never had they

1 had seen the murals
seemed so real as they did to me that

night on the NASA drug. The heavy double doors leading to the ballroom

f

caused me to feel very small as I pulled with all my strength to open it. Inside,

the room was a sea of black suits and ties, and 1 was relieved when Lamar
Alexander ushered me back out into the lobby.

Alexander positioned me near the train mural as a cryptic indicator to those
in the know that I was a "trained” mind-controlled slave. 1 was provided a box
of brown envelopes packed with the Education 2000 information I was to hand
out to the governors. Alexander instructed me on exactly what I was to say in
gonjunction with the message Bennett had programmed me with in D.C. Then
he returned to the ballroom, where he apparently acted in the capacity of a
pimp.
¢ Are you waiting on the train?" a paunchy governor asked.

"No, Sir," I answered. Then, as instructed, 1 said, "But 1 do have a%)ackﬁt
of information with your name on it. Shall I take it to your room for you 5

"Oh? And what is my name?" he asked.

"Governor," 1 responded. There actually were no names on the envelopes.

"Astute," he responded. "And what is it you have for me?”

*This packet,” 1 answered, handing it to him. "And anything else you want
compliments of Lamar Alexander and (tapped) Secretary of Education, Bill

Bennett."
According to some of the men, Alexander had cued them as to my position.

Others, such as then Governor of Pennsylvania, Dick Thornburgh and Ohio

Governor Dick Celeste already knew me.
"I've got a packet of information with your name on it..." T was saying as I

bent over to lift one from the box.
"] don't think so," Governor Blanchard of Michigan interrupted.  "Bill

(Bennett) wouldn't stoop so low as to insult me that way. I'm doing the same
thing here you are, but from a very different approach. - The figures I offer
refloct the success of Education 2000 in the Michigan school system.”

I recognized Governor Blanchard, and was well aware of Michigan's
ranking first in the nation in education. "Speaking of which," he continued, "I
believe I see your mother more ofien than you do these days since she is
working in the schools. That little sister of yours (Kimmy) is a prime example
of what proper instruction can produce. Your little sister is coming to
Mackinac to further her skills. Your whole family is a prime example of how

good Education 2000 works."
I finally met up with Bonnie again in Lamar Alexander's room as the night

came to a close. *Bonnie, how's that snake of yours?" he asked. Bonnie, who
had been filmed pornographically by CIA commercial photographer Jimmy
Walker with Dick Flood's snakes, had a pet boa consticter.

"Great!" Bonnie laughed. "How's yours?"

“Constricted,” he replied.

Bonnie unzipped his pants as she admittedly had done numerous times in the
past, playfully saying, "Let it loose!"

Lamar Alexander began removing his pants. Referring to me in Project
Monarch terms he said, "When 1 first saw you, you were a worm with no hint

of being a butterfly."
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d‘;?my (Alex Houston) said she was a diamond in the rough,” Bonnie
volunteered.

"She shines now". Turning to me he said, "I know you are a shoe shiner,
and mine need a shine."

Bonnie, also familiar with the Stockyard booth and Lamar Alexander's
nmmﬂlzﬁ,-huwwhmhcmﬁ-, *Why don't you both take a foot."

complete, I went to Byrd's nearby room as instructed. He was in the
bathroom preparing himself for bed. "Louise had her feathers ruffled over
Barbara's collision with destiny and I had to smooth them down a bit." Drying
his dough grey hands on a towel, he turned to me and said, "Looks like you've
had your wings spread a bit tonight."
wore a up and down the stairs," I stated. |

Much to my relief he said, "I'm not going to fiddle with you further. I just
wanted to give you somethi to remember me by--Bye." He
com talized m with his stun gun.

thereafter, y and I were transported to Mackinac Island, Michigan
to meet with Canadian Prime Minister Brian Mulroney at then-Governor James
Blanchard's mansion,

Houston led Kelly and me to a horse drawn carriage as quickly as we
stepped off the ferryboat onto the timeless, antiquated island. T noticed that the
Canadian flag again flying at the Grand Hotel, but was of no mind to
question. Kelly sat quietly beside me, apparently drugged as our carriage took
rough the woods to the Governor's mansion.

The in the mansion were reminiscent of the recent Tennessee
Governor's convention: Michigan Governor Blanchard, Ohio Govemor Dick
Celeste, and Pennsylvania Governor Dick Thomburgh. Guy VanderJagt and
Jerry Ford were also present. d to be the guest of "honor”.

reached out his hands and me, "I told you I would see you
somewhere in time! I slipped time, space, and distance to be here this evening,
You and I have some ground to cover."

"Yes, Sir. President Reagan's Global Education Bill Bennett has
sent me to deliver this education packet directly to you." 1 was to deliver a
large, brown envelope of documents similar to those handed out at the
Governor's Convention.

Blanchard excused himself. “I've already heard the schpiel," he said as he
turned to his other guests, leaving Mulroney and me alone.

"Global Education is the wave of the future,” I recited as programmed. As

the world gets smaller and smaller due to higher y spanning the globe,
mn-chﬂdmnmustbeeducamdinthcwa}rsnfm Edumu%nasit is,
barely equips them for life in their own backyard. We need to become involved
in our chi 's education for the sake of their future and our y. Global
education is the way. The only way. Look into it..." 1 handed him the
mvil{oﬁe. '...Piasrinm.tll:e funm:i;ng ! o
roney uncrossed his arms enough to t the envelope, which he
casually tossed on a chair. "I am interested in the chi , the | we leave
them, and how we shape their future by the way we record our hi in their
test." Using Order of the Rose cues, he'signaﬂednmtoghnmgm ically record
his words for future delivery. "Tell Mr. $s8)," he hissed, cryptically
rﬁv&mmgaﬁhgmwhdgemntﬂiﬂaMBnthmmm usma%
cptilian-alien themes, "implementation is high. I'm already on Glob
2 andhaveadditiomlpnintslwm:ldiikemﬂﬂmmtumm. Headsets at
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I .
every computer station for openers. Double the impact with dual learning.
‘We're being thrust forward at warp speed, and the generations of the future may
need an added booster to bring them up to speed. A united global effort using
.youredumﬁmlpacl:ageasabasisisd&sﬁnedmbnngthefumm-mtnaclearand
- present reality. :

Business complete, Mulroney triggered my sex programming and led me
upstairs to the I;?&rmma where Kelly was robotically waiting, entranced under
Orders of the Rose.

R

ll-haﬁwihmdgirhdinufmﬂmﬁqnﬁﬂmmiupncﬁumﬂmughiwi minutes
withgut breathing is common.
| While Bonnie was not raised in Project Monarch, Houston's pedophilia and stage
hypnosis techniques rendered Bonnie unable to control her own actions. Bonnie is 3 multiple
with a record of prostitution in need of therapy and care.

3llﬂ:v:p' Mwmymmﬂyﬂ‘l'ﬁmtmwm&m? Monarch
government mind-controlled victimizations of his incestuously abused daughters with Houston.
"Having babies can be & lucrative way to feather your nest—that's what the Byrd taught me.”
Mandrell continued, "Louise was a little withdrawn, and she needed to come out of her cocoon
‘and spread her wings. 1 ran the idea by Byrd, and he said 'If she docsn't have a talent, let's
make her one. What is a band without 2 fiddle?* And viola, there she is. Another star on the
E.lmbnd from NASA City, USA (Huntsville, Alabama).” _ ;

Friendships between mind-controlled slaves are usually forbidden, and conversations are

kept to a minimum lest cross-programming triggering occurs, Throughout the years, my own
elationship with the Mandrells was limited to a superficial basis, whereas Irby Mandrell
uynd Houston's hypnotic abilities to maintain mind control over his daughters while

Ourng.
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CHAPTER 22

MY CONTRA-BUTION

U.S. and Mexican relations were flourishing in the successes of NAFTA's
groundwork, while polictical differences pertaining to Nicaragua remained o
minor point of contention. Since the Catholic Vatican’s Intelligence arm ol
Jesuits were working closely with U.S. Intelligence to usher in the New World
Order, they used their established influence in Mexico and Nicaragua to provide
a common ground for “diplomatic relations”. My dual mind-control victi-
mazation by the C1A and the Jesuits since childhood, and my previous “diplo-
matic relations”™ in Mexico thrust me into the role of messenger and prostitutc
to Nicaragua’s Daniel Ortega.

Were President Reagan's Nicaraguan Freedom Fighters fighters OF freedom
of FOR freedom? My mind-controlled existence rendered me incapable of pon-
dering such questions. Nevertheless, | had a programmed “passion burning in
my bosom™ for the Contras as was patriotically instilied through torture, when
| embarked on my “peacekeeping mission” to Nicaragua for Reagan late in the
summer of 1985,

I boarded NCL as usual to reach my appomted destination. Since Nicaragui
was not a port of call for NCL, I flew from the Yukatan of Mexico to a remote
military airstrip in Managua. It was in this small mountain top clearing that |
met with Commandant Daniel Ortega, as had been arranged through the
Valican.

| was dressed seasonably in shorts, with my long blond hair tucked back in
a French braid. Ortega’s attire, too, was reflective of the casual air to meeting
His tan, military uniform had worn thin, and was free of any protocol insignias
The dark, rose-colored sunglasses he peered through apparently had nol
changes his somber view of the “noble cause™ he claimed to represent. A map
of few words, he greeted me with an order, “Come with me.” 1 rode with hin
in silence as he drove a jeep the short distance across the airstrip to a small.

neat, two story, white, frame house
As we came to a stop in front of the house. Ortega said in a sad, slow voice.

“1 have needs like any man. But | feel like a whore myself for accecpting your
President’s offer.”

His bedroom was clean and functional, with numerous assault weapons scal-
tered around. | did not see any modern conveniences or personal effects, bul
Ortega seemed to be at home in his surroundings.

Ortega’s demeanor was that of a man who had abstained from sex longer
than most in his political position. As he slowly unbuttoned his shirt, | nuumi
a Catholic medallion with the secret Jesuit ascension/dessension symbeol on i,
a common accessory among Jesuit spooks. He sat in wicker chair as | followed
his silent lead in gratifying him orally.

While he chain smoked cigarettes, 1 sat in front of him on the floor, and
relayed Reagan's message to him as programmed. | began, “President Reagan
has sent me as a messenger of peace.”

He casually interrupted. slowly looking me up and down.
a piece in a few more minutes.’

| continued, “Your people have endured many hardships throughout their
existence. He (Reagan) only wants to help. The American people want 1o see
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“1'd like to have

peace and freedom in your land. Mexican and U.S. relations are growing
tronger by the day, and it is imperative that we resolve your conflict in order to
fesolve our own with the Mexican government. We have come to the
!;; sement with Mexico that the Ni conflict must be resolved for the
Sake _nf your people as well as our own. 1 am here on a ping mission
epresentative of Vatican-based common ground shared by both Mexican and
rican governments, to enlighten you to our peaceful intentions. The unified
.-'.Ei ort of Mexican-American Catholic missions is to promole peace in your
sgion, while only enhancing your culture. The world is rapidly turning toward
Wo! d peace, and Nicaragua is way behind the Umes--frum technology and
education to government ideals and religious convictions. Pope John Paul is
Tz ymg diligently for peace in your region, and has joined forces with President
an, Mexico, and even the Soviet Union to ensure that peace. He (the
0 ] knows your goals, he knows your motives (I leaned forward, almost
.q'i 3 from mynwnmsuﬂedb%e ,hehmws your soul. Wec:anall
work in tandem to achieve that . Nicaragua, small though it may be in
relation to the rest of the world, is a significant stepping stone toward unifying
world powers. It can no Ionge.r be a source of contention and disagreement.
Your people must be free. Free to worship God thmugh your holy Catholic
chu h That is first and foremost on President s agenda, as well as the
‘ope's and President de la Madrid's. A New World Drder 1S coming into being
I‘h or without you; it is an inevitable that cannot be . A whole
v world of peace awaits us all. 1 can see you are a peace-loving man. It
.-r= ates from your bemg Blood has flowed across your land so heavily that
you le are drowning in it. Together we can cauterize that wnund
teplace blood flow with cash flow. Amerncanization can upgrade your
echnology at a rapid rate. Your e could compete in world markets by the
-'j- m of the century. Your future global position has already been determined by
ography alone. Flow with it. Lead your people out of poverty. Educate
them in a manner conducive to their d&au:led position in world markets. Free
iem from their struggles that have held them captive for so long. Allow the
umh bells to ring with good news of peace, prosperity and freedom. Yuu can
ichieve all of your Igoa!s for your country's advancement with-our help.”

~ Orlega lhnught ully finished smoking a cigarette, and lit up another as he
pnfidently replied, "Tell your President that I have seen his freedom, and
stened m his words projected through yet another example of it. He paints a
e unful picture suspended within his frame:wmk. A picture can appear serene
o its beholder while it is being gazed upon. I cannot worship a graven image,
and the picture he paints is just that. We have fought too hard and too long,
‘,-r ing sweat and blood across this land in our detﬂnnmed effort to maintain
pman values instilled in us by our forefathers, who gained their profound wis-
i-_i.w from the original Catholic mmsmnanes These values are the same as
hose portrayed in President Reagan's painted picture--only ours are real. His
jave nnl surface value, like any other painting. If I were to concede, 1 would
Of med within the picture he paints, hung on his wall like a trophy. 1
'-c nut mislead my people, in spite of his offers of wealth and position. I am
frue to my convictions, and when he is true to his, then we will meet on
ground and have snrnetl'ling of substance to discuss. For now, words
re only a waste of our time."
Ortega put out his mgamtte. and pulled back the covers on his bed. "T'll
you somewhere pleasant." He took a well-used opium pipe/bong off his
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dresser and handed me a nozzle. I had been trained to accept any drug given to
me with the only exception being the strictly forbidden marijuana. I hesitated
until Ortega assured me it was opium. As the drug took affect he said, "This
could be the way to world peace." Sex with was at very least free of
pain and pe ion. Unlike most I was forced to have "diplomatic relations”
with for the Reagan Administration, he fell asleep when he was through due to
the difference between opium and cocaine.

The honk of a jeep's horn outside awoke him. As I prepared to leave, he
said, "Wait". He took a small, 1/4 inch or so ball of black opium from his
personal stash, wra it in the cellophane from his cigarette pac wrapper,
and said, "Give this to your President and tell him that you and 1 d more
peace with this substance than he'll ever impart on the surface of his painted
globe." As he closed the door quietly behind me he said, "Come back and see
me when you have more to offer.”

I was immediately returned by plane to Washington, D.C. where my
"mission" had originated. This time I was taken directly to Bush's office,
where 1 delivered 's message verbatim. Eliminating most of the
dialogue, Bush instructed me to deliver a partial message to Reagan. Unable to
perceive message content and people beyond my “"Need to Know" mind-
controlled limited view, I had no concept that 's m e would have a
negative impact. It never occurred to me that Ortega had proven himself to be
as much a hypocrite as he purported Reagan to be by using me as a prostitute
and messenger of bad news knowing full well that I had no will with which
to make the message more le. Bush's revision of Ortega's message
added fuel to a proverbial fire that I didn't even know was buming when |

delivered the message to Reagan.

Bush was with Reagan and me in 's secondary office (to the Oval
office) of the White House as I relayed the message as instructed, "Danicl
Ortega is a loving man, who the same resolutions that we do. But
he told me to tell you--(I dug in my purse for the opium) that he and I found
more peace in this substance—(I handed the opium to Reagan) than you'll ever
impart on the surface of your painted globe,"

Bush smiled as Reagan's face instantly turned beet red with rage. Bush then
reacted and spun up out of his chair, took the opium for himself, and told
Reagan, "Settle down. There's more. It seems the m:ll%r peace she spread was
between her legs." He headed for the door, saying, "I would reconsider my

sition if I were in your shoes-—-considering what's filling hers." Bush dropped
is gaze down the back of my legs to my shoes as he continued, "It's running
down both sides of her legs."

Obviously I wouldn't be subjected to sex with Reagan that day. I was
uickly excused and flown back to Mexico, where I resumed my NCL cruise.
ith my memory of the event compartmentalized through high voltage, |

believed at the time that I had never been gone at all.
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CHAPTER 23

WHIRLED VISION
In the fall of 1985, the same part of me that met with

S was walking
vith (Reagan appointed) CIA Director William "Bill" Casey through the

arboured rose of his Long Island estate. C began by manipulating
my Jesuit/Vatican programming base personality with the expertise indicative of
the current union between Catholic and CIA operations. Casey, whom Reagan
referred to as a "man of Vision," was forming my Jesuit mind-control
programmed "understanding”. "I have a World Vision,' one of peace. By re-
‘moving the more violent factions of societies world wide and replacing them
with faithful leaders of one world government, and the one world church, global
unification is eminent. It is a beautiful vision, and it came to me in my dreams,
God has moved me to move men. I've moved them here and I've moved them
there—-now it's time to remove them. My World Vision encompasses the globe
and puts to rest any and all tensions, strife, overpopulation, and starvation. My
vision is a World Vision, and the churches see it my way as evidenced by their
support of the cause."
. Referring to my mind-controlled involvement in Haitian operations via
NCL, Casey further defined 'the cause," "Your heartfelt mission in Haiti has
helped in my World Vision quest for her people to abandon hedonistic veodoo
and turn their eyes to God and Godly ways. By their own design, they have
icreated an atmosphere of evil whereby a plague will be visited on their land.
Lord has so moved me to move men who share our goals into place, and
re-move those who stand in the way of . It is for this reason that your
mission in Haiti must be brought to a close. Baby Doc, in his tireless devotion
10 saving the demonically cannot bear the burden of watching his
people die the wretched death unleashed upon those doomed for hell. We are
left with no alternative but to heed the word of God and s him from
annihilation. For this reason, we will. send in the missionaries (Jesuit
Mercenaries) to inoculate the population with a-vaccine that will only the
good of heart by virtue of its design. All attempts to maintain Haiti within the
loop of financial gain will cease. Tourism must be for the sake of the
innocents visiting a plagued land. Despite our differences, Baby Doc has
gomplied with the Vatican's orders to the best of his abilities in his demon-
infested land, and must resign his post. We owe it to him to transport him to
safety. Itis our duty as Americans and followers of God to obey the commands
of our Lord and Master and enforce the World Vision. It is your duty as an
srican and follower of God to instill the understanding that God has spoken,
pm imminent. Baby Doc is being prepared for transition and awaits
word of direction. You will provide him with that word."
. With my perceptions distorted and Catholic Jesuit programmed
“understanding” instilled, I was p to “religiously accept® any and all I
was told. I believed that the revolution in Haiti was a holy war, never capable
of realizing it was a test run battle for the minds in this 4th world country.

The devotion I felt toward the Haitian people was more than a religious
understanding of these alternately Catholic-Santeria® voodoo worshippers. 1 was
actually subconsciously recognizing other tortured mind-controlled slaves in this
human created hell called Haiti. Consciously, I now know it was due in part to
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the visible stun gun/prod marks, plastic ever- { smiles that never quite
reach their dead ing eyes. The cmﬁﬂmng to their mde—gyed
mothers, as they ormed their tasks in robotic servitude. 1 had recognized
these characteristics in other slaves throughout the , but never had I seen a
whole country entranced. My compassion for the Haitian people penetrated into
the realm of the spiritual, into a part of me that mind control and manipulation
of religion could never touch.

Casey and | had been walking through the garden, guarded by more armed
men than the President. It wasn't that I was a threat, I couldn't even think to
save myself. It was that Casey and his World Vision were a threat to humanity
that so many guards were needed. The men a to be U.S. Secret Service
officers according to their attire, weapons, and earphone headsets. One guard
conspicuously placed his hand to his headset, listening as though it were remote
control. He walked briskly over to Casey, who signaled me to leave with an
escort who instantly arrived at my side awaiting instruction.

"Take her to my chambers,” Casey told him, "Clear her mind. I have
something I need to instill." Robotically 1 followed my escort into Casey's
office library. The room was barren, dark, and hot—just as described in a book
I had been given to read in keeping with You Are What You Read
programming. It produced a sensation of having somehow stepped into the
novel Chameleon by insider William Diehl. The mind scramble of the book
and liwlity 1:1.*';t:;t:r1t13i'_l commenced.

“It's warm in here,” the agent said, unbuttoning my white evelet blouse.
"Bill (Casey) likes to keep it iis way in case-he (éaseij gets a ghill and his
blood runs cold. Chameleons* are naturally cold blooded. Make yourself
comfortable while I turn up the heat. Mr. Casey doesn't want to hear a peep
out of you, so I'll warn you now--be Silent." 'He deliberately triggered and
activated the Jesuit programmed part of me that believed in my Vow of Silence.*

The wallslhavc ears and the plants have eyes, so your silence is tantamount to
;uﬂicftses.“ I'm going to leave you to reflect in Silence. Bill will be along any

Hatd 1 been capable of "reflecting,” I would have questioned the validity ol
Caseys; dramatic position of "religious overtones" on Haitian policy. Like
Reagan's, Casey's sincerity did not ring true considering the fruits of his labor.
But then, I could not consider any more than I could reflect, and [ sat in a state
of what felt like suspended animation awaiting my instructions. I could no!
anticipate nor dread what was about to happen as futuristic thinking was left in
the hands of my controllers. Had I realized the scramble of reality with
William Diehl's book, I could have "psychicly” predicted what happened when
Bill Casey strolled in.

Casey walked over to his highly polished, dark wood desk and opened the
top drawer. Casey's desk was one of the few furnishings in the large, airy
room. The dark, polished, reddish-wood paneling seemed even darker with the
midnight blue carpeting curving slightly up the wall. Heavy, gothic maroon
velvet drapes blacked out the sun from the windows behind his desk.

1 can see quite clearly that you have taken a Vow of Silence. Maintain it.
Maintain it and Lisssten,” Casey hissed, using preset trigeers. He reached into
Ee -:I;awer and took out a foot-long, maroon box with a diamond embossed on

e top.
.. Treceived a box, quite anonymously as I do from time to time," Casey said
in keeping with the book scramble. “The box has your name on it. I expected
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‘began using Byrd's hypnotic induction, "In like a knife, sharp

to open it and find the usual pierced chameleon and found, instead, a weapon
intended for one."

He opened the box in front of me. Inside, laying on a bed of cotton, was an
elaborate dagger with a handle of the same rose crystal from which the crucifix
Byrd had presented me on "our wedding night" was made, My first personal
meeting with Casey promised to be torturous as I recognized Byrd's
participation in the grisly ordeal.

I Iistened, deeply tranced, as Casey said, "Is it a knife or a crucifix? I can't
tell. Both symbolize om as far as I'm concerned. Note the rose pattern
cut into the crystal. Now, I wonder who would have sent me this to give to

you."

Even under mind control T knew, as I was supposed to, that Byrd had
provided him with the knife. My worst fears were confirmed when
and clean, I'll
carve out what I want." sliced through the front of my bra, exposing the
area between my breasts where Byrd routinely cut me with his pocketknife. He

- pierced into my breastbone deeply so that I believed I would split, and indeed

cid split off a personality fragment compartmentalizing this event. Using

standard Jesuit-based infinity program, Casey instructed me and programmed
‘me with messages that I would deliver as though my life depended on it.

“You must go to the Citadel and warn our Dominican brothers of impending
doom to their neighbors in Haiti. From the Dominican side (of the Haitian
island) you will be flown to Port Au Prince where you will meet with Baby Doc
(Duvalier) at his Palace. He is already receptive (o your word, and knows that

‘my words are your words and your word is Silence. You must tell General

Cedras his Order 15 from The Rose." Casey touched the white rose in his lapel,
signaling me to photographically record his words verbatim.

When he was through programming me with his message, Casey told me,
"As quickly as you complete this mission, you must depart Haiti, never to
return again."” Casey used excessive high voltage to compartmentalize my
memory. [ recall being nauseated and ill from his stun gun as I departed his
Long Island compound/home via ferry programmed with messages to Cedras
and Baby Doc. S ‘

Haiti had recently been dropped from the NCL itinerary as a Port of Call,
but the Dominican Republic side of the island remained open to tourism. When
Houston and T debarked the NCL ship in Puerta Plata, we walked past a World
Vision cargo ship that was being unloaded at the dock. I recall that a soft ocean
breeze gently lifted the hem of my white, gauzy dress as I weaved my way
through the dockload of World Vision freight to a waiting automobile,

Religion and politics apparently mix in the Dominican Republic as
evidenced by the inseparable mixture of Catholic Missions, old forts, statues of
Christopher Columbus, and Catholic Shrines. As we drove past the mountain
tramway that takes tourists up and down to the rustic Citadel and Catholic
Shrine at the top, Houston perpetuated the "Chameleon" book scramble. Dually
referring to Cedras and the short donkey ride from the tram to the Citadel
depicted in Diehl's book, Houston threatened to put me on the rickety tram
saying, "Some Jackass will see you at the top."

In an area reserved for covert activities, out of view of tourists, I met with
General Cedras in his Citadel office. Dressed in the eerie, Jesuit, dark, hooded
robe, Cedras completed Casey's "Chameleon” book scramble scenario as we
walked through the ancient structure to his office. Cedras' demeanor made him
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appear more as a militant than a "spook," despite the comy monk's attire. With
his hood down his back, Cedras' sharp, craggy features and darting steel blue
eyes kept my full attention. I had seen him at a monastery in Santo Domingo as
ordered before,* when Haiti was still being used by the CIA for Operation
Watchtower to transport cocaine and Contra weapons from Cuba.

Alone with Cedras and properly signaled, I began photographically reciting
Casey's message, "I have word of warning from the Vatican by way of the
honorable and faithful William Casey. He sends word of impending doom that
1s to befall your neighbors on the darkside in Haiti. Voodoo manifest itself in
mysterious ways while the way of the Lord is clear. Evil must be stopped at all
costs. The cost shall be in terms of human casualty, as a plague is being visited
upon the land. Those who fornicate with devils shall be infested with the
plague. Woo unto them who have stood in the of World Peace. By God's
design the New World Order shall come into being with or without the Haitians.
All American tions in Hailti are now destined for your ports. Your people
(the CIA-UN operated Dominicans) will flourish in peace and prosperity while
the dark side (Haitians) drown in the blood of this holy war that they have
brought upon themselves. Close your borders swiftly and maintain guardians at
the gate lest the Haitians infest your land with their evil plague. Inoculation of
the masses shall be masked in the body and the blood shall the doom. As
more and more Haitians turn to God in their final hour, the communion they
partake will be Satan's own, With their God as the scapegoat, your Island in
the Son (sun) will be freed of the vile and wicked. I have seen a vision, a
World Vision, and it is through communion with the ancients that we have been
granted the Keys to the Kingdom’ to unlock the gates of hell. The holy water
sent herein has the blessings of the Vatican and must be sprinkled like rain upon
the Haitians, Our God reigns, and he rains rivers of blood upon the Haitian
masses, and he reigns supreme upon your mission. Your mission is clear. You
serve communion and let God sort them out. Those who serve the body of
Christ are covered by the Vatican, those who serve voodoo evil shall be covered
in the blood of their own. It is clear our God reigns. Let the games begin."

Combining the cryptic language of Cedras’ CIA and Jesuit operations,
Casey had weaved numerous cryptic commands into his message. Had I been
inadvertently accessed, the instructions would make little sense to those not cued
to the language. Cedras was listening religiously, fully grasping the magnitude
of Casey's instructions. I concluded the message, "The holy water with the
Vatican's blessings will arrive at 1 PM today by way of World Vision. The
blood shall host the plague. "

I was relieved to depart Cedras' presence without being subjected to his
usual perverse sexual brutality. This would be someone else's job this time, as
my programmed trance was maintained until I delivered Casey's message to
Baby Doc Duvalier on the "dark side" of the "Island in the Son".

Houston took me to the small CIA-operated ai at the foot of the
mountain where I boarded a small, white airplane destined for Port Au Prince,
Haiti. When we landed, the pilot walked me over to Baby Doc's Tonton
guards, and ordered that I be taken to the Palace. He spoke in rapid Haitian
French, and lifted my symbolic, rosy cross necklace for emphasis to the guards.
Reinforcing my instilled belief that the Catholic emblem would protect me, the
guards treated me with the respect that apparently was reserved for identified
Jesuit spooks. I was driven by white Mercedes to the Haitian Presidential
Palace. Looking even more conspicuously out of place in contrast to stark
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poverty than his fleet of Mercedes, Baby Doc's Palace was decadent. 1 stood
reverently in the foyer waiting for my arranged meeting to begin, unable to
‘guestion Baby Doc's luxurious surroundings in view of the despair and
starvation around him. * _

I had met with Baby Doc throughout the early '80s in the capacity of a
Project Monarch prostitute. All Haitian-based U.S. covert operations were run
by a bed-ridden old man referred to as "Ol' Charlie," who resided at the El
Presidente Hotel until his death in the mid '80s. During my tenure as a mind-
controlled messenger and prostitute in Haiti, I had been forced to attend a
voodoo ceremony for my (and others') traumatization p . I was ordered

1o perform oral sex on Baby Doc as his dark-windowed Mercedes slowly

ed through the crowds of Haitians on their way to the ritual. With my
Haitian missions previously established with Ol' Charlie for business and Baby
Doc for prostitution, my meeting Baby Doc for business was unprecedented.
 "What brings you here?" Baby Doc spit the words at me in English. 1 had
been led into his fibrary by three armed guards. "I have no need of a Catholic
whore." '
 Baby Doc's applicable knowledge of the English language was limited by his
ﬁ;nellecgwherebyan aide filled the need fnranlgnhswmraterasldahverad Casey's
e

"1 come in the name of . I have a message for you from William
Casey, sanctioned by the Vatican. The Pope is in agreement with U.S. policy
in Haiti. He has seen a vision, a sign from God. The vision is a World Vision,
whose people are reaching out to yours with charity in abundance. The goods
and services provided require only that the people of Haiti anoint the sick, feed
the hungry, and clothe the poor through his servants of World Vision. Their
mission will separate good seed from bad and restore peace in your region. The
peace that shall be visited upon your land amongst your people is imminent, but
not before the rivers run rﬂt} wiﬂ'amthe. blood fjud?e s;vmked 'Ihedvlamn :l?
plague, and your le will fall in the streets pleading for mercy, and you w
not be here tz hezlrjﬁp The time has come for you to leave. It is God's will that
you escape the plague with blessings from the Vatican, never to return to your
zemclange Prepare for your exodus today-for tomorrow. holds a promise of
doom. Using your prophetic wisdom, warn the masses of impending doom and
arm them with World Vision. The vision is one of peace® for those who flock
1o the tents and churches for salvation. Your destiny is clear, and the Vatican
has cleared the way for your departure.”
- With 's message delivered, Baby Doc's Tontons returned me to the
same airplane I had left a short time before. I flew in silence, unable to think to
comprehend the magnitude of what had just transpired. Evenis to a mmcri-
controlled slave are all perceived as first and last times. Therefore, Casey's
instructions that I would "depart Haiti, never to return again" seemed business
as usual to me. Flying over the mountains that separate Haiti from the
Dominican Republic, I noticed the gentle people below bathing in the
waterfalls, toilessly washing their bright clothes on the rocks, and primitively
hauling goods in the baskets baJancetj on their heads. An occasional goat ran
across the barren land, and the children, bellies swollen from starvation, played
with sticks and vines. With my mind-controlled and spinning with
mi tions, my whirled vision, like Ortega's rose colored glasses, prevented
‘me from seeing the reality of New World Orders.
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1Wnrid Vision wasfis & Jesuit controlled organization that led churches to give them money
under the guise of spreading world peace. Whalt they were not saying was what the money was
mn%lyhmﬂing-rlwﬂdpumphnmdm'nﬁndwﬂrd.

Perceptual distortions of the virtues that good people hold most dear is one reason for the
proliferation of criminal activity within such organizations as World Vision. There are those
within affected factions of such organizations, the Catholic' church, and even the U.S.
Government that operate under distorted perceptions referred to by the CIA as & "Need to
Know" hum--mdﬂwy'ﬂudmﬁnnw'ﬂmﬁﬂir'mindm religion, and/or perceptions are beiny
deli

Smmﬂmﬂmhnhmhnd]nmndfmmmmﬂmUmmdNﬂmmmlhuwﬂd
through mass mind control, the Jesuit influence on Haiti was complete. By maintaining much of
the ceremony, placing literal interpretation on "eafing the body and drinking the blood,” and
providing a mirror reversal of good and evil, Catholicism and voodoo, like Catholicism and the
United nations, became one in the same.

The term "Chameleon” is a term used to describe spies who are expertly trained to blend

y environment at any time unnoticad—just as an MPD mirrors the one they're with.

The Jesuit Vow of Silence was installed through the Rite to Remain Silent of my
childhood. Now 1 know, like so many others in Intelligence, that "Silence Equals Death”
nglﬁgai:wﬁﬂl?dafmngahﬂnﬁndmh

Byrd had told me that Cadras was "a strategically placed chess piece that the CIA, Jesuits
md!,lﬂ moved around” (o usher in their New World Order.

'Knysluthnﬁmgdnm was defined by Bill Bennett in accordance with Jesu
programming as follows: "At the onset of Christianity, the Apostles compiled all the
information that they had obtained from Christ and built the Holy Catholic Apostolic Church
Christ intended it to be the one world church then--the truth, the light, and the way. Tha secren
were kept in the ark of the covenant, and passed down generation after generation. And
generation after generation Christ caused for more to be written—the fruits of his labors
expounding on the truth, Now the ark has become archives—a wealth of information. This
mfm'smannnmmhthmhwdﬂuwrykwwmmMﬂmKﬂammﬁngdam

[nterpretation of the final message 15 left to the minds of the masses who can still discemn
truth. My conclusions are "clear”, based on conversations overheard and my experience as o
White House sex slave. M&mghﬂyﬂmdkaqm.lmgmmmmmmEm
officials in' AIDS-infected countries, they used no protsction against “the plagua® when having
sex with me,

?thhmwﬂmmmmﬂf-mimdm“mmm unde
mind control. Haiti, once a prototype of New World Order controls, has now been used up an
discarded by the CIA and Jesuits, U.N. "peacekéeping forces” have created a smoke wnl
mirrors illusion of "peace” by keeping it FROM the Haitian people.
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CHAPTER 24

A-HUNTING WE WILL GO

On December 4, 1986, I turned 29 mnld Usually mind-controlled

slaves were discarded, "thrown from the om ftrain," atSD but I argued

wﬂhHﬂusmnwhenhewldmﬂmygovmmtabummﬂyhadm left to

"use me up”. I had had no conscious awareness of the passing of time, and

believed I was still only 24. Re%aidleasufwhatl believed, my abusers did

ﬁr best to "use me up” physically and psychologically before even a month
sed.

I was in Washington, D.C. on a routine trip, which included being
prostituted to President Reagan. "Uncle Ronnie's” cheeks were flushed from
excitement and cognac as he told me, "I always take two weeks off for
Christmas to go back to California." Re:aganm thnselflu break into
an old Hollywood style song and dance, "California here I come..." The White
House, he clalmed had always been confining to him, and he appeared
genuinely excited about his upcoming trip. "I look forward to this trip every
ﬂdhmause I get to see old friends. Oh, I still work while I'm there—the

ent's work is never done—-but at least I'm there. It's about time time you see
where 1 call home." Then, quoting the Wizard of Oz, he said, "'There's no
place like home.' And you' te aboul o See why. Say it with me, 'There's no
plncehkehnme. Themsnnpla:ehkz home'." Then he instructed me in Oz

"Click your heels. There's no place like home."

Blue-white light seemingly exploded in my brain, like being hit with deadly
low voltage AC electrical current. was "setting the stage” for an

attempted mind scrambling time slip, to be reactivated at an upcoming meeting I
wnul have with him in Bel Air, California.

The motor home was packnd to the walls, and the walls were packed with
cocaine as Houston, Kelly, and I on our long drive to California.
Houston had planned several "tourist stops" along the wa}r that proved as
nightmarish as the California ordeal itself. -

In Las Vegas, Nevada, Houston kept Kelly and me h prostituting us to
everyone he knew "in the know" and in attendance at the Country Music
Association's annual convention. Weary of being sent from room to room, I
~was back in the lobby literally trying to catch my breath when I saw Michael
Danté. He was dressed in an expensive, light grey silk suit and dark glasses,
looking more like a Fed than a mobster, leaning on a post, waiting for me.
"Qur lnve: he professed over the phone for mind cnndmﬂnmg purposes was
certainly not apparent now. "You're late," he growled as he looked at his
watch. He ordered me into the Ladies' Room to activate programming by
having me “lose myself* in the infinity mirrors that lined the walls. With my
mmd sel llkE he wanted, he then used and directed me in commercial

Later, he did the same with Kelly.

At tht: Canynn Houston traumati Kelly and me in preparation for
ﬁlﬂ upcoming events in California. While hiking down the canyon, Houston
attempted to anchor hypnotically all of the trip's events behind the death and
“insanity programming to which he was subjecting us. When we stopped for a
late afternoon lunch in the Canyon, Kelly collapsed in a state of shock, unable
to eat. Houston was pleased because he "got tﬂ eat it all himself". I was, as
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hqrfurhﬂmaﬂﬂiewgy nutnfmeﬁnwwmm' gﬂi:: edg.e  agm e
mdew::fdto_bahmlwuachmﬂyabhtnpmwcther. The fact was
Houston wearing me down physically to could protec '
mummtmm:laWMoﬁhmsmﬁiﬂ:llwl ¥ i

itw:ast base for the future Mul orcin
a for ulti-Jurisdictional Police Force; enforci
order and law in the New World Order. Inthnmmrofﬂmﬁ?ghmagcuﬁtﬁ
compound, was another well military-fenced area that was as
a "Camp David" of sorts for those running our country. George Bush and Dick
Cheney shared an office there, and claimed the outer perimeter woods as their
own hunting ground where they played "A Most Game". Predicated
Defense' with the Bush Admmmnn{ s §
‘Houston stayed at Haggard's Lake Shasta resort while Kelly and I were
helicoptered to Mount Shasta for our scheduled meeting with Bush and Cheney.
&mmmmemmmymm-mmg
us E::me] mmgm as he told ymﬁﬁmﬂdg ooy e
! ;ﬂforAMom : y us we to know the outer
soon as we arrived at Bush and 's inner sanctum, I noticed
George Bush, Ir. was with them. It was my experience that Jr. stood by his
father and covered his backside whenever Bush would become incapacitated
frnmdmga-mmmmycnnunalh&ckup.ﬂamthatlr‘WMIome
both purposes while his father and Cheney enjoyed their work-vacation.
‘Amﬁnmdmgs,cm?ymdﬂushmmmhummnmpmym
Dangapusﬁam._ﬂwygrwmdmwithmcm&thegame,
ordered me to strip naked despite the cold December winds, and told me in Oz
mm beware of the lions and tigers and bears". Kelly's life became the
» 8 usual, which resurrected my natural and exaggerated programmed
catch you myégﬁms:.ng,m fist 2 i
: you, Kell : , Tun as fast as you can. TI' . '
little girl, tnu:.b_ncanmlcan,l‘::an,lﬁn. Andlrwﬂl.' sy
?ﬁya %nn;memmmmd, asked, "Any questions?"
, "There's no to there's a fence-- i '
B ol place to run because sa the kind I can't get
Rather than physically assault me, Cheney ed at m "
::; mr;::; hﬂ:ve wgﬁa atﬂ {ug:j am;ﬁ exptmﬂ‘ndned that a bear had tur': f“hi]“;fn nﬂiwfmcem
_ ; to do is find it. He | is rifle f
R, T o e el e owered his rifle to my head and
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 Bush continued, "This game is

could, which wasn't very far at all. Bush was using his bird dog to track me,
the same one that had recently been used with me in bestiality filming as a
"Byrd-dog" joke on my owner, Robert C. Byrd. When caught, held his
g:ntnm head again as he stood over me, looking warm in his sheepskin coat.
sh or¢ me to take his dog sexuaily while they watched, then he and
ushered me back to their cabin.

I pulled on m chMMdﬂht&ﬁmpmtnfﬂncabhawﬂ%
instructions. 1 no idea where Kelly was, nor do I in retrospect. Bush
Cheney were still in their hunting clothes when the ming session began.
Bush said, "You and I are about to embark on A ost Dangerous Game of
diplomatic relations. This is my game, You will follow my rules. I will have
the distinct advantage of hunting you with my Eye in the Sky (satellite). I'll
waich every move you make. Aslnngasyouplaythcgmn&bymynﬂmnnd
make no mistakes, you live. One mistake and I'll get you, my pretty, and your
little girl, too. You die, and Kelly will have to play with me. 1 prefer it that
way. Then it will be her Most Dangerous Game. cards are stacked in my
favor because, well, it is m,¥gama! Are you game?"
~ There was no choice. I responded as conditioned, "Yes, Sir! I'm game.’
The parallels to The Most Game that had just occurred in the woods
~w=deﬂhﬁ§mmmgmdedmmmmvﬂuf'mmry'hnmble'duem

cryptoamnesia scrambling.
"Good. Then let the games begin. Listen carefully to your initructinns.
' timer"--an ho

You have no room for error.” Cheney flipped his "game
no WAt @ :
wﬂaﬁymmm&‘e, and here's the deal.
You will be establishing stronger diplomatic relations aﬂ:mﬂlﬁ to order
between Mexico, the U.S., and the Middle East. Your role wi ire a
change of face at each new place. I'll chart your course, define your role, and
pull your strings. You'll speak my words when I pull your strings. There is no
B Chency s W the plain, mili le desk
- was ying across n, mili issue sty in an
ﬁ;:?hug stupor as Bush talked. guﬂ wearing his hunting coat and hat,
“heney aimed his rifle at me from the desk-and threatened, "Or a-hunting we

. '.will_gn."“ Bush finished Cheney's threat by singing, "We'll catch a fox and put

her in a box and lower her in a hole.”
~ Bush Iooked at Cheney and burst out laughing. The sight of him dressed in
‘his hunting clothes with a huge bore, double-barreled shotgun to his shoulder
inspired Bush to tell him he "looked like Elmer Fudd”.

Cheney, imitating the cartoon character, said, "Where is that waskily

wabbit?"
ion The King and E}e would involve Reagan's #1 envoy Philip Habib
{who cryptically pslged the Alice In Wonderland role of the White it with
slaves such as myself) and Saudi Arabian King Fahd. So when Bush referred
to the two as "Elmer Fahd and the Waskily Wabbit," he and y laughed
until they cried. Since both were already high from drugs anyway, had a
great deal of difficulty maintaining composure long enough to complete my
programming.

! Dick Cheney has no official U.S, military history to justify his position as our nation's
former Defense Secretary under President George Bush.
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CHAPTER 25

BUSH_BABY

It was late evening when Bush and Cheney finished programming me with
numerous messages pertaining to the immediate opening of the Juarez, Mexican
border to free (drug and slave) trade. then took me downstairs to the
living quarters of the western cedar and redwood structure where Kelly soon
Joined us. George Bush, Jr. deposited my obviously traumatized and withdrawn
child at the door. Referring to The Most Dangerous Game she told me in a
quiet, defeated and sad voice, "I was caught same as you".

In retrospect, I do not know if she was actually hunted (I can only hope she
was not). Regardless, this reinforced the fact that 1 had been caught and
therefore was “responsible” (when in fact I was not) for everything that
happened to Kelly from that point on.

The decor of the residence area reflected Cheney's primitive, rustic, western
preference. Like his "ultra secret” Pentagon Bunkhouse, use of leather was in
abundance. The main room was small, but appeared larger due to an infinity
mirror on one wall. The room was decorated in mirror fashion with one side
looking like the other. Centered between two facing black leather sofas was a
coffee table littered with drugs and paraphernalia. Bush and Cheney were
sitting in matching black leather recliners angled towards the large stone
fireplace where a fire was blazing, illuminating and heating the room.

Heroin, Bush's drug of choice, was in abundance and Cheney joined him in
using it. The smorgasbord of drugs laid out supposedly inciuded opium,
cocaine, and Wonderland Wafers (MDMHA-XTC aka ecstasy), which indicated
to me they intended to celebrate their vacation with abandon. 1 had seen
Cheney stumbling drunk before, but this was the only time I saw him use heroin
and give it to me, Kelly, too, was subjected to the drugs.

Bush attempted to sell Cheney on the idea of pedophilia through graphic
descriptions of having sex with Kelly. Both were already sexually aroused from
drugs and anticipation. Cheney demonstrated to Bush why he did not have sex
with kids by exposing himself to Kelly and saying, "Come here”. Upon seeing
Cheney's unusually large penis, Kelly reeled back in horror and cried, "No!"
which made them both laugh. Bush asked Cheney for his liquid cocaine
atomizer as he got up to take Kelly to the bedroom. When Cheney remarked
how benevolent it was of Bush to numb her with it before sex, Bush replied,
“The hell it is. It's for me." He described his excited state in typical vulgar
{EI'ITIE and explained that he wanted it to spray cocaine on his penis to last
onger,

Cheney said, "I thought it was for the kid."

Bush explained, "Half the fun is having them squirm." He took Kelly's
hand and led her off to the bedroom.

Cheney told me that since I was "responsible" for Bush's assault on my
daughter by being caught in A Most Dangerous Game, I would "burn" (in hell).
He burned my inner thigh with the fireplace poker, and threatened to throw
Kelly in the fire. He hypnotically enhanced his description of her burning to
traumatize me deeply. As he sexually brutalized me, I heard Kelly's whimpers
coming from the bedroom. As her cries grew louder, Cheney turned on
classical music to drown out her cries for help.
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At 4:00 am, as ordered, Bush Jr. (and his helicopter pilot) came to retrieve
Kelly and me. We were flown (by helicopter) back to the Lake Shasta area
where Houston and the motor home awaited us, Bush's assault of Kelly proved
to be a mind shattering ience for me, and physically devastating to Kelly.
She was in dire need of medical attention and was unable even to move.
Houston threatened to stop the motor home in the Yosemite area and throw me
from a steep cliff if I didn't settle down. His threats and commands could not
control my hysteria, as much of his control programming had inadvertently
shattered. Fearful he would lose both his "money-makers,” Houston permitted
me to telephone Kelly's doctor and begin administering medicines. As for me,
he arranged for assistance in picking up the pieces in order that I complete my
primary purpose in traveling to California, i.e., meet with Mexican President

Miguel de la Madrid and finalize plans to open the Juarez border.
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CHAPTER 26

There was "no time to lose" in bringing me back around to a functioning
level. I knew I had work to do. Although I was to be "used up” by my 30th
birthday, I do not believe it was Bush and Cheney's intention to expedite the
process 50 quickly. ﬁpparenﬂy it was their incompetence due to over-
indulgence nf dru 'gs and subsequent abuse of Kelly in my presence that
dﬁtmj'ed parts o -based programming. Regardless of their

"excuse,” Houston dmvﬁ: us to San Francisco, California where Temple of Set
(Satan) founder U.S. Army Lt. Col. Aquino made some emergency "repairs”.

I was not taken to a hospital or a mental institution, but to a brain/mind
research and development lab on the U.S, Army Reservation at Presidio. There
are many facilities such as this one across the country at various CIA, military,
and NASA compounds where hyper-advanced government knowledge is put to
the test, developed and modified. Those I met who had expertly learned the
scientific mechanics of the brain in conjunction with the ins and outs of the
mind used their secret knuwledge to manipulate and/or control others.
The only thing Mark Phillips, Byrd, and Aquino had in common was the belief
that sncrcl hmwledg: equals power".! Byrd to me that New World
Order "powers were strengthened" by allowing the mental health community
only partial and/or deliberate mismfurmannn through their organization lobhy
The: American Psychm:nc Association (APA), concerning freatment modalities
for severe dissociative disorders being created through mind control! Per-
petrators believed that withholding hmwledge and the proliferation of deliberate
misinformation allowed them control over their ﬁecmts and subsequently over
humanity. They may be correct if no one can or will react to the information
presented in this book.

Intended or not, 1 overheard a conversation pertaining to death and the mind
between Aquino and a lab assistant as I h{adﬂ a cold, metal table in a deep
hypnotic state. Aquino was saying that I come close to death numerous
times which “increased my Ebﬂll}' to enter other (mind) dimensions en route to
death". T had listened to Aquino talk at length about such concepts before, as
though he were trying to cnnvince himself of some interdimensional time travel
theory. "Whether in principle or in theory, the results are the same," hr—;
claimed. "The concept of time is abstract in itself.” Hypnotic talk of pas
present-future set my mind in a spin that, when combined with Aftee In
Wonderland/NASA mirror world concepts, created an illusion of timeless
dimensions. 1 now know that the only "dimensions" I experienced were
elaborate memory compartmentalizations of real, earthly events by real, earthly
criminals, and nenmnlgonﬂ{ by aliens, Satan, or demons.

After moving m the table to an elaborate box, Aquino then shifted my
mind to annth::r area of my brain, claiming to have taken me into another
dimension by way of "death's door”. This was accomplished while I was
subjected to sensory deprivation combined with hypnotic and harmonic re-
programming. The seemingly coffin-like structure was transformed in my mind
to a crematorium, where I endured the sense of i mcre:asm,g heat while "I slowly
burned" through hypnnnc suggestion. Aquino then "pulled me through death's
door” and into another dimension "void of time". Parts of my programming
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were "recreated for the recreation of world leaders,” i.e., U.S. President
Reagan, Mexican President de la Madrid, and Saudi Arabian King Fahd.

In my next recollection of awareness, Houston, Kelly, and I were in
Hollywood, where Houston claimed the motor home "broke down"--an over
used attempted memory scramble. He sent me down the street to telephone

Michael D:mté who lived nearby in Beverly Hills. Danté was expecting Kelly
and me to join him in his Bevcriy Hills mansion for several days as had been

previously arranged by our handler, Alex Houston. Kelly and I waited at the

one booth as instructed until Danté arrived to pu:k us up in his midnight blue

Ferrari. As soon as I sat down, Danté said, gul something for you, Baby.

Give me your arm." Heroin was a common "vice" he shared with Bush, and he

shot me up with the drug right in front of Kelly,

_ Later that Evemng at his house, Dant€ to d me that he refused to "handle
damaged goods," and that he would not be my next handler as previously
planned. Not only was I “not fit to live with" him, but T was not "fit to live" at
all. I am not certain what he meant to accomphsh by these threats, but I know
in retrospect that this was not his decision to make. Besides, I never perceived
existence with him and his professed "love" as a "future” anyway. Instead, he
said he would go along with the original plan long enough to “acquire Kelly".
~ The next day, huurs before 1 was to meet with de la Madnd, L.A. Dodgers
baseball team manager Tommy LaSorda, George Bush, Jr., and star pitcher of
Jr.'s Texas Rangers, Nolan Iy:nzm (who was a]sn a banker} were at Danté's
house working Dl.l'l the details of money laundering and bank transactions for the
imminent opening of the Juarez border cocaine, heroin, and white slavery route.
The common bond of covert criminal activity overrode any professional baseball
conflicts between them. All three were in town to be in attendance at various
gatherings and parties of Reagan's, who would be arriving in a matter of days
And all three appeared to have an understanding of my function as Reagan's
"Presidential Model" mind-control sex slave.

Danté was gathering the necessary clothes and props for the f.:vaung
rendezvous with de la Madrid. LaSorda, Nolan Ryan, and Jr. were standing in
the entrance way of Danté's house attempting to activate my "Baseball Mind
Computer" programmed persunahty fragment that had inadvertently been
jhatt&red by Bush and Cheney's traumas at Shasta. Danté told them, "She
knows more about baseball than you and Tommy (LaSorda) put tugether Go
ahead and ask her something. Anything."

Much to LaSorda's amusement, Nolan Ryan asked, "How many times does
Fernando Valenzuela (Dodger pitcher} touch his hat if he's going to throw a
srewgy (screw ball)?" 1 could not respond, although I had once known more
statistical data than would ever be in print.
~ Jr. hollered, "Hey, Dantg. What § with your baseball computer here, huh?

Are we sup se:dtnsayamagm word?"

B "1 dunt know," Danté responded. "Could be drugs. Her sex is working
fine, though. Give it a whirl."

~ Jr. declined, saying, "No thanks. The Baseball Computer sucks enough.
Listen, we'll see you later." Jr. had never shown any interest in me sexually.
Like his father, he had only shown sexual interest in Kelly, who had been away
with him most of the day. ﬁs he turned to leave, he stroked me under the chin
and cryptically said, "Have a Ball tonight".
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LaSorda, who had not been on his Ultra Slim Fast-sponsored diet yet, said

'Sp-eakmg of balls, mine could use a little attention here.” He unzipped his

Danté told me, "We gotta get dressed. Three minutes." Three minutes was
atrlggcrfurmtnpmfurma ific, oral sex act. I knelt on the floor and
pushed up LaSorda's enormous belly, restmg it on my head as I groped for his
penis as ordered. Danté's two Great Danes came in as Jr. and Nolan Ryan lcll
I had been forced to participate in a besuah% film with these sex-trained dog.
earlier that day, and I had to fight them as | sexually gratified LaSorda
before getting ready for "the Eall“

! Mark Phillips explained to me that, by revealing their "secrets” their power woull
diminish. "Good always prevails through positive application, whereas the bad guys arc
hindered and slowed in their criminal endeavors through having to cover-up their negative
actions with lies to support lies. This inevitably allows the truth to emerge, " Mark said.
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CHAPTER 27

\ HOTEL CALIFORNIA

| ﬁantétbmwmf:ashnﬂ red, slinky dress with rhinestone straps and a pair
| ‘“g‘tass slippers" to wear to “Cinderella's Ball". The shoes, like Oz ruby
ippers and Phlltp Habib's "magic lightening bolt" shoes, were to trance-form
fie into the personality fragment that had been pre-p med for the event.
. Danté escorted me to the party/"Ball" where I was to meet with Mexican
dresident de la Madrid. Danté had been bragging about his "“second home in
- 11-- ever since I first met him, and the place was opulence personified. T
[ ﬂﬁt knnw who actually owned "his" second home in Malibu, California, but
eagan's influence was evident in the decor. From the front, the white stucco
puse gave the illusion of being two-story, The view overlooked a secluded
fic bay, and revealed three levels built into a cliff. Through the smoked
lass wall panels that spanned the back, the three stories, lavishly carpeted in
ed, white, and blue provided a pamutxc view. All levels had a beige-white
Ierio: de::urated in gold and crystal. An enormous chandelier hung from the
%aﬂlummatmg all three levels at once from the greatroom which

ve: Inuked the
I was told that Uncle Ronnie (Reagan) would be arriving the next !
yas my "patriotic duty" to attend de la Madrid's welcome party and w:m'
own any rﬁlﬂtam:e he may have” in order that Reagan's business meeting with
lim would "go smoothly”. This was not the first time I heard this excuse for
jeing politically prostituted, nor would it be the last. In reality, I was to do the
al dirty work deliverin _ng] messages, and encourage de la Madrid to use drugs
partjr with abandon. The diplomatic relations between the U.S. and Mexico
yere already strong, but this phase of the operation required total commitment
om de la Madrid.
" Danté and I waited at the top of the staircase as de la Madrid, accompanied
y two bodyguards, climbed tn the red level of the house. I greeted de la
Madrid, "Welcome to the U.S. and (svedﬁtnvel{e ) welcome to the Hotel
:.:I"-z fornia." His deep-throated laugh indicated had been cued to the
'ﬁ' imifications of my cryptic statement. "Hotel California," taken from a popular
song bﬂ]*.e Eagles, stated "you can check out anytime you like, but you can
| To de la Madnd this confirmed the permanency of his
'3.5- 0 vement in the criminal, covert operations in which he was conspiring.
was y initiated to ensure that each criminal participant
in; ﬂ'.'.itnﬂd that if one fell, they all fell. Maintaining “dirt" on each other
through this Mafia-style method was seemingly the only way these criminals
mplementing the New World Order kept each other 'hunasl
" De la Madrid and T went into a nearby bedroom, followed by Danté and the
i_'__n ; yguards Danté then activated the prog e instilled at the
Shasta resort from Bush to de la Madrid. I recited, "If you please, Sir, I have a
-:‘_ sage to deliver to you from the Vice President of the United States.
W  to our Neighborhood. As you know, Salinas and I have worked out
the de.tmls towards implementing our plan to open the Juarez border tomorrow.
In preparation and celebration of this accomplishment, this little party tonight
.:1 hrmg you face to face with a trusted few who are integral parts of this
endeavor, and give you the latitude to see firsthand the friendship and honor

J:

rammad m
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among the (government-involved Mafioso) family members. 1 regret that |
could not be here in person to greet you, but Ron (Reagan) can show you the
ins and outs of the organization better than I. The transaction numbers have
been recorded, and are available to you for cross reference ses and 1o
uphold the integrity of the players involved on your end of the Juarez border
Your commitment today ensures you of a higher economic standard of living for
your people, increased relations with the U.S., an influx of American industry,
and a position of high esteem in the New World Order. With your 'Seal ol
Approval' we can dissolve the Juarez border and make way for a future ol
prosperity for Mexico. For now, relax and enjoy your stay,"

One of de la Madrid's was shuffling through some papers from &
briefcase, and he told Danté he would like the bank transaction numbers. Dani¢
switched me to "You Are What You Read" Passbook programming, and |
delivered the numbers intended for the border guards to de la Madrid as
ordered. A computer of sorts was used to calculate and confirm the numbers
Aware that the meeting was being filmed by one of Danté's high tech "hidden”
cameras, de la Madrid held up a -wrapped ball of Mexican heroin
Speaking directly at the camera, he cleverly said, "A token of appreciation, Mr
Bush. Something for your private stock. The finest heroin available. Enjoy."

Danté strode across the room and said, "I'll take that and see to it that he
gets it myself."

"I'm sure you will," de la Madrid laughed. He then put all but one paper
back in the briefcase. 1 was instructed to present the elaborately embossed
Mexican Presidential Seal (of Approval) to pre-appointed Juarez border guards
as proof of de la Madrid's commitment, then deliver it directly to Bush for his
file on the future NAFTA agreement.

Prepared to present a modified Hands-On Mind-Control Demonstration to d¢
la Madrid, Danté said, "You've heard from a Carrier Pigeon (messenger).
You've seen her in a mode to accept program. And now [ will demonstralc
some of her sexual modes."

"That will not be necessary," de la Madrid told him. "I have been given
handful of keys that I would like to use on my own, including the one to destroy
all memory. Not that it matters when we are monitored (he gestured toward the
camera), but nevertheless I was instructed to do i.." Danté did not seem to
know this was not the first time I was sexually prostituted to the Mexican
President.

“She rides a horse well,” Danté said, referring to both the rare practice of
heroin to supposedly block my memory of this event, and a Reagan-inspired sex
act, Danté stuck a needle in my arm. "May I recommend a ride for you?"

"I am on one now that I would like to maintain," de la Madrid answered,
referring to cocaine use and his running nose. Danté laid out several generous
lines of the white drug on a black mirror. He stroked me under my chin
triggering Reagan's sex Kitten personality, picked up Bush's heroin, and
ushered the two guards out the door.

De la Madrid, fully aware of my pornography exposure, said, "You like
cameras? Let's give them something to watch.” He snorted two more lines of
coke, undressed, and further activated my sex programming with the verbal and
physical keys and triggers Reagan had previously provided him. At one point
he enthusiastically commented that "if I have my way, the Free Trade
Agreement will include a few top of the line (he snorted another line of coke for
emphasis) ‘'models' (vaginally) carved and trained like you." De la Madrid had
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long been obsessively fascinated with my vaginal mutilation carving. He was
perversely excited at the prospect of the Juarez border joint venture drug deal
including protected “free " of mind-controlled slaves. He reiterated his

Lt

.1.1'-_ egsire the next day during a meeting with Reagan,
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The next day, Danté drove me to a Bel Aire mansion high on a hill where
another party was underway. As I joined those who had red on the
manicured lawn, 1 recognized many of the same Mafia people who had been at
the Malibu retreat aka "Hotel California". This was a welcome party for
President Reagan who had just arrived. He was walking across the yard toward
me with his friend, Jack Valenti, who was the president of the powerful Motion
Picture Association of America. looked his role amongst his mobster
friends, his beige coat with fur collar draped over his shoulders revealing a dark
grey, pinstripe suit underneath, In , I remember him as dressed like
the one mobster I did not have to meet, John Gotti. As soon as my eyes met
his, 1 was knocked to the ground by a familiar blue-white blast (high voltage)
like the one I had recently experienced in D.C.

When I came back around and my eyes refocused, Danté was holding me
up. Reagan said, "Well, hello Kitten".

"Uncle Ronnie, how'd you get here?" T asked in child-like innocence.

“The rainbow, Kitten, the rainbow," he answered in Oz ic. "I told you
I was coming home, There's no place like home, and you said it with me. So,
here we are. I keep a little piece of the rainbow in my so I can get back
tlwar it (to D.C.) anytime I want to. I make a wish, and click my heels, and

Im Eﬂnﬂ.-

For the moment, Reagan succeeded in confusing my mind with Oz cryptic
metaphors, reconfirming to my child personality that he was indeed the
powerful Wizard. As we went inside for a brief meeting, my personality was
gee]tjbemﬂy' switched to the one that had dealt with de la Madrid the night

Ore.

The grey-white stucco house was decorated in plush Presidential blue
carpeting and deep, cherry wood tones. The "office” was small and further
crowded by those of us present for the meeting. De la Madrid was comfortably
seated, as was Jack Valenti. I was not privy to Valenti's exact role in opening
the Juarez border. I only know that he was well educated to the particulars of
this meeting. Danté and I remained _sm&di:;gj:inﬁe we would be leaving as
g:‘iickly as I heard what Reagan, who was shuffling papers and pacing the room,

lo say.

"Well, Kitten," Reagan said to me, "this is your death sentence: You'll go
out in a blaze of glory.” 1 was not surprised to receive confirmation of my
imminent death by Reagan. I had h about death by fire from seemingly
evg:?'nnﬂ involved in establishing "free trade,” through Mexico, of our nation's
children for drugs. Reagan's use of patriotic metaphors and puns while matter-
of-factly informing me he ordered my death was reflective of his often
displayed lack of respect for human life. What reflected his character even
more were the crimes he was involved in that prompted him to cover-up
through "sentencing” me to death.] had witnessed the criminal foundations of
NAFTA, which in turn could threaten the successful implementation of the New
World Order should these secrets ever be revealed. Imitial "Free Trade”
including drugs and white slavery extended beyond the U.S./Mexican border. It
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routed U.S. traumatized, robotic, mind-controlled children into Saudi Arabia,

while building up weapon stockpiles in Nicaragua and . -Although T was
‘considered to be no threat, predicated on the (erroneous) belief that I could not
be deprogrammed to regain my memory of these events, my death would
provide extra insurance to those involved. I was nearly "used up" anyway, and
recording my death via "Snuff Film" was agreed upon as proof to De la Madrid
- and other leaders at risk, that I had indeed been silenced through death.

I could not think to respond to Reagan's "death sentence”. Danté wanted to
make sure I grasped the point as he hically expounded, "The next time I
Jignite your (sexual) flame, Baby, it will consume you, body and soul. And you
‘will burn, Baby, burn. And I'll take your ashes and scatter them to the wind.
I‘.‘-'m&ning_ to blow yﬁway. On film." e oM R AL
pon haannF ing something cryptic to whi ¢ould relate, Valenti at
Danté's twist of words. nﬁefernng to the old, pom, blue pencil editing term
"Blue movies," he added, "Blue blazes". _

Danté d with him. "We'll call it 'Who In Blue Blazes Was That?'
Or, how "bout 'Cream-Ate'?"
~ De la Madrid noticed Reagan was not laughing and said, "That's like
erashing a Mercedes to film a stunt.” He leaned forward in his chair closer to
, lowered his voice and said, "It is my desire to have seven just like her
roll off the assembly line and shipped to me prior to the agreement's
completion.”

- Reagan ageed d, responding, "Those (blonde-haired, blue-eyed) fine kids on
the relay to Saudi Amﬁ; are top of the line, but they don't have what she's
got.”

" "Two faced Ones are hard to come by,” de la Madrid quipped, referring to
my vaginal mutilation and Presidential programming code. He cut his eyes over
to me, touched himself and cryptically continued, "--from one perspective,
anyway. And I like having 'One’ I can 'count on'".

" Reagan chuckled while Danté shifted his feet and unfolded his arms long
enough to cough-laugh. Valenti seemed to be bored of clichés or was missing
many of the cryptic double meanings, but judging from the tone of the meeting,
that was just as well. "I'll mention it to ﬁohgx (Byrd) and delegate your order
to him," Reagan told his Mexican counterpart. "It should be relatively simple
to slip one in for you every few shipments or so once the Juarez border is open
to such free trade activities as planned." Reagan spoke as though he were dis-
tracted and thinking of something else, even when he looked my direction.

"If you please, Sir,"” I began, "I have the Presidential Seal of Approval and
am px?ared to fulfill my role." Danté looked at his watch, aware that I was
scheduled (o be at the Juarez border by the "stroke of midnight". Reagan
walked over to see the paper I had received from de 1a Madrid the night before.

"OK. Well, farewell, Kiiten," Reagan said, as he kissed my cheek. He
added in Oz cryptic, "I'll see you on the other side (of the rainbow in D.C.).
Click your heels..."

My world spun black. Someone had hit me with a powerful stun gun and I
was down, feeling as though Danté was half dragging me as he led me to his
car, which was already idling in the circular drive. We soon pulled up to the
motor home at the gas station on Hollywood Boulevard, where he had picked
Keily and me up several days before. Kelly was already in the motor home,
vomiting sick and horribly traumatized. She had been convinced by someone
that 1 had been killed. Houston attempted to create a hypnotically induced
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'ﬁp}esﬁp,"actingas h T had only been gone a few minutes drove
quickly, stopping only for iuorﬂﬁthatlhegin Juarez at the appninﬁ time.
There I robotically presented the Presidential Seal of Approval to the
officials as programmed, officially opening the border to "Free e* of
t:rimm against humanity. Houston 1 had hurried across the Juarez border
whe! wmmz_memm'oiﬁcialinchﬂg& The guard looked to be
;thxftamwn-,mm_ ¢, rugged, Mexican features. He stood approximately
h-e}l , had black hair, an unkempt moustache,black bmdwea and a paunch
X y protruding over his short, squat legs. He spoke excitedly in sh, wi
_mm, cold tnm_tuhuvmﬂeas he spit out the necessary words in English,
thevmqe_thefsw ; Hemmhisﬁngm, impatiently hurrying me. He took
dﬁkprmgimﬂalmalandkn me face down on top of a barren metal
sk while he closely inspected the document. Even Houston was unusually
quiet while this particular uniformed g the small tower room,
and verified the bank transaction codes provided through whom he sad. was
- provi gh whom he said was
George Bush, Jr. He concluded the encounter by taking a stun gun from his

belt and jolting me with it, to erase
supga&ﬂ_ my memory.

I was nauseated and weak m}uyghvnitagenndmeﬂﬁealuﬂuuﬂunandI
HMGngy_EMMﬂEmH. My empty stomach rolled, prompting
mnus_mutphn, I told you not to drink the water”. In reality, I had had nothing
Idnnk. since the champagne at the Hotel California, and 1 hadn’t eaten in days.
wmmﬁmmw;ﬂ uggausmd when we reached t_htfm= motor home in El Paso, but
Hous ¥ et cotaing ast ol e

Mexico with the U.S. at the Juarez border, 3 et el
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‘the plan to "use me
‘subjected to a brutal (near death gang rape) "celebration benefit" at an identified
Masonic | _
involved East Coast politicos. Centers such as the nearby Youngstown "

CHAPTER 29

THE LIZARD OF AHS

After the opening of the Juarez border, T was ke actively busy according to
up" before my 30th birthday death sentence. 1 was

Lodge in Warren, Ohio to celebrate the free trade benefits" gained by

School” went into mass production of slaves to mule gs or be part of the
mind-controlled sex slave "trance- operations”. Mexico was not the only
% ing the economic 1ts of criminal free trade.

fte y'anrdﬁlmmﬁfunﬁmﬂmtéandﬂmmnwmmimmaﬂy
exploiting her for literally “all she was worth". Subseq

y uently, she missed an
experiencing with her peers. These factors prom plans to
her to a local Catholic school the next year, where her unusual behavior would
be overlooked and covered up.
~ Soon thereafter, Senator came to Nashville to fiddle at the Grand Ole
Opry and, as my handler, Houston, remarked, "fiddle around with me" at the
Opryland Hotel. Byrd explained that close association with me had become
volatile due to my roles in Iran-Contra and NAFTA, and therefore he would be
di ing hi f from me. H:smmnstuf‘nuﬂaatnightwgfﬂm’mﬁng
k on the U.S. Constitution he was writing
Emwpubhﬂwd at taxpayers' expense), which focuses on his long-winded Senate
(filibuster) speeches. _

Byrd attem mm;ﬂmnmypmmmmm'hyﬂwm&”MMmkwp
‘me quiet * death do us part”. He told me, "If it was up to me, T would let
you live". He talked at length about how our time together had been infringed
‘upon by both de la Madrid and Reagan. Bitterness over their stronger controls
on memeﬁdeﬁtu,hmhdthdrulfaﬁeinmd roles as the Wizard and
Lizard of Oz. De la Madrid's fascination with U.S. mind-controlled slaves
reportedly inspired him to combine Bush's lizard-like alien themes and his re-
‘puted Mayan roots/lizard man theories with Reagan's Oz themes to claim the
role of Lizard of Ahs. From Byrd's ramblings, ita that his mockery of
their roles was due to their having decided how "his" slave would die, and had
nothing to do with caring that I would be killed. Byrd maintained his
"bonding" programming charade all night. He pla
me" inplacenfhisusualtmm:muwhippingand
first and last time, pai :
stanced himself too far from me, though, where government
operations were concerned. When I was "over the rainbow" in D.C. during the
summer of '87, it was business as usual with Byrd. I was escorted to Goddard
mmFthtCmterwhmByrdmwniﬁngfnrmeinastmﬂ:haﬂwaynearﬂm
brass-trimmed, mirrored elevators. He was loaded down with items, which he
deposited on a small table as he greeted me. He picked up a NASA ID badge
and clipped it on my nipple, the metal mhhiﬁn% me with their serrated edges.
When 1 (softly) cried out, he said, "Oh, OK. I'll wear it," removed it, and
clipped it on his white lab coat. He handed me a NASA lab coat like his and a
white hard hat. His hard hat suggestively and "humorously” said HARD in
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bold red letters. My hat said NASA, in i standard
| d ] , in a mirror reversal of

mdlenﬂg,mm I read it in a mirror, it appeared as ﬂ?ougflmnnh‘tjl}:g
mrw ;;T Asi mirror and needed to step through (according to Alice In
oo programming). It also clearly indicated to those-in-the-
L was under mind control. Byrd looked at his pocket watch
ETTth:Ig a wave of terror in me, and said in Wonderland cryptic, "We're lati
e elevator drops down the rabbit hole, we'll reverse time in order '
there a few minutes early. " s

Bvrd _ _ NI
ynd__szzn :}'se,amundbetu face the elevator's mirrored doors saying, "Look

that you see." Byrd timed his hypnotic induct]
t : _ _ ti
Stefsﬂ:frht;ugetl: EE]:m ::}11:::1‘," st:c‘fi dmr?opened and winstw ﬂ:ahgh
upposedly went "down 99 (taken from ino" !
reversal of 6s) levels to the depths of hell," Byrd Iéld me the Ea‘:&lqugsn;l:s 1E:f‘ansrt!::-:.:f

and faster at the core, causing us to spiral downward in a tornado effect." ]

dropped deeper in my hypnotic trance. The elev: ' n
| ‘ 3 elevator d
prearedﬂ ea haltlu me as an exact replica of the floor we 'mtﬂ npﬁgedwtu Wtﬁ;
nt??hres : way led o a computer room and sanitized-fooking lab area. Several
h scientists working there were amused by our hats, rompling Byrd to ham
:Fh' § comedic act. Byrd ignored the fact that these NASA workers. like man
thers, may have deliberately stroked his entertainer's €go because 'lhey re:he:«::l’jF

on his a?propnz’ fations for fundin
Byrd made me i < "He's taki
-_ y ; robotically announce to the workers, "He's laking me to your
"I'm the Commander, here," the apparent directo
ICE, Nere, :F r of the und
ﬁirf}.s s“£F workers again busied th ves as he stood, arms folded me]'}:tns? Eb
_his chest, while his bespectacled intelligent eyes darted th o,
:grveyg;gr the sttuation. The Commander had a few, strands salfinm?lm
H:l:ﬁd Bkrdha;r, yet his build was surprisingly youthful and trim for hisgagés
dragging rjl"m along .l%:ln E%ﬁ l::a.loltgdﬂ qﬂwﬁgdl‘ DS e sver o bem.
long. ," Byrd called to his 50ish 6'1" friend. "This is your
specimen of the day that I promised I would deliver. I will be | ‘sterestedﬂ i
t I pre ] ! iver, I will be
?t:- se;;}:hat JLIQu can deliver since diplomatic relations with Mcxilg:séclénds on
rr;nre Just Iaiie IEn:ulc;t;nftg in .t'h:?gugtlr?s ;‘flr:' 5 Thzz:ﬂy' oy L SgeL Shven
a - - l [
kﬂep;ﬁ};ﬂjﬁ';mﬂﬂplﬂgf # gﬁ e mjm.s.m}’ ry (de la Madrid) to
. s well, my friend," the Commander said ing hi 1
tayg B s ( er said, stroking his chin
mmﬂf‘_uncmssmg his arms. "That way he can't @alk without implicating
“That's the way the Chief feels about it.” B agreed
o e _ ut it," Byrd . "He's already in
sm%g { imypersunaf]; ::E'dﬁl‘ (for slaves) hits him closer to home since they'll be
e walked to a clinical, sanitized area that had '
, a maze of small
where I was undressed and prepped for the lab. A nurse of sorts inje::l;gﬂ :nnes

had no recreational affects, but produced an attitude of peac

all orders given. As we small groi
. approached the theater-
who would be in attendance were talking Eﬁ!ﬁ lal;v;rg and %hr:mm
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~ astronomical technology, including the sacrifice o

Commander. They looked at us and laughed at my literal compliance to walk

1 was then led by the Commander to a "backstage” entrance which was

actually a glass-encased lab surrounded by seats in ascending rows, Scientists in
NASA Iab coats looked down on the lab table where I lay as the Commander
wired me up to a computerized machine. A camera was positioned high in one
comer of the room, filming all that transpired. I was aware through
conversations between B and the Commander that de la Madrid had

‘requested a video of the

test advancements in mind-control technique being

used to create his seven slaves. In reality, the camera was filming scientific
methodisms salted with "comic" misinformation as a humorous "no® to his

request.
Since 1 was considered "used up" and my death was imminent, the
. Commander told the scientists to "feel free to fuck the lab specimen”. "But

first,” he said, "before you satisfy your mental and physical curiosities sampling
the President’s 's) wares, we must satisfy El Presidente’s (de la
Madrid's) perverse intellect with a little space humor." He turnad to one of the
technical workers and said, "You're going to have to edit this tape for de la
Madrid's benefit and take this part out while we prepare her for an 'off color’
chameleon joke."

A live lizard encased in a glass test tube of sorts was inserted in my vagina.
The camera was focused on the area while my legs were spread in a birthing
position. Acting as though I had conceived while having sex with de la Madrid,
the Commander said, "Now for the finished product, which in layman's terms
equates to the reproductive offspring of a Lizard breeding machine.” He
dramatically snapped on a rubber glove and probed me as though he were
giving me 2 gynecological exam. In fact, he was opening the trap door of the

~ Lizard's tube to turn him out. Very slowly, the sluggish lizard poked s head

out of my vagina and crawled out onto the metal table. "This concludes all of
the experimentation demonstration of the cloning of a Presidential model," the
Commander said.

Ia tly had been selected as the prototype for the seven programmed
slaves de la Madrid had requested. De la.Madrid was interested in NASA
programmed slaves that would be vaginally mutilated like I was. He was
sexually obsessed with the hideous carving. I have no way of knowing wha, if
any, technological advancements were actually provided to de la Madnd via the
film. I only know that deliberate misinformation tainted the methodologies
depicted, and that I had never experienced programming or testing before or at
the time by any such methods.

This video created for "his Royal Lizardry™ was one of many cryptic lizard
themes that NASA used in its Mexican operations. All of my programmed
roles in Mexico involved the prolific, local, iguana lizards. De la Madrid had
relayed the “legend of the Iguana" to me, explaining that lizard-like Aliens had

descended upon the Mayans. The Mayan ptyﬂfi:s, ttmirﬂu?w;ﬁd
ins, was supposedly

inspired by the lizard aliens. He told me that when the aliens interbred with the
Mayans to produce a form of life they could inhabit, they fluctuated between a
human and Iguana appearance through chameleon-like abilities. "A perfect
vehicle for transforming into world leaders.” De la Madrid claimed to have
Mayan/alien ancestry in his blood, whereby he transformed "back into an
Iguana-at will." De la Madrid produced a hologram similar to the one Bush did
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in his You Are What You Read initiation. His ogram
ou K - hol izard-like
and eyes produced the illusion that he was transforming m;fam t?wnﬁ;ll:

in Mexico, I was always ordered to wait by rocks where the abundant Tguanas

. Senator Patrick Leahy (D-Vermont), who served as vice chairman on the
[.S. Senate Intelligence Committee in 1985-86, was a “friend" of Senator
Byrd. Leahy's position on Byrd's SﬁﬂWﬂﬂi Committee, coupled
with his former position in Intelligence, ded him an inordinate amount of
power and influence. While I had cause to have contact with Senator Leahy on
NUMErous occasions, Kelly was apparently more familiar with him than 1. This
was evidenced by our meeting with him in Vermont in the late summer of 1985.
- Alex Houston was booked to “entertain” at the State Fair in Rutland,
Vermont. The entire trip proved to be a whirlwind of covert activity for me,
during which time I obtained a packet of papers from an unidentified operative
orders to hand deliver them to Senator Leahy. Kelly had been kept as busy
as I, since Boxcar Willie and other CIA operative pedophiles were in abundance
at the fair in Leahy's home state.
~ President Reagan had given me specific orders to carry out while in
‘Vermont, which included delivering a message (0 “Patrick” for him. He also
told me, "When you go to Vermont, be sure and go by ("buy') LL Bean."
Literally interpreting what he suggested, I asked, "The whole store?"

~ "No," Reagan laughed. "I meant stop by there. I didn't mean buy the
whole store. I already own it. Just buy a few things, like an LL Bean Swiss
Army Knife," |

Reagan said he "already owned” LL Bean, I thought he was referring
‘to the amount of ing he did there. HewmlLBeanal:}im,sweaiers,aﬂd
slippers; slept on LL ﬂannelsheetsinhisu.mnpagamas;andmied
‘his "Presidential” black, LL Bean, Swiss Army Knife, with which he cleaned
his fingernails. But I learned the real significance of Reagan's statement when I
“stopped by" the Vermont LL Bean outlet on the final day of Houston's lengthy
‘Vermont State Fair engagement. y
~ The LL Bean outlet, ocated near the fop.of supposedly the highest mountain
in the pristine forest, appeared to be a store front for CIA covert activity.
When I asked the 'clerk' assi 1o Kelly and me for a black, Swiss Army
Knife, his response was indicative of f{mﬂmm iliarity with government coverl
operations. Using the old familiar statement (trigger), he ords Kelly and me
to "Walk this way,” as he led us through a storage area and out the back door.
There, a black, unmarked helicopter was waiting on a pad for us.

ThapHMﬂewusashondimeemmetnpufamuumain, where we landed
in a clearing next to a house that appeared to have no other access. The place
was run like a fortress, and two guards in suits met us as Kelly and 1 eme ed
from the helicopter. The guards escorted us into the house, keeping Kelly while
1 met with Senator Leahy.

1 walked into an office-type room that had a panoramic view of the
wilderness, where Leahy was leaning ag inst a highly polished, wooden desk.
He was wearing an orange flannel shirt lost its purpose in crispness. It was
‘my experience that Leahy's surroundings, like his appearance, were as sanitized

as possible.
[ delivered the documents and message as ordered. Leahy then proceeded to
explain that he was aware that my death was imminent due to my groundwork
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participation in NAFTA, and that subsequently Keily would be traded to th
Ees_tu gzzst ET;"EI;EPP umlggntﬁ tfqruﬂi ;;nly Eid he};hviuusly want to join i:
ore my . i N * to cover
whe;{e Kelly was concerned. 1 D e B e 12 g
ost of my traumatic encounters with Leahy were alien-themed, b
often relied on my Catholic upbringing to drive his points into my mind. g‘tmljl;
mfy perspective, Leahy was unqumunna%;? one of the most intelligent ¢criminals
of this entire Shadow Government. s carefully contrived chameleon-like
characteristics provided him the latitude of a ing to share the principals and
beliefs of whomever he was masterfully manipulating on both a national and
international level. He won ° 's respect through their shared diplomatic
ties to the Vatican, and his Irish-Catholic heritage. While he appeared publicly
to oppose Byrd on Senate Appropriations issues, they actually worked together
behind the scenes in their shared world dominance efforts.” Again from my
perspective, Leahy was a loner who had his own agenda and answered to no one
Sy e T L 0 4 Y
ng 1 ons, ryth id was
and lt{heﬁ trip énl?:ar;nmmved to be no diffﬂ%'ant. it ¢ ’
elly and I given what felt like a sophisticated variation of th
NASA CIA-designer drug, Tranquility, which turned us into the robotic mind?
controlled slaves that Senator y preferred. As the drug was overtaking me
I aﬂfnuvely listened to what Leahy saying. ’
God condones that one," Leahy said, mgerring to both my role in NAFTA
and his hile abuse of my daughter. "Of course, God is not the one you
need to be concerned with. is a passive God. One who's passed on and
lives only in a Bible. The God you need to be concerning yourself with is the
all-seeing, all-knowing God. That great, big, Eye in the Sky. It sees all
records all, and transmits the information right where it's needed. Let me givé
you some sound advice--Keep your mouth shut and none of this need be known
anywhere. Umﬂ{lf'mlr Vice President (Bush) will know for sure, and he's been
keeping secrets all his life. I'm not suggesting George Bush is God. Oh no, he
is much more than that, He is a semi-God, which means he is 's'tmddling’the
heavenly and earthly planes in order that he take action on what he sees with his
ever watchful Eye In The Sky." Content with his metaphorical manipulation of
my literal mind, he finished, "Now, that's enough fore-play. Go get the kid."
Kelly was standing quietly and robotically just outside tﬁe door with the two
guards. They ushered us down the hall, through an ornately carved door, and
mnto Leahy's bedroom. The room was highly effeminate for a man, decorated
in pastels, white eyelet, and huge billowy pillows. When the Senator walked
in, Kelly groan again”, Leahy signalled Kelly with his

N, this sk Ve Sty ol

l, thus switching into total silence and submission. Then, accessin
specific pefsonahty fragments that previously recompartmentalized in my mmE
from Bush's and Byrd's sexual abuse of Kelly, Leahy began undressing. His
pale skin looked even whiter against the white eyelet sheets, which seemed to
mm;m w?tﬁhmgiﬂt?nﬁf his a%ednphile actions with my daughter that I was

) . Hi rous abuse complete, Leahy o
fnll?whaihém duW:nsEnm to his "torture Iab“.p / s iy g
seen experienced basement "spy conditioning" torture chamb

before both in the U.S. and Mexico, and Leahy's “torture lagb" looked m;r?bliﬁ
a NASA lab. His access to the latest advancements in electronic/drug mind-
control technology was consistent with his ability to use it. T was immediately
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~ "computer-eyesd" link-up to Bush's Eye

~ continue to be

strapped to a cold, chrome and stainless steel table by the two guards. Leahy

began reciting, "Cross your heart and hope to die, Stick a needle in your eye".
A wirey "needle” was pushed slowly into my right eye while Kelly was forced
to watch. This entire ordeal was directed for trauma ses primarily at
Kelly since Leahy figured I would be dead soon anyway. “If you holler, 1if you
cry, Kelly will be the first to die. Pray to God and Bush will hear, because his
Eye now has an ear." Leahy interrupted his to explain that I was now a
in the Sky, with the needle-like
“antenna” transmitting every word Kelly spoke. He continued with me, "Each

ak, each breath you sigh, Your eye trance-mits to the Eye in the
y believed it, which locked her into silence. Leahy's secret was

e--for the moment.

While T was literally out of my mind from intense pain, Leahy utilized the
ggganunity to Iéarl::ig:mn'n me with what he said was financial information to
deliver to Byrd. This required no “personality”, therefore the shattered

‘fragments Leahy had deliberately shifted me into when raping Kelly would be
‘ideal to "computer-eyes” his message

. He told me that my body was a conduit
to link him up to the Eye in the Sky, where he was transmitting the information
for storage until such time as Byrd accessed it. "Only the tiniest little prick can
access the computer-eyesd' storage bank,” Leahy said, laughing at his own
double meaning mmke? of Byrd's penis size. |

 This was not the first time Leahy transferred apparently sensitive U.S.
Government intelligence information to Byrd through me. 1 had pho-
tographically recorded numbers in my mind's "computer banks" ever since
Leahy me for the task some months before at White Sands Missile
Base in New Mexico. It was there in the TOP SECRET mind-control area of
the base that Leahy subjected me to extreme lortures and high-tech
programming. Combining purposes as usual, Leahy was saying, “Funding will
roved as long as (mind-control) Projects such as this continue
to receive your full attention". I was treated like a lab animal with no apparent
regard for whether I lived or died. I was put in an electrified metal walled and
floored cell, referred to by some as the woodpecker grid, which provided
inescapable physical torture, - .

In spite of his tortures, intelligence, high-tech methodism, and sophisticated
mind manipulations, Senator y failed to cover his "secrets"--including his
sexual abuse of Kelly. He did succeed, however, in causing Kelly and me to be
i;fgpita]imd from his torturous abuses upon our return to Tennessee. I had
suffered excruciating pain and irreparable damage to my right eye, while Kelly

- psychosomatically suffered respiratory failure due to his extreme traumas. The

hysical manifestations of the psychological devastation wreaked on us by
enator Leahy failed to raise questions from outsiders as to the cause.

Equally worthy of mention, are numerous other high profile perpetrators
that Kelly and I had exposure to over the years. These individuals, in spite of
the CIA‘s "need-to-know” M.O. of maintaining "the left hand does not know
what the right hand is doing,” were in positions to be knowledgeable of Kelly's
and my victimizations. All of them accessed our programming either for drug
distribution, banking/message delivery, mind-control demonstrations, or, maost
often, for their perverse sexual gratification.

These too numerous individuals and events are significant chapters in my
life who, in the interest of time and space, will be fully exposed in a
forthcoming book. Rather than point a finger at these individuals for reasons of
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"vengeance" (there is none comparable), they must be publicly identified for all
our sakes and, above all, for our children's sakes.

Erafnm, a list of ‘eﬁipe-
Trmtars has been mmpiled and strategically distributed for posterity, as
to prevent these individuals from interfering in any Congressional hearings® that
should be forthcoming as a result of this exposure.

1 Black LL Bean Swiss Army Knives were a coded indicator of White Housc-lovel
operations. Red LL Bean Swiss Army Knives, and regular Swiss Army Knives were a stanidard
CIA indicator with which T was also familiar.

2 Please support us in this effort by writing your Congressmen.

214

Saudi Arabia threaded in and out of most operations in which I was
involved, ily due to their purchase and routing of weapons, drugs, and
‘blond-haired, blue-eyed ;Engrammed children. Accurdin to e Bush's
ﬂmms, Saudi Arabia was in essence a controlled ﬁnancml arm of United
‘States. Saudi Arabian King Fahd and his Ambassador to the U.S., Prince
‘Bandar, provided a front for the unconstitutional and criminal covert operations
of the U.S. This included the arming of Iraq and the Nicaraguan Contras; U.S.
zmvulvcment in the Bank of Credit and Commerce International (BCCI)
; and funding of the Black Budget thmugh purchase of our nation’s
tubeuwdasmxslavﬁandcamd r Smneth:US "won"
€0) H'nl of the drug industries throug Drug Wars, Saudi Arabia
Ed an integral role in d:slnhuuun II: was my experience that Bush's claim

ving Saudi Arabian King Fahd as his puppet was, in fact, reality. It was
.._-_.:- natural that criminal diplomatic relations with Mexico interface with Saudi
Ar: 1a under the mrcumsmnms After all, King Fahd and Mexican President
'«‘f de la Madrid were active members of Geor ¢ Bush's Elﬂﬂ
K ghbclrhnod" in the New World Order. Before I left Washington, D.C.,
Was "my duty as a (programmed) American Patriot” to participate in :muaung
ie King and Eye branch of tion Greenbacks for Wetbacks.
While p‘.lans were being finalized for a clandestine 3:00 A.M. meeting at
Enfante Hotel which I would be attending, I was rushed around D.C.
gathering last minute messages and information. I had no choice in leaving
"'"3! at Bush's Residence Office where Houston had clnfped us off earlier in
i¢ day for my initial briefing. Congressman Guy VanderJagt was in Bush's
office along with Dick Che:g' when we arrived. Before taking Kelly upstairs
“. th rmdcnce area, V told Bush his story about taking my vu‘gtmty
vhen I was a small child. He recommended Bush do the same to Kelly before
pmeone else "beat him to it". Bush laughed and replied,. "What mak&s you

¢ I haven't?"!
1’ Vandeﬂagt took Kelly by the hand and led her upstairs while Bush and
‘grave

vmg me mz instructions. Bush joked about working
yard" m the the White House mght shift" of the King and E
eration. Cheney began my instructions with the usual threat to Kelly's
wa& interrupted by a phone call ordering me over to the White House. Thr.-.
vhole time I was gone, I cxpmmcad a sensation of panic and dread at having
‘to Ime Kelly at Bush's. Although I could not think to reason, the Shasta
2 had left me with an mmm rehensible subconscious fear for Kelly's

tﬁat was compounded by Cheney's most recent threats. I was apprehensive

1 I was returned to Bush' hnuse late that evening for completion of my
" ctions. A party was underway, and I was dlama}rad to see the place so
bwded yet void of children.
s I made my way through the crowd, Cheney saw me and started across
.:'Ewm towards me. I spotted Vanderlagt nearby, who had been drinking
cessively, and anxiously asked him where Kelly was. He said, "Upstairs
'1'1.,:.-|+| . George is expecting you". I wanted desperately to go to Kelly, but
, who was drunk as , had reached me by that time.
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"Walk this way," Ch slurred. He imitated the Oz Scarecrow's walk as
he led me through the middle of the crowd to Bush's office. Bush was busy
behind his desk, and his tension was apparent. He said, "Phil Habib is doing a
numfc:er on his highness' (Fahd's) head. 1 want you to do a number on his
"dick"".

"Please," Dick Cheney groaned at the term. “That means give him a Royal
fucking, Wear him out. You're going on a magic Tide tonight, little
Genie, down through the rabbit hole, through the mirror and we'll meet you on
the other side."

"Good. He'd better have a smile on his face when we walk in (to the 3:00
A.M. meeting)," Bush told me as I went out the door. "If you do your part
right, he will."

I was escorted to L'Enfante Hotel where I was to be prostituted to King
Fahd. I had been exposed to him sexually before, but this was my first time
with him and his five young girls. Physical likeness characteristics strongly
suggested that these Saudi Arabian girls were his own children. Their ages
ranged from approximately ten to twenty years old. Indicating Genie-in-the-
Bottle programming, of which Fahd was familiar, I bowed and said, "Your
wish is my command"”. Fahd's first wish was for information, which I told him
I would deliver later at the meeting. Fahd "disrobed" as his girls removed my
dress. Then they "prepared” me as ordered by "washing me" with their tongues,
while the youngest briefly performed oral sex on him. The girls were ordered
aside while I proceeded to sexually gratify Fahd according to his instruction and
those I had received earlier from Cheney and Bush. When I finished doing "my
part" in the name of "Diplomatic Relations," Habib was at the door to escort me
out. I was to meet with Fahd again at 3:00 A.M. in Habib's suite,

As 1 stepped out the door, Habib was impatiently hopping up and down like
he was energized from cocaine. Using his role as White bit, he said in
Wonderland cryptic, "We're late! We're late! For a very important date!" He
led me downstairs to the entrance of the hotel, where Bush and Cheney had jusi
walked in looking ridiculously conspicuous in their trenchcoats.

Bush immediately ordered Habib, "Call in" and gestured to the phone across
the lobby. Habib turned and hurried for the phone. Cheney dashed up the
stairs, leaving me alone with Bush. Bush said, referring to Habib, "Don't you
love to see the wabbit hop?”

When Cheney returned a moment later, my (identified) Secret Service escort
led me to the boutique area of the hotel to wait while the meeting in Habib's
suite got under way. I had endured water deprivation for some time, which my
escort noted as we sal near a fountain, He told me his orders were, "You can
lead a whore to water, but you can't let her drink." He teased me further,
stalinﬁgthat he knew I could "suck the humps of a thousand camels dg.“ Al
last, took me on to the meeting in Habib's room, where Bush, Cheney
Fahd, and Habib were in the midst of discussion.

Bush accessed the messages and bank transaction details I was programmed
with at Shasta, and ordered me to relay an account of my meeting with de la
Madrid and subsequent opening of the Juarez border. The complexities of this
meeting, compounded by my being privy only to certain parts, should not be
documented here out of context. I do know that Bush was setting the stage for
implementing the New World Order, using Mexico and Saudi Arabia’s roles for
cover and for further expansion of U.S. covert criminal activity. This included
the arming of Iraq with weapons and chemical warfare capabilities. The
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message Reagan had me programmed with earlier that day was further evidence
of this. I delivered Reagan's message to King Fahd as ordered:
“Greetings to King Fahd from President an. The negotiations you are

~about to embark on are not only critical to the world peace process, but may

solidify U.S.-Saudi relations beyond your wildest expectations. You have my
word that what a to be the building up of forces in Iraq is but a mirage in
the whirlwind. And when this operation is completed and the dust finally
settles, you will see that the sands have shifted in time, running out on our
adversaries and shifting all power and control to our unified effort. United we
stand to conquer all in the name of world peace and world order, and 1 am
confident that together we can not fail. The more Saddam destroys is that much

‘Iess for us to do and deal with when we implement the Order. In the meantime,
‘we all have much to gain and not 2 moment to lose."

It was raining by the time I was escorted back to Bush's residence where

~ Houston was waiting to take Kelly and me back to Tennessee.

! The Alaska state-appointed child sexual abuse physician's exam and photos corroborate
that, for once, Bush may have told the truth.
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CHAPTER 32

A _PLACE TO RUN, NO NEED TO HIDE

Alex Houston had maintained his capacitor distributing business cover
throughout the years, routinely changing company names and customers. By
summer's end in 1987, Houston had stumbled onto a legitimate sales inquiry
from the Peoples Republic of China. Unable to profitably manage a legal
business, he took on a partner whom he said checkeJ out to gave a curious but
inconclusive association in U.S, Intelligence. This partner was Mark Phillips.
Houston had forbid me from meeting Mark until his background check was
completed and his allegiances understood. As much as he was intrigued with
Mark's past, Houston was enthralled with his propensity for conducting inter-
national business. In exchange for Mark's cooperation, Houston and he formed
a legal corporation. Mark Phillips became President and CEO of Uniphayse, It
wasn't long thereafter that he won Houston's confidence through repeated
professional successes, and Houston permitted me to meet him.

I sensed right away that Mark was very different from the other men I
encountered routinely. He treated me as though I were a person, and his eyes
revealed no sexual interest in me at all. Instead of discussing world domination,
slavery, pornography, drugs, and genocide like the other men I knew, he
introduced me to the raccoons he had years ago rescued from certain death and
then tamed. I was deeply impressed with how his "wild" pets loved and trusted
hum. I could not think to trust, ask for help, or even question at the time what
it was that made Mark different.

In the fall of 1987, Kelly was enrolled in Nashville, Tennessee's St. Pius
Catholic School. Her unusual behaviors were addressed in school counseling,
but their causes and/or origins were never addressed. Kelly still laughs at the
absurdity of being counseled to vent her "anger" by scribbling the source of her
anger on a piece of paper and then jumping on it. With her "anger" being
caused by extreme physical and psychological tortures and sexual abuse, it could
not be so simplistically relieved. Houston had forbidden Kelly to display
emotion, and had so conditioned her. Once, when he savagely beat her for
laughing, I huddled in a corner holding her for hours. That did not positively
affect her enormous nurturing needs any more than jumping on a piece of
paper. With tears streaming down her face, she opened her bedroom curtains
and cried out to what she believed was "Bush's Eye in the Sky". "Why do you
hate me? Why do you hate me so much, world, when I love you? I want to die
now. I can't take it any more."

That, as evidenced by the near death asthma attack she endured, further
proved that Houston's tortures were too much for a seven-year-old child to co-
exist with, In retrospect, that remaining part of her mind that could question
why her existence was too herrible to comprehend was locked away. And so it
goes in the "life" of a mind-controlled slave.

In December 1987, my 30th birthday launched the final countdown to my
death. Houston was in regular contact with Michael Danté (as telephone
receipts prove), and arrangements were finalized for Kelly and me to be
transferred to California. There, I was supposed to be burned alive in a snuff
pornography film and Kelly would become the pmperrg of Danté. But first, I
had orders to conclude my part in Operation Greenbacks for Wetbacks by
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‘when Houston pointed out an iguana
gﬁng lot. As Kelly and T approach

meeting with de la Madrid. Houston had booked a New Year's NCL cruise to

Mexico for all three of us.

Kelly and I were walking among the Mexican pyramid ruins in Tulum,
lizard sunning itself on a rock near the
ed the iguana, two Mexican Secret
cemen emerged from a dark blue Mercedes. They used the keys, codes,

‘and triﬁm to our programming that had been provided them to hypnotically
create the ill

usion that the iguana was trance-forming into de la Madnd. This

'guntml technique was to build an amnesic block to ensure against memory

recall.

In mﬁ?', we were transported by automobile to de la Madrid's tacky
museum-style house nearby. There, Kelly and I were taken into his all too
familiar bedroom by a uni matronly woman. De la Madrid's bed was a
king-size waterbed set in a darkwood canopy frame. This time the bedspread
was a plush black-blood red, which de la Madrid pointed out to Kelly as he set
her on the bed. It was my experience that de la Madrid's bed was in itself a
NASA technology adventure.

Mounted inside of the canopy was a movie screen where de la Madrid
viewed porn videos and/or NASA-provided films. From his bed I saw replicas
of the NASA Goldstar multiscreen monitors that were routinely used in
"experimental” mind-control conditioning. By filming the actual NASA
m@m monitors, the resultant video provided the illusion of seeing
a Goldstar multiscreen when shown on a (single) screen such as was built into
de la Madrid's bed canopvi;; For example, once when I was in his bed, the same
light blue sky with moving clouds was depicted on the monitor screens that
NASA had used to lock-in my programming “Somewhere in Time,” de la
Madrid showed on his canopy movie screen. He further enhanced the effect b
having me hypnotically "float/drift" on his waterbed which he had covered wi
a spread of similar light blue sky with clouds print. My previous NASA
programming was easily accessed "Somewhere in Time" through this simple,
but nevertheless complex visual triggering method. The pornography shown
was of me from previous taping, alternating with a built-in video camera
projecting our sex acts onto the screen as they oceurred. -

This time de la Madrid said, "Let us end where we began...," referring to
my witnessing the rape of my daughter in Shasta. He ordered me to undress and
recline against the headboard of his bed. At the foot of the bed, he began
pulling Kelly's jeans off as he said, "You gave birth to her, just as you gave
birth to the bord?er agreement, and now your role is through on both counts. The
tears she will shed as you burn cannot extinguish the flames of passion you have
Esmdnnmhcr. Your intense sexuality has been regenerated in her, and this

rmonal experiment in genetics will successfully evolve for generations to
come. Your role is complete. And thanks to my friends in Washington, NASA
has perfected the formula and given birth to the technology of mirrored
procreation using recreated b es. The only detectable difference makes
the blood run cold. Reptilian. See for yourself."

 De la Madrid gestured up toward the canopy screen, where the NASA
created video of my "giving birth" to the lizard was depicted. By this time, the
NASA provided designer drug for mind control, "Tranquility," had been
administered and was kicking in full force. My eyes were hypnotically fixed on
the video as he began rming oral sex on my daughter. She, too, was
rendered helplessly defenseless by the drug and quietly complied with his every
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demand. Using specific commands, de la Madrid ordered mhfmtwd my legs
and display the vaginal mutilation namn%l He positioned himself over Kelly's
face, smothering her with his penis while epmf?ﬂgnndnralmunmy Ing.

When at last we were retumned to the NCL cruise ship, Kelly and I were
vomiting sick from de la Madrid's abuse and the high voltage trauma that
followed. An unusually large shipment of cocaine and heroin had been loaded,
which was transferred into the walls of our custom built motor home once we
docked at Key Biscayne, Florida. Houston supposedly stayed aboard ship for
the next week of his en t, while I drove the motor home full of drugs
and my sick daughter to Houston's farm where we resided in Tennessee.

By the time Houston returned to Tennessee from his NCL cruise, Ken Riley
had already emptied the motor home and dispersed the drugs as previously
planned. The only business Houston had to attend was implementing the final
phase of trance-ferring Kelly and me to Danté and being updated on Mark
Phillips' latest successes.

Houston immediately began programming me to not take anything but
Kelly's and my clothes when sent to Danté. At the same time, Mark Phillips
and I had reached a level of communication that was new to me, Although I
had no conscious understanding of what he was saying, the truths he spoke
resounded throughout the depths of my being. For instance, when he showed
me his "Back to the Future" Delorean sports car, he wisely cryptically stated,
"Sometimes you have to know where you've been in order to know where
you're going."

Just before Kelly and I were to leave for California, Mark asked me to help
him force Houston out of business by providing him with the files on suspected
(corporate) eriminal activity that Houston kept hidden at our house. Not only
did I gladly do so, but "somehow" I was able to ask for help in return. T asked
him to help Kelly and me get away from Houston before I was killed and Kelly
was sentenced to a fate worse than death. Mark assured me that he would help.

The day Houston intended for Kelly and me to be transferred to Danté, I felt
a strange compulsion to telephone and notify him, That morning,
Houston drove to Mark's office believing he was going to meet with him later
that day. But Mark had brought a team of movers to the house, and rescued
Kelly and me. He had brilliantly intercepted us as we were being passed to our
intended destination! Mark even understood Kelly's and my need to rescue our
farm pets from Houston's abuse. He not only found good homes for our live-
stock, but he had arranged for them to be loaded and transferred during our
frantic rush to move out of Houston's house. Within two hours, Mark safely
moved Kelly, me, our pets and livestock to freedom. Despite brilliant
orchestration, pandemonium broke out when it was discovered that Kelly and 1
had beea intercepted and detoured from our intended demise.

"Wake up, sleeping beauty," Mark said as he gently roused me with a cup
of fresh coffee. "Welcome to a new day. "

My eyes opened. I had never experienced such kindness before, and it
seemed like a whole new world to me, Mark presented me with a beautiful
watch, which he s on my wrist. Noting my wonder and surprise, he
explained, "Now you will always know that I gave you the time of day."

The time of day? No one ever given me their time before. They onl
took mine. And I never wore a watch before. I did not even know what mnntz
or year it was, let alone the time of day. I had no concept of time, which Mark
explained I must always monitor from that moment on.
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"You say someore is trying to kill you. Why?" Mark asked. I could not

think to answer. | was totally amnesic. All three of us were now in grave
jeopardy, literally dodfi bullets while I desperately sought the answers. How

could 1 have requ )
;':Em:;% frnm‘?anmewhm inside were the answers, and I intended to uncover
‘them all

when I did not even know who and/or what I was

. Fast. Now there were three lives on the line.
Mark understood that safety was tantamount to memory recovery. At the

'same time, none of us could be safe until I could recall who and what we were
l up against. Mark quickly sold everything he owned, including his DeLorean,

retaining only basic . -
awarded me {n my divorce from Alex Houston. Using these funds, Mark took

Kelly and me to

necessities. He also sold the motor home which had been

wilderness of Alaska.
February 4, 1988 marked the b:]gmnmg of life for Kelly and me, free from

‘our mind-controlled existence. It also marked the beginning of a new kind of
| %iva‘l as we embarked on "The Most Dangerous Game" of international
g;oporhnns Despite death threats and attempts, intimidation and cover-ups, we

ve survived these past seven years by refusing to keep secrets'--which is in

itself "another story.”

lhsqnieﬂyﬁthﬁmyufmydepm;mnnﬁngmwurémhanmdmd}m
verified, shstracts of various experiences and identifiaction of abusers were vastly disseminaled.

Those who read these abstracts over the years, literally watched me gain piece/peace-of-mind
{reintegrate.)
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